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Vicar for Clergy Database 

Clergy Assignment Record (Detailed) 

Rev James Michael Ford 

Current Primary Assignment 

Birth Date 

Birth Place 

Diaconate Ordination 

Priesthood Ordination 

Diocese Name 

3/6/1940 
Los Angeles, California, USA 

4/30/1966 
Archdiocese of Los Angeles 

4/30/1966 

Latin 

Age: 

Deanery: 

Date of Incardination 

Religious Community 

Ritual Ascription 

Ministry Status 

Canon State 

Deceased 

Diocesan Priest Incard Process 0 
Begin Pension Date 

Seminary 

Ethnicity 

Languaqe{s) 

English 

St. John's Seminary, Camarillo 

American (USA) 

Fluency 

Native Language 

Fingerprint Verification and Safeguard Training 

Date Background Check 9/1/2004 

Virtus Training Date 9/15/2004 

Virtus Recert Type 

2/3/2009 Virtus 

Assignment History 

Assignment 

Deceased, Interment at Ivy Lawn Cemetery, Ventura .. 

Living Privately, Retired, Faculties restored by decree. 

Retired with No Faculties, Faculties removed by decree. 

Retired, Living Privately. 

San Roque Catholic Church, Santa Barbara Pastor Emeritus, Retired, 
Private address - Do not give out: 5111 Sunrise Way, Palm Springs CA 
92262. 

San Roque Catholic Church, Santa Barbara Pastor, Active Service, 2nd 
Term as Pastor extended on 6/30/2005. 

Our Lady of Peace Catholic Church, North Hills Pastor, Active Service 

Beginning Date Completion Date 

5/22/2011 

10/1/2008 5/22/2011 

7/26/2006 9/30/2008 

7/1/2005 7/25/2006 

7/1/2005 6/30/2005 

7/1/1994 6/30/2005 

7/8/1988 6/30/1994 
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St. Rose of Lima Catholic Church, Simi Valley Associate Pastor (Parochial 
Vicar), Active Service 

San Buenaventura Mission Catholic Church, Ventura Associate Pastor 
{Parochial Vicar), Active Service 

Our Lady of Mount Carmel Catholic Church, Santa Barbara Associate 
Pastor (Parochial Vicar), Active Service 

St Raphael Catholic Church, Santa Barbara Associate Pastor (Parochial 
Vicar), Active Service 

Our Lady of Lourdes Catholic Church, Northridge Associate Pastor 
(Parochial Vicar), Active Service · 

Holy Family Catholic Church, Orange Associate Pastor {Parochial Vicar), 
Active Service 
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7/9/1982 7/7/1988 

4/15/1980 7/8/1982 

6/21/1976 4/14/1980 

10/16/1972 6/20/1976 

2/23/1971 10/15/1972 

5/14/1966 2/22/1971 



PRIORITY 
Monday, 11/21/94 

To: REDACTED 

From: REDACTED 

Re: Problem at San Roque School reported 
by Dr. REDACTED 

School Phone: REDACTED 
Principal: REDACTED 

Dr. REDACTED called to say he is visiting 
school today and in talking with the 
principal, she mentioned that there is 
teacher who has expressed some concern about 
the Pastor with regard to inappropriate 
touching. Apparently there have been 
conversations with some of the parents 
regarding his touching students. 

Dr. REDACTED though you would want to talk 
first to the principal directly. 

If you need to talk to him after, he will 
be at St. Raphael's this afternoon. 

Pastor is James Ford 
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Sartt<l Barbara Pastoral Region 

12/23194 

Dear Tim: 

I am enclosing copies of the materials given to me by REDACTED 

when she came to see me earlier this month. At that time we talked by phone, and 
I promised to forward these. 

After my return from retreat on January 12, I will contact you to see if we need to 
discuss these further. I will also let REDACTED know that the materials have 
been fotwarded to you. 

Wishing you many blessings in this Christmas Season and a very happy New 
Year, I remain 

Sincerely yours in Christ, 
---1 

.,...,~ 

Most Reverend Thomas J. Curry 

(8os) 682. -O.f.-f-1_ 
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Clergy Misconduct 

Rev. James M. Ford 
San Roque Catholic Church 
325 Argonne Cir. 
Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2798 
(805) 963-1734 

Wednesday, 12 February 2003 
Vicar for Clergy Offices 

CONFIDENTIAL 
C 

REDACTED d 
ase: -For 

Canonical Auditor's Interview 

At c. 1:50 p.m., in the company ofMonsignor Craig Cox, I met with and interviewed Father 
James Ford in regard to the allegation ofmisconduct conveyed to the Archdiocese by the 
attomey(s) representingREDACTED 

Before I started the formal interview, Msgr. Cox reminded Fr. Ford of his civil and canonical 
rights to retain counsel and not to incriminate oneself. Fr. Ford indicated that he had conferred 
with one of the attorneys recommended and, acting upon his advice, was present only to listen 
and to take notes and not to respond to any allegations at this time. 

I began by indicating that the allegation goes back to the time period of his assignment to Holy 
Family Church in Orange (1966 to 1971). I stated that I wanted to get some factual background 
information and asked if he could name the pastor and priests who lived in the rectory during his 
time there. He stated that he could supply that information but preferred not to do that at this 
time, again referring to his attorney's advice not to say anything. Msgr. Cox, respecting 
Fr. Ford's desire not to answer the question, explained the reason behind the question, that the 
Archdiocese no longer had most of the information as it had been transferred to the new diocese 
of Orange when it was set up. 

I then proceeded to present the details of the complainant's allegation (see attached printout). 
was unable to tell whether Fr. Ford recognized the complainant's name. As I went through the 
list of abusive actions alleged, his body reaction tended to get more pronounced. He was wide­
eyed at the mention of sleeping together. He grimaced at the mention ofintertwining his legs 
with the minor's. He displayed surprised disbelief at the mention ofputting his hand on the 
minor's leg while teaching him to drive. He took extensive notes of all the allegation details. 
When I finished presenting them and invited him to give a response, he again stated that at this 
time he had no response. 

Msgr. Cox indicated that while we fully understand his decision not to say anything at this time, 
it is our hope that he will eventually make some response after talking with his attorney, either 
coming back in person or by letter. 

Before concluding the interview, I apprised Fr. Ford of two items from his file that could have 
some bearing on the handling of his case. The first arose in conjunction with an allegation in the 
1980's that he was homosexually involved with a seminarian by the name ofREDACTED -

51980 

RCALA 004010 

CCI 001843 



GO NFI DENT\AL 
an alle2:ation he is on record as having categorically denied. In a report filed by the seminary 

REDACTED . . REDACTED rector 1 ~EDACTED ), another semmanan reported hearsay presumably relayed by 
REDACTED that Fr. Ford "tended to be involved with high school boys." The second came up in 

the course of lengthy correspondence involving the school principal at San Roque parish in 1994, 
in which a teacher had complained of Fr. Ford's inappropriate touching of first graders. This 
was investigated by Dr. REDACTED (school superintendent, I believe), and both he and the school 
principal did not consider the behavior reportable (under the mandated reporting law) but 
nevertheless "disturbing" because of his apparent lack of appreciation of its inappropriateness. 

At this point I ended the formal interview and left. 

**************** 

Fr. Ford's demeanor reflected the gravity of the situation. While he was cordial, he was very 
subdued. Having read his confidential file, I was aware of his reported tendency to maintain a 
proper appearance. to appear rigid and defensive, and to intellectualize his emotional reactions. 
I thought it significant that he showed no obvious sign of recognition when I mentioned the name 
ojREDACTED (which he I believe he would still remember since he met with Msgr. Rawden 
over the matter when it was first reported). I ascribe this to his being very guarded or defensive. 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

Auditor 

Ford Interview, 2112103 Page 2 of2 
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~,j CONFIDENTIAL (: ());p'Jr 
REDACTED 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 
FROM: 
SUBJECT: 
DATE: 

Cardinal Mahony 
REDACTED 

Preliminary Investigations _REDACTED 

13 February 2003 

LJS Ang~!t="S 

C:difornr,, 

'l00!0-22.\1 

REDACTED 

J. Ford 

V\.'i!':>ll1re 

Boulf'vr\n.1 

Yesterday I conducted the formal interviews ofFathersREDACTED __ and James Ford in 
connection with allegations of sexual abuse of a minor. The records of those interviews are 
enclosed. 

In both cases they declined to make any response to the allegations. Father Ford declined even to 
answer factual questions about who his fellow residents were at his first assignment at Holy 
Family in Orange. They were acting, appropriately in my opinion, on the advice of their civil 
legal counsel. Since they made no claims one way or the other about the allegations, there was 
no basis for me to formulate an opinion about their credibility. 

There will be no opportunity to pursue further investigation in either case until (1) access to the 
complainant becomes possible and/or (2) the accused priest chooses to make further statements. 
Accordingly, I recommend that each preliminary investigation be suspended until either 
eventuality occurs. 

Copy: Msgr. Craig Cox, Vicar for Clergy 

51979 

CCI 001845 



Rev. Msgr. Craig Cox 
Vicar for Clergy 
3424 Wilshire Blvd. 

San Roque Catholic Church 
325 c.l"rgonn!': Circle Santa Barbara, Cal~fomia 93105-2798 

(805i 687-5215/ FAX (805) 682-9778 

February 19, 2003 

Los Angeles, California 90010-2241 

Re: REDACTED I Father James Ford 

Dear Monsignor Cox: 

........ 

This letter is written in response to the allegations of abuse made by REDACTED 
REDACTED as disclosed to me at the meeting which was held on Wednesday February 12, 
2003. At the time of our meeting you also asked for certain information about"EDACTED 
REDACTED and his family and who resided in the rectory at Holy Family Parish in Orange, 
California. 

I was ordained in 1966, and my first assignment was to Holy Family Parish in 
Orange, California. REDAC!ED REDACTED was the pastor. In addition to 
REDACTED ~EDACTED and myself, Father REDACTED was in residence at the rectory. 
He was either the principal or assistant principal at Mater Dei High School. For a period 
of time, there was also an Indian priest in residence who was studying at the local 
college. There was also a live in housekeeper by the name of REDACTED whose 
quarters were downstairs in the rectory. When I left Holy Family Parish, I went to Our 
Lady of Lourdes Parish in Northridge, California. 

I deny ever kissingREDACTED on his neck or anywhere else on his body. I also 
deny hugging REDACTED in a sexual manner. I deny ever touching him in his genital 
area over Mr. REDACTED clothing or otherwise or massaging his body. I deny rubbing my 
fingers through REDACTED hair. I deny ever rubbing or massaging REDACTED body. 
I never slept with REDACTED . I never had REDACTED lie on my body or ask that REDACTED 

REDACTED. rest his head on my chest and rub my chest hair. In fact, I was never near a 
bed with REDACTED 

As with other youth, REDACTED and I were in my car together on several 
occasions. I did not teach REDACTED to drive. He already knew how to drive. At no 
time when we were in my car, did I ever touch REDACTED on the leg or any other part 
of his body. 

As none of the allegations are true, there was never any discussion in which I 
told REDACTED not to tell others or not to put anything in writing. REDACTED was 
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one of many youths in the parish, and he was not treated any different than the others 
were. I would, on occasion, give some youths a small gift of appreciation, usually of a 
liturgical nature, and REDACTED may have been the recipient of one of these gifts. 
Thirty years later I just don't have any recollection one way or the other. I also went to 
dinner with many of the youths in the parish, and I may well have done so with REDACTED 

REDACTED I am positive that I never went to the movies with REDACTED or anybody 
else as I simply didn't go to the movies. 

I recall that REDACTED as well as other youths would come to the rectory on 
occasion in the evening for appointments or meetings. I was never alone with REDACTED 

REDACTED in the church when the church was not open to the general public. My 
recollection is thatREDACTED would also come to the rectory to see Father REDACTED 

REDACTED was never in a bedroom at the rectory. 

The youth group did go on a number of trips. When the group went on these 
trips, they would stay in hotels or cabins. But I was never alone in a hotel room or cabin 
with REDACTED or any other of the youths on the trip. 

REDACTED and his REDACTED REDACTED His mother was a 
teacher at Mater Dei High School. I believe REDACTED attended Mater Dei. I did not 
teach him how to drive. When I was transferred to Northridge,REDACTED as well as 
his parents, came there to visit me on one or more occasions. In the following years 
REDACTED and 1 did remain in occasional contact. We would exchange Christmas 
cards, and when REDACTED was in the Los Angeles area, he would occasionally call 
me to meet for dinner. REDACTED mother died aboutREDAcTEoyears ago, and REDACTED 

R_E~AC_TE!? asked me to preside at her funeral which I did. 

Once again, I vehementfy deny all of REDACTED allegations. At no time did I 
ever have any inappropriate contact with REDACTED or with any of the other youth 
that I ministered to at Holy Family Parish or at any other parish where I have been 
assigned in the thirty six years since I was ordained. 

Sincerely, 

q ).... ;.,. . .,_ 
Father James Ford 
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--------=====--.... --·--· 

Archdloc~se of los Angeles 

Reverend James Ford 
San Roque Parish 
325 Argonne Circle 
Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2798 

Dear Father Ford: 

Office of 
Vicar for Clergy 
(2.13) 637-7284 

Febmary 22, 2003 

3424 
Wilshire 
Boulew~rd 

Los il..r.geles 
Caliio~nia 

90010-2241 

This is to acknowledge your letter ofFebmary 19, 2003. I very much appreciate the clear and 
concise response you have given. 

I will continue to be in touch with you as needed. 

Please know that you are in my prayers. God bless you. 

Pastoral Regions: Our Lady of the Angels San Fernando San Gabriel San Pedro San:a Barbara 
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9 September 2008 

Cardinal, 

Just to keep you informed, informed me today that J had 
called her asking for an update on Fr. Ford's situation. I gave her a brief summary of 
where we are in the process. We agreed that for the time being, the only thing she should 

•lis that we are still consulting people about the matter [meaning CMOB and 
Ford himself] and that a decision should be forthcoming in the next few weeks. fu reply 
to her direct question about keeping. informed of any decision, I also indicated 
that he would be notified about our decision . 

., -
Copies: Msgr. Gonzales 

·' 

408103 

RCALA 004016 

CCI 004607 



RCALA 004017 

9 September 2008 
/IL£ copy 

Cardinal, 

Just to keep you informed, informed me today that bad 
called her asking for an update on Fr. Ford's situation. I gave her a brief summary of 
where we are in the process. We agreed that for the time being, the only thing she should 
tellJ 5 is that we are still consulting people about the matter [meaning CMOB and 
Ford himself] and that a decision should be forthcoming in the next few weeks. In reply 
to her direct question about keeping-informed of any decision, I also indicated 
that he would be notified about our decision. 

Copies: Msgr. Gonzales 

.;-
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Archdiocese of Los Angeles 
Office of 

rhe Archbishop 

!113) 637-7288 

3414 
Wilshire 

Doule•Jard 

RCALA 004018 

Los Angeles 

California 

90010-2201 

-- --------- ··- ------------------ ·-·-·- -·---,·-----··------------------------------

Reverend James Ford 
P.O. Box 2231 
Palm Springs, 92263 

Dear Father Ford: 

September 5, 2008 

I am pleased tq confirm your appointment with His Eminence, Cardinal Roger Mahony for. 
Monday, September 22,2008 at 9:00AM here at the Archdiocesan Catholic Center. 

It is my underst~din~ tha-ill be accompanying you to this appointment. 

Upon your arrival at the Archdiocesan Catholic Center, please proceed to the Ground Floor 
Security Desk and inform the Security Guard that you are here for an appointment with the 
Cardinal. 

May God bless you, and withkind regards, I am 

Sincerely yours in Christ, 

CC: Reverend Monsignor Gabriel Gonzalez 
Reverend Monsignor Mike Meyers 

-
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July, 23, 2008 

Reverend Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales 
Vicar for the Clergy,Archdiocese ofLos Angeles 
3424 Wilshire Boulevard 
Los Angeles , CA 90010 

Re: Father James M. Ford 

Dear Monsignor Gonzales: 

I write with reference to paragraph two of your letter to me dated June 27,2008. 
Contrary to your assertion, no Decree closes a case until final Recourse has been taken 
and a decision rendered on that Recourse. As Father Ford's advocate- procurator I have 
the legal and ethical duty to advise him on that Decree and to present the Recourses 
available to him as I have done. Your Decree does not end my representation and I do not 

· see how it can, therefore, end The Archdiocese's agreement to pay for my representation. 

My canonical representation ofFather Ford was undertaken under terms presented to me 
by. your predecessor, Monsignor Cox. His agreement was that, in my accepting Mandates 
from any priest of Los Angeles, the Archdiocese would pay my fees and expenses. This 
agreement is in keeping with canon 281 (1) dealing with the right of a cleric to be 
provided with "just remuneration of those whose services he needs." 

I am concerned about the inconsistency and implications of your letter. In effect, you tell 
Father Ford that if he wishes to keep me as his advocate, he must, henceforth, pay for my 
services himself. This constitUtes a unilateral reneging by the Archdiocese on its own 
terms and agreement. Acknowledging that Father Ford may "need (continuing) canonical 
counsel in addressing circumstances relative to the DECREE", you offer to provide him 
new counsel "at no cost to himself." The clear implication is that if he continues to use 
his own approved counsel, he will be financially penalized for doing so. In other words, 
the Archdiocese will pay only if he renounces his present counsel and accepts one chosen 
by the Archdiocese. Such seemingly coercive action violates.Father Ford's right under 
canon 1481 to "freely" choose his own advocate. 

Since my agreement with the Archdiocese in accepting Mandates is that the Archdiocese 
would pay my fees and expenses, and since I was expressly directed to send my bills to 
the Vicar for Clergy as I have always done, I do not know how I now have the right to 
send the bills to Father Ford. 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, July 22, 2008, page two 

With all best wishes, I remain 

Respectfully and sincerely yours, 
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Page 1 of2 

From: Cardinalrmm@aol.com 

Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2008 9:07AM 

To: 

Cc: Gonzales, Msgr. Gabriel; 

Subject: Re: Message from._-

Always good when we can assist the victims/survivors move forward, and let us press forward 
with our canonical processes. 

Thanks to all. 

+rnim 

In a message dated 7/23/2008 8:25:35 A.M. Pacific Daylight 
writes: 

Cardinal, 

Below is a message I received from-. As you can see, he was very pleased with the 
outcome of the meeting. The preparation by~d Msgr. Gonzales was very helpful to 
the outcome. 

For-~d Monsignor Gabe ..-means Fr···when he wrote CMOB. He was 
given Fr ... s number as a contact not CMOB. 

Thank you so much for being there, ... It was a further healing for me to be addressed 
with the apology, candor, openness, concern & timely new information from the Cardinal. I 
will be following up with the CMOB director & 3 immediately when I am home 
tomorrow. God's blessings to you & Cardinal Mahony. 

Archdiocese of Los Angeles 
408110 
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3424 Wilshire Blvd. 

Los Angeles, CA. 90010-2202 

REDACTED 

Get fantasy football with free live scoring. ~n up for Fan House Fantasy Football today. 

7/28/2008 
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His Eminence R.oger·Carclinal Mahony 
Archbishop of Los Angeles 
3424 Wilshire Boulevard. 
Los Angeles California 90010 

RE: ReverendJrunes.M. Ford 
CDF Prot N. 822/2004-2655 

July 9, 2008 

RECOURSE/APPEAL FROM THE DECREE ISS:lJED BY THE 
REVEREND MONSIGNORGABRIEL GONZALES, VICAR FOR THE CLERGY 

OF THE ARCHDIOCESE OF LOS ANGELES ON .JUNE 27,2668. 

Pursuant t.a. canon 1737(1 X2){3) and canon 1734 {Jl # 1) this Recourse is. taken to 
Ruger Cardinal Mahony) the authority to whom the issuer of the subject Decree.of June 
27, 2068 (hereafter ''the Decr-ee,.'), Monsignor ·Gabriel -Gonzales, is subject. 

The Decree from which: Recuurse is taken was issued orr June on 27, 2008, and 
;,vas received by Father Ford's Procurator/Advocate, by 
mail on July l, 2668.. Mr. mmnunkated tlre·De~ree-byphone·to-Fath.er Ford on 
the same day. Father Ford had not yet received notice of said Decree. i 

This. Recourse·, dated July 9, 2008. and mailed to: Cardinal Mahony and to: 
Monsignor Gonzales by certified, overnight mail on July 1 0~ 2008 is proposed within the 
peremptory time:-limit of fifteen caoonical days. from the date of notification ·of the: 
Decree as prescribed in canon 1737 (2). A copy of the Decree of June 27~ 2008 is 
attached hereto: and marked Exhibit 1. 

Monsignor-Gonzales s.ent Mr . .-.mee other documents. along with his Decree: 
of Jtme 27~ 2008~ namely, a) a copy of the Confidential Response (hereafter Response'~} 

of the: Congregation for the Do-ctrine of the-Faith (hereafter 
••cDF") dated January 1 0~ 2008. A copy of this document is attached hereto and marked 
Exhibit 2, tr}·a:copy of a letter from Monsignor &>nzales:-addressed to: Father Ford, dated 
June 27, 2008. A copy of this letter is attached hereto and marked Exhibit 3, and c) a 
letter addressed to: Mr.-, dated June-27, 200:&. A co:py ofthis:letteris.attached 
hereto and marked Exhibit 4. 
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.R~omse- from the- Decree-of June· 27, 200'8., p-age two: 

By virtue of his Marulate~ dated August 1, 2006, which was accepted and 
approved at that time the Archdiocese of Los Angeles, Father Ford has already 

as of that date~ to: act as his-
Procurator/Advocate in and in any future Recourse which Father Ford may have a 
right to: lodge- as well as in any action or process concerning this case--and derical: status. 
Father Ford has, thus, exercised his right under canon 1738 as well as his right under 
canon 148-1. A C?PY of this Mandate is ·enclosed -and marked Exhibit 5. 

The-·Confldentia-1 Response- CDF Terminated the: 
Penal Process Initiated Against Father James M. Ward Precluding th-e 

lnqmsithm ·of Any Penalty for the- Delict Alleged Against Him. 

11ris ducunrent is wrongfully cited by J:vlonsignor Gonzales as justification and 
authority for his Decree which imposes canonical penalties on Father James M. Ford 
based ·ooleiy ·on-an All-egation of Sexual Abuse· of a Mioor. 

Article· 11 of Sacramentornm '&uwtitatis Tutela {hereafter 88.1)-states that "The· 
more grave delicts reserved to the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith may only be 
tried in a judi-Cial proeess.-.'1- . . 

Article 13 of SST directs that when the preliminary investigation into the alleged 
commission of a res~rved delict hM been completed~ the m~tter i:;; to b~ submitt~d to CDF 
who will decide how and whether the Ordinary is to proceed with the case.2 

On February 7, 2003, The Holy Father granted to CDF the faculty to dispe:Me 
ftom.-article 17 inthooe " m:ave-and dt?ar -cases wbich may be tr-eated under the -s=u.mmacy 
process o:f canon 1720 by the Ordinary _;;3 

Th:e-CUF Re-spmme states that the-Congregation ~'carefully and attentively" 
studied both the "facts presented" and considered Cardinal Mahony's Votum in giving 
this response:t 

After this careful and attentive study of the material presented, CDF "notes that 
there rem~ins the unre.solvec;l is.sue as to the clerlc'"s innocence or culpability. which 
.accor.ding to Your Eminence {Car.dinal Mahony), .could not he determined by .a judicial 
process".:$ · . . 

1 "D.elicta gravlora a:mgr.egationi pro no.ctrina Fidei reservata, nonnisi in pro.cessu iudi.ciali persequenda 
sunt"' SST,.. Art.. 17 
'1 " ••• de deffeto reservato, investigatione praevia peacta, erun significet Congegrationi pro Doctrfun Fidei 
quae ... Ordinarium vel Hierarcham ad ulteriora procedere iubet..." SST, Art. 1.3. 
1 "Viene .concessa :fu facofta a:ffa CDF df dispensate da:ff' art 17 nef casf gravf e cnfaif che a giudfzio de.f 
Congresso Particulare della CDF ... b) possono essere tr-attati con il rito abbreviato di cui al can. 1720 
&lfOrdinario-.. :" 
4 Neither Father Ford nor his canonical counsel have ever been advised of what "facts» were presented to 
CDF or what-Cardinal Mahony'S. Vafltm -w.o.ultl-eo.l'l:tain: or request. 
5 Although the sentence reads "innoeenee or culpability'', it is only eulpabiiity or guilt that must be 
-established. Gnly the -one bring.illgc the allegati<m bas -the bm:den. -of pr-ovin§- anything.{' 'Onus-pr-obandi 
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Recourse from the Decree of June- 27, 200:8~ page- three-

This statement can only mean that, from all the material derived from the­
praevia investigatione which lasted four years, from Febmary 2003 to January 2007) it is 
patently evident that it can never constitute proof that Father Ford committed the delict 
charged to him. That Cardinal Mahony himself arrived at this same conclusion even 
before-he- submitted tlre- case to: CDF is evident from his statement that Father Ford's guilt 
could not be determined by a judicial Process. To admit that there is not even enough 
evidence- to: hold out the poss.ibiley or proving the- allegation in a fonna:l trial speak& to: 
the paucity or total lack of evidence against Father Ford .. One must wonder then, why 
this case: was even sent to: CDF and why it was- not terminated by Cardinal Mahony when 
he reached this conclu~ion. 

CDF' s Response- did not authorize and direct a judical trial or any other penal 
action. Nor, apparently, did Cardinal Mahony ask fora judicial trial. 

Since: Cardinal Mahony concluded that the allegation c01.:11d not b:e.pmved in a 
formal trial, and since CDF stated that the issue of culpability still remained after its 
review of the evidence, it is evident, a fortiori, that the: case: was- certainly not ~·a clear 
case" which could be the subject of a canon 1720 administrative penal procedure. In any 
event no: canQn 1720 administrative penal procedure was authoriZed and directed by 
CDF, 

The- fact that CDF did not authorize- and direct any further penal action ended 
this case. The Archdiocese is not authorized to take any penal action against Father Ford. 
The-Decree of June- 27, 20frZ, ho-wever, is. a pena1 action, an attempt to: impose- a penalty 
for a delict which admittedly cannot be proved to have been committed. It is an attempt 
to punish a priest for a canonical crime h:e- has denied committing and which: the 
Archdiocese has failed to provide proof that he did commit 

Whatever else- the- Decree might have-autlrorized, it could not have authorized 
the imposition of a canonical penalty for a crime on Father Ford before a finding that 
Father Ford had committed that crime. 

In not authoozing and directing any further penal :process, CDF effectively 
stated that Father Ford cannot be found guilty of the canonical crime alleged against hlln 
and, thereby, ended the penal case- against him. Co:nsequently, upon receipt of CDF' s. 
Response in January 200~ Father Ford should have been restored to the priestly position 

incumbit ei qui asserit". The accused has no duty to prove his Innocence.- As sp.e.clfically stated in tile 
Essential Norms as Revised and approved in 2006, that innocence is presumed: "During the investigation 
the accused afways enJo-ys the presumptio-n of innocence, and alt appropriate ·steps shall be taken to protect 
hls reputation" Norm ti of the Essential Norms, 2006 Revision. The standard of proof required tO establish 
guilt fs moraf.certitude, that is, certitude w1iidi excludes every reasonabfe .douot (: .. certezza clle escfude 
ogni dubio ragionevole", Pope Pius XII). Canon f608( 4) requires a judge to dismiss an accused as absolved 
when he cmmot arrive at this moral certitute- :from the evidence e-.i-ude-x qui &am certitudinem adipisci non 
potuit, pronuntlet non constare de iure actoris et conventum absolufum dirnittat. .. ").One is iimocent until 
he is proven guilty and lf he is not proven: guilcy he must not only he collSidered innocent but be treated as: 
innocent. 
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Recomsefromthe Decree-of June-27, 2008~ paie four. 

and status he enjoyed before· the- allegation was made· and the penal process against him 
initiate4i. 

Cardinal Malrony had ten days to: take· Recourse· against CDF' s Response· or any 
6 . - -

part thereof. He did not do. · · 

The: Response· «authorizes Your Emin:e.nce (Cardinal Mahony): to deal with the­
case at the local level through appropriate measures'~. "Appropriate measures~\ however, 
must always presume that whatever measures are taken, they are :in accord with the· 
provisions of canon law. Every Decree, including the one from which this Recourse is 
taken, must be issued in accord with canon law. 7 What action does the Response 
authorize Cardinal Mahony to take and for what? 

The Response, .as .does !he sUbject Decree, .states thatF ather Ford "has been 
accused of the sexual abuse of a minor as well as homosexual acts with adult men. n 

Father F-or-d has ®lied OOth-of these allegatioosr 
Only the sexual abuse of a minor is a canonical crime subject to a penal process 

and "the. potential imposition of caoonical penalties, 
·The alleged homosexual acts with adult men are not delicts. They may be sinful 

acts but they are-not canonical crimes subject to: a penal proc-ess or penalties. They do: not 
fit any definition of an offense against the sixth commandment which constitute a delict 
under canon 13:95:(2):. There· is no: allegation of which I am aware~ that any of these­
alleged acts were committed ~'by force or threats'' or committed "in public". Such alleged 
acts would be- private matters of the· internal-forum alone-and not subject to: the external 
forum. Only a sin that is alSo defined in the Code as a canonical crime (a delict) can be 
the· subject of a canonical investigation and the· cause· for the· potential imposition of 
e<monical penaltie-s. 

Even if the homosexual acts allegation were· somehow considered delicts, the­
Response and the Cardinal make no distinction between allegations in attesting that 
Father Ford's guilt (culpability} in this case: cannot be: proven in a judicial penal process:. 
No authorization and direction for any further penal process concerning either ofthe 
stated allegations is given by CDF. 

The: one thing CDF' s statement cannot mean and the one «measure" it cannot 
authorize "is the imposition of any ecclesiastical penalty without a penal process in whiCh 
guilt has: been estab-lished. Such an action is contrary to the- provisions. of canon· law: This; 

6' Regolamento Genel'f1le Della Curia Romana, Art. 135: ExAudientia: Summus Pontifex henigne conc.esit 
iuxta preces, + Joseph Card. Ratzinger, J 4. JJ. 2003, Procedura spedale m caso dj ricorsj di revoca di 
provvedfment flllll11in1stranvi· delta CDF e tutti gil rum recorsi contro detti provveannenti, fatti a norma 
-deWart. 135 del Regolamenlv Generale dell Curia Romana, saranno riferiti alla Feria IV -che di-cedera ... ". 
7. <iflecr.etum singufure mtefligitur actus admfuistratiVus a competentf auctoriiate executfva ediius quo 
secumdum juris normaa pro casu particulari datur decision aut fit provisio ... "canon 4&. 
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Recourse :from the Decree of June 27, 200&, page five 

however, is precisely what Monsignor Gonzales' Decree attempts to do and for tills 
reason alone the Decree must be revoked. 

Monsignor Gonzales' reliance on CDF' s Response as justification for his 
imposing the penalty contained in his Decree is misplaced and erroneous. CDF's 
termination of the penal process initiated by the- 2003: preliminary investigation by 
deciding not to authorize any further penal process precludes any penalty ever being 
imposed for any allegation in this case. Furthermore by operation of law, the termination 
of the penal process automatically removed the precautionary restrictions placed on 
Father Ford by Monsignor Gonzales' July 26, 1006 Decree.z That Decree removed "aH 
Archdiocesan faculties formerly entrusted to the Reverend James M. Ford ... pending the 
conclusion ofthe inve.stigation and re.solution ofthe matter," A copy ofthis July 26. 2006 
Decree is .attached hereto .and marked .Exhibit 6. 

Whatever the autborization "to ~al with the case at the local level through 
appropriate measures" means, :it cannot inc1ude penal measures. 

Even had penal measures. been authorized (a judieal trial~ no penalty could 
have been imposed until after a determination of guilt had first been made according to 
the rules and standards· of law. Monsignor Gonzales:> Decree attempts to impose: a 
canonical penalty without any fmding of quilt on the matter for which the penalty is 
impused. It is tantamount to a state court sentencing a defendant to fifteen years in prison 
for grand larceny without first having a trial to determine whether he committed the 
crime. Even more, it is tantamount to sentencing the defendant to prison after a judge and 
the district attorney have reviewed the evidence and determined that it cannot support 
charging him with the crime and going to trial. 

The final sentence of the Response states, « Furthermore every effort must be 
made to ensure tbat Rev. Ford does not constitute a risk to the young or scandal to the 
faithful". Although Father Ford and his co:unscl have not been privy to the material sent 
to CDF or been permitted to view the Archdiocesan files on this case, I question whether 
the-"facts'' presented to CDF establish factual proof that Father Ford has. ever been a«risk 
to the young" or that he has caused scandal to the faithfuL An unproved allegation is not 
factual proof of anything or a reason to consider one: a risk to the: young. Father Ford has: 
denied the allegations against him and it is not he who publicized the allegations. If any 
scandal has: been given to the faithful by the allegations being published, it is given by 
him who made the allegations public and not by Father Ford. 

These""efforts" if deemed necessary; can be pastoral, but they ca:mrot be: penal 
as are the indefinite, potentially-perm;ment prohibitions of the Decree. · 

11 Cf. .canon 1722: " ... .easque ipso jure finem habent cessante processu poenali". 
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R~wmse-fromthe Decree-of June27, 200.8., page six 

Monsignor Gonzales"' De-cree of June: 27, 200:8: 

Thi& Decree: must he understo:od in conjunction with the letter which Monsigno:r 
Gonza1es wrote to Father Ford (Exhibit 3) and to Mr.~Exhibit 4) 

The Decree says that Father Ford is only ~·~-cused of the- sexual abuse of a 
minor" and not that he has been convicted of that charge, It is submitted that the_ . 
prohibitions imposed on Father Ford by the- Decree- are defacto: caoonical penalties 
imposed without any process, judicial or administrative contrary to the norms of canon 
law, without the-prior, requisite- pro:of of Father Ford • s guilt. 

Monsignor Gonzales:' writes in his letters to: Father Ford and to: Mr.1 
'With the Congregation's decision concerning this matter and the Cardinal's DECRE~ 
in the same- regard, your (Father Fo:rd' s) case- is effectiwly closed unless new 
circumstances suggest that it should be reopened and until the Archbishop can reasonably 
ensure that you do not constitute a risk to the young ot:·a scandal to the fa:ithfuf."Hl 

The· only decision the Congregation ohvi:ously made- was not to: autlrorize· or direct 
any further penal action in this case, effectively declaring Father Ford innocent of the 
delict with whi-ch he was accused I-land thus terminating the penal process initiated 
against him. 

Far from be:ing in accord with CDF' .s Response tenninating the penal process, the 
Decree, unilaterally and without any authorization, nonetheless, proceeds to take penal 
acti-ons b-y impesing penalties--oo ill? bas-~ -of unpr-oven aHegat4oos alone .. It-goes- fiuiber 
and contends that this imposition of penalties Heffectively doses" the case, as though the 
is_ dispositive ofthe case and final and beyond challenge. or recourse .. 

The letter then seems to say the case is not really closed but only indefinitely 
suspended arrd that it might be: reopened- in the- future-, but only if two: conditions occur 
simultaneously: a)"unless new circumstances suggest that it be reopened and b) until the 
Archbish:op: can reasonably ensure that Father Ford does not constitute a risk to: the young 
or a scandal to the faithful". So Father Ford is to be indefnitely and, in effect, 
permarnmtly deprived of the: exercise: of his: priesth:o:od, that is, he: is to: be: subjected to: .a: 
canonical penalty·without process. Furthermore the removal of that penalty will not even 
be considered (the- case will not be reopened} until such time as b:oth «new 
circumstances~' suggest thai it should AND the Archbishop"- subjectively and arbitrarily 
it seems- ~can reasonably ensure: that Father Ford is not a risk to: the young o:r a scandal 
to the faithful"- not withstanding the fact that he has never been proven to constitute that 
risk or to: have given scandal to: the faithful. 

9 Actually Monsignor Gonzales' Decree. 
10 Exhibit 3, last para. lst sentence: Exbjbjt 4. 2nd para. 1st sentence. 
n Again, the rmding that the .lssue ofF ather Ford's culpability {guilt) is unresolved pius the decisfon not to 
order any further penal process means that CDF decide that the evidence presented could never support a 
aetennfuatfun or-guilt. 
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Recourse from the Decree of June 27, 20.0.&, pa~e- seven 

Justice· and the law itself demand that disputes come· an end and that finality be· 
brought to every case. This unilateral and potentially permanent suspension of the case 

(not really the "closing" of the· case) by the· party with the- burden of pro-of"nntil" some: 
mysterious, unspecified "new circumst-ances'' arise and until the Ordinary makes a 
subjective-judgment about the- disappearance of a risk that has never been proven to: exist 
and the removal of unspecified scandal which Father Ford has never been proven to have 
given is manifestly in violation of the· every princip:le of justice and due· process. It 
certainly cannot be justification for the imposition of the expiatory penalty of the Decree. 

It is not enough that the· penalty has been imposed on him without pro:of that he: 
is guilty of the offense for which that penalty was imposed. He now has to suffer that 
unjust penalty until he can give· the· bishop: proof with moral certainty that he· did not 
commit the offenses and to somehow guarantee that he will not be a risk that he has never 
been proven to: be: or to: give· scandal which he: has never been proven to: have given. 

The- Decree itself states that it is "deemed necessary and remains in effect until 
BUch time as Father Ford will actively cooperate in steps necessary to resolve the doubts 
of his case". 

Let it first be pointed out that an accused has no obligation to do or say 
anything regarding the: allegations brought against him. It is the burden of those who: 
bring the allegation to prove its truth. 

In reality Father Ford has more- than actively cooperated m the: investigation of 
this case. Within days of being informed of the allegation~ Father Ford voluntarily met 
with Monsignor Cox to: reply to: every fact alleged against him and to: answer specific 
questions asked by Monsignor Cox, the then Vicar for Clergy 

Father Fo:rd acquiesced to: tlur Archbishop:' s. request that he- go: for a· 
psychological evaluation and voluntarily went to St. Luke's for a week in April of2003, 
although he cott!d not have been compelled to do so, even under-obedienee.12 He returned 
to Los Angles and saw a local psychologist thereafter whom he allowed to review the 
report and raw data :from St. Luke,.s and to submit a report to Monsignor Cox. 

On January 31., 2005 Father Ford agreed to be .intervjewed by Archdiocesan 
.auditor/investigator for several hours and answered every question posed to him. 

On April12-: 2005 Father ft>rd volunt~rily ·t00k·a.polywaphtestwhkh 
concluded that he had been truthful and not deceitful in his denial of the allegations. The 
resclts. were given to-the. Archdiocese. It is. acknowledged that no: accused can be 
compelled under obedience to submit to a lie detector test 

How 'has Father Ford IWt cooperated? 
Like many sweeping and conclusory statements made in the Decree, no 

specificity is given as to: what is meant by «actively cooperate". Monsignor Gonzales may 

n Cf. "'Protecting the Right to Privacy When Examining Issues Affecting The Life and Ministry of Clerics 
and Religious", Gregory Ingels, JCD, Studia Canonica, 34 (2000) pp.439-459: Instruction ofthe 
Secretar1at ofStatel August 6-~ 1916~ Prot. N3II 157. 
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Recourse· from the Decree· of jun:e-27, 200&, page· eight 

be- referring to: Father Ford's refusal to: take another polygraph test after having taken and 
submitted one which attests to his truthfulness. Monsignor Gonzales does not mention 
any reason why the-polygraph submitted is not acceptable, especially after the Review 
Board's only concerns, Le. about the qualifications of the polygrapher} were or should 
have· been dispelled by the information contained in Mr. -letter of January 14, 
2007. Relating to this matter and all that Father Ford has done to cooperate in the 
resolution of this case~ see· the materiai submitted in the: fo:llowing Chronology of the­
Case. 

Another principle· of justice· must be kept in mind. NO: inference· should be­
made or taken by a defendant exercising his rights of defense, for instance not be submit 
to: questioning , not to: submit to: a psychological exam or to: a polygraph test -aU of 
which Father Ford has done voluntarily. · 

No: one· can be- punished for exercising his legal rights. Monsignor GannZales' 
statement that the Decree and its penal prohibitions are necessary "until Father Ford 
actively co-operates" seems to: do: just that. 

The Archdiocese has no right to demand any polygraph test, much less a 
secund one; Perhaps the· results of the· po:lygraph was not acceptable- because· it was 
exculpatory. I feel sure the result would have been accepted and used as evidence had it 
been negative- as to: truthfulness. 

The- Decree· is said to- be- issued under the· authority of canon 2223:(2) and 
canon 381 (1). 

Canon 223:(2): refers: to: the- Ordinary's po.wer to: regulate- the exercise- of rights 
for the common good. 

The· canun presumes that this power must always he used in accord with the 
principles of canon law and without unjustly violating the rights of anyone The common 
gooo can never be- served by depriving any one individual of the :Protection and pro:cess 
ofthelaw 

FurtheilllOre~ if a decree· is to: be- issued regulating one· exercise· of right on the· 
basis that it is for the common good, how and why it affects the common good must be 
set forth so- that the- one whose rights are regulated in their exercise may be heard and a 
recourse taken from he decree if necessary. No such ~xplanation is given in the Decree. 

Canon 3:&1 (1) states that the: diocesan 1;>islrop: has. all the-po-wer required to: 
· exercise his pastoral office. No one can quarrel with that statement but that power must 
always: be: exercised according to: the: norms: of canon law. It is: submitted that tlris: canon 
is no authority or justification for the issuance of Monsignor Gonzalesr Decree which 
violates canon law by imposing a- penalty trot based on a penal process: and a "finding of 
quilL 

The: power of governance· dos not include: the: power to: go:vem in manner 
contrary to canon and natural law . 
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R{;~-omse- from the- Decree-of June Yl, 2001~, page-nine 

Two canons which must alw-ays be- kept in mind in matters involving a Bishop: 
and his priests, neither of which canons is mentioned anywhere in Archdiocesan 
pleadings are: a) canon 3:8-4 which charges a bislro-p: with the- duty of protecting the- rights 
ofhis priests ("eorumjura tutetur''), and b) canon 220 stating that one those rights is that 
of good reputation and of privacy. -

""'When an ~ccus~tion has been shown to be- unfounded, every step: oo:ssible- will 
be taken to restore the good name of the person falsely accused". Norm 13 of the 
Essential Norms. 

It i:s submitted that the- admissions that a judicial trial could never prove- the 
truth of the allegation against Father Ford ;md that guilt has not been proved by whatever 
evidence: was presented to CDF plus CDF' s not authorizing any further penal action in 
this penal cases, shows the accusation to be unfounded and requires every possible step to 
be taken to restore: Father Ford's good name-. The subje-ct decree- does: just the: opposite-. 

The: Decree was not issued in acconlaru::e- with canon 5:0- and canon 4& of the­
Code of Canon Law which reads~ 

""Antequam decretum singu:lare: ferat, auctoritas necessaries notitias et 
probationes exquirat atqut; quantum fieri potest, eos audiat quorum 
iura laedi po:ssint." Canon 5:0-; 

One- cannot be heard unless he- is informed of the proofs upon which a Decree 
is to be issued. Neither Father Ford nor his canonical counsel were given 
this infonnation: nor afforded the· chanc-e-to: be heard before- thee Decree was issued, 

Conclusion 

Based on all that has been written above; Father James M. Ford 
Requests the following: 

1. that Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales' Decree- of June 27, 20-0:8- be- revoked. 

2. that aU restrictions: on the exercise- ill Father Ford's priesthood be- removed. 

3:. that Father Ford's faculties:, revoked as: a temporary :ineasnre-pending the 
outcome of the case by the Decree of July 26, 2006, be restored to him. 

4. that a1l necessary steps be: taken to restore: his: good name- . 
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Chronology 0-f the: Case-

Letter pertaining to: this chronology are: attached hereto: after the 6: exhibits 
previously identified and submitted. The letters are in chronological order. 

Feb:. 6', 20o-J : al~ made known to: Archdim::ese-hy-iv.il attorney 
and not by~mselL 

Feb~ 12,2003:: Father Ford advised of allegation at meeting with Monsignor Cox, Vicar 
for Clergy. See Letter Ford to Cox dated February 19,2003 

Feb:. 14, 20.fr3: : Civil attorney 
civil suit 

Feb:. 19-, 20.fr3: ; Letter Father Ford to: Msgr. Cox responding to: allegation and givn:g 
information requested by Msgr. Cox at February 12 meeting. 

Apr. 27, 2003: : Obeying request of Archdiocese~ F-ather Ford goes to: St. Luke-' Institute­
in Baltimore, Maryland for a week of psychological evaluation, ending 
May 2, 20fr:t. 

Oct. 10-,200:3:: Report psychologist, to: Mr. a Dafter his 
review of the St. Luke's Report and after meeting with Father Ford ua 
number of times''. 

Dec. 1, 20-0.3: : Report of Dr,- to: Monsignor Cox, after reviewing raw test data from 
St. Luke~s 

Feb:. 3:, 2005: : Repurt of Archdiocesan canO-nical auditor,of J.an. }1 ,20US: 
interview with Fr. Ford in presence of Mr. £his civil attorney. 

Apr.12, 2U05: ; Father Ford vo1untari1y submits to: a po:lygr.aph test which concluded that 
he was "truthful and non-deceptive'' in his denial ofthe " -
allegatiO-n. Results were: submitted to: the- Archdiocese: induded below in 
lettet j 3 to Msgr. Gonzales dated Jan. 14, 2007~ 

July 1 ,20.05: : Father Ford retires at age- 65:. 

July 26-~20.0.6: : «AU Archdiocesan faculties fomrerly entrusted to: Father Ford are 
revoked" by Decree issued this date by Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, 

Recourse from the Decre-e 0-f June-27, 2008-, page- eleven 

Vicar for the Clergy. This action says: the d:ecree is -«b:eing taken as the 
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R~ou.rse~ from the: Decree: of June 27. 20087, page- eleven 

investigation progresses ... " and is "a temporary measure ... in no way 
constituting a judgment of guilt " 1 3 

Aug. 1, 20-t>-6: : Father Ford appoints. as his canonical 
Procurator/Advocate by Mandate ofthisdate. 

Nov.. 27,2006: : Letter of Mt~~~'::t·o:~M=s=gr~.~G~o::nz:at~· e:s~r:e~~-~=tin;g~meeting held on Sept. 
19 with Father also in attendance. 

Dec. 15:,2006:: Letter ofMsgr. Gonzales to: Mr ..•• ~ 

Jan. 14, 2001: Letter ofMr. £ toMsgr. Gonzales.(unanswered):: copy to: Cardinal 
Mahony and to CDF> Cardinal Levada. 

Mar. 27,20fJ:7 : Letter ofMr.Jd.ldftto: Msgr. Gonzales (unanswered} 

June 12,2007 : Letter of~o: Msgr. Gonzales {unanswered): 

July 2&,20.07 : Letter of Mr .... to: Msgr. Gonzales {unanswered} 

Oct. 2fi, 20-tJ-7: Met with Monsignor Gonzales. and Fathe at my request in Los 
. Angles: I repeated requests for infonrtation and status of case; none given: 

Msgr. promised "to: look into: it and have response to: me''. See 
letter of February 21,2008. 

Jan. 10, 2008:: Confidential reply Decree- from -cnF sent to: Archd~ This­
document was not communicated to me until July 3, 2008, six months 
later. I learned only at that time· that the case had been sent to: CDF; 

Feb:.12, 200!: l met again with Msgr. G.ollzales. and Father in Los Angeles: 
at my request since no response or information had been received in the 
intervening three- and a half months. 

Feb:.21, 200.8. :. Letter ofMr~. P•a-tto: Monsignor Gonzales. 

July 3:, 2000 : I received from Monsignor Gonzales: 
.a) a copy of Msgr. Gonzales June 27, 2008 letter to Fatl:ier Ford 
b} a COFY of the-"Confidential Decree- from "CDF , Cardinal.Lev.ada 

dated January 10, 2008 
c) a copy of the Decree- issued by Ms:gr. Gonzales, dated June-27, 

2008 

13 The "prompt and objective" irivestigation mandated by the Essential Nm·ms had been going on for three 
and half years at that time. No recourse was taken from this Decree during the time prescribed to do so 
because Father Ford dld not have and bad never been advised to obtain i!anonicai counsel. 
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Recourse from the Decree of June 27, 200&, page twelve 

d) a letter from Msgr. Gonzales to Mr~ dated June 27, 2008:.. 

Executed on this 91h day of July, 20U8-
in San Francisco, California 

Respectfully submitted, . 

Cc: Reverend Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales 
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DECREE 

. . . 

Regarding the case of the Reverend James M. Ford, born on 6 March 1940 and ordained to the 
Sacred J>riesthood for service to ihe Church in the :Archdiocese of Los .AJ).geles on 30 April 
1966, and accused of the sexual-abuse of a minor as weD .as homosexual acts with adult men, the 
Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith, in a letter dated tO January 2008 (Prot. No. 
822/2004-26255), ~ authorized ·fue Archbishop ofLos .Angeles ''to deal with the case at the 
local level through appropriate measures" (loc. cit.). The Con~gation further exhorts the 
ArChbishop-that "every effort must be made :to ensure that Rev. Ford does not constitute a risk to 
the young or a scandal to the faithful" (ibid.). 

In mrdance with these ~ons from the Congregation, ·and in Virtue of the power that be­
longs to him as recognized and."specified.in· eccl~asticallaw ( cf. especially canons 223 §2 and 
381 § 1 ), the Archbishop of Los Angeles herebyhnposes upon Father Ford the following prohibi­
tions, to be observed under penalty oflawful sanctions should aqy violation occnr: 

Father Ford will not engage in .any.public ministry, meaning that he will refrain 
from celebrating the sacraments for even one member of the faitb:ful, ·with the 
periculuni 1f!qrtis ca8es of cmions 976 and 986 §2 excepted; . 

Fath~ Ford will not wear clerical attire. in public.; 
. . 

Father Ford will not present bimselfpublioly as a priest, again with the pericu­
lum mortis cases of canons 976 and 9~6 §2 excepted. 

These prohibitio~ are. deemed-necessary and remaiti. in place until such time as Father Ford will 
actively cooperate in the steps necessary to resolve the doubts ofhis case, and until the Arch­
bishop -will be able reasonably to ensure that Father Ford· does not constitute a risk to the young 
or a scandal to· the faithful. 

Given at Los Angeles on this 27th ~y of June in the year of ~ur LOrd 2008. 
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CONGREGATIO 
PRO DOCTRINA FIDEI 

PnoT. N: ~~L~-Q~-~-(?.~55 

0012£ CittA Jet Vaticano,. 

Palazzo del S. Uffizio 

10 January zooa ~~3 jo~ 
~· 

(Jn ~fiat mmJ:io huius numm} 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Your Eminenc~ .-. 

The Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith :r(!ceived your 
. co.irespondence regarding the -case o~: Rev.· James M. FoRD, a priest of your 
Archdiocese who has 'been accused of the sauru .abus~ of a minor as well as 
homosexual acts with ·adult inen. ,._ 

- 'f .. 

This Dicastery, after a c~ful and attentive study of the facts presented, and 
havipg taken into consideration Your :f?,minence's .votuzy., notes that there remains 

.. :the unresolved issue as to ·:the· clwC'.s: .ihiJ.grenee_ -~ ~bilitf w:hich, ·ac~ tc 
Your· Eminenc~ could not be detet;t:nined by--a Judicial: Process. ·Therefore, this 
Congregation authorizes Your En?ineiice to deal with the case at the local level 

· through approppate measures. Furthermore, every effort must be made to ensur~ 
that Rev: Ford does not constitute a. risk to the young or scandal to the faithful 

With p:rayerlul support wd best wishes, I :remain 

.. 

His Eininence 
Roger Cardinal M.AflO'NY 
Archbishop of Los Angeles 
3424 Wilshire Boulevard 

: Los Angeles, CA 90010-2202 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

· · Fraternally yours in the Lord, 

William cardinal LEvADA 

Prefect 
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Oflk:eot 
Vicar for oeriD: 

• .(213) 637-7284 ~~~ 1/s{tJ' 90010-2202 

7~·· 
Reverend James M. Ford 
P. o.nox2231 

. Palm Springs, CA 92263 

-Dear Father Ford: 

,June 27,2008 

Enclosed is an original copy of a DEClrnE issued by .authority of Cardinal .Roger M. Mahony, Archbishop 
of Los Angeles, regarding the allegations against you of the sexual abuse of a minor and homosexual acts 

with men. The DHCRBRisissuedJn-acoordance with ~tionsreceived :from the Congregation for the 
-Doctrine of the Faith authoriziD.g 1he Cardfual to deal with the matter at the 1~ level, making every ef-
fort to ensure that you do not constitut;e a.risk to the young or a scandal to the faithful; a copy of the-Con­
gregation's letter is attached. The DECREE is also accompanied by a cano_nical explanation of the pericu­
lum mortis exceptions to which the document ~s reference. 

In accordance with the ~ti-from :the Congregation; Cardinal-Mahony imposes upon you the pro- . · 
hibitions specified in the DECREB: Please note thataily violation of these prohibitions will subject you to 
penal sanctions according to the norm of law.. Moreover, as sta~ in the DECREE, the prohibitions remain 

· in· force wtil such time that you will actively cooperate in the ~necessary to resolve the doubts of 
_your case .and until the ArchbishQp will be .able reasonably to ensure that you do not constitute a risk to 
the young or a scandal to the faithful. If you would like to discuss these conditions, please contact this 
Office and a meeting-will be arranged for 1hat purpose. 

With the Congregati~'s decision concerning this matter and tbe.Cardinal;s DEcRJm in the same regard, 
your case is effectively closed unless·new ~ces wggest that it should be reopened and until the 
ArChbif!hop can reasona~ly ensure that you do not constitute a·risk to the young or a scandal to the faith­
ful. Accordingly, the Archdiocese no longer assumes re8p9DSibility for co$ts that you might incur relative 
to your case, whether from the canonical-advisor you have 'engaged or from others; a letter has been sent 
to Mr.-on this same date infonning him of this. Payment for any 81:lCh services frmn the date. of 
this letter forward are Wholly and solely yom responsibility. Should you need canonical counsel in ad­
dressing any circutbstances relative to the present DEcREE, and should you be unable to afford such coun­
sel, you may contact this Office and amm~ will be made fOr a qualified Clinonist to assist you at no 
cost to yourself. '" · 

With pmyerful good wishes, I remain 

Sincerely yours_ in Christ, 

Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, 
Vicar for the Clergy 

Enclosures --~_--:. 

,• 
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June 27, 2008 

Dear Mr .... 

I write to inform you that, in acco~ce with instructions received .from the Congregation for the 
Doctrine of the Faith, a D.ECRHB bas been issued by authority of Cardinal Mahony in the case of 
Father James M. Ford. I have enc~osed herewith copies of the DECREE, 9fthe cover letter com­
municating the DECREE to Father Ford and of the Congregation's letter to Cardinal Mahony. 

-~ -

With the Congregation's decision concerning the case and the C~'s DECREE in this same 
regard, Father Ford's case is effectively closed unless new circumstances suggest that it should 
be reopened and until the Archbishop ~reasonably ensure that Father Ford does not constitute 
a risk to tlie young or a scandal to the faithful. I have therefore infonned Father Ford, and by 
means of this letter I inform you too, that the Archdiocese no longer assumes responsibility for 
co~ that Father Ford might incur relative to the case. Accordingly, payment for any canonical 
consultation from t!J.e date of this letter forward are wholly and solely Father Ford's responsibil­
ity; no bills for such services should be sent to this Office. Of course, should Father Ford need 
canoincal counsel in addressing any ciroumstances relative to the DECREE, and should be be un­
able to affurd such -counsel, he may contact this Office and arrangements will be made for a 
qualified canonist to assist him at no cost to himself. 

With evecy._gQOd ~sh, I remain 

Sincerely yours in Christ, 

Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, 
Vicar for the Clergy 

Enclosures 

. ' 
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MANDATE 

oflheCodeofCanonLaw,~~JAMES 
to represerit me as my 

C8Jl()nical counsel, Advocate and Procurator in all mattets • to my eancmical 
status and posdion in the Arehdiocese ofl.os Aogeles, Califumia 8lid to any 
investigatio~ legal process or other action of any ~..,.f~ of sexual abuse of -
minon; brought against me, including any recourSe ----~any such action or process. 

-_ ~ ' 

Dated: August 1, 2006 -

I beR:by aooept the appointment set forth in 1he above Mandate of Reverend John M. 
Ford. 

Dated: AllgUSt i~ 2006 
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Decree 

As Episcopal Vicar for the Clergy duly appointed by the Archbishop-ofLos Angeles in 
California, in conformity with the norms of Canon 497 §2 of the Code of Canon Law, 
and acting in the name and at the direction of His Eminence Cardinal Roger M. Mahony, 
I hereby issue the following decree that any and all Archdiocesan faculties formerly 
entrusted to the Reverend James M. Ford are hereby revoked. 

In accord with a recent recommendation of the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board, this 
action is being taken with due regard for the pastoral needs of the Christian faithful as the 
investigation progresses into allegations of sexual misconduct brought against the 
Reverend James M. Ford. 

Given the seriousness of the allegations, including the sexual abuse of a minor, which is a 
canonical crime, the provisions ofthis decree are both necessary and prudent pending the 
conclusion ofthe investigation and the resolution of this matter. At the same time, this 
decree should in no way be construed as a judgment of guilt concerning the allegations. 
Rather, the decree is a temporary measure intended to protect the rights and reputation of 
all involved, as well as to avoid any scandal to the Christian faithful. 

Given this 26th day of July, 2006; at the Curia of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles in 
California. 

Reverend Monsignor Oabriel Gonzales 
Episcopal Vicar for the Clergy: 

SEAL 
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D · M REDACTED ear r. 

REDACTED 
REDACTED 

REDACTED 

October 10, "2003 

As you requested, I am sending you my impressions of Father James Ford and of 
the report of his evaluation at Saint Luke Institute. 

Regarding the latter, it shouldl>e_noted that much-of the repo..t-was-based on 
interview data and, because of the evaluators' knowledge of allegations against 
Father Ford, the report was intentionally focused on any evidence of sexual 
pathology. In spite of this focus, I see very little data to support the presence of any __ _ 
sexual problems. Of significance, in the nine page report, only three lines were · · -
devoted to findings from the MMPI-2 (the gold standard in psychological testing), 
and only five lines were devoted to findings from the MCMI·l;II (a widely used test 
of personality disorders or enduring personality style). The only finding on the 
MMPI -2 was some defensiveness and some tendency to be conforming and to push 
out of awareness disturbing thoughts. The MCMI-Ill showed some personality 

·trends (e.g. being conforming and approval seeking) but no evidence of a 
personality disorder. These two tests indicate a minimum of any kind of 
psychopathology. On the projective tests (Rorschach and House-Tree-Person), which 
have far less generally agreed upon validity and are much less frequently used, there 
was a lengthier clinical discussion and some inferences of less than ideal functioning 
(e.g. "dissatisfaction with himselr', ''passive and acquiescent in relationships"), but 
there was no mention of any sexual pathology. 

In terms of diagnoses rendered in the report, they were of minimal concern. The 
evaluators rendered a "Rule Out Paraphilia" that was basedpurely on the report of 
allegations and not based at all on the evaluation. They also rendered a "Sexual 
Disorder Not Otherwise Specified, Unintegrated" diagnosis, which did not appear to 
be based on any data from the testing, and which is merely descriptive (basically 
saying that the person hasn't integrated his sexuality in an ideal way, but it has no 
implication of any real sexual pathology). They noted that there were personality 
traits, but no diagnosis of any personality disorder was offered. 

Essentially, the "diagnoses" stated that Father Ford has had some allegations 
brought against him so that, while there is no evidence in the testing of a Paraphilia, 
it should still be ruled out. It also stated that his sense of sexuality isn't ideally 
integrated (which could probably be said for many, many people in a non-clinical 
sample). And finally, it stated that he shows no evidence of a personality disorder. 
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My own impressions of Father Ford after meeting with him a number of times are 
consistent with my impressions of the report (stated above). I have seen no evidence 
of any serious psychopathology, and certainly no sense of him being any kind of 
sexual predator. He has been forthcoming and non-defensive in our discussions, and 
is quite capable of discussing his sexual feelings (which seem normal and mature, 
and certainly not Ephebophilic or Pedophilic). Although Father Ford, like many 
Roman Catholic priests, might struggle to maintain his vows of celibacy, his struggle 
does not include impulses toward boys or young men. 

I hope these impressions are helpful. Please note that I have not seen the raw data 
from the testing, although the report certainly would have highlighted any 
pathological findings, so I can't imagine that the raw data would contain any 
surprises. 

Please let me know if I can be of further assistance. 

REDACTED 

Licensed PsycholoJdst 
REDACTED 
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D~ember 1, 2003 

Monsignor Craig A. Cox, J.C.D. 
V-icar-vf-Cie.·gy; -A•~hdio~ese-uf Los Angeles 

'Re 'Father James -Ford~ Saint Lnlt~Insfitute' ~g data 

Dear Monsignor Cox, 

Per our t!OB-versation of November 2-5, 2003, I am sending you my impressions after 
examining-the raw data -rrom the psycho1ogica1·test battery conducted 'by Saint 1...uke 
lnstitute on Father James Ford in A_pril 2003. 

_., 
At .the. time of our phout .ecuv~~tion..o_f.Oct-ober 1; -2003;-I -had -snn~-Fepth~-af 
tbe psyclaologkal evalUation of Father Ford, and had :fomtd itt& be relatively 
benign. AltlloUgb it indicated some defensiveness on his part (which I have not 
observett in my subsequent meetin_gs with Father For'='J, the testing uncovered tw 
serious psyelwpathology, no sexual pathology and_n9, personality disorder. 
H ... - ..... ~ .............. ...:-... T L .. ..:t ........ .,..,.,_ ...... ,.,.,.. ..1-~,. -- wL:.,L ...... _ ~n."t; ..... =rec L""., _ _. • 
. :a"V-"JfY-..,..~ ..,_ .................. ...._~,...-»-..w nva: ~-au..., -a"YT ....._,.., uu bKil a.u-.; •~ .... -•-• ..,...Ai7 u..,-c;u(!< 

·Fafh~r Ford was ntost cooperative in authorizing me to obtain the raw testing data~ 
witich I have now examined. As e~ the raw data confirmed ~y earlier 
impression of the testing report: it is a rather benign evaluation of a basically 
... .-.-a flu L-.... .: .. .,..~ ..... .. ..J.-U ........ 111~.-D~ ') ~ Lt..J.J., w.-1:..1 :-~.._ • ....,..,_,.. ~-··-..1 Ji!-~L--
--,. --.--~ ·-.{.:;u .... ivuaus ..... .,.. • ._ -.II·~· .l.'fA-l"il;l!; ·. - .... 1 .._ fti5JIIt;)' '1'-Dit\1 IHIHI U&UWUif -IVUU\1 · .1' 'ia~ll,;!. 

Ford'» test responses. to be valid(~ DOt iJitenticmally pnsented t& "fake good11 er 
«fa~e bad") and ftt,..nid his profile tv ·~,e ~itbiu. normal limits., and ~no clinical 

_ _____ ____ -- ---~omis'providecr. The·MCMI~U, aaotherv2Hd o~jedive measure, was atss 
/ relatiVely benign: it found the evaluation to _be reasonably valid, and concluded "no 

,,r' 4~~ ~~-.a-minimally sevew .di;vrder". The vthei- te;t. data similar-ly showed 
notfting or .Dajor -ooueem,-cet'tainJy notltiDg imtieating a se:mal problem er any kind­
.uf dangerousness. The oJily other thing of note was some suspicion of a neUI'ologieal 
Dt!pairment {which has subsequentb' been i-uled out by a neu.-olo_gist). 

1~ 1 ~-, L.. ~,.,. •• _... ... ~- ''"'"''i·-~an"- ~- !fvn.u =""-=--! _ _.d:""i'o-.. • :-.a:-.:e=.-.c...,.n -•--s- ~- --· -••-~·:"a.a·.lHJ va·t.w,U..:>a . ._..,.ttl '1;'1:' VI 1 · ~v ~,..~·IIU u. u .. J·JU:lui'Uall\•u ,-pa\41 t::·uu-nu~ 
lksilate to eau; 
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CONFIDENTIAL & PRlVILEGED. 
INVESTIGATIVE REPORT 
ATTORNEY CLIENT WORK PRODUCT 

February 3,2005 

Canonical Investigation of Father James M. Ford 

To: 

From: 

( 

On Janu~ames M. F~rd was in~erviewed in th~ presence of~s 
attorney........- and Monsignor Crrug A. Cox at Samt John~s Semmmy 
and provided the fo11owing information: 

He came to Holy Family (HF) Parish in Orange directly after being ordained in 1966. He 
.re...IIYtined there for five years, the normal stay for an associate pastor ihen and was 
transferred to Our Lady of .bourdes in Northridge in 1971. During this time he met 

>. 

Being the newest priest in the parish he was in ·charge of the altar boy program and t~ 
youth group, which was called Chi Rho (CR). He does not recall F. reing an altar 
boy. The altar boys normally began that program in the fifth or sixth grade and by the 

•
••• th1e1ir.in1te1:r1est·an~· dvht

0
ime spent on the altar were waning. Th• g at HF was 

encouraged boys to continue being active on the altar in 
school but this was rare. Ford started a Sunday evening folk Mass at HF and this 

was well attended by teen-agers and some high school students served that Mass. It 
would have been unusual for a boy to begin serving as he entered high school. 

:, -.was a member of CR but he dQ¢$ not recall him as a leader in that group. He 
'\ bclie:ves he first met.-. through Fathe~, .an administrator at Mater 
. \ De1 High School (MDHS),. which- attended. fved at HF s~carne 

\ ~-~sit a often. a a was a needy person and had issues he discussed with 
''· ~me being sexual in nature while oihers pertained to his fitting in at MDHS and 

'·"--..., getting along with teachers. Ford learned this from who also told himW ... 
~-,w~ struggling with homosex~Iity a.nd he (Ford) m~ve talked t~about this.. 

He lmoyvs of no untoward relationship-and~ had: 

He did m)t m~eater effort to encourage- to be active in parish life than 
~eyone eJse. -might h~ve been a lector or usher at the folk Mass but did not have 
a leadership role in it~ creation or after it began .. .-, now a priest in the Orange 
Diocese. is a good musician and was one ofthose important in its formation as was .. 
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REDACTED 
is a former classmate afFord's at the seminary but never 

became a priest. He was a musician and taught at the HF Parish School then and he later 
also became involved in the folk M'ass. REDACTED was not the lead l-ector f-or that Mass and 
certainly was not head lector in the parish. If be lectored at the folk Mass at times this 
was the only Mass where he would have done this. He cannot remember any role in the 
parish REDACTED_ had including preparing the altar for Mass. It is possible he did some altar 
preparation on occasion but Ford has no recollection of this. An older man.ied couple 
whose last name he cannot recall but first names were REDACTED . did this. The.y 
were sacristans and were around the church <:-onstantly. He assumes based on their ag_~ 
then that they are now deceased. 

REDACTED was an active youth group and drew many male and femaie teens to its meetings and 
events. The majority were parishioners bot some might have been from outside HF. CR. 
member$ weut on..tetreats; had recreational trips to the beach and the snow; had dances; 
and other similar things. REOAC"IEO going to San Dieg<> for an overnight trip but he cannot 
remember where they stayed. The Bahia Hotel on Mission Bay did not sound familiar ta. 
him. Jill Qfthe ~o;rips were chaperoned by parents of the members. There definitely 
was no trip to San Diego where"E!l>CTE) members were arrested and he or any one else · 
apologized to the HF parishioners. He would remember this. """"" members using drugs 
were never an fss.ue but the consumpuon of afcohol might have been ~though he cannot 
think of any specific case. 

RE~ACTED. was a member of'..._ bUt .he cannot recall anything specific about him. His 
fa-t.~r was a butcher and his mother worked at See's Candy. Mrs. REDACTED did not work at 
the parish .while Ford was there. 

REDACTED was a CR member and a very good musician who came ftQm a wonderful 
OOliiy. 

REDACTED was another good m~ician in CR who came from a g_ooctfamily. 

REDACTED came to HF as an associate oastor while Ford was there but he cannot recall 
any rel~tionship between him and :REDACTED 

REDACTED was ne.ver Ford's personal assistant and Ford did nothing to lead;Irim to believ~ 
he was. Ford cannot recalf him working fn the rectory or being at the church an unusual 
amount oftime. If ht; was at the churc!Hn the evening it was for some sOrt of activity 
like Mass or a meeting. He never gave REDACTEDa key to the church and abyone who had 
one then had a specific need for it The sacristans locked the {;hurch In th~evenings­
nonnally. He cannot recall REDAcTEDbeing in his vehlcfe but he mightJhtJve ~fi since 
many members of CR were. He definitely never gave him or any other par:is.ill~er 
driving lessons in his blue Ponti~c Cata?na, ~is parish ~~· or in. any other vehicle;-.~!l..-
took many eR members to meals at vanous times and 1t Js posstble REDACTEDrvent wtth l:l ·- .. -- -·-· 
group but never only the two of them. -
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He frequently piay~d miniature golf with REDAC~ED and ot!lers. including CR member~ 
-s-ince it -was next ·to the church ·but once agafu bas no specific memory of playing_ with 
REDACTED He might have given REDACTED a religious gift (medal, prayer book, etc_.) ~i.IJ.9!! ]1_e 
gave otherS thing$ like thiS bU.t. he h:as DO recOllection of giving REDACTED anything a00 M 
certainly 919 ..!J.pj g_i~ .hlw.auy :tY-P-e _of :watch. ' 

He hru;l ~Qme teens -in the li:v-:ini m:ea of his suite in the rectory occasionatly ·but only in 
groups~ never afone. REDACTED possibly was there in that type of se~ 

He might have discussed dating anfl_p_rp.PJ~m~ N:i~ing from that, .as .that :w.as not an 
unuslliil thing to. do but he never recommended speeifie girls for any of the boys to date. 

He t;alUlotrecaU referring tQREDAcTED by any nic~ame out ... an~ were 
- ,. . d 'fh fi d REDACTED fu' • • CTED ~:pwar momxers then an 1 - ere erre to 1s w.ay tt was not uruque to REDA 

The name Santi am Park sounds -familiar to. him but .he cannot plaee- where it is- and does 
I . .. REDACTED, H .kn f ks. +1... ~~Hf-•1.~ .. _ttf;)J.r~_f!l~ lt:tO. m.any :way. e o.ws .o; .na -par · ·mute -ar-ea v.1 ~-were 

koown as· homoSexual IDttherlng place~. 
-

He Iias never bad any type of sexual relations with REDACTED He was smptised 19 ~_m. 
"fue'JaWSUit REDACTED :file.Q_ tha.t REDACTED lad feelingS. toward him. He. cannot recall 
dis~u5si~g intimacy .~.9 j~ .dffter~nc.e.s with.sexual.desire with REDACTED He .w.as ,never -in 
the. church at HF at night alone with REDACTED imd eannotreeaUtraveling anywhere alone 
. with him .dur-ing his -time -at HF. When in San Diego with CR he visited a convent where 
he bought some of .his vestments and· some members might have accompanied him but he 
cannot recali ft'REDACTED was one of these. : 

u~ __ 11 REDACTED l HF · · 'de ha · -Ulii.-c~otre~ Qr.anyone e seat · attemptmg sme1 or vmga nervous 
b n~6-d · REDACTED d·; d:r- · 1 J+t. h { • • b • _ ~~ o:wn. .never- IScusse -.u.!:lpregnatmg -any-Qne -anu -w.en- e pmg·.ner o tain an 
abortion. 

Whil HF h d"d b } k d · d REDACTED e at e 1 not e ong to a gym or wor out an never encpu~- .tc 
work out on Naufi1us-equipmem, -- · · - . 
He remembers REDAcTED and his parents visiting him after be transferred to Our Lady of 
-Lomdes -two -or-three-times-but is fairly certainREDACTED never drove there alone to see,­
him. He never visited REDACTE~ at any ofhls apartments or homes after he moved fu>_J]}._bls 

' • H d ffi ,: dd' ~ . REDACTED and koo \ parents .nouse. e was n.ever aske tb o cia.te at a we mg J.Ol' ws , · 
th. fREDACTED I , · B' n • 19.79 \ no mg o p J:l!:l_nll].g J.9 .ID.IDJ'Y _m l1g ...uear m . ., - . ' 

- ' ft._t REDACTED • • ..J t. • r..,~ L r.l ~PM _n__ I" • M • b . \ lt 1s .pOSS1u e .YlSI-t0~:~ -tUm. -at -vut · 1ii.~Y ~JCJ- _ ount ..:..wwe tn onteCito- ut he never-., 
sawREDAcTED visiting with the pastor FatherREDACTED much less whisk ;REDACTED · .. 

away from -REDACTED 

At HF the housekeeper lived downstairs in the rectory. The- priests' rooms- were upstai.n; 
_and REDACTED suite was .at .the .head .o.f-the .staks . .Ford~s-r-oom-was ·down -the -haH pam 
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REDACTED, -.,n J;' l-.-REDACTED _..,.._~ n-~ -- .._4.. _..t.._ -t~- ~..<~..- -t.. ·-~~ ~-- __ 
• -·~ • flU._. • uvLu;;, .:u•u uu ute umm ;:s1uc 01 we oUliiiri:lg rrom 

REDAc~ED It would have been imPossible forREDACTED to tbt-t}W mtvthltt-l! at F-or-d's room 
•. ~-REDACTED • • -- - -· - ,.,_)., • • hREDACTEDaft 'gh . ana m:r wmaow. lie·never <fiscus.~ed an.Yudng Wit era ru ttime 

inCident in\lol\fifig REDACTED disturbing REDAC~D 
. 

• • - • REDACTED _ ~ • t.. REDACTED l.l t.. 
He belltt¥t5 H!! te~nneer MV!SBd - ; a -pnest was -aousmg u1ID -- V'v"'lllu u'aVe 

cnnfronted the p~$t and if h~ a~@med 1he allegation o.r.edible he would hav.e tolrl proper 
dmrcli and civil authorln~. · 

After REDACTED was_ an adui~ and doing -artwork for a liv.ini he asked Ford to .go with him 
~-or twice tQ QQ~rve th.~ works ln bars and hotel tohbies... He did this a.'ld they 

/
\vouid also go out to eat. These were in -downtown L-o-s Angele-s and not Hollywood. H~ 

- •· ..;_ U·_..... U: fl.. ... ._..:l -L-- .. '1..3 ...... ___ ~.:& -~ ·- ~ .. .. 'I has been m gay b-ars m T'!fv.,L •• -ouy--vvuuu, uc \JOWu lli:h sav with what uequency, n-ut has 
,DeVe! _seen REDACTED in them and as f-at -llS he knoWS REDACTED hlUI Mt ~ftlifm tftere enner, 
This wouid have been many years ago. REDACTED never wrote to him abou1 seemg him 
(Fw-d) in .any gay bars .and Ford never qilled :R.EDACTED tu ~-anything like. this.. 

1-J~ OOY~f fo!d rEDACTED he had t\ poor tel-atiC&--1rip wi,+Jl hiS futlig and ifREDACTED Sald tlWt h 
was 'lJrilfeom''. since he andhls _tither :got along_ -w~u. 

H~ M<!~ &a own a condominium in C§iuf¥ City and migJJ.t have m~ti0.ned this to .. 
R:DACT:Dduring the normaf COurse of conversa:Von whe-n talkin~ about investments and 
financiai ~ . . - ; 

A R...... Hf '&. h .J 1!...... REDACTED 1.. · { • REDACTED • - . ·- --
'""'~ ~ .. - n-e -e'a!.u 11uiil aoout once ot: twice a year. woulct nonnally c;U 
unannounced and ask Ford t-O jufuhlm for di er. Al some pomt REDACTED ._moved -oo.to:l 
state and Ford believes he -always worked as artist to support himself: REDACTED was 
-l..~. d'~1 A_.J fu' d') ---A c\.! ·]. · .REDACTED _ an:v.ays cor lq..q.wu ey never 1scu~ ws _ _ . -'-- Ity onoo, was an adult. 

For~ ~d not t:Iep!<lni~;y :o~:act R~~:c;~~~~ ~~d hi~ an a~~ Chri~ ~md. 
l Their .est ron~'act ""-ag .... ..,rtfy =>fore u•c J.ihv~lli1 wus J.li~d and Was prooably a :tetepnone 
I mill ~inQ~ they have not .seen each other in -a few years. REDAcTED nev-et mentioned -f!ie 

lawsuit or anything pertaining to it. ~--. --.-~- _/ 

He ask~ Ford to say his mother's funeral Mass in San Diego seven or eight years ago. 
~--~1:..-- Tle""'"-" from 1' ~ A~ 'un~ ~ff•nri-in.-. +h-~-1 .._,,...1 -...,.,.,1:-- .. 1....,.,. t.,. ., 
~lt:tt§! r~!.~...J'-:. ~ .......... ,.,. ... b._::a._u -.-.Uia --.'"'"'"""',~.~5 p;n.• j,.\.j:jJlr...J.~ '-'1.1"\.&. l.lG¥\0/llllb. \llt;l\.1 ·llz ~ 

iimousine and Fwd ru>oompanied him. After the Mass Ford in no way rebu:ffed or WliS 
• 1~ t REDACTED • ·• • • • •"t...<-l- .L . th • un'Du 1w _o ana mear wntact -u.:ttit. -uay was · . e ctrcl.UD.Stances. 
REDACTEDadVistJd him y~s fiefOi'e ffie ~ 

The rJnly wntact F-ord 1~ .gW4U'e of that REDACTED hoo with REDACTED 

30me artwork ror him. 
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-
He met JUBt prim ro entering -die seminary. He attmded the 
Safi Butiliivtnfum Mission Ylhere.Fmd was.assignedllS wclLas :Om Lady -of :the 
.As.smnptlon in Venlura. He cannot recaii how they met but r-emember as an 
immature -peroon with-a -strong -desire to bo-a -priest. Furd -saw him both :at 1he seminary 
and the parish. He did not meruit m the a,em.inary but might b.av:e written a 
let-ter -on 1lls behaE In his 1>pinloo credibility w.oukt ~upon tire :sUbject.. 

Ford never had -any 'Sexual relations with was upset with him 
~-use he -advi~ -to -ge -to -college -piim-1fl the ~inacy -but -he -went 
nonetheless. After he was asked to- ieave &iint Jo.hn,_.s he- was not happy with Fo:rd si~ 
itedi4»-Qt think ·For-d, supported nim ~gb- rum w~ not write a letter supporting his 
retu.mtothe.seminary. For-d did not .di-scuss with hi-s meeting with M~guar ( 
Juhn (Arcllie) Rawrlen -eonceming their possible liais611.- - -

.... was nev-er in F-or-d~s family condominium and he cannot recai1 ;my of 
_.friends-atih:e -seminary. ·:Nobody ever lo1d Ford that be was unW-elcome at fhe 
.seminary • 

.M\et.-i-8ff tfie seiliifu:\iY Ford felt~ fune:to~.out what-he 
wanted to do~ as he was sfitt1mmature. He .cannot recaU ever -discussing sexuality w#h 
••Ad:« -remember when.--he.beciUne--aware-.was-a immusexuaL .-•• 

_ at some point told Ford that he f Ald Fi)rd .ccntl@l~bratro .his funer!ll Mass. 
~ nev~r told F-ori], -or lndicated to him in any way, that he was nnt 
weteome &his son's funenil. · The _parish_prt~st WM tfie m-aift telebra-nt :but ~.:a.::fi:lemi 
.and f-ermer parishioner Ford thought he should be inyQ}ved also. 
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lbw~ Msw~ <labtte1 ~t$ 
Vicar lhrCle.rgy 
Archdiocese of Los ~eles 
3424 v~ mva. 
Lw An,geles~ -caHfuJ:nin 

k ~JameisM. FeN 

Dear Monsignor Gonzales; 

--. 

- \ 

I 
~/ 

··-·-·-···-~- .-?-,;--··/,.. 

On ~ber 19, 2006 I met with~ at your ofik:e to-disCuss the status ofFather 
~_;~ease. Father attendedihatmeetin;g. wi1h y®. - . Ilmd~io~ -Bll~-.reco •. inF-Btber F.o.rd':.S.fil~ investigative!!!¥! 
personal Fallier~ the1.oouldmt.do so..l.asked wherethefuvemgminnmood 

· 'M1d neither <Jf~~me an answer exoop.t'to sayihatihe investigation is con'tinuing 
and _,uu would let me bmw soon. I nave not hear« fmm_ymt«F«ther-~ 
September !9_. more 1lmfi two-mtmifm 'BgO. 

I mm it~tlmt~ ~woold s-letme,. Fr. Foni'-8-eancm ~,. 
.~evlew.files wlum.it.has.aliowed.ML ~r~ f-oo.rs.civitlawyer.,todo~,aru;l~ 
'h3¥e . .regular communication about :the investigatron w.ithJD111" ~ Mnnsigoor · 

· C.ox..F.alher .F.or.d"..s .cleric.alsta.tus .is ..a canonical .matter .and .nota civil~,., 

The~ became knmm to1be.Arohdioeese ~the .accnset~_.Mt. 
~MF~:6, 2003, Um;ey~an<isontenfue~ega~ 

Canon 1717 ~ 8acramento111J1l &:mctitatis Tutela (Art. i31 and the Essmtial 
Nt11W16{NO!fii-6}-all ~-an ~4Dfie started-at that-time. Nmm-D~ 
that Jhis investigation" be initiated and oonduGted pr-o11lptly.,and-objectivel~~Three.y.~ 
~nine months is not "prompt"' • Please send me a ~py' ef1be Deeree by whieh 1his 
lnvesUgatloa :w.as ialiiated • .D.espite .the-mctlDat ibis altegafion.and Its investlgafi~ 
involved Fr. FonPs. canonieai n-&h~ the Archdiocese did not advise him to retain ·a canoo 
kwyer :but dealt wiih him .directly and-then 1brougb bis civil attorney-who does not know 
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. , 

~ -~:~ "Aemmnn.otbm~;~tede~~ F.mhe!Fih.."lt 
~-the 1\rohdiooese'-s-d.irective lbathe_go 10 "St.l.Uke~.IDr-p.syil\OlogicaHes~-& 
was'!!&. ~~:fromApri127ruMay2, 2003. St qb~s~rlisdatedMay-9").2000.. 
A1~-report-Qll"FL·~:based-oo.-his.~·~.m-.w-le.$~tskettst&. 
Luke's-andhism~ witbFr)P• was ~:by-Ph,D.tm~.et 
~1;~3.,.Bxe.epmm ... 

~ F-r~.F.Qni{)D.~.31.,~ 
-two.yaus-:ten-~o.-IJJ§.mJl~~~1D:be~¥r.~~j 
.had~ ~law,er.:there-ror-dtis->eanenttrai'~'i>lt 

:F.:r~.Ji'_md~a._pdly~'h-.test-Qll:April-1~ 2005-M-bis-;(:jvil~~~ ~ ~ 
The examiner concluded.ihat ~xamineeJtord ~~Jalltf.:no~otG:a:ll 
-rclev~-~~:and~~~~ -ooe,.eardiilinmtninemon'ths 
"aSe· The .A'fchdiooese was11}ve.n1lre~ll1ts-bflhis~ 

<- -

fln_J:duj;L' "jJ\ru:: .fiv.c-num'tt.ls- -~:fu.-4.,.. mth.e-~"~~ . -~-11~ i~ ~~--,~~ ~~-you 
issued -a~ mr9kiag «,aay,and:alt_.fawlties fomterty=enti'usted to" ¥1. 'Ford.~ 
dtwee$BfS1imtfi& ~ iB~~-·~1fmim'e-3tigatlon progresses mro allegation& 
~ef~-miscb~~~.F..r.:Jf.ord.Weue~me~:ifaythiitg, _ 
Ul.IJI'e tlu~ tstme hi the_pastiiv~ IOODthswmw.tbe~ ~'!.If 
-DOtJtip_!-hu~~~~:Wl~!jJdar.,cUtt-z}~1Hft-is~tempWecl1Dw 
-do.c.ilt£GDdude6U-alnalf~fy-lfe13)>eiHnv~»-

:fheilecr~-stales.&d:~. . -. ·~ -nbtain ~..ur;..,.1he__.....t. i ·:Jlf~ ~ ~---~im_. 
mvestigati'on": Tlns decree was-isSUed" U1tee y~:mul&e.montfls-mtel'tbe~6'fi 
~W!!kbowsut.DdAn~~. Thisfiefoo'Shooltlmmwomd~naw 
:treoome:necessm;yW1beAre~ -#bl1tiateillmd.oonducteallle~1l8i-Uljectiw 
·~galion"' it was in 1aw'botmd t() conduCt Such an fuvesti_gafion should certainl.y -haw 
-~~Jmdihemattermsol\ted.~~July~."2006. 

~~.._iliat-ilts-eonibnnity-with catl()n lWf~} lmt that eiifton h&U0 
j~1m1Y.=wtftr~:mem0ers.of'.the-eoundf.J~! Wlmtisiberelewncetf 

., 

-~~~in~~~wayfkat-F.r,~'-s~~-. 
~.:deeree)-t&at~-:Ue~NSoiYed-1m111be15fbvisinnwllm-'U1;y~~ 
~'beflM)ked.ltthb is not done, pleBe ~labl the basis for any further del~ -so 
lludl.may.deteraiiae.w"hat~io-take-ill~~:Er .. ~ 

IL~l~~-~~ tiketfiit; titl~bhvesbnpiy gone 

.~ 
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Rev Ms . ~ ~ .~=:1~-~i~ ~ ~ ~ 1~ F)N~ ..:L.,~~ .----~---rgr· ___ ej~~ 7c44VY\7~~~ 

~1-ihatyoofawrmewiththe~~a~m~ .. This~ 
1IM gbne on ~h too~ to the itdustice and detrlmeut DfFt. FO!\t -

'fhanking_ yon for ynur anticipated atteJ,rtion w·fllis matter and 1br Y-Qllr ~ 
and solicitude for all the priests whose Vicar you·~ I am 

.... - ... ··)"" : ......... .---!.-.':..·, ..... ,;:.--: ....... 
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-, 
~ 

~m 
iilwrbi~ 
~):3)~~ 

lm.AD£il<:'; 
~ 
~~ 

~ 

D.ear~ 

~~1n~w~i~wN9~z7,2006~~ibecwreof1he~am~ 
~ """ - .· 

AJirmunayJmow~~Pmii ~toearaJnal M~m~2004~ 
~f~$Pn1n mtite onmlt-1~·2003} atth&~t.ofoS. TMCAMlnnl:gt-ahtM his t~rieSt~ :~since 
a_..L...__ n....L:-n-...Jil..........."---....... • ~ • -~ ~.i..L~ ·- r ·- ,e· -
'l-JJm ~, :rjj'I.'I:mi_,r"Wu mm vrm -mrenrement min~~ ilmJ ;llll1 ~benen'b. A yem'iak:; 
lli aceon1ancc with the rccornmendalions ofthe.Arobdiocesan Ciergy Misconduc--t ~_ght 
~ (CMOB) in NSfJOOR to .serious tilegatioos ufmrual miswriduet~~ Fathar 
.F.md,.m:re-»fwbich)ncludeQ ~~:ablJsel)f;a~;aDecrt:e~lmmd~ms 
taoulties. This action was Ulken with due f8gard for the pasto11ll needs oftbe Christian faithful 
~ forihe~ ~ As1heDeeree~ 1hemeasmesfa1renwere diclated'bynecess!ty 
llli4 ptn.de11te,Juld.are in effect until.such time . .adhe matter will be ptopw_y resolv~, 

Ytm~~ikeure.in y.onrJetterm;a~~thatlu.ltPeen.-admfuistetMto 
l'ather'Ford in April2005, However, l;lnte tbe'onrrienlum vitae ofthe 'examiner and bia 
q~eationn-in-ihe-field~~~dnotmeet'the~~byeM\@,; 
~ w«e made for Father F-Drd to .undergo anew .examihation wifh.one Df&evml 
~~ whGse qualifieations met CMOB fiandanJs. F.Onl eould dwose the examiner, 
~~~in ~~D.fms~ mursd,.:amilbc.~-WDJJ!d:Pemade 
-knuwn only to·his civi1 counsel. ft was the hope ofeMOB that afterilkving done this, -Ford 
~-dkect his eM! cmmsel to release the rePort oftbis new J'olYSJuph exmnimmon t<t1hem for 
oonsideration ~with 'the report already made l?>'~:.PteviO.US :examiner .. Fold mrtnmf!!t.Y 
tef4sed ~s .lidther test with a poly_gmpher whose Cunieulwil vitae and qtWifieations in the.~ 
nfwfygmphy.mtt~~m~b}":CMOA ·lJUJ~~w~cftheBomd 
®out 1he reliability'and trustworthiness ofFotd~B denial ofthe allegations made aga.inm him • 

. ~thealep&mm n1sed itave-to dow!& ~~oor~ t&mreto~1lm~~ 
~nee= aDd celibacy~ the qnestion.ofhiS' SUitabilliy £0~ ministry arlse£-~ as tier·the 

' . . 
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.,.~:::. 

~glhat1liis belp.slo.darify1he ~ ~l@J~-9fFmher Fwd~~~ I r~ 

8-mt~Y yours in Chria4 

t'\A4~d~ .. 
~~~ 
Vicar forCl~ 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales 
Vicar for Clergy 
Archdiocese of Los Angeles 
3424 Wilshire boulevard 
Los angeles, CA 90010 

Re: Father James M. Ford 

Dear Monsignor Gonzales: 

January 14,2007 

BY FAX AND FIRST CLASS MAIL 

I write in reply to your letter of December 15, 2006 and specifically with regard to 
CM OB 's (Archdiocesan Clergy Misconduct Board) and apparently the Cardinal's 
position on the Polygraph examination which Father Ford took on April12, 200.1"" 

As you and CMOB know, Father Ford voluntarily submitted to this polygraph­
something he was not and could not be required to do - in order to further assure CMOB 
and the Cardinal of his innocence against the charge ofhaving sexually abused the minor --

The results of that polygraph were: "Three separate polygraph tests were conducted 
using the above relevant questions. Examination of all three test charts, using the MGQT 
Numerical Scoring System was conducted and the conclusion and opinion of this 
examiner is, 'Examinee Ford was truthful and non-deceptive to all relevant questions 
asked and answered". (a Copy of the Test Results in enclosed along with Dr••••• 
resume) 

You state in effect that CMOB rejects this polygraph and its conclusion because it 
does not accept the qualifications of the examiner, -..rh.D. declaring 
that "the curriculum vitae of the examiner and his qualifications in the field of polygraphy 
did not meet the standards expected by CMOB". Leaving aside for the moment the 
question of what competence CMOB has to set standards for polygraphers or to assess a 
paleographer's qualifications, it is obvious that CMOB gratuitously reached its erroneous 
conclusion about Dr.~.ualifications without ever investigating his 
qualifications or checking on his experience and reputation. I have done so and easily 
discovered the following facts about Dr. -who is considered to be one ofthe 
most capable polygraphers in the state. · 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14,2007, page two 

1. In 1984 when Dr. was licensed as a polygrapher, the State of 
California required the licensing of polygraphers. Only about 50% of those taking the 
licensing test passed it. Dr passed it. In 1988, Senator Kennedy had a federal 
law passed that forbade polygraphy testing for pre-employment screening of job 
applicants, except for persons in ~aw enforcement and those carrying large sums of money 
such as armored transport employees. Such pre-employment screening was common 
before 1988 and Dr. conducted some 20 to 30 such polygraphs a week for 
employers, e.g. Jiffy Lub. In 1988, the state of California did away with licensing 
polygraphers and in fact precluded their being licensed. No polygrapher now can be tested 
or licensed in California as Dr. -was in 1984. Thus, the accurate statement in his 
polygraph report that he is "a prior licensed examiner in the State of California" further 
enhances his qualifications. 

2. Dr. ~as conducted more than 10,000 polygraph tests. 

3. He has conducted polygraphs in major criminal trials such as all the polygraph 
testing in the current Alpha Dog murder trial (a movie of this murder is or has been made 
into a movie). He has conducted many hundreds of polygraphs in murder and drug cases 
as well as in other types of felony crimes. 

4. He has conducted polygraphs in civil cases and for private matters, e.g. 
pre-marital matters, private business contracts and investigations. Four years ago he was 
hired and flown to London by a Prince of Saudi Arabia to conduct polygraph tests of 
business associates. 

5. The sherrifs department and the District Attorney's office of Santa Barbara 
County in which Dr esides can attest to his pree~cations as a 
polygrapher. It .was the sherrifs department that referred Mr.~o Dr .••• 

It would be a challenge to fmd any polygrapher more qualified by education, 
experience and reputation than Dr . CMOB could have discovered all of this had 
it only inquired. Unfortunately it seems to have jumped to an unfounded and erroneous 
conclusion without sufficient investigation. 

Dr. is eminently qualified to have objectively conducted the polygraph, 
probably more. qualified than most of the polygraphers that could be suggested by CMOB. 
There is Iio justifiable reason for asking Father Ford to undergo another polygraph and his 
refusal to do so cannot reasonably raise any concern about "about the reliability and 
trustworthiness ofFord's denial of the allegation". 

Neither canon nor civil law can force an accused to undergo a polygraph or to 
otherwise testifY in an any manlier and his right to remain silent cannot be used against 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14, 2007, page three 

him. That right notwithstanding, Father~as chosen to speak in his defense. He has 
categorically denied his guilt. He has written his detailed denial of the charges in his letter 
ofFebruary 19,2003 (copy enclosed) and he has voluntarily submitted to a polygraph test 
conducted by a highly qualified and experienced polygrapher. He also submitted to 
psychological testing - again, something he could not have been forced to do. Dr·••• 
-Ph.D's report on his review of the raw data of this testing is also enclosed 
herein. The accuser, ho~ever, who has the burden of proving his allegation with a moral 
certitude which excludes every reasonable doubt ( con un "certitudine morale che 
esclude ogni dubbio ragionevole": Pope Pius X11 (1942) has produced no corroborating 
evidence whatsoever. 

Your letter asserts that" Since the allegations have to do with Father Ford's failure 
to observe the obligations of continence, the questions of his suitability for ministry arises 
and, as per the requirements of canon 277, the case must be adjudicated by the diocesan 
bishop. Moreover, since the accusations also include the alleged sexual abuse of a minor 
below the age of 16, a gravius delictum reserved to to CDF, a full report of the matter 
must be made to that dicastery." I respectfully suggest that thert\ error in this statement. 

~ 

The violation of canon 277 is not a crime, it carries no canonical penalty and is not 
reserved to CDF unless it is accompanied by those circumstances mentioned in canon · 
1395 (1) and (2). All other violations of canon 277 are matters of sin and the internal 
form and not subject to external investigation. Only the one alleged sexual-abuse-of-a­
minor crime is reserved to CDF and properly the subject of a canonical Canon 1717 
investigation. There is no allegation of Father Ford having violated the obligation of 
celibacy and though no violations of the obligation of continency have been proved or 
admitted, violations of continency would not ipso facto raise questions about suitability 
for ministry. Sanctity is not a requirement for ordination nor is a guarantee of sanctity 
or the lack of commission of any sexual sin a standard for determining the continued 
"suitability of ministry". Priest are men susceptible to sin; sin can be forgiven. These are 
matters of conscience between a priest and God, his confessor, and his spiritual director. 
Even in matters of canonical crimes, the ordinary is required by canon 1718 to apply the 
provisions of canon 1341 before declaring or imposing canonical penalties. Canon 1341 
requires the ordinary to repair the situation by means of "fraternal correction or reproof' 
and any other "methods of pastoral care." 

You speak of a "full report" that must be made to CDF. No report is required to be 
made to CDF except a report giving the results of a preliminary investigation of a specific 
canonical crime under canon 1395 which has concluded that there is "sufficient evidence 
that sexual abuse of a minor has occurred" (Essential Norms, Norm 6). Although I have 
not been permitted to see what eviden:ce you have, if any, to corroborate Mr.-. 
allegation, I have found none in the file of Father Ford's civil lawyer whom you did allow 
to examine the file and to participate in your investigation. 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14, 2007, page four. 

Although you constantly refer to allegations against Father Ford in the plural, I 
am unaware of any individual, other than Mr bringing an accusation. The other 
allegations seem to be only rumors of someone, not an accuser himself, saying that so 
and so did so and so or that he heard that so and so did so and so. This is the most 
insidious kind of rumor which is prejudicial but often easily accepted as probably, if not 
actually, true without any substantial investigation or proof. No unproven allegation can 
be or should be treated as evidence to prove another allegation. Nor is every proven 
sexual fact necessarily relevant to proving another sexual fact. The fact that a priest may 
have had a sexual affair with an adult woman does not go to prove that he also sexually 
abused a teenage girl, The fact that a priest has violated the obligation of perpetual 
continence by committing a sexual act does not necessarily go to prove that he also 
molested a ten year old boy. I again ask you to kindly inform me of any other accuser who 
has made an allegation ag<rinst Father Ford, ifthere_are othe.raccusers. 

I am concerned about the report which you say is being prepared to be sent to 
CDF this month and what will be asked for in that report. Without having been informed 
of the status of Father Ford's case, it is impossible for me to know what to answer or 
how to proceed on his behalf. In conscience, then, I fell compelled to sent. a copy of this 
letter with it its attachments to CDF at this time. 

Father Ford has been a priest for over forty years. Although he is retired and living 
some distance from where he served in parishes, he is healthy and active and , until his 
faculties were remoyed pending the Archdiocese's investigation ofMr •••• 
allegation, he continued to help in parishes on weekends, saying Mass~ preaching and 
remaining as active as possible in ministry as a retired priest. It is his sincere desire to 
return to that ministry. 

Again, I would appreciate any information you can give me about the status of 
Father Ford's c?Se and the Archdiocese's intentions with regard to it. Thank you. 

Sincerely and Respectfully yours, 

cc: William Cardinal Levada 
Cardinal Mahony 
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REDACTED 

PHONE REDACTED 

SUBMITTED.TO: HEDACTED ,ATTORNEYFORJAMESFORD 

DATE OF POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION APRIL 12, 2005 

ARRANGEMENTS; 

REDACTED LA PRIOR-UCENSED EXAMINER.lN 1HKST.ATE OF CALIFORNlA, WAS RETAINED TO 
ADMINlSTER A POLYGRAPH TO MR. FORD, REGARDING ALLEGED ACCUSATIONS OF SEXUAL ABUSE 
WHICH HAD OCCURRED BETWEEN DIE YEARS OF 1968 TO 1971, WHILE MR. FORD WAS A PRIEST AT THE 
HOLY FAMILY PARISH IN ORANGE, CALIFORNIA. SAID ALU:GATIONS IN THAT ABOVE TIME FRAME, 
INVOLVED A YOUTH BY THE NAME OF REDACTED ~=-

PROCEDURE; 

THIS EXAMINATION UTILIZED EQUIPMENT WHICH INDICATED AND RECORDED ON A MOVING CHART, 
RELATIVE CHANGES IN BLOOD PRESSURE, RATE AND STRENGTH OF PULSE BEAT, CALV ANIC SKIN 
RESPONSE, AND BREATHING PATTERN. FORMAT OF THE TEST WAS THE ZONE OF QUESTION TEST(ZQT) 
USING IRRELEVANT, RELEVANT, AND CONTROL QUESTIONS 

SPECIF1C RELEVANT QUESTIONS ASKED ON THE TEST 

IN THE YEARS OF 1966 TO 1971, WHILE SERVING AT THE HOLY FAMILY PART~u nm YOU AT ANYTIME 
HAVE ASEXUAL CONTACfiNANYWAYWITHA YOUTHNAMEDREDACTED 

'· . 

ANS: NO 

. DID YOU TN ANV ~li'VJIAL WAY INAPPROPRIATELY KISS, TOUCH OR FONDLE THE PRIVATE PARTS OF 
REDACTED 

ANS: NO 

BETWEEN THE DATES OF 1968 TO 1971, DID YOU EVER HA VEREDACTED 
CHEST, RUN HIS FINGERS ON YOUR BODY HAIR FO:R SEXUAL PLEASURE i 
ANS: NO 

PUT HIS HEAD ON YOUR 

BETWEEN THE YEARS OF 1%8 TO PRESENT DATE. DID YOU IN ANYWAY HAVE A SEXUAL 
INAPPROPRIATE CONTACT WITH REDACTED ? · 

ANS: NO 

A TOTAL OF THREE (3) SEPARATE POLYGRAPH TESTS WERE CONDUCTED, USING THE ABOVE RELEVANT 
QUESTIONS. EXAMINATION OF ALL THREE TEST CHARTS, USING THE MGQT NUMERICAL SCORING 
SYST:Ii;M WAS CONDUCTED AND THE CONCLUSION AND OPINION OF TillS EXAMINER IS, EXAMINEE 
FORD WAS TRUTHFUL AND NON-DECEPTIVE TO ALL RELEVANT QUESTIONS ASKED AND ANSWERED. 

SUBMITTED. DR REDACTED PbD. 
REDACTED 
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REDACTED PH.D. 

PROFESSIONAL IDG.ID.IGBTS 

SANTA BARBARA SHERIFF DETECTIVE IN CHARGE OF THE JUVENILE Bl.JREAU, MAJOR CRIMES 
DETAlL, INVESTIGATIONS OF FORGERY AND QUESTIONABLE DOCUMENTS. 

-. . 
ASSISTANT STATION COMMANDER LOMPOC SUB-STATION 1970 -1972 

STATION COMMANDER LOMPOC SUB-STATION 1972-1973. 
ASSOCIATED INSTRUCTOR AT CHAPMAN AND LA VERNNE UNIVERSI1Y ASSOCIATED FACULTY 
MEMBER OF GOLDEN GATE UNIVERSITY, INSTRUCTOR IN THE GRADUATE MPA PROGRAM. 

ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FU.q. TENURED INSTRUCTOR IN THE ADMINISTRATION OF 
.JtJSTICCCODRSES 1969 TO PRESENT. 

COORDINATOR OF THE SHERIFF RESERVE PROGRAM IN LOMPOC, AND ITS SEARCH AND 
RESCUE DETAIL. . 

GUEST LECTURER AT THE UNIVERSITY OF WARSAW POLAND. 

PROGRESSIVE PUBUC SERVICE RECORD 

1965-1983 

1959-1965 

1955-1959 

PA1ROLDEPUTY SHERIFF, PROMOTED TO DETECTIVE, SERVICE IN TIIE 
Jl.NENILE BUREAU, MAJOR CRIME BUREAU, BURGLARY DET.All.... 
FORGERY/CIJEC:KS QUESTIONED DOCUMENTS DETAIL. 

DEPUfY SHERIFF WS ANGELES COUNTY-PRIMARILY CIVll.. DMSION 
SUPERIOR COURT BAILIFF, AND TRANSPORTATION DETAIL. 

US NAVY, ASSIGNED TO THE AIR NAVAL INTELLIGENCE DMSION. 
ASSISTANT TO THE lNTELLIGENCE BRIEFING OFFICER IN TOP SEcRET 
AND CONFIDENTIAL MATIERS. 

PROFESSIONAL A.FFH.IATIONS AND PUBLICATIONS. 

COPYRIGIIT PUBLICATION OF Ph.D. DISSERTATION "MARITAL HARMONY AND STABILITY AS 
MEASURED BY PERSONALITY AND MOTIVATION IN LAW ENFORCEMENT MARRIAGES" 1980 
UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY. 

MEMBEROFTHE ARSON -FIRE INVESTIGATORS ASSOCIATION. 
MEMBER OF THE· TRJ/COUNTY INVESTIGATORS ASSOCIATION. 
PAST.ME~ER OF THE QUESTIONED DOCUMENT ASSOCIATION STATE OF CA. 

FORMAL ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS 

JUNE 1980 PH.D. DEGREE AWARDED FROMUNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY. 
JUNE 1973 MA DEGREE AWARDED FROM CHAPMAN COLLEGE, MAJOR IN EDUCATION. 
JUNE 1971 BA DEGREE AWARDED FROM LA VE:R:N'E l)itvER.siTY MAJORADMINIS1RATION 

OF JUSTICE . . ' . 

JUNE 1970 AS DEGREE AWARDED FROMAL~ JL\NCOCK'COLLEGE ADMINIS1RATION OF 
JU~TICE . :,_ .. 

JUNE 1969 AA DEGREE AWARDED FROMALLANIJANCOCK CGbLEGE .SOCIOLOGY. 
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PROFESSIONAL SCHOOLS/ SEMINARS 

BASIC/ INTERMIATE I ADVANCE CERTIFICATES FROM P.O.S.T. 
OFFICER SURVIVAL fiERRORISM/ SEX CRIMES CALIFORNIA STATE TRAINING INSTITUTE ARSON 
INVESTIGATION FBI SEMINAR. 
DRUG ABUSE /INVESTIGATIONS US DEPARTMENT OF DRUG ENFORCEMENT. 
6 FBI SEMINARS DEALING WITII LAW ENFORCEMENT SPECIAL PROBLEMS 
POLYGRAPH SCHOOL-1984 GORMAC/PAST APA MEMBER,LICENSED AS POLYGRAPH 
EXAMINER BY STATE OF CALIFORNIA 1984. 
100 HOURS OF SEMINAR INSTRUCTION ON REVIEW AND UPDATE IN POLYGRAPH 
EXAMINATIONS AND INTERPRETATION. 
PRIVATE INVESTIGATOR UCENSE FROM STATE OF CALIFORNIA FROM 1984. 
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January 14, 2007 

His Eminence William Cardinal Levada 
Prefect, Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith 
Piazza del S. Ufficio, 11 
Vatican City, 00120 

Re: Reverend James M. Ford 
Priest of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles 

Your Eminence: 

I write on behalf of Father James M. Ford who has appointed me his advocate. I 
have been approved as his Advocate by Los Angeles and enclose a coy of my Mandate 
herein. 

I feel compelled to submit the enclosed material to you in anticipation of a report I 
am informed will be sent to the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith concerning 
allegations made against Father Ford. I have been given little direct information about his 
case from the Archdiocese of Los Angeles and do not know what the report will contain 
and what will be sought from your Congregation. 

I will be happy to supply what information the Congregation may wish from Father 
Ford. 

Thank you, a late Happy New Year and continued fruitfulness in your work as 
prefect of this most important Congregation. 

I 
Sincerely and respectfully, 

Enclosure 
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March 27, 2007 

Reverend Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales 
Vicar for Clergy 
Archdiocese of Los Angeles 
34 24 Wilshire Blvd 
Los Angeles, 90010 

Re: Reverend James M. Ford 

Dear Monsignor Gonzales: 

I refer you to my letter of January 14, 2007 to which I have not yet received a reply. 
I hope that the information contained therein was useful to you and to COMB. If CMOB 
still has any question about the qualifications of the polygraph examiner, D W 
a ' ' please let me know whatthey are. 

You mentioned in your letter of December 15,2006 that a "report (in Fr. Ford's case) 
is being prepared and should be ready to be sent to Rome sometime next month", that is, 
in January of 2007. If a report has been sent to CDF it means that the investigation has 
been completed and that the ordinary has come to the conclusion that there is "sufficient 
evidence that the sexual abuse of a minor has occurred" (Norm 6 of the Essential 
Norms). 

So that Father Ford can know what the status of his case is and the cause of any 
further delay, please tell me if and when the report was sent to CDF and what was asked 
for or recommended in that report. If the report has not yet been sent please tell me the 
reason for the delay _.Surely Father Ford has a right to know this. 

Thank you for your attention to tbis case. 

Sincerely and respectfully yours, 

Cc: Reverend James M. Ford 
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June 12,2007 

Reverend Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales 
Vicar for Clergy, Archdiocese of Los Angeles 
3424 Wilshire Blvd. 
Los Angeles, California 90010 

Re: Reverend James M. Ford 

Dear Monsignor Gonzales: 

It is now six months since I sent you my letter of January 14,2007 responding to 
every point raised in your letter of December 15, 2006. To date I have received neither an 
acknowledgment of nor a reply to that letter. None of the information I supplied in my 
letter has been questioned or refuted. None of the points raised in response to your letter 
has. ·been addressed and none of the information requested has been received. 

Father Ford was not encouraged to retain a canon lawyer when first informed of the 
allegation against him. The fact that Norm 6 of the Essential Norms requires that an 
accused be encouraged to retain a canon lawyer when informed of the allegation against 
him certainly indicates that his canon lawyer has a role in the process from the time of the 
accusation. Although Mr. a a a civil lawyer who lrnew nothing about canon 
law, was allowed to actively participate in the investigation and given access to all 
documents, as well as to frequently speak in detail to your predecessor about the case, I, 
Father Ford's canon lawyer, have been effectively shut out, not only from any such 
participation in the investigation but from even knowing the precise status of the case. I 
am effectively being prevented from exercising my advocacy for Father Ford. Advocates 
are part of the process and their input should be considered helpful to the search for truth 
and justice: we are not adversaries. 

Consequently I again respectfully ask for the following information 

1. Has this case been sent to CDF. If so, on what date? On what basis? 
2. Have you and CMOB accepted the unquestionable credentials ofDr .••• and 

the results the lie-detector test he administered on April 12, 2005? If not, why not? 
3. When was the information I gave you about Dr. in my January 14, 2007 

letter submitted to the Cardinal and to CMOB? 
4. Has CMOB met and discussed this case since January 2007? 
5 What investigation, if any, has been done a) after April, 2005?, b) after Jan., 2007? 

408155 

RCALA 004063 

CCI 004659 



Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, June 12,2007, page two. 

6. On what date did a decree initiate the preliminary investigation? I do not know 
because I have never received a copy of the requested decree. 

7. If the case has not been sent to Rome, what is causing the delay in concluding it? 

I remain anxious to help in any way possible to expedite the just and objective 
resolution of this case. I await your reply. 

Sincerely and respectfully yours, 

cc: His Eminence Roger Cardinal Mahony 
Father James M. Ford 
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July 20, 2007 

Reverend Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales 
Vicar for Clergy, Archdiocese of Los Angeles 
3424 Wilshire Blvd. 
Los Angeles, California 90010 

Re: Reverend James M. Ford 

Dear Monsignor Gonzales: 

It is more than a month since my last letter to you dated June 12, 2007, which like 
my previous letter of January 14, 2007 has gone unanswered. 

I kindly refer you to both of these letters and specifically to the seven requests made 
in my June 12th letter. I repeat those request herein by reference. 

Please tell me how I can explain to Father Ford what facts are justifying the 
continuance of the "temporary measure" (removal of Archdiocesan Faculties) decreed 
against him a year ago? Respect and courtesy toward him as a priest who has served the 
Archdiocese for many years, as well as charity and justice, would certainly seem to entitle 
him to an explanation for such a continuing disruption in his life. 

A waiting the courtesy of your response and with every personal best wish, I remain 

Respectfully and sincerely yours, 

cc: Reverend James M. Ford 
His Emine:qpe Cardinal Rqg~r Jylahony 

•I .··' ' 
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February 21, 2008 

Reverend Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales 
Vicar for Clergy 
Archdiocese of Los Angeles 
3424 Wilshire Boulevard 
Los Angeles, CA 90010 

Re: Reverend James M. Ford 

Dear Monsignor Gonzales: 

I am following up on our recent, February 12, conversation in which I again inquired 
about the status of Father Ford's case. 

I refer you again to all our correspondence on this case especially your letter of 
December 15, 2006 and my letter of January 14, 2007 in answer to the issues raised in 
your letter. Not having received a reply to these letters, I wrote again on March 27, 2007 
and again on June 12, in which latter letter I asked for specific information necessary for 
my representation of Father Ford. I repeated the request for specific information in a 
follow-up letter of July 20,2007. 

Having received no reply to any of these letters, I met in person with you at your 
office on October 20, 2007 to inquire about the matter. At that time you assured me that 
you would look into it and have a response for me. Since no response was forthcoming in 
the subsequent three and half months, I asked to meet with you again and we did so on 
February 12, 2008. 

I again request the information sought in the seven questions posed in my June 12, 
2007 Letter. For the sake of clarity and to prevent any misunderstanding, I kindly ask you 
to put this information in writing. · 

Most important is the matter of the Lie Detector Test taken successfully by Father 
Ford on April of2005 and the Board's questioning ofthe Examiner's "curriculum vitae 
and qualifications expected by CMOB" (quoted from your letter ofDecember 15, 2006). 

I enclose a copy of my letter of January 14, 2007 in which I presented to you and to 
CMOB what should be ample proofofthe Doctor-.qualifications. Since the 
polygraph test was to be the last and determinate factor in the Board's review, I cannot 
understand why, now, a year later, this matter has not been resolved or that I not be 
advised of what there was to be done. 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, February 21,2008, page two 

For your convenience, let me repeat here the information which I need and which 
will take you little time to provide; 

1. Has the information I sent you on January 14, 2007 about Dr, •••• 
qualifications been given to and reviewed by CMOB. If, when was this done? 

2. Do you and CMOB now acceptDr. as qualified? If not, on what facts 
do you and CMOB base your contention that he is not? 

3. Has Father Ford's case been discussed and reviewed by CMOB after receipt of 
my letter of January 14, 2007? 

4. Has a report of Father Ford's case been sent to CDF as your letter of December 
15,2006 (page two) said it would be sent in January of2007? 

5. May I have copies of the Decree which initiated the preliminary investigation 
and the decree which concluded it - if it has been, in fact, concluded? 

Thank you for your assurance that you will inform me of these things and the status 
of Father Ford's case. I think you can understand my predicament in not being able to 
give Father Ford any justification for this excessive and apparently inexplicable and 
unnecessary delay. I do not see what more I can do to further Father Ford's rights except 
to send a self-explanatory copy of our correspondence to relevant Congregations and seek 

. their direction as to how this process can be justly and expeditiously concluded. I believe 
that waiting another month or so for a reply, in addition to the past year, would be 
reasonable. I will do nothing until after Easter, and not without first advising you, hoping 
that the matter will be finally resolved by them. · 

With kind regards, 

Respectfully and sincerely, 

cc: Father James M. Ford 
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CONFIDENTIAL & PRIVll..EGED 
INVESTIGATIVE REPORT 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT WORK PRODUCT 

March 3, 2005 

Report of the Canonical Investigation of Father James M. Ford 
CMOB-047-01 

-canonical auditor 

Father James M. Ford was born in Los Angeles March 6, 1940, went to Saint John's 
Seminary and was ordained April30, 1966. He has served in six parishes as an associate 
pastor and in two parishes as_apastor. He is currently pastor at San Roque in Santa 
Barbara and the Cardinal has accepted his letter of retirement effective July 1, 2005. 

In a civil law suit filed in Los Angeles Superior Court on December 12, 2003,_­
_.bom September 17, 1953, alleges that Ford sexually abused and molested 
him from about 1968 until about 1971. Some of the alleged acts include French (open 
mouth) kissing, touching o~ genitals over clothes, sleeping together body to 
body while holding each other,~aving orgasms as a result of their contact, and 
their lying together intertwining legs. 

These three incidents are addressed in this report in chronological order based on the 
dates they are alleged to have occurred. 

The following individuals were interviewed in this matter and pertinent files reviewed 
between February 4, 2004, and February 23, 2005: 

1. ~lassmateo,==-··· 
2. _._..friend ofl 
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3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 
1 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 

seminary classmate 
former seminary classmate 

anta ·Ana Police Officer 
forme~at Our Lady of the 

cun~ent··~at Our Lady ofPeace 
Pubijc Health Department 

~U.LUJl\J~ ~t HF 

attc>me:yfor Sisters of Saint Joseph of Orange 

····~ Jf Capuchin Franciscan Order 
~tse:nnnmlan with Anderson 

Saint Rose of Lima and Our Lady of Peace 
Our Lady of the Assumption when 

33. member ofHF youth group 
34. retidd) former vice-rector of Saint John's Seminary 
35. (retired) former rector of Saint John's Seminary 

36. ronner Mater Dei clas:SJSJTI;at~e~o~f:::::::: 
37. ••11••••111, close friend ofl (deceased) 

38. =====~~= member ofHF youth group 3 9. complainant 
40. former••••• 
41. 
42. 
43. 
44. 

••••at Our Lady of Peace 
Mary Star of the Sea in Oxnard 
former___...t HF 

2 
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advised appropriate individuals. He reiterated he could not remember anything of this 
nature in any context 

The pastor at HF was Father REDACTED a solid individual committed to the church 
who would have advised someone if REDACTEDcon:fided something of this nature to him. 

Sister ~~g~~IED ·taught at :MDHS and was probably in her 50s at that time. She 
was a dedicated religious person he believes would have told appropriate individuals if 

REDACTED advised her of something like this. 

FatherREDACTED also taught at MDHS and was a dedicated Capuchin Franciscan 
priest whom ifREDAcTED did not tell him in a privileged context REDAcTED is certain would 
have shared this with proper authorities. 

REDAC!ED was a priest at the time and a very good man. RE~ACTED is another person he 
feels would have acted appropriately and passed information liketbis on if told to him in 
a non-confidential way. · 

On March 16,2004, telephonic contact was madewithfatherREDACTED - ··· 
of Saint Joseph's in the Diocese of Orange, and he provided the following information: 

He went to Mater Dei High School (MDHS) in Santa Ana from 1966 until1970, when he 
graduated. He was a member of Holy Family (HF) in Orange then and his family 
parishioners there for many years. He was a member of the parish youth group and 
worked in the rectory answering telephones and doing other nrinor tasks in the evening. 

REDACTED is two years younger and was behind him at MDHS. REDACTED was in the 
. . REDACTED REDACTED,. • REDACTED youth group Chi Ro (CR) but smce was younger he 1 1 was not m 

social circle and cannot remember who was. He recalls REDACTED as fun loving and 
involved in speech and. drama but has no idea what happened to him after high school. 

Father James Ford came to HF as a newly ordained associate pastor about 1966 and was 
the moderator of the youth group. He formed a Freshman Club in the youth group while 
the sophomores, juniors and seniors were in CR. He was a member of both clubs as was 

REDACTED Ford was well received by the students and their parents. 

He recalls no specific interaction between Ford and REDACTED and cannot remember any 
untoward sexual actions or innuendos pertaining to Ford. CR took occasional trips 
although he can remember only one to San Diego for a couple of days and this was 
chaperoned by adults. CR' s normal events were meetings and dances that were 
chaperoned by adults but he cannot recall specifically who they were. CR was mainly a 
social experience and he cannot recall any retreats associated with the .group. 
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He is not aware of any policy relating to guests in the private living quarters of priests in 
the rectory back then. He worked there on occasion in the evening observing rectory 
activity and cannot recall anyone visiting in the priests' rooms. He typed Ford's homilies 
as part ofhis job and delivered them to Ford's room but never saw anyone else there. 

Th~as FatherREDACTED _ a soft-spoken gentle man. He does not know how 
REoAcT~o would have reacted to being told by a minor that he was being abused by a priest. 
He might have reported it or simply counseled the priest or if the priest denied it perhaps 
done nothing but he could not say with any certainty. 

He does not remember SisterREDACTED and only vaguely recalls FathersREDACTEo. 
REDACTED 

RED~CTED was a strong personality and an advocate of children's rights who 
he feels would have reported any complaint of child abuse to proper individuals. 

He was initially a fairly close friend afFord's but over time Ford voiced his opinion on 
how REDACTED should wear his hair, that is shorter; what he should wear; and other grooming 
tips,,.~EoAcTEoresented this and distanced himself from Ford. He now thinks Ford might 
have done this because he thoughtREoAcTEo was a good candidate for the priesthood. REDACTED 

ruminated that although it had the opposite effect at the time he did go into the seminary 
after high school. He has had no contact with Ford since then. 

On May 26, 2004,REoAcTEo was telephonically re-contacted and provided the following 
information: 

REDACTED was the housekeeper at Holy Family for :i:nany years including the time 
Father JamesFord was assigned there. Shepa~sed away several years ago. 

Ford lived on the second floor of the rectory at the end of the hall . .AB you entered his 
suite there was a short hall with a sitting room on the left and a bedroom to the right with 
a bathroom in the middle. Both the sitting room and bedroom had windows with one 
looking out to the church parking lot and the other onto a restaurant he believes. 

On October 11, 2004, telephonic re-contact was made withREDACTEo_ in the Ministry for 
Priests Office ofthe Dioce~f0QfEQrange, and he provided the following information (this 
was the third contact with ; and many things previously covered were not re-
visited): 

Regarding the San Diego trip taken by Chi Ro (CR), the Holy Family (HF) youth group, 
he-believes about 15 members went and perhaps :five adult couples accompanied them to 
chaperone. REDACTED : parents might have been one of them but he could not recall. 
REDACTED _ who was active in CR and still lives in the area, and Father Jim Ford went 
but he cannot recall REDACTED being there. They stayed at the Bahia Hotel but he does 
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not remember anybody in the group being arrested or incarcerated or any announcements 
made at HF pertaining to anything negative that happened on the trip. 

He does not recall REDAcTED being an altar server or affiliated with the youth Mass. It is 
possible REDAcTED had something to do with it but he ,REDAcTED played the organ at that Mass 
and does not rememberREDACTED being any part of it. REDACTED could have worked in the 
rectory since several teen-age boys did but REDACTED does not remember him there. 

' 
When reflecting back on those days at HF he does not automatically think afFord when 
thinking ofREDACTED OrREDACTEDWhen thinking afFord. . 

He met REDACTED during their high school years and associates him with drama and debate 
at Mater Dei High School. REDACTEDwas a tall good-looking popular person who appeared 
a bit effeminate. He was not athletic. REDACTED believes REDACTED dated females in high 

school but cannot recall who they were. When asked about REDACTED and :REDACTED 
REDACTED-he recalled them as friends ofREDACTED 

H b dREDACTED · h di d · 1 d · CR H. e remem ere · _ _ as a mce person w o was stu ous an mvo ve m . e 
does not know where he is now and does not remember his mother REDACTED 
working for the parish. 

He remembered REDACTED as a friend afFord who visited HF but he could offer no 
details about him. 

He does not recall REDACTED 

He does not associate REDACTED as being a friend of Father REDACTED who he 
recalls only as teacher at Mater Dei. He recently sawREDACTED at a funeral in Orange 
County and thinks ~EDACTED still lives in the area. 

Ford did pay more attention to boys than girls butEDACTED thought this. was because Ford 
felt he could influence them toward entering the seminary. Ford never made any sexual 
overtures towards REDAcTED and he never observed Ford do this with anyone else. He also 
never heard of any rumors in this regard. 

. . REDACTED 
If anything sexual d1d happen between Ford and he can only speculate as to why 

REDACTED · 1s REDACTED . . Ford chose and apparently nobody e e. He noted was a mce, polite, 
attractive teen-ager then but other than that could offer nothing definitive. For some 

. d'd . lrim h. h 1 dREDACTED akin . . reason 1t 1 not surpnse w en e earr1e was m g accusations agamst 
Ford. If the two of them spent an extraordinary amount oftinie together, especially 
during evening hours, this was something, based on the amount of time REDAcTED spent at the , REDACTED . 
pansh, would have more than likely seen and remembered. 

He knows that Santiago Park had a reputation for being a place where homosexuals 
gathered a few years ago but that is not the reputation it had when he was in grammar and 
high school. 
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It would surprise him if Ford did anything untoward inside the HF sanctuary due to the 
respect and solemnity Ford held for it but also Ford was a proud person who would not 
have taken the chance ofbeing surprised and discovered by someone there. 

REDACTED was the at HF when Ford was the associate pastor 
there. REDACTED suite was located on the second floor of the rectory. At the top of the 
stairs one turned to the left to go toREDACTEDroom. His windows looked out on Glassel 
Street, the patio and the church. Ford's room was also on the second floor but to reach it 
one tuined to the nght at the top of the stairs and then another. right. His windows looked 
out on the church parking lot and what was then a miniature golf course. Ford and . 

REDACTED 1i d • 'd fth d fh . f fur .+t.~-- : ve on opposite s1 es o e rectory an ere IS no way o ow somew111g at 
Ford's window and hit REDACTED window. 

REDACTED was a classmate and friend afFord's at the seminarybutREDACTEo does not 

know how to contact him at this time. 

On February 23, 2005, telephonic re-contact was made withREoAcrEo and he provided the 
following information: 

REDACTED were the parish sacristans at Holy Family in the late 1960s. 
They spent a great deal of time in ~d around the church at various hours and all the staff 
and parishioners knew them. The possibility existed they could have entered the church 
to do some task at ahnost any time including evening hours without warning since they 
had keys to the door. The priests at HF would have been well aware of this .. 

He cannot recalllectoring during that time and was very involved in the Mass as a 
musician. 

On February 16, ioos, telephonic contact was made witbREDACTED and he provided 
the following information: 

He was a parishioner at Holy Family (HF) Parish in Orange in 1968 and remembers 
Father Jim Ford. He knew Ford well then and Ford was a good man. He knows of no 
facts or rumors then or at any time that Ford did any type of untoward activity. 

He has never heard the name REDACTED 
REDACTED were sacristan~ at HF then and were :in the church on a daily 
basis. He has no specific memory of them being :in the church at night but he is certain 
they were if they had a reason. He has no idea if they locked the church in the evening. 
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The associate pastors shared an office and there was no privacy ~1 since anybody 
working in the rectory could use it. Face to face confessions ytere heard in the rectory. 
He cannot recall Ford being downstairs in the rectoryzut fClerical attire. 

. • REDACTED 
Ford was a man of ncb tastes who y.rent on elaborate acations but _ never 
thought ofhim as a man of wealth. Ford was also well-organized individual. He did 
not consider Ford effeminate. 

He cannot recall anyone who was close to ord and would remember Ford's personal 
habits and idiosyncrasies. · 

On March 30, 2004, telephonic .~9 tact was made with RED~CTED and she 
provided the following informayon: . 

She is the attorney for the Si ~s of Saint Joseph of Orange. It was explained to her that 
a plaintiff in a civil law sui~~-:mst Father James Ford indicated in his Complaint that in 
1971 be told Sister REDACTED about the perpetrator. SinceREDACTEo isfleceased an 
attemp~ to contact an asy6ciate of REDACTE~ Sister HEDA~TE.~ was ~ein~ ITI.ade to 
determme what she b~eves REDACTED would have done Wlth information like that. 

REDACTED . I REDACTED 
adVIsed she would contact · and ask her. 

/ 
th da REDACTED ail d d h k 'tb ,REDACTED d' · Later. at y c ed an state s e spa e WI ~ regar mg this matter 

who told her sie metREDAcrEoin 1978 and thatREDACTEo was very protective of her students. 

She is c~¥.· that if one ofthem confided in her anything about being abused she would 
have told re proper individuals about it. . 

I 
On June 22,2004, telephonic. contact was made with REDACTED . who requested 

,_anonYmi!J.,..imd provided the following information: 
- , 

He was a priest from 1974 unti11993 and is· now employed by Catholic Big Brothers and 
Big Sisters in Los Angeles and is also a non-profit 
organization that cares for the homeless in the Wilshire area. 

In 1966-70 he attended the college seminary and occasionly a:ttended Holy Family (HF) 
Church because Father James Ford, a friend ofhis was assigned there. REDACTED and 

REDACTED were two teen-agers involved in the music program atHF, perhaps as. · 
organists. He has no recollection of the youth group. He is five years older than ~EDACTED 

REDACTED uld h S d 'gh dinn 'fu fu . • fu d fu wo ave atur ay m t er Wl e pnests m e rectory an then ey 
played miniature golf next door to the church. If he spent the night he might lector at a 
Mass the next day but that was the extent of his involvement at HF. 
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He met Ford while in the eighth grade when Ford was his Latin tutor and they continued 
to be friends. Ford has never made any type of sexual advance toward him and he is 
unaware ofanyuntoward activity by Ford with anyone. He now sees Ford two or three 
times a year, which was about the amount of time he visited him then. While in the 
seminary he saw Ford about four times a year. 

Ford bonds better with men than women. 

The pastor atHFFatherREDACTED lived in the :first room to the left on the second 
:floor after climbing the stairs. He cannot remember where Ford's room was. 

Ford lrn.ew nuns in San Diego who he believes Ford visited and they made his vestments. 
Ford bought all ofhis own vestments. 

Ford normally drank a whiskey sour or martini before dinner and wille with his meal 
when ·at a restaurant and it would not be uncommon for him to order red meat. He rarely 
if ever goes to the movies. He likes Ruth's Chris Steak House in Beverly Hills. REDACTED 

is not aware ofFotd frequenting gay bars although he did develop a sense that Ford is 
homosexual but Ford has never told him that. 

Ford was raised in Transfiguration Parish on Martin Luther King Boulevard in Los 
Angeles. His family later moved to the Hollywood Riviera section of Torrance. He is 
not aware Ford had a condominium in Century City but he had one in Ventura and 
bought a second one there for his parents. He since has sold both of them. Ford has 
other property in Palm Springs and Santa Barbara. 

Father RED~CTED was a & pfFord' s and although they liked each other on one 
occasion he advised REDAcTED to be careful afFord. He does not lrn.ow why he said that 
and never asked him. 

REDACTED was an organist at HF and a classmate afFord's at the seminary who 
might have further insight into him. 

I 
On October 7, 2004, telephonic contact was made with REDACTED and he provided 
the following information: 

He is the music director at Saint Edward's Catholic Church in Dana Point. 

He has been a friend of Father Jim Ford's since Ford was an associate pastor at Holy 
Family (HF) and he was in the fifth grade. He has maintained contact with Ford over the 
vears and Ford officiated at his wedding. Ford has been an influential person in 
~EDACTED life and he more than likely would not have pursued a career in liturgical 
music had it not been for Ford's inspiring him to do so. 
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He was an altar boy and Ford was in charge of the altar boy program. In the seventh or 
eighth grade Ford appointed him head altar server. 

After he graduated from HF he went to Servite High School and was active in the HF 
youth group Chi Rho (CR). Ford was the advisor of CR and he was Ford's "right hand 
man". REDACTED played the piano and Ford encouraged him to learn to play the organ 
like REDACTED ;vho is two years older and was very good. 

REDACTED was active in CR as was REDACTED who also went to Servite. R~oA_::~':~ now helps 
coach football at Servite and was in law enforcement prior to hurting his back. Also 
active in CR wasREDACTED who was a year older and went to Mater Dei High School. 

REDACTED was another CR member as was REDACTED who went to the seminary for a 
while and is now married and a television news broadcaster on the east coast. REDACTED 
was a good friend ofF ord' s but REDACTED does not recall :~EDACTED s mother. · 

He went on various excursions with CR one being the premier of the movie ''Paint Your 
Wagon". He also recalls the large dances CR sponsored monthly during the summers. 
After being asked about it he remembered a two day trip CR went on to Mission Bay in 
San Diego and he thinks they stayed at the Bahia Resort. REDA~TEDand a friend of 
~.~CTED definitely went and he thinks REDACTED did also. 
t sister REDACTED . who is now REDACTED : husband, also might 
have gone. If REDACTEDwent he does not have a memory of fEDACTED and Ford being alone 
while they were there. REDACTED father chaperoned and he emphasized that all CR 
activities were chaperoned and if they were not his parents would not have allowed him 
to participate. He lost his watch on that trip and believes he got into some sort of trouble 
but he cannot remember what it was. He was not incarcerated and does not recall anyone 
else being arrested or jailed. He did not smoke marijuana but consumed alcohol on 
occasion back then. REDACTED. was a bit "goofy" but was not a "pothead" and he doubts 

REDACTED drove to San Diego since his van was not capable of going very fast. 

Ford and REDACTED: were friends but :REDACTED thinks he was a closer friend afFord's than 
REDACTED H h . . d F d . h h h b . d . hi .fi fr . e as VlSlte or at every pans e as een ass1gne smce s trans er om 
HF. He has spent the night alone with Ford at these various places numerous times and 
Ford has never made any type of sexual advance towards bjm or done anything else that 
was inappropriate. He also has not seen Ford do anything of this nature with anyone else. 
He has no idea ifFord ever did anything untoward with REDACTED. REDACTED was good-
looking and appeared effeminate and several people, including :REDACTED., thought that 
perhaps he was gay. He believes REDACTED dated girls in high school but cannot recall 

h H d b REDACTEDd · his · ·REDACTED w om. e oes not remem er ating sister. . 

He met REDACTED: when they were members of CR but he cannot recall him at the teen 
Masses or being either a·lector or altar server. He believes REDACTED might have answered 
telephones in the rectory as several boys did this in the evening, including REDACTED He 
has not seen REDAcTED since they were in CR and has no idea who kept in contact with him. 
He went to dinner with Ford and REDACTED: and Ford thought highly of REDACTED:. At times 
he dined alone with Ford so would not be surprised if Ford and REDACTED;vent to dinner 
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alone also. Ford seemed to have enough money to go to nice restaurants and always paid. 
He enjoyed red meat and whiskey sours. Ford had a condominium on the ocean in 
Ventura, which he has sold, but REDACTED is not aware of a condo in Century City. 

Ford paid more attention to boys than girls but HEDACTED thought that was because he 
was trying to encourage boys to go to the seminary. He talked to REDACTED about this but 
he advised Ford that was not his calling. He thinks F'Drd has some effeminate tendencies 
but does not know ifhe is homosexual. He talked to Ford about the gay lifestyle and 
Ford was negative regarding this. Ford was alw~ys in good physical shape and exercised. 

REDACTED . . REDACTED . He remembers and Ford as bemg good friends and that later . 
became a priest. REDACTED was a dynamic good man. 

Another person Ford knew well was REDACTED an eighth grade teacher at HF and a 
classmate of Ford's at the seminary for a while. REDACTED played the guitar and was a 
leader at the teen music Mass on Sunday evenings, which-Ford started. REDACTED now 
suffers from a fatal degenerative disease and lives in the S~ Juan Capistrano area. 

When REDACTEDbecame aware of accusations being made against Ford he was not 
surprised REDACTED was malcing them, perhaps because of REDACTED effeminate appearance. 
If thin did h . h u} d b · b REDACTED · · some g appen e spec ate may e It was ecause was more 
vUlnerable for whatever reason. REDACTED expressed smprise that Ford would do 
anything Un.toward on a frequent basis inside a church since Ford always has been very 
respectful of the Eucharist. 

REDACTED 
On October 19, 2004, telephonic contact was made with and he provided the 
following information: 

He retired as a lieutenant on the Santa Ana Police Department (SAPD). He went to work 
for SAPD in March 1968 and from 1972 until1974 he worked in Santiago Park to 
suppress overt homosexual activity. He would not be surprised if there was blatant 
homosexual activity there in the late 1960s. 

27 

RCALA 004078 

CCI 004674 



./ 
On October 19, 2004, telephonic contact was made with REDACTED and he 
provided the following information: 

He is currently the president of Banyan Productions in Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. 

He graduated from Servite High School in 1972. 

While he was in high school he was very involved Chi Rho (CR), the youth group at 
Holy Family (HF) and he considered this a positive experience. He also did volunteer 
work in the rectory, was an altar boy and lectored at the Sunday evening Folk Mass. 

He became good friends with Father Jim Ford through these activities and considers Ford 
a mentor. He typed Ford's sermons on occasion and Ford became a close friend of the 
~E~A_c::0family, frequently coming to their home for dinner. Ford's mother and aunt lived 
in Palos Verdes and REDACTED, went there to pick up their cars to wash them, sometimes by 
himself and at other times with Ford. He also went to eoncerts, dinner and other events 
with Ford. Many times he was alone with Ford and Ford-never did anything that even 
hinted at impropriety. He never heard from any of his friends, many who were also 
friends afFord's, that Ford did anything improper with th~ or anyone else. 

He recalls a trip to San Diego with a small group of people, po~siblywith-CR., but 
remembers no specifics about it. If someone was arrested or incarcerated he would 
remember that and notbillg like that happened on his San Diego trip. 

He remembers REDACTED and his sister RED~CTED and REDACTED very 
well but not REDACTED or 1RED~CTED He faintly remembers :REDACTED but 
not much about him. He does not connect him with Ford or the HF Folk Mass and does 

REDACTED • REDACTED not remember . as an altar server or a lector and reiterated he _ ) lectored at 
the Folk Mass. His mother, now 83, worked for See's Candy and might have assisted 
REDACTED in obtaining employment there but he is not aware of it. His mother never 
worked at the HF rectory as a secretary but might have done volunteer work there. 

REDACTED all . 1 d. CR d h .._,_~_, __ fth _____ -------, ____ _ __. .. were mvo ve m an e LllJ.llK.l) o em as 
being closely affiliated with Ford but not REDACTED 

He does not recall REDACTED 

After Ford' transferred from HF REDAcTED rarely saw him. The last time he remembers 
seeing Ford was about 12 years ago atREDACTED parents' 501

h wedding anniversary party. 
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OBSERVATIONS & ANALYSIS 

1. The three accusations investigated in: this report happened over a period of 25 
years, 1968 to 1993. They involved three people who did not know each other 
and all concerned homosexual activity. 

2. Ford admits knowing each of the three people but denies now, and when 
confronted at the time in two of these matters denied then, that any sexual activity 
took place between him and any of them. 

3. Ford has been evaluated byDoctorsREDACTED 
Saint Luke Institute. 

and the 

4. The one accuser who was a minor when the alleged activity took place is REDACTED 

REt? ACTED and his recollection of events that occurred in that era are suspect for 
the following reasons: 

a. He claims during a youth group outing in San Diego that all members, 
except for him because he was with Ford in Ford's rooni, were arrested 
for smoking marijuana and drinking alcohol on the be:;~.ch. Three of the 
members Of the group who went on that outing deny this happened as 
does Ford. 

b. After this incident the pastor had Ford apologize to the parish before 
the Sunday evening Folk Mass. Four individuals who were active in 
the Folk Mass and attended them each Sunday deny this happened as 
does Ford. 

c. He claims Ford gave hi:in a key to the church since he did so much 
work in preparing the sanctuaiy and altar for Mass. It was determined 
a married couple were sacristans (both deceased) who were in the 
church daily doing this type of preparation and Ford denied giving him 
a key. 

d. He claims to have been ar'?und the church and rectory a couple days 
each week between 6:00P.M. and 9:00PM. at Ford's behest and he 
knew of nobody else who spent this much time there. Father 
REDAC~ED . the Diocese of Orange, is two 
years older than =oACTEo and during this time spent many hours at the 
church and does not recall REDACTED there an inordinate amount of time 
and neither did Ford. 

e. He claims REDACTED ; mother worked in the rectory as a secretary. 
RE~ACTED _' and Ford deny this. · 
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f. He claims that anyone who regularly attended the HF Folk Mass in that 
era would associateREDACTEDwith the Folk Mass and Ford. At least five 
individuals who regularly attended this Ma~s, helped create it and 
played in it not only did not associate REDACTED with the Mass and Ford 
but one could not recall him. Ford cannot recall REDACTED close 
association with the Folk Mass. 

g. He claims Ford resented his father and that when Ford's father died 
while Ford was atHF he commented toREDACTEDthathis (Ford's) 
mother could finally live in peace. Ford's mother died January 2, 1995, 
and his father died May 1, 1997. Ford denied making such a comment. 

h. He claims to have thrown a pebble at Ford's window late in the evening 
but it hit REDACTED 3 window instead. According to several people who . 
remember the room arrangement in the HF rectory the pastor' sroom 
was on the other side of the building from Ford's room. It would have 
been impossible to throw anything at one of their windows and bit the 
other person's window. 

i. He claims to have been abused as many as 200 times arid that most of 
this was in the HF church. There were two sacristans who had keys to 
the church who were frequently coming there at all hours as well as 
others who had access to this facility. · 

J. He claims to have had a conversation with REDACTED at Our Lady of 
Mount Cannel while waiting for Ford where 1REDf"CTED kept asking how. 
he met Ford and when Ford arrived he hurried ,REDACTED into a car and 
they left. ~REDACTED would have been Father REDACTED who 
denies this occurred as does Ford. 

5. ThP.rP. ur~.C! nnt l-1. claim of abuse or of a sexual liaison with Ford ever made by 
REDACTED to any authority in the church or civilly. Any knowledge of a 
sexual nature connecting Ford and .REDACTED that the archdiocese received was 
second hand information or rumor, which apparently was instigated by REDACTED 

While two prominent individuals who knew .REDACTED at the seminary believe he 
was a truthful individual two others of equal stature recall him as a distrustful 
person who was not to be believed. One of these believed REDACTED "has been 
guilty Of fantasizing about some ofhis relationships" .. 

REDAR'ED'AcTED 
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REDACTED 

REDACTED 
REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 
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MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales ~ 

RE: 1/14/2007 Letter from Mr.-conceming Father Ford 

DATE: January27, 2007 

Enclosed please find a copy for your review. 

I have sent you the original letter. 

I would appreciate having the opportunity to discuss this case with you. There are 
several troubling matters that I think we should address. 

I will ask my assistant, coordinate with you to calendar this meeting. 

Thank you. 
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j J~\l\1 1. ~, ;;;ns 

Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales 
Vicar for Clergy 
Archdiocese of Los Angeles 
3424 Wilshire boulevard 
Los angeles, CA 90010 

Re: Father James M. Ford 

Dear Monsignor Gonzales: 

\ .. -" r. 

G:L:-- ·-.. ::--: ·.: -:-.-:::-::....:.~ .:.J 

January 14, 2007 

BY FAX AND FIRST CLASS MAlL 

I write in reply to your letter of December 15, 2006 and specifically with regard to 
CMOB's (Archdiocesan Clergy Misconduct Board) and apparently the Cardinal's 
position on the Polygraph examination which Father Ford took on Aprill2, 2003. 

As you and CMOB know, Father Ford voluntarily submitted to this polygraph­
something he was not and could not be required to do - in order to further assure CMOB 
and the Cardinal of his innocence against the charge of having sexually abused the minor -. 

The results of that polygraph were: "Three separate polygraph tests were conducted 
using the above relevant questions. Examination of all three test charts, using the MGQT 
Numerical Scoring System was conducted and the conclusion and opinion of this 
examiner is, 'Examinee Ford ;was truthful and non-deceptive to all relevant questions 
asked and answered". (a Copy of the Test Results in enclosed along with Dr . .._. 
resume) 

You state in effect that CMOB rejects this p~clusion because it 
does not accept the qualifications of the examiner.-., Ph.D. declaring 
that ''the curriculum vitae of the examiner and his qualifications in the field of polygraphy 
did not meet the standards expected by CMOB". Leaving aside for the moment the 
question of what competence CMOB has to set standards for polygraphers or to assess a 
paleographer's qualifications, itis obvious that CMOB gratuitously reached its erroneous 
conclusion about Dr. qualifications without ever investigating his 
qualifications or checking on his experience a_nd reputation. I have done so and easily 
discovered the following facts about Dr. who is considered to be one of the 
most capable polygraphers in the state. 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14,2007, page two 

1. In 1984 when Dr. was licensed as a polygrapher, the State of 
California required the licensing of polygraphers. Only about 50% of those taking the 
licensing test passed it Dr. passed it. In 1988, Senator Kennedy had a federal 
law passed that forbade polygraphy testing for pre-employment screening of job 
applicants, except for persons in law enforcement and those carrying large sums of money 
such as armored transport employees. Such pre-employment screening was common 
before 1988 and Dr. ~onducted some 20 to 30 such polygraphs a week for 
employers, e.g. Jiffy Lub. In 1988, the state of California did away with licensing 
polygraphers and in fact precluded their being licensed. No polygrapher now can be tested 
or licensed in California as Dr. yras in 1984. Thus, the accurate statement in his 
polygraph report that he is "a prior licensed exa.miner in the State of California" further 
enhances his qualifications. · 

2. Dr. -has conducted more than 10,000 polygraph tests. 

3. He has conducted polygraphs in major criminal trials such as all the polygraph 
testing in the current Alpha Dog murder trial (a movie of this murder is or has been made 
into a movie). He has conducted many hundreds of polygraphs in murder and drug cases 
as well as in other types of felony crimes. 

4. He has conducted polygraphs in civil cases and for private matters, e.g. · 
pre-marital matters, private business contracts and investigations. Four years ago he was 
hired and flown to London by a Prince of Saudi Arabia to conduct polygraph tests of 
business associates. 

5. The sherrif s department and the District Attorney's office of Santa Barbara 
County in which Dr~ resides can attest to his preeminent qualifications as a 
polygrapher. It was the sherrifs department that referred Mr... jo Dr .••• 

It would be a challenge to fmd any polygrapher more qualified by education, 
experience and reputation than Dr B 3 CMOB could have discovered all of this had 
it only inquired. Unfortunately it seems to have jumped to an unfounded and erroneous 
conclusion without sufficient investigation. 

Dr.-. is eminently qualified to have objectively conducted the polygraph, 
probably more qualified than most of the polygraphers that could be suggested by CMOB. 
There is no justifiable reason for asking Father Ford to undergo ariother polygraph and his 
refusal to do so cannot reasonably raise any concern about "about the reliability and 
trustworthiness afFord's denial of the allegation". 

Neither canon nor civil law can force an accused to undergo a polygraph or to 
otherwise testify in an any manner and his right to remain silent cannot be used against 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14,2007, page three 

him. That right notwithstanding, Father -has chosen to speak in his defense. He has 
categorically denied his guilt. Be has written his detailed denial of the charges in his letter 
ofFebruary 19,2003 (copy enclosed) and he has voluntarily submitted to a polygraph test 
conducted by a highly qualified and experienced polygrapher. He also submitted to 
psychological testing- again, something he could not have been forced to do. Dr .••• 
-.Ph.D's report on his review of the raw data of this testing is also enclosed 
herein. The accuser, however, who has the burden of proving his allegation with a moral 
certitude which excludes every reasonable doubt ( con un "certitudine morale che 
esclude ogni dubbio ragionevole": Pope Pius X11 (1942) has produced no corroborating 
evidence whatsoever. 

Your letter asserts that" Since the allegations have to do with Father Ford's failure 
to observe the obligations-of continence, the questions ofhis suitaBility~ for ministry arises 
and, as per the requirements of can9n 277, the case must be adjudicated by the diocesan 
bishop. Moreover, since the accusations also include the alleged sexual abuse of a minor 
below the age of 16, agraviusdelictum reserved to to CDF, a full report of the matter 
must be made to that dicastery." I respectfully suggest that there error in this statement. 

The violation of canon 277 is not a crime, it carries no canonical penalty and is not 
reserved to CDF unless it is accompanied by those circumstances mentioned in canon 
1395 (1) and (2). All other violations of canon 277 are matters of sin and the internal 
form and not subject to external investigation. Only the one alleged sexual-abuse-of-a­
minor crime is reserved to CDF and properly the subject of a canonical Canon 1717 
investigation. There is no allegation of Father Ford having violated the obligation of 
celibacy and though no violations of the obligation of continency have been proved or 
admitted, violations of continency would not ipso facto raise questions about suitability 
for ministry. Sanctity is not a requirement for ordination nor is a guarantee of sanctity 
or the lack of commission of any sexual sin a standard for determining the continued 
"suitability of ministry". Priest are men susceptible to sin; sin can be forgiven. These are 
matters of conscience between a priest and God, his confessor, and his spiritual director. 
Even in matters of canonical crimes, the ordinary is required by canon 1718 to apply the 
provisions of canon 1341 before declaring or imposing canonical penalties. Canon 1341 
requires the ordinary to repair the situation by means of "fraternal correction or reproof' 
and any other "methods of.pastoral care." · 

You speak of a "full report" that must be made to CDE. No report is required to be 
made to CDF except a report giving the results of a preliminary investigation of a specific 
canonical crime under canon 1395 which has concluded that there is "sufficient evidence 
that sexual abuse of a minor has occurred" (Essential Norms, Norm 6). Although I have 
not been permitted to see what evidence you have, if any, to corroborate Mr ..•••• 
allegation, I have found none in the file of Father Ford's civil lawyer whom you did allow 
to examine the file and to participate in your investigation. 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14, 2007, page four. 

Although you constantly refer to allegatimis against Father Ford in the plural, I 
am unaware of any individual, other than Mr. bringing an accusation. The other 
allegations seem to be only rumors of someone, not an accuser himself, saying that so 
and so did so and so or that he heard that so and so did so and so. This is the most 
insidious kind of rumor which is prejudicial but often easily accepted as probably, if not 
actually, true without any substantial investigation or proof. No unproven allegation can 
be or should be treated as evidence to prove another allegation. Nor is every proven 
sexual fact necessarily relevant to proving another sexual fact. The fact that a priest may 
have had a sexual affair with an adult woman does not go to prove that he also sexually 
abused a teenage girl, The fact that a priest has violated the obligation of perpetual 
continence by committing a sexual act does not necessarily go to prove that he also 
molested a ten year old boy. I again ask you to kindly inform me of any other accuser who 
has made an-allegation against Father Ford, if there are other accusers. 

I am concerned about the report which you say is being prepared to be sent to 
CDF this month and what will be asked for in that report. Without having been informed 
of the status of Father Ford's case, it is impossible for me to know what to answer or 
how to proceed on his behalf. In conscience, then, I fell compelled to sent a copy of this 
letter with it its attachments to CDF at this time. 

Father Ford has been a priest for over forty years. Although he is retired and living 
some distance from where he served in parishes, he is healthy and active and , until his 
faculties were removed pending the Archdiocese's investigation of Mr .••• ., 
allegation, he continued to help in parishes on weekends, saying Mass, preaching and 
remaining as active as pos$ible in ministry as a retired priest. It is his sincere desire to 
return to that ministry. 

Again, I would appreciate any information you can give me about the status of 
Father Ford's case and the Archdiocese's intentions with regard to it. Thank you. 

cc: William Cardinal Levada 
Cardinal Mahony 
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REDACTED 

REDACTED PHONE. ______ --·-
SUBMITTED TO: -rREDACTED ATTORNEYFORJAMESFORD 

DATE OF POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION APRIL 12, 2005 

ARRANGEMENTS; 

,REDACTED APRIORLICENSEDEXAMINERINTHESTATEOFCALIFORNIA, WAS RETAINED TO 
ADMINISTER A POLYGRAPH TO MR. FORD, REGARDING ALLEGED ACCUSATIONS OF SEXUAL ABUSE 
WHICH HAD OCCURRED BETWEEN THE YEARS OF 1968 TO 1971, WHILE MR. FORD WAS A PRIEST AT THE 
HOLY FAMILY PARISH IN ORANGE, CALIFORNIA. SAID .U.I.~GATIONS IN THAT ABOVE TIME F.RAMJJ;, 
INVOLVED A YOUTH BYTHENAMEOFREDACTED 

PROCEDURE: 

THIS EXAMINATION UTILIZED EQUIPMENT WHICH INDICATED AND RECORDED ON A MOVING CHART, 
RELATIVE CHANGES IN BWOD PRESSURE, RATE AND STRENGTH OF PULSE BEAT, GALVANIC SKIN 
RESPONSE, AND BREATHING PATTERN. FORMAT OF THE TEST WAS THE ZONE OF QUESTION TEST (ZQT) 
USING IRRELEVANT, RELEVANT, AND CONTROL QUESTIONS 

SPECIFIC RELEVANT QUESTIONS ASKED ON THE TEST 

IN THE YEARS OF 1966 TO 1971, WHlliE SERVING AT THE HOLY FAMJLY PARI~R nm YOU AT ANYTIME 
HAVE A SEXUAL CONTACT IN ANYWAY WITH A YOUTH NAMED REDACTED . ·. 

ANS: NO 

DID YOTJ TN ANV ~li"VUAL WAY INAPPROPRIATELY KISS, TOUCH OR FONDLE THE PRIVATE PARTS OF 
REDACTED . 

ANS: NO 

BETWEEN THE DATES OF 1968 TO 1971, DID YOU EVER HAVE REDACTED 
CHEST, RUN HIS FINGERS ON YOUR BODY HAIR FOR: SEXUAL PLEASURE ? 

ANS: NO 

.PUT HIS HEAD ON YOUR 

BETWEEN THE YEARS OF 1968 TO PRESENT DATF.. nm YOU IN ANYWAY HAVE A SEXUAL 
INAPPROPRIATE CONTACI' WITH REDACTED 

ANS: NO 

A TOTAL OF THREE (3) SEPARATE POLYGRAPH TESTS WERE CONDUCTED, USING THE ABOVE RELEVANT 
QUESTIONS. EXAMINATION OF ALL THREE TEST CHARTS, USING THE MGQT NUMERICAL SCORING 
SYSTEM WAS CONDUCTED AND THE CONCLUSION AND OPINION OF THIS EXAMINER IS, EXAMINEE 
FORD WAS TRUTii:FuL AND NON-DECEPTIVE TO ALL RELEVANT QUESTIONS ASKED AND ANSWERED. 

SUBMITTED, DR. REDACTED P'hn. 
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REDACTED 
PH.D. 

PROFESSIONAL IDGHLIGBTS 

SANTA BARBARA SHERIFF DETECTIVE IN CHARGE OF THE JUVEN1LE BUREAU, MAJOR CRIMES 
DETAIL, INVESTIGATIONS OF FORGERY AND QUESTIONABLE DOCUMENTS. 

ASSISTANT STATION COMMANDER LOMPOC SUB-STATION 1970 -1972 

STATION COMMANDER LOMPOC SUB-STATION 1972-1973. 
ASSOCIATED INSTRUCTOR ATCHAPMAN ANDLAVERNNE UNIVER.SITY.ASSOCIATED FACULTY 
MEMBER OF GOLDEN GATE UNIVERSITY, INSTRUCTOR IN THE GRADUATE MP A PROGRAM. 

ALLAN IIANCOCK COLLEGE ~TENURED INSTRUCTOR IN TilE ADMINISTRATION OF 
JUSTICE COURSES 1969 TO PRESEN'I'. 

COORDINATOR OFTHESHERIFF RESERVE PROGRAM INLO.MPOC,ANDITSSEARCH AND 
RESCUE DETAIL. . . 

GUEST LECTURER AT THE UNIVERSITY OF WARSAW POLAND. 

PROGRESSIVE PUBUC SERVICE RECORD 

1965 -1983 

1959-1965 

1955-1959 

PATROL DEPliTY SHERIFF, PROMOTED TO DETECTIVE, SERVICE IN THE 
JUVENILE BUREAU, MAJOR CRIME BUREAU, BURGLARY DETAIL. 
FORGERY/CHECKS QUESTIONED DOCUMENTS DETAIL. 

DEPUTY SHERIFF LOS ANGELES COUNTY-PRIMARILY CIVIL DMSION 
SUPERIOR COURT BAILlFF, AND TRANSPORTATION DETAIL. 

US NAVY, ASSIGNED TO THE AIR NAVAL INTELLIGENCE DMSION. 
ASSISTANT TO THE INTELLIGENCE BRIEFING OFFICER IN TOP SECRET 
AND CONFIDENTW.. MATTERS. 

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS AND PUBLICATIONS. 

COPYRIGHT PUBLICATION OF Ph.D. DISSERTAJ'ION "MARITAL HARMONY AND STABll..ITY AS 
MEASURED BY PERSONALITY AND MOTIVATION IN LAW ENFORCEMENT MARRIAGES" 1980 
UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY. 

MEMBER OF THE ARSON -FIRE INVESTIGATORS ASSOCIATION. 
MEMBER OF mE TRl/COUNTY INVESTIGATORS ASSOCIATION. 
PAST MEMBER OF THE QUESTIONED DOCUMENT ASSOCIATION STATE OF CA. 

FORMAL ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS 

JUNE 1980 PH.D. DEGREE AWARDED FROM UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY. 
JUNE 1973 MA DEGREE AWARDED FROMCHAPMANCOLI..EGE, MAJOR IN EDUCATION. 
JUNE 1971 BA DEGREE AWARDED FROM LA VERNE UNIVERSITY MAJOR ADMINISTRATION 

OF JUSTICE 
JUNE 1970 AS DEGREE AWARDED FROMALLAN HANCOCKCOLLEGE ADMINISTRATION OF 

JUSTICE. 
JUNE 1969 AA DEGREE AWARDED FROM ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE SOCIOLOGY. 
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PROFESSIONAL SCHOOLS/ SEMINARS 

BASIC/ INTERMIATE I ADVANCE CERTIFICATES FROM P.O.S. T. 
OFFICER SURVIVAL /TERRORISM/ SEX CRIMES CALIFORNIA STATE TRAINING INSTITUTE ARSON 
INVESTIGATION FBI SEMINAR 
DRUG ABUSE !INVESTIGATIONS US DEPARTMENT OF DRUG ENFORCEMENT. 
6 FBI SEMINARS DEALING WITII LAW ENFORCEMENT SPECIAL PROBLEMS 
POLYGRAPH SCHOOL~l984 GORMAC/PAST APA MEMBER,LICENSED AS POLYGRAPH 
EXAMINER BY STATE OF CALIFORNIA 1984. 
100 HOURS OF SEMINAR INSTRUCTION ON REVIEW AND UPDATE IN POLYGRAPH 
EXAMINATIONS AND INTERPRETATION. 
PRIVA1E INVESTIGATOR LICENSE FROM STATE OF CALIFORNIA FROM 1984. 
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Rev. Msgr. Craig Cox 
Vicar for Clergy 
3424 Wilshire Blvd. 

( 

San Roque Catha lie _Church 
325 Argonne Circle Santa Barba.ra, California 93105-2798 

(805) 687-5215/ FAX (805) 682-9778 

February 19, 2003 

Los Angeles, California 90010-2241 

Re: ••••• , Father James Ford 

Dear Monsignor Cox: . 

This letter is written in response to the allegations of abuse made by••• 
•••as disclosed to me at the meeting which was held on Wednesday February 12, 
2003. At the time of our meeting you also asked for certain information about Mr. 
•••and his family and who resided in the rectory at Holy Family Parish in Orange, 
California. 

I was ordained in 1966, and my first assignment was to Holy Family Parish in 
0 e, California: was the£ . In addition to 

and myself, in residence at the rectory. 
He was either principal or, assistant principal at Mater Dei High School. For a period 
of time, there was also an Indian priest in residence who was studying at the local 
college. There was also a live in housekeeper by the name of whose · 
quarters were downstairs in the rectory. When I left Holy Family Parish, I went to Our 
Lady of Lourdes Parish in Northridge, California .. 

I deny ever kissing Mr. on his neck or anywhere else on his body. I also 
deny hugging Mr. in a sexual manner. I deny ever touching him in his genital 
area over Mr . ..,clothing or otherwise or massaging his body. I deny rubbing my 
fingers through Mr. hair. I deny ever rubbing or massaging Mr. . body. 
I never slept with Mr. -. I never had Mr. lie on my body or ask that Mr. 
•••rest his head on my chest and rub my chest hair. In fact, I was never near a 
bed with Mr. --

As with other youth, Mr. and I were in my car together on several 
occasions .. 1 did not teach Mr. to drive. He already knew how to drive. At no 
time when we were in my car, did ·1 ever touch Mr.-on the leg or any other part 
of his body. 

As none of the allegations are true, there was never any discussion in which I 
told Mr. not to tell others or not to put anything in writing. Mr. was 
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one of many youths in the parish, and he was not treated any different than the others 
were. I would, on occasion. Qive some youths a small gift of appreciation, usually of a 
liturgical nature, and Mr. REDACTED may have been the recipient of one of these gifts. 
Thirty years later I just don't have any recollection one way or the other. I also went to 
dinner With many of the youths in the parish, and I may well have done so with Mr. 

REDACTED I am positive that I never .went to the movies with Mr. REDACTED or anybody 
else as I simply. didn't go to the movies. 

1 recall that Mr. REDACTED as well as other youths would come to the rectory on 
occasion in the evening for appointments or meetings. I was never alone with Mr. · 
REDACTED in the church when the church was not open to the general public. Mv · 
recollection is that Mr. REDACTED would also come to the rectory to see REDACTED 
Mr. REDACTED was never in a bedroom at the rectory. 

The youth group did go on a number of trips. When the group went on these 
trips, they would stay in hotels or cabins. But I was never alone in a hotel room or cabin 
with Mr. REDAcTED or any other of the youths on the trip. 

RCALA 004092 

REDACTED and his sister were both adopted. His mother was a -·· 
teacher at Mater Dei High School. I believe Mr. REDACTED attended M_ater Dei. I did not 
teach him how to drive. When I was transferred to Northridge, Mr. REDACTED_ as well as 
his parents, came there to visit me on -one or more occasions. In the following years 
Mr. REDACTED and 1 din n~m:::~in in occasional contact. We would exchange Christmas REDACTED . · · . . 
cards, and when Mr. was 1n the Los Angeles area, he would occasionally call 
me to meet for dinner. Mr. REDACTED mother died about seven years ago, and Mr. 
REDACTED asked me to preside at her funeral which I did . 

. Once again, I vehemently deny all of Mr. REDACTEDallegations. At no time did I 
ever have any inappropriate contact with Mr. REDACTED or with any of the other youth 
that I minis~ered to at Holy Family Parish or at any other parish where I have been 
assigned in the thirty six years since I was ordained. 

Sincerely, 

Father James Ford 
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December 1, 2003 

Monsignor Craig A. Cox, J.C.D. 
Vicar of Clergy, Archdiocese of Los Angeles 

Re Father James Ford, Saint Luke Institute testing data 

Dear Monsignor Cox, 

Per our conversation of November 25, 2003., I am sendingyo"U-my impressions after 
examining the raw data from the psychological test battery conduct¢d by Saint Luke 
Institute on Father James Ford in Apri12003. 

At the time of our phone conversation of October 7, 2003, I had 8e'~n the report of 
the psychological evalntion ofFathew:- Ford, and had found it to be r:-elatively 
benign. Although it indicated some defensiveness o:q his part (whic!1 I have not 
observed in my subsequent meetings with Father Ford), the temng uncovered no 
serious psychopathology, no sexual pathology and no personality d:i~.order. 
However, at that tim~ I had not seen the raw data on which the reJ)Ort was based. 

Father Ford was most cooperative in authorizing me to obtain the f-:Jw testing data, 
which I have now examined. As expected, ~e raw data confinned roy earlier 
ioipression of the testing report: it is a rather benign ·evaluation of:~ b:.tsically 
normally functioning adult. The MMPI~2, a highly valid instnlment, found Father 
Ford's test responses to be valid (i.e. not intentionaDy presented to ~rake good" or 
"fake bad") and found his profile to be "within nonnallimits" and '"'no clinical 
diagnosis is provided". The MC.MI-II, another valid objective meanu-e, was a.Jso 
relatively benign: it found the evaluation to be reasonably valid., and. concluded "no 
disorder or a minimally severe disorder". The c>the~ test data simihady showed 
nothing of major concern, certainly nothing indicating a sexual problem or any kind 
of dangerousness. The only other thing of note was some suspicion ·[)fa neurological 
impairment (which has subsequently been ruled out by a neurologht). 

If I can be of further assistance or if you need additional informati(•J~ p~ease do not 
hesiute to caJJ. 

Sincerely, 
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MANDATE 

Pursuant to canon 1481 of the Code of Canon Law, I, REVEREND JAMES 
M. FORD, hereby appointREDACTED . f.C.D., J.D. to represent me as my 
canonical counsel, Advocate and Procurator in all matters pertaining to my canonical 
status and position in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles, California and to any 
investigation, legal process or other action of any kind allegations of sexual abuse of 
minors brought against me, including any recourse taken from any such action or process. 

Dated: August 1, 2006 

'1·' Itt. +- ~ 
Reverend Jam~s M. Ford 

I hereby accept the appointment set forth in the above Mandate of Reverend John M. 
Ford. 

Dated: August 1, 2006 

REDACTED 

RECEIVED 

AUG 1 2 2006 

BY: 
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MEMORANDUM 
Los Angeles 
California 
90010-2241 

TO: 
FROM: 
SUBJECT: 
DATE: 

Preliminary Investigations- W. Fernando, J. Ford 
13 February 2003 

3424 
Wilshire 
Bo.ulevard 

Yesterday I conducted the formal interviews of Fathers._ and James-Ford in 
connection with allegations of sexual abuse of a minor. The records of those interviews are 
enclosed. 

In both cases they declined to make any response to the allegations. Father Ford declined even to 
answer factual questions about who his fellow residents were at his first assignment at Holy 
Family in Orange. They were acting, appropriately in my opinion, on the advice of their civil 
legal counsel. Since they made no claims one way or the other about the allegations, there was 
no basis for me to formulate an opinion about their credibility. 

There will be no opportunity to pursue further investigation in either case until (1) access to the 
complainant becomes possible and/or (2) the accused priest chooses to make further statements. 
Accordingly, I recommend that each preliminary investigation be suspended until either 
eventuality occurs. 

Copy: Msgr. Craig Cox, Vicar for Clergy 
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Clergy Misconduct 

Rev. James M. Ford 
San Roque Catholic Church 
325 Argonne Cir. 
Sanfa Barbara, CA 93105-2798 
(805) 963-1 734 

Wednesday, 12 February 2003 
Vicar for Clergy Offices 

CONFIDENTIAL 
Case: •• 18-Ford 

Canonical Auditor's Interview 

At c. 1:50 p.m., in the company of Monsignor Craig Cox, I met with and interviewed Father 
James Ford in regard to the of misconduct conveyed to the Archdiocese by the 
attorney( s) representing 

Before I started the formal interview, Msgr. Cox reminded Fr. Ford ofhis civil and canonical· 
rights to retain counsel and not to incriminate oneself. Fr. Ford indicated that he had conferred 
with one of the attorneys recommended and, acting upon his advice, was present only to listen 
and to take notes and not to respond to any allegations at this time. 

I began by indicating that the allegation goes back to the time period of his assignment to Holy 
Family Church in Orange (1966 to 1971). I stated that I wanted to get some factual background 
information and asked if he could name the pastor and priests who lived in the rectory during his 
time there. He stated that he could supply that information but preferred not to do that at this 
time, again referring to his attorney's advice not to say anything. Msgr. Cox, respecting 
Fr. Ford's desire not to answer the question, explained the reason behind the question, that the 
Archdiocese no longer had most of the information as it had been transferred to the new diocese 
of Orange when it was set up. 

I then proceeded to present the details ofthe complainant's allegation (see attached printout). I 
was unable to tell whether Fr. Ford recognized the complainant's name. As I went through the 
list of abusive actions alleged, his body reaCtion tended to get more pronounced. He was wide­
eyed at the mention of sleeping together. He grimaced at the mention of intertwining his legs 
with the minor's. He displayed surprised disbelief at the mention of putting his hand on the 
minor's leg while teaching him to drive. He took extensive notes of all the allegation details. 
When I :finished presenting them and invited him to give a response, he again stated that at this 
time he had no response. 

Msgr. Cox indicated that while we fully understand his decision not to say anything at this time, 
it is our hope that he will eventually make some response after talking with his attorney, either 
coming back in person or by letter. 

Before concluding the interview, I apprised Fr. Ford of two items from his file that could have 
ofhis case. 
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CONFIDENTIAL 
an tion he is on record as having categorically denied. In a report filed by the seminary . 

, another seminarian reported hearsay presumably relayed by_. 
••lliiiiiiti;rt Fr. to be involved with high school boys." The second came up in 
the course oflengthy correspondence involving the school principal at San Roque parish in 1994, 
in which a teacher had complained ofFr. Ford's inappropriate touching offrrst graders. This 
was investigated by Dr. (school superintendent, I believe), and both he and the school 
principal did not consider the behavior reportable (under the mandated reporting law) but 
nevertheless "disturbing" because of his apparent lack of appreciation of its inappropriateness. 

At this point I ended the formal interview and left. 

**************** 

Fr. Ford's demeanor reflected the gravity of the situation. While he was cordial, he was very 
subdued. Having read his confidential file, I was aware of his reported tendency to maintain a 
proper appearance, to appear rigid and defensive, and to intellectualize his emotional reactions. 
I thought it significant that he showed no obvious sign of recognition when I mentioned the name 
of (which he I believe he would still remember since he met with Msgr. Rawden . 
over the matter when it was first reported). I ascribe this to his being very guarded or defensive. 
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~a. Priest Victim Diocese and Order Location of Church/Parish Estimated Fre~uency of Abuse Nature of Abuse 
Abuse Dates/Abuse 

2. '~~~it@fficy~fi.iri~[~f~i';.::: s :::0 Archdiocese' of Los Angeles Church; several Holy Family Church 1968 through 1971 Appro:<. 16 times Kissing (open mouth, French) 
m rectories; 3 hotels Hugging in sexual manner 
0 Touching of minor's genilals over clothes 
)> Rubbing and massaging of minor's body over clothes 
(") Rubbing finger's through minor's hair 
--f Rubbing and massaging of minor's body {skin to skin) m 
0 Sleeping together body to body while holding each other 

Kissing of minor's neck (skin to skin) 
Perpetrator would have minor lie almost on top of perpetrator, 
and would intertwine his legs with minor's 
Perpetrator had minor lie his head on perpetrator's chest and 
had minor rub his chest hair 
Putting hand on minor's leg while teaching minor lo drive 
Putting hand and arm around minor while teaching minor to drive 
Manipulations not to tell (do not put things In writing, etc) 
Pre-sexual grooming (attention, Tissot watch, gift, money, 
clothes. dinner, movies) 
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Clergy Assignment Record 

Rev James M. Ford 

Current Primary Assignment: Pastor 

Birth Date: 3/6/1940 

Birth City: Los Angeles, California, U.SA 

Diaconate Ordination: 

Priesthood Ordination: 4/30/1966 

Diocese Name: 

Date of lncardination: 

Archdiocese of Los Angeles 

4/30/1966 

Ministry Status: 

Mail address 

Home phone 

Fax phone 

Seminary: 

Active Service 

San Roque Catholic Church 

325 Argonne Circle 

Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2798 

REDACTED 

St. John Seminary, Camarillo 

Age: 62 

Deanery: 2 

**********************************•*********************** 

Assignment History 

Assignment 

Holy Family Catholic Church (Orange), Orange -- Associate 
Pastor (Parochial Vicar), Active Service 

Our Lady of Lourdes Catholic Church, Northridge -- Associate 
Pastor (Parochial Vicar), Active Service 

St. Raphael Catholic Church, Santa Barbara -- Associate Pastor 
(Parochial Vicar), Active Service 

Our Lady of Mount Carmel Catholic Church, Santa Barbara -­
Associate Pastor (Parochial Vicar), Active Service 

San Buenaventura Mission Catholic Church, Ventura -- Associate 
Pastor (Parochial Vicar), Active Service 

St. Rose of Lima Catholic Church, Simi Valley -- Associate Pastor 
(Parochial Vicar), Active Service 

Our Lady of Peace Catholic Church, North Hills -- Pastor, Active 
Service 

Beginning Date· Completion Date 

5/14/1966 2/22/1971 

2/23/1971 10/15/1972 

10/16/1972 6/20/1976 

6/21/1976 4/14/1980 

4/15/1980 7/8/1982 

7/9/1982 7/7/1988 

7/8/1988 6/30/1994 
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San Roque Catholic Church, Santa Barbara -- Pastor, Active 
Service 

7/1/1994 7/1/2006 

RCALA 0041 02 

CCI 004698 



RCALA 0041 03 

i \ 

' I 

···-----·---·-------------------114 ------------· --~·--·. -

~······~~~··· ·~· -~ ··~· :~J~~ ~~~~-~~~~··~~~ 
-- ------- ------------------------~---------~---- -- ---

···--··-·-·· ··--- ·- -----··· ______________________ :_ _____________ ----1------ --------------------:---·------------···-· -· ·-- ·- -
-----··--·-··------···-----------------·-----------1·--------------------------------------·-

l 

408195 

CCI 004699 



3339 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE, N.W. 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20008-3687 

APOSTOLIC NUNCIATURE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

25.838 
No. 

This No. Should Be Prefixed to the Answer 

Dear Monsignor Cox: 

November 21, 2004 

Although there was no cover letter regarding the 
documentation received concerning Reverend, James M. E·ord, 
since the other cases were forwarded from your office, I 
am presuming to acknowledge my receipt of it to you. 

Rest assured that the correspondence concerning 
Father Ford will be duly forwarded along with the check in 
amount $500.00 through the diplomatic pouch to His Eminence, 
Joseph Cardinal Ratzinger, Prefect, Congregation for the 
Doctrine of the Faith. 

With cordial regards and best wishes, I remain 

Sincerely yours in Christ, 

Archbishop Gabriel Montalvo 
Apostolic Nuncio 

Monsignor Craig A. Cox, J.C.D. 
Vicar fcir Clergy 
Archdiocese of Los Angeles 
3424 Wilshire Boulevard 
Los Angeles, CA 90010-2241 

NOV {5 !1 !.UU4 
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Archdiocese of Los Angeles 

Reverend James M. Ford 
San Roque Parish 
325 Argonne Circle 
Santa Barbara, CA 93105-2798 

Dear Father Ford: 

Office of 
Vicar for Clergy 
(2.13) 637-72.84 

November 22, 2004 

Personal and Confidential 

342.4 

Wilshire 
Boulevard 

FILE 

Los Angeles 
California 
90010-2.2.02 

I am writing to keep you informed. As you may be aware, the Holy Father has entrusted to the 
Congregation ofthe Doctrine of the Faiththe responsibility for handling matters related to 
allegations of sexual misconduct of clergy with minors. 

In fulfillment of our responsibility to report to the Congregation about allegations :niade against 
clerics incardinated in our Archdiocese, Cardinal Mahony wrote to Cardinal Ratzinger on 
November 17 indicating that an allegation had been lodged against you. We further informed the 
Congregation that you maintain your innocence, that there is a lawsuit filed, and that the Clergy 
Misconduct Oversight Board has reviewed the matter. 

Please know that this report to the Congregation does not reflect any change in your status, but 
simply reflects our commitment to keep the proper authorities at the Vatican informed. Please 
feel free to phone me if you have any questions. 

Let me thank you for your cooperation throughout this process. May God continue to bless you, 
especially in the celebration of Thanksgiving and with the new liturgical year about to begin! 

Yours in Christ, 

(J:_,/ c; G/ 
/ -· / 

~nsiffior Craig A. Cox, J.C.D. 
(yj.ea{ for Clergy 
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Archdiocese of Los Angeles 

Archbishop Gabriel Montalvo, J.C.D. 
Apostolic Nunciature 
3339 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, DC 20008 

RE: Reverend James M. Ford 

Your Excellency: 

Office ol 
Vicar for Clergy 
(213) 637-7284 

November 18,2004 

3424 
Wilshire 
Boulevard 

FIL 

los Angeles 
California 
90010-2202 

Enclosed, please fmd a letter from Cardinal Roger M. Mahony to Cardinal Joseph Ratzinger at 
the Congregation of the Doctrine of the Faith, regarding Reverend James M. Ford. With his 
letter are copies of relevant dpcumentation. All materials are submitted in triplicate. 

Cardinal Mahony is seeking the assistance of the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith in 
this matter. · 

Would you please be so kind as to forward this to the Congregation on our behalf? 

Also enclosed is a check made out to the Congregation of the Doctrine ofthe Faith to cover the 
usual taxa in such matters. 

Thank you very much for your kind attention to this matter. May God conti:nue to bless you! 

Yours in Christ, 

I ~-~ /1 ./""~ 
• // I I _______ , I I· I 

'---·?-"'-::;-----' '- /; \..._~- ·--· 
Mon · ·' 6r Craig A. Cox, J.C.D. 

351-F·for Clergy 

enclosures 

P;tstorai Reeions: Our Lady of the An~els .San Fernando San Gabriel San Pedro Santa Barbara 
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I 

Check Date: 16.Nov.2004 ACCLA 

.. 

Invoice Number Invoice Date VoucheriD Gross Amount 

516VC 15.Nov.2004 00118810 500.00 

···~····· .... ......... .. ···---··--····· .... ······-· ······-·· ..... --·-- -·· ..... -·--··- .. . .. ·-····. ·······-· 

Vendor Number Name 

0000002838 Congregation For The Doctrine 

Check Number Date Total Amount 

!U.l~OV • .i.VU't ,J>..JUU.UU 

·········-··. ---- ·- ... ---····--··. . .... ·-···-··- .... "": -·-············----·. ... .. . . 

Pay . "'***FNE HUNDRED AND XX /100 US DOLLAR**** 

To The 
Order Of 

CONGREGATION FOR THE DOCTRINE 
of the Faith 
Piazza Del S Offlzio II 
00120 Vatican City 

REDACTED 
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_,,..,.. A 

.1/ OL.:.t ~ 
Check No. 

Discount Available Paid Amount I 
0.00 500.00 

. .. . .. . ......... 

Total Discounts 

$0.00 

Discounts Taken Total Paid Amount 

;)>U,UU ;)>:lVI.J.vu 
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Archdiocese of Los Angeles 
Office of 
the Arch bishop 
(213) 637-7288 

November 17, 2004 

His Eminence 
Cardinal Joseph Ratzinger 
Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith 
Piazza del S. Uffizio, 11 
00120 Vatican City 
EUROPE 

RE: Reverend James M. Ford 

Your Eminence: 

3424 
Wilshire 
Boulevard 

los Angeles 
California 
900!0-2202 

I seek the assistance and guidance of the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith with regard 
to Reverend James M. Ford, a priest incardinated in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. 

Over the course of his thirty-eight years of priestly ministry, there have been three reports of 
homosexual activity involving Father Ford. In each of these cases, the alleged activity was in the 
context of his priestly ministry. 

Only one of these allegations involved a minor, that made by The second 
report involved an eighteen year old (who was an adult in both canon and law). This man 
was a candidate for the seminary and then for a time a seminarian. He was known to be sexually 
promiscuous and a few years after leaving the .,..,~JlllH""-

The third report was lodged by an adult of undetermined age. In addition, there was also another 
report related to "rumors" of purported homosexual activity on the part of Father Ford. 

Responding to each of these allegations, Father Ford very strongly denied any sexual misconduct. 

The claim of if verified, involves the canonical delict of sexual abuse of a 
minor. It has not yet been possible to conclude the preliminary investigation of his allegation. 
This inability to complete the investigation in a more timely fashion reflects the fact that we 
could not immediately interview Mr. but had to make arrangements for that through his 
civil attorneys. There has also been the difficulty oflocating witnesses to events some forty years 
in the past. 
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Letter to Cardinal Joseph Ratzinger 
Re: Reverend James M. Ford 
Page 2 of2 

We anticipate being able to complete the preliminary investigation, probably by the end of this 
year. 

Even though the denunciation was made subsequent to the promulgation of Sacramentorum 
sanctitatis tutela, and hence the deadline of the Feast of Christ the King does not applyto this 
case, I nonetheless wished to make an initial report on this matter to the Congregation at this 
time. 

~ It is my interit to make a fuller report to the Congregation earl:y_in2005. At that time, iLthe 
evidence warrants, I would-request a dispensation from prescription and authorization to proceed 
with a canonical process. 

Attached is selected documentation from the files related to the accusations made against Father 
Ford. 

I would appreciate any counsel or direction that the members of the Congregation would Ii~e to 
offer at this time. Please know that you are in my prayers. 

!remain, 

Car al Roger M. Mahony 
Archbishop ofLos Angeles 

enclosures 
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DIOCESE Los Angeles in California 

NAME OF ORDINARY Cardinal Roger M. Mahony 

CDF PROT. N. (if available) 

NAM:E OF CLERIC Reverend James. M. Ford 

PERSONAL Date of Birth 6 March 1940 Age 64 
DETAILS OF THE 
CLERIC Ordination 30 April1966 Years of ministry 38 

ORIGINAL DIOCESE OF INCARDINATION Los Angeles in California 

MINISTRY IN/TRANSFER TO OTHER DIOCESE 

CONTACT ADDRESS OF THE CLERIC t--. 
PROCURATOR (include original signed mandate) 

CONTACTADDRESSOFTHEPROCURATOR 
'• : _.I, . . ... , 

; 
.. .. . -:·•· 

•''• ,,•':.! .· ... ; ··:· '<~. ··" :. : .. ·: 
•'.' . ·_~.··· ... :! . ,;_ ... ~:; ' _: I ! 

ASSIGNMENTS 

Year Parish Location Appointment 

1966 Holy Family Orange, California Parochial Vicar 

1971 Our Lady of Lourdes Northridge, California Parochial Vicar 

1972 St. Raphael Goleta, California Parochial Vicar 

1976 Our Lady of Mount Carmel Santa Barbara, California Parochial Vicar 

1980 San Buenaventura Mission Ventura, California Parochial Vicar 

1982 St. Rose of Lima Simi Valley, California Parochial Vicar 

North Hills m tv known 
1988 Our Lady of Peace as Sepulved~), '" ,;, 

Pastor 

1994 San Roque Santa Barbara, California Pastor 
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ACCUSATIONS AGAINST TilE CLERIC 

Year Victim Age Imputable Acts Denunciation 

Initially touching and light kiss:ing, 
progressing by the time the 
compla:inant was age 15 to French 
kissing that aroused the boy to the 

'"""• point where he would ejaculate. On 
1968 EDACTED 14 these occasions they would embrace 2003 

passionately and the boy would feel the 
priest's erection. This allegedly 
occurred approximately once a week 
over a period of approximately three 
years. 

1980 18 
Unspecified sexual relationship. Father 

1983 Ford strongly denied any misconduct. 
Expressions oflove and assurances of 
spending life together, sharing a bed, 

1992 adult 
-"aonsummating" the relationship after 

1993 
an AIDS test, an affair over an eleven 
month period. Father Ford strongly 
denied the claims ofMr. REDACTED 

... : .. ~ '. : 

.. .. . .. ·';: ..:- :·= :'; ~. •'I. . . .. •!•' .i'j·;: ' 
.. . . -:·· ·-· ... '!:. ,. - ,. :~: . .. .. . ·: . 

CIVIL PROCEEDINGS AGAINST THE CLERIC 

Year Type/Case Conviction Sentence (include copies of civil documents) 

2003 
Civil lawsuit for damages 

pending 
(BC307691) 

.. ' : .. . ·: l:"i. .,. '· ' 
.. .. ... ., 

~ ' : . ~: ~ :· : .. . .. 

MEASURES ADOPTED BY THE DIOCESE 

Year 

2003 On 10 February 2003, a canon 1717 investigation was initiated. That investigation is ongoing. 

.. .. - -. .. 
: -.. 

' 

SUSTENANCE PROVIDED BY THE DIOCESE TO THE CLERIC 

Up to this point, Father Ford has continued serving as Pastor with his regular salary and benefits. 

RESPONSE/RECOURSE MADE BY THE CLERIC 

Year 

I 
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BISHOP'S VOTUM 

Over the course ofhis thirty-eight years of priestly ministry, there have been three reports of homosexual 
activity :involving Father Ford. In each case, the alleged activity was in the context of his priestly ministry. 
Only one of these purportedly involved a minor.REDACTED .. · 1 

REDACTED · · · · · · - - - - - There was also 

another report related to "rumors" of purported homosexual activity on the part ofFather Ford. In each of 
these instances, Father Ford has denied any sexual misconduct. 

The claim ofREDACTED if verified, involves the canonical delict of sexual abuse of a m:inor. It 
has not yet been possible to conclude the preliminary :investigation. This reflects the fact that it took a 
si~cantperiod of time to arrange through civil attorneys the opportunity of an interview with Mr. 
REDACTED as well as the difficulty of locating witnesses to events some forty years in the past. 

We anticipate being able to complete the preliminary investigation, probably by the end of this year. Even 
-· though the denunciation was made subsequent to the promulgation of Sacramentorum sanctitatis tutela, 

and hence the deadl:ine of the Feast of Christ the King does not apply to this case, I nonetheless wished to 
make an initial report on this matter to the Congregation at this time. I would appreciate any counsel or 
direction that the members of the Congregation would like to offer at this time. 

It is my intent to make a fuller report to the Congregation early in 2005. At that time, if the evidence 
warrants, I would request a dispensation from prescription and authorization to proceed with a canonical 
process. 
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TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

MEMORANDUM 

CARDINAL MANNING 

MONSIGNOR RAWDFM.f'! 

FATHER JAMES M. FORD 

31 JANUARY 1983 

Your Eminence: 
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I 

PERSONAL/ CONFIDENTIAL 

408206 

CCI 004710 



CONFIDENTIAL FILE: REV. JAMES FORD 

REDACTED called 11/23/87. A second-year 
Theology student had come to him to let him know tha1REDACTED 

REDACTED REDACTED 

REDACTED REDACTED 

REDACTED The seminarian also told him that Jim ~ord tended to be 
involved with high school boys and thati in his estimation, 
inappropriate activity Wqs involved. 

Both REDACT~D and I agreed we wou 1 d not i nf o"rrn Jim 
Ford for the·reason that "the .p.eople involved .in these activities 
usually are aware of these matters. 
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TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

File 

Monsignor Craig A. Cox 

Reverend James Ford 

13 October 2003 

---------------------------------------------------
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RCALA 004117 

Undetgraduate division, Los Ange.les Archdiocesan Seminary System 

27 January 1983 

His Eminence 
Most Reverend Timothy Cardinal Manning, D.D., J.C.D. 
Archbishop of Los Angeles 
1531 West Ninth Street 
Los Angeles, CA 90015 

Dear Cardinal Manning: 

OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT-RECTOR 

1'805) 482-6263 

Confidential 

408209 

5"118 E,ls~ Semi~lilr)' Road, C3m,u·illo, Californi;i 93010 (805) 482-4697 
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RCALA 004119 

1 FEBRUARY 1993 

TO: ARCHBISHOP MAHONEY PAGE 1 OF 2 
SUBJECT: HOMOSEXUALITY IN PRIESTHOOD 

FROM: 

' . ' . 

~ ~~ > ;--~ _., -- - ' 

• r 
1
1, I 

1 
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OUR LADY OF PEACE CHURCH 

February 11, 1993 

PERSONAL & CONFIDENTIAL 

15444 NORDHOFF STREET 

SEPULVEDA, CALIFORNIA 91343 

Rev. Msgr. Timothy Dyer 
Vicar for Clergy 
Archdiocese of Los Angeles 

. 1531 West Ninth Street 
Los Angeles, Ca. 90015 

Dear Father Dyer: 

408213 
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OUR LADY OF PEACE CHURCH 

Rev. M~gr. Timothy Dyer 
Page two 

Sincerely, 

Father James M. Ford 

15444 NORDHOFF STREET 

SEPULVEDA, CALIFORNIA 91343 
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No. Priest Victim Diocese and Order ~ocatlon of Church/Parish Esllmated Frequency of'Abuse Nature ol 
Abuse DatesfAbuse 

!Z. Ford, Father James M. .I Archdiocesa' of Los Angeles Church; several Holy Family Church 1968 lhrough 1971 Approx. 16 Urnes Kissing (open mouth, French) 
rectories; 3 hotels Hugging In sexual manner · 

~ Touching of minor's genitals over 
Rubbing and massaging of minor 
Rubbing finger's through minor's 

'. Rubbing and massaging of minor 

. Sleeping togelher body to body" 
Kissing of minor's neck (skin to sl 
Perpetrator would have minor lie 
and would Intertwine his legs will' 
Perpalra!or had minor lie his hea1 

·. had minor rub his chest hair 
Putting hand an minor's leg whTie 
Pulling hand and arm around mlr 
Manipulations not to teH (do nat~ 
Pre-sexual grooming (allen Han, .1 
clolhes, dinner, movleys) 

--



RCALA 004124 

j( 

TO: File 

FROM: Monsignor Craig A. Cox 

RE: Reverend James Ford 

DATE: 14 October 2003 

The memorandum of then Monsignor Cl.!rry ofNovember 23, 1987, summarizes a brief 
~onversation with at that time was-fSt. John's 
S That meJmm·ancLum ma:Lca1'es 
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Memorandum to File 
Regarding Father James Ford 
Page2 of2 

408222 

RCALA 004125 

/J 

CCI 004726 



CONFIDENTIAL & PRIVILEGED 
INVESTIGATIVE REPORT 
ATTORNEY CLIENT WORK PRODUCT 

June 22, 2004 

Canonical Investigation: ofFather James M. Ford~ 
CMOB-047-01 ,.... 

Interviewee: REDACTED 

Interviewer: REDACTED_. canonical auditor 

Date of interview: June 1, 2004 

Place of interview: Conference room in the law offices oJREDACTED 
REDACTED 

REDACTED 

On June 1, 2004, I interviewed :REDACTEC: l in the presence of REDACTE!J _ 
with the law firm of]REDACTED ;vhich is representinfEDACTED in litigation 
against the Archdiocese of Los Angeles and Holy Family parish in Orange, Califomi:1. 
REoAcTEowas aware of my identity and .introduced me to REDAcTED and I provided REDACTED a 
business card. It was explained that the reason for the interview was to obtain 
information from himregard.ing.;FatherJames M. Ford's alleged c.hildhood sexual abuse 
ofREDACTED, for canonical purposes. The interview began at 9:30AM::· aiict'teini..uiated 'at . 
3:00P.M. REDACTED provided the following information: 

While growing up fu Orange County, California, he attended ·saint Joseph's and Our 
Lady of the Pillar grammar schools prior to enrolling at Mater Dei High School (MDHS) 
in Santa Ana in September 1967. He recalled the names of several nuns who taught at 
Saint Joseph's but did not know if any were still alive or~ if so, their current locations. 
They were Sisters of Saint Josenh of Orange with a convent on Batavia Street in Orange. 
The principal was SisterREDACTED who told hil:n that he was her favorite of all the 
students who had ever attended that school. He also named several priests assigned to 
Saint Joseph's at that time includiri.g .Father REDACTED who is currently asslmed to a 
oarishin the San Fernando Vallev.REDACTED 

REDACTED · Once at MDHS, even though his family 
continued to live in the Saint Joseph parish boundary, he began to attend Mass and 
frequent Holy Family (HF). HF was about a ten-minute bicycle ride from his house and 
that was his m~in means of}ransoortation before obtaining his driver's license. After a 
while. FEDACTEDfamily movelii1 to. the Holy .Family parish. boundary. REDACTED ~d 
after his familv lived within the Holv Familv parish boundarv. 

HF had an active youth group. He was shy when he entered MDHS and his mother was a 
speech coach there. She encouraged him to join the Boy Scouts and lector at the HF 
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, REDACTED 
Masses. He believes the Boy Scout leader was : and he earned so many 
achievement badges his first year with the scouts he became bored and stopped attending 
meetings. He almost became an eagle scout after one year. It was in the fall of 1967 that 
he met Father James M. Ford for the first time. Ford was the advisor of the youth group 
at HF named Chi Rho (CR). This was a club whose emphasis was on social events like 
dances; trips and other similar activities. · 

Ford had been at the parish for a year and a half was about 26 years old, assertive and a 
"go getter''. He was the most active priest in the parish when it involved ministering to 
the youth. An older associate at that time was Father •eo=m and the-during this 
entire time period.yr~atherREDACTED _ '· He cannot recall what happened to,.,_, Lor 
much about him. thinks Father REDACTED ~ame to the padsh about the time~-= 
was retiring. REDACTEDpecame involved :With._the yo~th. but not to' the 4egcee afFord. 
REDACTED~eft the clergy Jnany years ago and is now married. About eight nuns lived at 
HF at that time but he cannot remember their names or Order .. He remembers that·ti,e\' .. 
wore beige. knee-length dresses. no veils. and were a more progressive ot·der. One nun 
with red hair was in charge of the Confraternity of Christian Doctrine (CCD) at HF and 
she and Ford were close professionally. She knew that"EDAcTED and Ford were "close.'· REDACTED , , 
______ remembers that the order had Jl ~onven~ !TI Btg Bear. 

As a freshman he became involved in CR organ~ its dances, parties and other 
activities. TJ1at's when Father Ford approached asking him to get involved as an 
altar boy. Another person active in the leadership of CR wasREDACTED who is a year 
older thanREDACTEDand the current pastor at Saint J osenh 's in Santa Ana. REDACTED was a , REDACTED 
religious p'erson and verv nonular with the students. was also close to Ford for at 
least the four years of ~E?AC2_EDJnvolvement at HF and considered to be e:ffentinate at that 
time. He Was a lector and dated some of the ~Is that REOACTED did. The girls told him 
that RED~CTEDWas Very respectful·and never had SeX With them. P..efo~·~ re~~~y~g J.:tis . 
driver's license. but after Ford started abusing him. REDA~_bec~e s.~~~y !i~t~~e with 
both sexes~ .. 

One CRmemberREDAcTEo dated was REDACTED who is one year older than he is but 
he has not seen her since 1971 and does not know how to reach her. Her brother REDACTED 

REDACTED is one year younger than he is and was active in CR. He is the current music 
director and organist at.~ain~ Edward's in Dana Poffi:t< .. 

REDACTED and REDACTED :Vffi'P.lll.so involved in CR and REDACTED 
REDACTED currently lives in La Quinta and REDACTED in Santa Margarita. He dated 
both in high school, as did (EDACTBJ. and he re-connected with them at their MDHS 30 year 
reunion in 2001. He is on good terms with them and they communicate on a regular basis 
now. Both are active Catholics. · 

REpACTE~was another CRmember who dated REDACTED _ He 
was a nice person with a good sense of humor who was effeminate and close to Ford. He 
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was very religious and REDAcTED heard he entered the seminary but did not finish. He does 
REDACTED . b I hi k d not know where 1s now ut reca Is s mother once wor e at the HF rectory. 

REDACTED · carne to HF around 1971 for a couple of years. REDACTED thought )1e was 
a couple ofvears older than himself. and wasjnvolved in the liturgy at HF. He became a 
priest with an important position in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles associated with 

REDACTED . REDACTED but abruptly left the pnesthood. Ford told that he 
should use REDACTED lS a role model and he was jealous of the time Ford spent with 

REDACTED He has no idea u:REDACTED knew of ,Ford, s sext~al ~buse ofREDACTEO 

BesidesREDACTED ,Ford spent a lot C?ftime wii:AREDACTED ~uring this 
period causing REDACTED to later comment that Ford only seemed to bond with males 

d li 1 jf ythin d "th fi l REDACTED ld REDACTED I I h I an had tt e, an g, to o wr ema es._ wou see ·- . -··- eave t 1e c urc 1 

alone with Ford. 

Sometime ,dring the sch~ol year in ab~~ 196Jh ;For~. took app!~~ately 25 ~embers o~ 
the CR Club to the Bahia Resort in San Diego for a Friday and Saturday night. ~e he 
was in Ford's room with Ford the other members were on the beach s.rnokingmanluima 
and drinkin11: alcohol. Thev were all under a11:e and were arrested including ~E~~~D 
REDACTED REDAC'1El does not remember 
whether or not other adults came along to chaperone. REoAc:r_Eo remembers getting 
"razzed" by the other students for bei.n12: in Fathei:.Ford's room alone with hini. A friend 
of~;_o~~T~Q _____ 3 named ·~.E_QA._~T.EI;l ____ was a "pothead'.' who. d;rove his van and 
nrlght have been the one who provided the contrabanO: The parents learned of this and· 
when they returnedREDAc~, had Ford apologize to the parishioners at an eveniii.g.Mass. 
Other. than caroling at old folks homes and visiting i:h,e sick this is the only CR trip he 
re~embers with any specificity. · 

Shortly after they met Ford deten:nined tha1REDACTEo was a good speaker and debater. He 
also .knew thatREDACTED mother was the speech coach at MDHS,_ REDACTED J.s not sure ~hat 
drew Ford to him initially other than that he was popular and good-looking. From their 
first meeting Ford lectured him on how to dress and wear his hair, which girls to date and 
to be involved at HF through CR and becoming an altar boy. He rode his bicycle to the 
rectory to organize papers, answer telephones and do various other chores. He was later 
given a key to the church and began to set things up in preparation for Mass. He made 
certain there were enough unblessed hosts, that the cruets were clean, the pews tidy, the 
altar arranged, etc. He did all these things within a year of coming to HF. During this 
time he would be in the rectory occasionally with only Ford. He normally was at HF 
between 6:00P.M. and 9:00P.M. a couple days each week and always at the behest of 
Ford, not of any other priests or lay people. He knew of nobody else that did this sort of 
thing for Ford or anyone else. There might have been others but he does not remember 
them. There were housekeepers and secretaries during this ti.me,__H,e cannot remember 
the names of housekeepers~ but remembers the name of a secretary. Mrs. REDACTED. who 

• . . . . ' .• REDACTE-D -
performed secretariaL public relations. and accounting work. She later got ; a job 
at See's candy manv years later. She was RE!JJI.CTED mother. ,He was also very · 
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involved in organizing the folk Mass which included arranging for the musicians, lectors, 
altar servers and others. Those who regular!v attended the HF folk mass ,at that time 

. t dREDACTED 'hF d dth 1\A" D . his h . . d . assocm e ~ w.i:t or an e.,..~ .. a~s. urmg sop omore,Juruor an seruor 
years at 1v.IDHS be was also the head lector at HF. 

He dated REDACTED and she made comments to REDACTEDpeca~eREDA~TEDspent so 
much time with him and Ford did not spend time {vith girls. She thought this was 
strange. REDACTED assisted Ford in many ways and although he never paid REDACTED he 
frequently took lrlm out to dinner, to play minlature golf and other activities. He gave 
REDACTED a gold Tissot watch with a sapphire for a graduation present in 1971 but it was 
stolen within a few ye31'1. Jiis deceased mother arid father, who now has dementia, saw it 
since he rarely wore it as it was too garish for .iiis taste. REDACTEDremembers showing it to 
others. Ford also ga-..;,~ a photo of his graduation from the seminary. Ford wrote 
words of affection to on the back oftbe pl10to. calling him "little brother''. Ford 
also nicknamed REDACTED Jn 1969 or 1970. Ford gave REDACTED~ a holy medal that 
was sauare with a cross in the middle and four samts on each coni.ei."':Fclrd ~vanted 
REDACTED h I . d Lb I . '1 d"' 'f d . --d to ave t us me a ecause 1e. too. wore a s1m1 ar me ....,.. or mstructe REDACTED RED CTED . ' ... 

to wear it under his t-shirt at all times. He told.~ that he could remember 
Ford by wearing the medal. He also- gave REDACTED a book of daily meditations and 
prayers for youth. Its instructions were the exact opposite of what :REDACTED did with Ford 
during their relationship. Ford signed the book,_. REDACTEDattorney now has the book.. the 
medal, and the photo~ · · · · 

While assisting Ford in the rectory the touching and light kissing began. Ford told . 
REDACTED 1e needed to learn intimacy. A.t the time REDACTEDquestioned whether or not his 
father loved him and Ford knew this. Ford resented his own father a~d had a difficult 
relationship with him. He called his ~er a bastard, son of a bitch and other non­
c9mplimentary terms and when he died Ford coriunented that his mother, who he loved 
dearly, could finally live in peace. Ford referred to REDACTED as his little brother and said · 
that God sent REDACTED to him. He had only a sister who he was close to and she lived in 
the Los Angeles area. REDACTED met her once and recalled she had a daughter who was 
gravelly ill at one time. · 

By the time REDACTED was 15 the touching and light kissing had advanced to where Ford 
was holding him in a sexual way and wet kissing him. About then he also began to stop 
on his bicycle rides through Santiago Park while going to and from the rectory to allow 
men to give him oral sex. When he told Ford about this Ford told him to stay away from 
these men but continued to kiss and handle him in a sexual manner. lbis confused· 
Stevens. He was stopping in Santiago Park so frequently by the time he was 16 Yz that 
Ford refused to give him absolution in confession because he would not tenninate this 
activity. REDACTED explained that Ford would deep kiSs and arouse lrlm too such an extent 
he would go to Santiago Park to bring himself to climax if he had not done so already. 

Their sexual activity was normally on the church grounds and almost always in one 
certain pew in the church located on the right side of the altar as one faced the sanctuary 
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and two rows back from the altar. They would enter the church at night and Ford l.ocked 
the door b~hind them. Ford would deep kiss him often until REDACTEDejaculated. He does 
not know if Ford ever climaxed but often felt Ford's erection. On occasion they deep 
kissed to this degree in Ford's Chevrolet Impala in the parking lot behind the rectory. 
Ford gave detailed in$1rnction on how to kiss and stuck his tongue deep into REDACTED 
mouth. He did not aJiow REDACTED to do the same thing with his tong11e and told ;REDACTED 
that he ~EDACTE~ needed to learn intimacy. 

REDACTEDJfteJi called Ford when his hormones were r,aging to tell him that he was going to 
Santiago Park and Ford would instruct him to come to HF where they would go into the 
church to talk and deep kiss. Ford would tell REDACTED to "be still" or "I' II show vou how 
to kiss." He estimated this occurred about four to six times .per month during his 
sophomore, junior .and senior years for a total of about 200 tiii:i~ where" he would either 
ejaculate or approach that stage: sometimes this happened ·as· many as three times per · 
week. This happened for the most part in the church but also in Ford's auto, ~d ~ 
three times inJmtels in San Diego where the abuse was of much greater degree. They 
would hug and kiss 'iU the rectory anci'he would sit on Forh lap but.they.would not deep 
kiss there. 

During confession, which was always face-to-face, or at times wl1en Ford wmtJd tell 
REDACTEDthatjhey ~e~~!!d_ t~ ~· ~EDACT.ED W04_td te_IJf..~r~Ipers~nal things, Wee ifhe 
ejaculated during one of his. dates. Ford would admonish him and then after saying an act 
of contrition they would begin one oftb.e_ir.heavy kissing sessions. During these episodes 
their bodies would be entwined and he would feel Ford's erection, He thinks that Ford 
knows REDACTEDc!imaxed because he could feel REDACTED shudder. and wmtld teJJ REDACTED 
to "calm down." At these times Ford would often tell REDACTEDhow much he loved . 
REDACTED and ask him if fED~TED loved him. When REDAcTED told Ford he did Ford asked 
REDACTED if~t was the case why REDACTED did not listen to him and stop going to Santiago 
Park and stop dating promiscuous girls. Ford· never told him to stay away from Ford 
though. REDACTED never confessed to Ford their mutual activities. He never told Ford to 
stop since he enjoyed it and felt Ford had all the power. He felt very confused as it was a 
good sexual feeling but not fulfilling and although Ford told him sex was bad with others, 
Ford continued to sexually abuse IREBP.Ci'Eo RE~ACTED had no aspirations '?r ~4?.Ughts .of a 
future with Ford but had strong sexual emotionS for him as well as the girls he dated. He 
never had moUth-to-penis oral, or anal sex with Ford nor did they ever mutually 
masturbate each other. 

REDACTED estimated that he had sex about once a week during his sophomore, jlDlior and 
senior years with public school girls and engaged in heavy petting with his Catholic 
school dates. 
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ford refused to call a doctor for~ h_They had sex on numerous occasions at 
different venues including Santiago Park where they were once stopped by the police. 
They began their relationship while he was at MDHS and her father eventually obtained a 
restraining order forbidding him from seeing her. She later married and her name was 
REDACTEDbut has ·had several boy friends and husbands since then. He once located a 
young man named REDACTED who was about 27 years old at the time and living in 
Palos Verdes. He thought that this might be his son and paid for a DNA test that proved 
~~~ . 

, REDACTED ........... . Another grrl he remembers only as • and he only recalls 
she was a student at Santa Ana High School at the time. 

One day at MDHS in his senior year FatherREDACTED a teacher, approached 
REDACTED and mentioned a He was taken aback and has no idea how 
REDACTED heard of this. REDACTED is currently a priest in Los Angeles. 

Ford's room at HF was on the second :floor of the rectory in the back of the building. 
About four other priests stayed on that :floor as well He cannot remember much about 
Ford's room or office and advised not much untoward ever happened in either place. He 
thinks that Ford might have shared an office. 

During the school year, while a sophomore or jliD.ior, he returned to the Bahia Hotel with 
Ford. It was only the two of them and they spent two nights and three days. Ford picked 

. him up at REDACTED home and his parents knew of the trip but he cannot remember if 
anybody else was aware. They drove in Ford's Impala to the hotel located on Mission 
Bay. REDACTED talked to Ford about the direction ofhis (REDACTED life and they shared a 
bed.. There was a lot ofhugging and deep kissing and Ford allowedREDACTED; to French 

· kiss h:hil. This was done while they were fully clothed and at other times in their · 
underwear. They lay in bed together with their legs entwined, wrestled and straddled 
each other. They v,:ere both aroused and he I~EDACTE~. would ejaculate. Once after he 
climaxed and was perspiring Ford told him to take a cold shower. Ford always wore 
white brief type underwear and crew neck or v-neck undershirts. There was no 
completely nude body-to-body contact. The only time he saw Ford in the nude that trip 
was when he came out of the shower. Ford was fair skinned with freckles on his back 
and a salt and pepper colored l;lairy chest. He would sit straddling Ford in their 
underwear and massage Ford's .back and pop bis blackheads and they slept with their 
bodies entwined. During the day they did things 'like go to the beach and play miniature 
golf They also went to the convent of the Sisters ofPerpetual Adoration on Paducah 
Drive off Morena Drive in San Diego. Ford said Mass for the nuns and he was Ford's 
altar boy. Ford knew the prioress and she told REDACTE0 that Ford was very fond ofhin:i 
and that he was a special boy. While Ford heard cori.fessions he wandered around the 
~rrounds. It was a Benedictine Cloister that is now closed and the last prioress was Sister 
REDACTED who knew the nuns that lived there when he and Ford visited but who are all 
d~~asy~ now. &h,e hired, REDACTED to do artwor~ at the convent in the 1980s. He does not 
know how Ford :Pai~._for the hotel on this trip. or the others. 
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In his junior and senior years he traveled twice with Ford to the Town and Country Hotel 
in San Diego. The same type of sexual activity occurred on these trips as happened at the 
Bahia Hotel. 

REDACTED 
Ford's alcoholic drink of choice was a whiskey sour. which he let: taste. He also 
liked red wines and red meat He was about 5;11", 165 pounds, good looking, slimly 
muscled, healthy and fit. He later worked out on nautilus exercise equipment and 
suggested REDACTED do the same. He could recall no scars, marks or tattoos in private areas 
afFord's body. 

REDACTED recalled going to one movie with Ford but not what it was or where they saw it 
Ford's activity of choice was to take REDACTED, to play miniature golf next to HF and 

REDACTED d . . speculated Ford was allowe to play there for free; Ford would stand behind him 
and out his arms around REDACTEDwhile instructing him how to putt. By his senioryear 

REDACTED tired of this and he tREDACTED, suggested the movie. 

Ford taught REDAcTED to drive in the church parking lot and at Fairhaven Cemetery, which 
is close to HF. Ford tap.ghtREDACTED in Ford's blue Impala with a light blue or grey 
• • hi h REDACTED tJ • ks • -.1-.t J h d t • d ut ti' hift j mtenor, w c . · liD - ffilli.ll 1ave a powers eermg an an a oma c s ever 
on the steering column. This went on f()r about six months. Ford liked the color blue and 
had at least two Impalas during his stay' at HF. During the lessons Ford put his arm 
ar01md REDACTEDmd on REDACTED upper leg,and knee. He also playfully punched REDACTED 

and rubbed his neck. 

RCALA 004132 

His parents gave him a blue Volkswa~n ~.P:g.f9.!' his )6~ .. ~irthdav and his father·tan~>h.~ .. - __ J · (Deleted: o 
him how to drive. it His father was a long haul truck driver for REDACTED and ----------
would be on the road four or more days a week hauling lumber. His dad was a convert to 
Catholicism and involved in the Knights of Columbus. REDAGf.ED,p~e:Dt~.-~~ver.1!5!.~9 •·--- .. . ?-[ o=e":"le_ted~: B_a_th_~~-~--==< 
him about his intimacy witl1 Ford though tl1ev knew that he spent a ~rreat deal oftime ·· Deleted: oomm.cntcd to 

with Ford. and staved at bote Is with Father Ford .. REDACTED'ather ~~-~at involve.~-~~ch Deleted: and his 

in.,bi§ ~f~. Deleted:REDACTED 

While in high school he told various people about Ford. In about 1970, during·his jUnior 
year, he told :REDACTED during a face-to-face confession in the HF rectory on a Saturday 
that he had strong feelings for a priest. REDACTED asked if the priest was Ford, since he 
was aware REDACTED aild Ford spent a lot of time together. REDACTED confirmed it was and 
REDACTED seemed disgusted and said that it was wrong and should not continue. REDACTED 
did not say much more and after this was not as friendly toward REDACTED as he had peen 
before. During this confession he also told RE~ACTED about his homosexual activity that is 
the oral sex in Santiago Park as well as the sex with girls. REDACTEDthinks that Ford was 
gone that weekend and now believes he "'~~A'c%1b'.sed and calling out for help. This is 
the only time he went to confession with R .•. __ . _ and the only .time he ever mentioned 
anything like this to him. 
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After theRED_ACTED confession, possibly the winter of his senior year, he began to talk 
about serious subjects with Sister REDACTED , a Sister of Saint Joseph's of Orange, 
who taught English Literature at MDHS. She was a good friend ofhis mother, probably 
in her 50s and a progressive thinker for her times. She }Vas upset with the girls REDACTED 
was dating and asked him if he had lost his virginity. He told her that he had and that he 
did not believe in the virginity of Mary. They spoke at both MDHS and her 
motherhouse. Once in the garden of the motherhouse he told her that he had sex with 
males. She did not appear too troubled by this so he continued and told her these feeling 
manifested themselves because ofhis relationship with Ford. He descn'bed the sexual 
abuse by Ford, who ·she did not !mow, and she was taken aback. She asked if he had 
rapedREDACTED or physically hurt him in any way. When he told her that Ford had not she 
nevertheless counseled him to stay away from Ford. She told him that he could talk to 
her at anytime and he did many times into the 1980s. He told her about Ford being. gay 
and seeing him at gay bars amongst other things. He does not know if she shared this 
with anyone else and she is now deceased. 

D • nfi • REDACTED. -"' • a} • 1970 19 } REDACTED Jd him th h urmg a co ess10n to m a COill.eSsiOn m or 7 to at e 
was in love witli a priest and that the feeling was mutual. He assumes ""uACTED knew who 
he was a,'l];le a.<~ked if the priest was Ford. When REDACTED said that it was rED~Dtold him 
that he REDACTED) knew what was right and to stay away from Ford and pray for help. · 
Sometime after this he tried to throw a pebble against Ford's window late one evening 
but hitREDAC_!ED window and when he looked out REDACTED explained he was trying to 
obtain Ford's attention. Ford heard this, became upset, came down and took REDACTED to 
Coco's Restaurant where he admonished him for doing that. A few months later Ford 
Was transferred. REDACTE!JthoughtREDACTED Was a kind man and he helped REDACTED with 
some ofhis homilies. 

Father REDACTED replaced Ford at HF and taught at MDHS. During a· face-to~face 
confession with REDACTED, who was wearing civilian clothes, in the rectory he told .REDACTED . 
that he was confused about his sexuality. He expounded about Ford, by name, and their 
sexual encounters. REDACTED was very commanding and intimidating and told REDACTED he 
had to understand the difference between intimacy and, sex. This was exactly what Ford 
had told him. They discussed REDACTED homosexual tendencies and REDACTED counseled 
that ifREDACTED did not arrest these tendencies by the time he was 21 years old he would 
never be able to change. During the confession REDACTED broke down and REDACTEDheld 
him and kissed him on the lips. REDACTED. held his head in his (REDACTED) hands and 
REDACTED felt powerless. He gaveREDACTEDa book by Henri J.M. Nouwen entitled 
"Intimacy'' that REDACTED obtained while in the seminary. REDACTED never returned it. 
REDACTED: descnoedREDACTED as a powerful athletic appearing person with a hairy chest who 
intimidated him. After this REDACTED t would take"'EDACTED: by the :pape of the neck in a 
friendly manner and ask how he was. REDACTED was Blways approachable butREDACTED 
found him threatening. , 

In about 1970. either the end of his junior or start of his senior year, be met FatherREDACTE.0 

REDACTED ·~ .. was a fr1en9 .~d classmate at :MDHS y.rho was an intelligent 
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"nerd" as well as effeminate. They did several student urojects together and one day 
REDACTED, asked REDACTEDto accompany him to REDACTED house on Bristol Street south of 
MDHS. ~!=[)A~T~0was a Capuchin that taught at MDHS but REDACTED cannot remember 
which subject. Wben he metREDAcTEDat his house he was in a Capuchin robe and 
something in his eyes remindeciREDAcTED )f the men in Santiago Park. He liked REDACTED 
and his openness and had fun at his house. REDAcTE~ugged HEDACTED when the two of 
them sat on the couch in the living room which made REDACTED think they had an intimate 
relationship. REDACTED gaveREDACTED his t~Jephone number and told him tO call ifREDACTED 
ever felt the need. ;REDACTEotoldhim what ha2oened on his dates and they came to have·a . 
close relationship. Later atREDACTED house REDACTED heard his confession while they sat 
on the couch. He explained his relationship with Ford in detail and when REDAcTED asked 
ifR~?_A:~D enjoyed itREDAcTED responded that he did. He askedREDACTEDI if he would ever 
marry Ford and if he could visualize himself in that situation. He never said that what 
ford and REDACTED were doing was wrong. He indicated it was natural to have these 
feelings and thatREDACTED should not be so hard on himself or Ford. REDAcTED did not 
personallv know Ford. He also told REDAcTED about his experiences in Santiago Park. He 
asked REDACTED if he had told his mother any of this andREDACTED told him he had not. 
Then he straddled REDACTED kissed hlm on the lips and told REDACTED he was attracted to 
him. At that point, beforeR.!:~ACTED v.ave him absolution, Rl::uAr.; 1 ~ou arose from the couch 
and left. After this encounter REDACTED was uncomfortable arouncfEDACTEo and their 
friendship ended. ~E_O.~~~D tried to talk to REDACTED at MDHS after that bufEDACTED 
refused. REDACTED does not know what became of:~.:"CT~ but recalls he once spoke of 
going into the seminary. He beli~yes that REDACTED and .REDACTED continued to be frien!ls. 

·He saw ~~g~~T!=-Q name on the perp~ator list about a year after he retained counsel. 

During his senior year he began to turn away from the Catholic Church. Ford thought he 
was "nuts" but he found himself attending The Cavalry Chapel in South Coast Plaza. . . . . . 

After Ford was transferred from HF REDACTED felt badly and cried often for he missed· the 
intimacy. They talked on the telephone every couple of weeks and Ford told him that· 
REDACTED was a good man and that he should talk to him. Ford left in February or March· 
of 1971 and in July he invited REDACTED to visit him at Our Lady of Lourdes inN orthridge. 
He drove alone in his Volkswagon and recalls it being very hot and smoggy. He had 
never been in that area before and he thought it was dull and grey. He became lost along 
the way and called Ford for directions. When he finally arrived he and Ford hugged and 
he felt good. There were no other priests there and he spent the night with Ford in his 
room in the rectory. That evening they continued with fP_e same type of sexual activity 
they had in the past, that is kissing, care11sing, and body contact. There was a lot of -
crying on his part and he remembers Ford perspiring while they lay and slept. He visited 
Ford only one other time at Our Lady of Lourdes and the same types of sexual abuse, 
happened then except REDACTED did not stav the oigbt: He was 17 during these visits. He 
cannot recall anything about Ford's room at Lourdes except that on his dresser was a tall 
(approximately 2 feet). wood, carved statute of the Virgin Mary that he bought at 
Halloran's in Orange County and gave to Ford as a present. 
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By the time he was 17 he had moved from his parents' home and was living with friends 
in Santa Ana and later Tustin. Ford visited him at these locations a couple oftimes. 
Their last intimate contact while he was a minor was at Lourdes. ·They did maintain 
contact and he saw Ford infrequently after that. · 

After high school in about 1972 he was in a gay bar, The Hub in West Hollywood, with 

I his friend REDACTED • Ford came into the bar"'--"[his surprised and 'hurt 
REDACTED . ' REDACTED because he was probabJv looking for a date, but · ~d J?.()t approach Ford. 

Shortly after this he sent Ford a letter asking why,: he Wll!'l in a gay bar. He asked him if he · 
(Ford) was gay why he had continually told him ~~EDACTE~ that it was wrong to sexually· 
be with other males·. He felt Ford was being hypocritical and wrote him that Ford called 
REDACTED after receiving the letter and tolcREDACTEDto never write things like that again,;JQ 
never put things Jj ke that on paper. He said that it was childish and that they should meet · 
and taJk. REDACTED refused and they only Spoke On the phone, REDACTED ,advised REDACTED 
that his relationship with Ford was horrible and that Ford had no special feelings toWard 
him but was only using him. REDACTED came to realize that for the :first time. 

When he was 23 he lived in a duplex in Los Angeles at REDACTED 
He met Ford for dinner but cannot remember the restaurant. After dinner Ford wanted to 
see REDACTE0residence and portfolio of art work. REDACTED was reluctant but acquiesced 
and once there fixed Ford an after dinner drink.. By now they were hugging and kiss in&!. 
~d_RED~.CTED ~as _arc:>.l:l~t?~: -~or.d.~~k~dJo spenq_~~ -~ght. .. RED~CTED;ugg_es_t~q. t~.~t Ford · . 
drive to Centmy City to stay in Ford's condominium there.· Ford ·made clear to REDACTED_ 
that he did not want to go to the condominium. REDACTED pulled a MLirphv bed out ofthe 
wall and Ford said "don'tbe ridiculous ... l'm sleeping with you." J.~ey ~~e~.l:1P. i!"l . 

REDACTED bed, acting as they had in the past including rubbing their bodies together with . 
Ford grabbingREDACTED penis !lTidREDACTED::jaculating .. Finally REDACTED told him that he 
had to work the next day and they slept together. In the morning,_ REDACTED showered and 

th sh d b . , h''b d REDACTED "d as he came outof e ower he saw For was mastur atmg·m-!1!§,, e . . .... . sa1 . 
nothing. Ford did not know that REDACTED ;vitnessed him masturbating because Pord was 
lving in a position so that he could not see REDACTED _This was their last sexual contact, 

Since then they have met over the years for dinner, walks, and similar activities but 
nothing intimate. They have also talked on the telephone. and Wl·itten to one another. In 

· Deleted: looking for a date and t 

Deleted: he 

j Deleted:, 
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· Deleted: wanted 

• {.__D_e~hh...:...;d.:.: .::an_d.:_t ______ J 

( Deleted: the . 

1996, REDACTEDfather asked Ford to officiate at his mother's funeral since his mother and . ·I Deleted: be 

Ford ~ere good~s. After the fwieralhe toid Ford~which . ·~---------
upset Ford. They later met for lunch at an Italian resta~. It was . 
in ~e 1\1~ 1990s that Ford admitted to REDACTED that he was gay and that his peers and 
many parishioners were aware of it 

In 1979 REDACTED almost married REDACTED Ford was to officiate at Saint Joseph's in 
Big Bear. REDACTED felt uncomfortable about Ford's involvement but his parents insisted 
upon it. The church was reserved but REDACTED determiried thatReoACTEo was being 
unfaithful to him and broke the engagement. · 
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Over the years he has seen Ford at Studio One. a gay bar in West Hollywood, tWice. Sir 
REDACTED the papal count, told REDACTED that he !REDACTED, saw Ford at Numbers, 
another gay bar. He knows REDACTED since he painted murals in REDACTED, home. once 
had sex with REDACTED and often staved at ~~[)~.CTE[J home. 

The last time he had dinner with Ford was at Ruth's Chris Steakhouse in Beverly Hills on 
Beverly Drive south of Wilshire. The employees seemed to know Ford and sat them in a 
private booth. Ford liked to dine at Coco's, the Charthouse and the Bali Hai in the Point. 
Loma section of San Diego. Ford often took REDACTED to these restaurants. . 

Ford had family money and grew up in Palos Verdes; Although he never saw it Ford told 
him he had a condominium in Century City but REDACTED thinks he has sold it. He often 
lectured REDACTED on how he should invest his money. 

Ford did not like his pastors at Saint Raphael's and Our Lady of Mount Carmel. He told 
REDAcTED that they were old men and that he often disagreed with them. One time. RE~AcT~.~. 
went to visit Ford at Our Ladv ofMoi.mt Carmel. REDAcTED was earlv and Ford was not at 
the parish. REDACTEDoegan talking with one of the older oriests there (possibly the pastor). 
The priest repeatedlv asked how REDACTED knew Ford. ~~Ac~EDresponded ''he's like my 

· big brother.'' R~DACTED responded that he knew Ford from Holv Family in Orange Counrv: 
While they were talkin2. Ford drove up. hlliTied"EoACTED in to the car. and asked REDACTED 
repeatedly about ';.Y:hat'::.e:.~AC:.TE0told the priest at Our Lady ofMmmt Carmel. 

Based on his rel~tionSbip with Ford he turned 1!-Way from the Catholic Church. He felt . 
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that there. was a great deal of hypocrisy in it. After reading about REDACTED ... ·- ~~RJ. :I · [ oeleted:e 
abuse he realized that Ford and he did not have a love relationship but a sexulil.ly abusive · . ._ ________ _ 
one and he called HF from DalliiS, Texas, wh'ere he was living. He talked to Father REDACTED 

REoACTEobUt did nOt identify Ford at that time beca-tlse then he did. not want to get him in · 
trouble. About a year later he received a letter from the diocese asking him to come 
forward. By then he had retained an attorney and did not respond to the letter. 

He ca.linotsay with certainty that he knows of any other individuals. with which Ford has 
had sexual ~Ittact. ·- .•... , ... 

I . 
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CONFIDENTIAL & PRIVILEGED 
INVESTIGATIVE REPORT 
ATTORNEY CLIENT WORK PRODUCT 

July 22, 2004 · 

Canonical Investigation 

Memorandum 

On July 1, 2004, represents 
••••••••and and was with them during their 
interviews on June 1 & 2, 2004, was telephonically contacted regarding the status of the 
interview review. He advised that he and the plaintiffs reviewed the documents 

. submitted to ~y me and only minor changes had been made, i.e., where one of the 
interviewees had stated a specific number since so inany years had passed the word 
"about" or "approximately" was put in before the number. Nothing of substance had . 
change~ and the documents were now waiting fo~o review. When that is 
complete he assured me the documents would be forwarded to me. · 
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CONGREGATIO 
PRO DOCTRINA FIDEI 

822/2004 - 221 02 
PROT. N. ····-········································-·· 
(b1 re.rpomione fiat mmlio huiUJ m#nen) 

00120 Citto del Vaticano, 

Palazzo del S. Uffizio 

9 November 2005 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Your Eminence, 

The Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith has received your letter of27 
November 2004 regarding the R~verend Jam('.s M. FORD, a priest of your 
Afchdiocese who has been accused of the :;;exual abuse of a minor. Your 
Eminence indicated that the Prelimjrult;' 1nvestigation had not yet been concluded 
but that you would submit a fuller report early in 2005. 

To date, this :Di<.asterv has P.') inform£!tion nn the r~·dk1inarv Investit?:atitm 
of the. case in question .. w·e· woulc~ be grateful, therefore~ if Your Eininence '·could 
arrange to have the report and your votum sent to this Congregation at your earliest 
convenience. 

With-gratitude for your kindness and prayerful best wishes, I remain 

His Eminence 
Roger Cardinal Mahony 
Archbishop of Los Angeles· 
Office ofthe Archbishop 
3424 Wilsh;.re Boulevard 
Los Angeles, CA 90010-2202 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

Yours fraternally in the Lord, 

J.Lui~~Q,~ 
~ William UEV ADA 

Archbishop Emeritus of San Francisco 
Prefect 
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Archdiocese of Los Angeles 

RE: Reverend James M. Ford 

Dear Mr.-

Office of 
Vicar for Oergy 
(213) 637-7284 

· December 15, 2006 

3424 
Wilshire 
Boulevard 

Los Angeles 
California 
90010-2202 

I write in reply to your letter of November 27, 2006 concerning the case of the above-named 
priest. 

As you may know, Father Ford wrote to Cardinal Mahony in October 2004 requesting 
permission to retire on July 1, 2005, at the age of 65. The Cardinal granted his request, and since 
that date, Father Ford has been in retirement and receiving his full pension benefits. A year later, 
in accordance with the recommendations of the Archdiocesan Clergy Misconduct Oversight 
Board (CMOB) in response to serious allegations of sexualmisconduGt··hrought-against.Pather. ... 
Ford, one of which included the sexual abuse of a minor, a Decree was issued revoking his 
faculties. This action was taken with due regard for the pastoral needs of the Christian faithful 
and for the public good. As the Decree indicates, the measures taken were dictated by necessity 
and prudence, and are in effect until such time as the matter will be properly resolved. 

You make reference in your letter to a polygraph examination that had been administered to 
Father Ford in April2005. However, since the curriculum vitae of the examiner and his 
qualifications in the field of polygraphy did not meet the standards expected by CMOB, 
arrangements were made for Father Ford to undergo a new examination with one of several 
polygraphers whose qualifications met CMOB standards. Ford could choose the examiner, 
undergo the examination in the presence of his civil counsel, and the results would be made 
known only to his civil counsel. It was the hope of CMOB that after having done this, Ford 
would direct his civil counsel to release the report of this new polygraph examination to them for 
consideration along with the report already made by the previous examiner. Ford eventually 
refused this further test with a polygrapher whose curriculum vitae and qualifications in the field 
ofpolygraphy met the standards expected by CMOB. This refusal raised concerns of the Board 
about the reliability and trustworthiness of Ford's denial of the allegations made against him. 
Since the allegations raised have to do with Father Ford's failure to observe the obligations of 
continence and celibacy, the question of his suitability for ministry arises and, as per the 
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-December 15,2006 
Page Two 

requirements of canon 277, the case must be adjudicated by the diocesan Bishop. Moreover, 
since the accusations also include the alleged sexual abuse of a minor below the age of 16, a 
gravius delictum reserved to the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith (CDF), a full report 
of the matter must also be made to that Dicastery. Until that report is made and CDF has had the 
chance to give a response, the matter cannot be properly resolved. The report to CDF is being 
prepared and should be ready to be sent to Rome sometime next month. Once a response is 
received and the matter is ready to be properly resolved, Ford will be so advised. 

Trusting that this helps to clarify the present status of Father Ford's case, I remain 

Sincerely yours in Christ, 

Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales 
Vicar for Clergy 

cc: 
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Archdiocese of Los Angeles 

December 15, 2006 

Reverend James Michael Ford 
P.O. Box 2231 
Palm Springs, CA 92263 

Dear Father Ford: 

Office of 
Vicar for Clergy 
(213) 637-7284 

3424 
Wllshlre 
Boulevard 

Los Angeles 
California 
9001()-2202 

lhave been made aware that the original decree that I handed to you at our last meeting 
inadvertently made reference to the wrong canon ofthe Codex Juris Canonici. The 
enclosure contained herein amends my previous decree. Please accept my apology for 
the mistake. 

Sincerely yours in Christ, 

Reverend Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales 
Vicar for Clergy 

cc: 

Pastoral Regions: Our Lady of the Angels San Fernando San Gabriel San Pedro Santa Barbara 
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Rev. Msgr. Gabriel Gonzales 
Vicar for Clergy 
Archdiocese ofLos Angeles 
3424 Wishire Blvd. 
Los Angeles, California 

Re: Reverend James M. Ford 

Dear Monsignor Gonzales: 

November 27, 2006 

On September 19 
Ford's case. 

office to discuss the status of Father 
~:nm~ that meeting with you. 

I h~ expected to review all the reoords in Father Ford's file, investigative and 
personal. Father · said·the I could not do So. I asked where·theinvestigation stood 
and neither of you gave me· ali answer except to say that the investigation is continuing· 
and you would let me know soon. I have not heard from you or Father . since 
September 19, more than two months ago. 

I find it strange that the Archdiocese would not let me, Fr. Ford's canon lawyer, 
review files when it has allowed Mr . ._.Fr. Ford's civil lawyer, to do so and to 
have regular communication about the investigation with your predecessor Monsignor 
Cox. Father Ford's clerical status is a canonical matter and not a civil matter. 

Fortunately, I have obtained all of Mr. records and have thus been 
able to familiarize myself with the case despite the Archdiocese's refusal to give me any 
of this information. 

The allegation became known to the Archdiocese through the accuser's, Mr. 
- attorney on February 6, 2003, three year and some nine months ago. 

Canon 1717, Sacramento rum Sanctitatis Tutela (Art. 13 ), and the Essential 
Norms (Norm 6) all required an investigation to be started at that time. Norm 6 requires 
that this investigation" be initiated and conducted promptly and objectively''. Three years 
and nine months is not "prompt". Please send me a copy of the Decree by which this 
investigation was initiated~ Despite the fact that this 'allegation and its· investigation 
involved Fr. Ford's canonical rights, the Archdiocese did not advise him to retain a canon 
lawyer but dealt with him directly and then through his civil attorney who does not know 
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Rev. Msgr. Gabriel Gonzales, November 27, 2006, page two 

canon law. 

Without knowing that he could not have been compelled to do so, Father Ford 
obeyed the Archdiocese's directive that he go to St. Luke's for psychological testing. He 
was at St. Luke's from April27 to May 2, 2003. St Luke's report is dated May 9, 2003. 
A favorable report on Fr. Ford, based on his review of the raw test data taken at St. 
Luke's and his meetings with Fr, Ford, was submitted by-Ph.D. on December 
1, 2003, three years ago. 

Archdiocesan investigator- interviewed Fr; Ford on January 31, 2005, 
two years ten months ago. His civil lawyer was allowed to be present. Fr. Ford, however, 
had no canon lawyer there for this canonical examination. 

Fr. Ford took a polygraph test on Aprill2, 2005 at his civil attorney's request. 
The examiner concluded that "Examinee Ford was truthful, and non-deceptive to all 
relevant questions asked and answered". This occurred one year and almost nine months 
ago. The Archdiocese was given the results of this polygraph. 

On July 26, 2006, five months ago, acting in the name of the Cardinal, you 
issued a Decree revoking "any and all faculties formerly entrusted to" Fr. Ford. The 
decree says that this action is being taken "as the investigation progresses into allegations 
of sexual misconduct brought against" Fr. Ford. Please advise me what, if anything, 
more has been done in the past five months to make the investigation "progress". If 
nothing has been done please tell me 1) why, and 2) what more is contemplated to be 
done to conclude this alrealy unconscionably delayed investigation. 

The decree states that its provisions obtain "pending the conclusion of the 
investigation". This decree was issued three years and five months after the allegation 
was made known and an investigation started. This decree should and would never have 
become necessary had the Archdiocese "initiated and conducted the prompt and objective 
investigation' it was in law bound to conduct. Such an investigation should certainly have 
been concluded and the matter resolved long before July 26, 2006. 

The decree states that it is conformity with canon 497(2) but that canon has to 
do only with designating members ofthe council of priests! What is the relevance? 

I must ask in the strongest possible way that Fr. Ford's investigation be 
concluded by decree, that his case be resolved and the provision of the July 26, 2006 
decree be revoked. If this is not done, plense explain the basis for any further delay so 
that I may determine what course to take in conscientiously representing Fr. Ford. 

Because I have experienced that letters like this one have simply gone 
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Rev. Msgr. Gabriel Gonzales, November 27, 2006, page three 

unanswered I ask that you favor me with the courtesy of a response in writing .. This case 
has gone on much too long, to the injustice and detriment of Fr. Ford. 

Thanking you for your anticipated attention to this matter and for your concern 
and solicitude for all the priests whose Vicar you are, I am 

Sincerely and respectfully yours, 

cc 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales 
Vicar for Clergy 
Archdiocese of Los Angeles 
3424 Wilshire boulevard 
Los angeles, CA 90010 

Re: Father James M. Ford 

Dear Monsignor Gonzales: 

Januruy 14,2007 

BY FAX AND FIRST CLASS MAlL 

I write in reply to your letter of December 15, 2006 and specifically with regard to 
CMOB's (Archdiocesan Clergy Misconduct Board) and apparently the Cardinal's 
position on the Polygraph examination which Father Ford took on Aprill2, 2003. 

As you and CMOB know, Father Ford voluntarily submitted to this polygraph­
something he was not and could not be required to do - in order to further assure CMOB 
and the Cardinal of his innocence against the charge of having sexually abused the minor 

The results of that polygraph were: "Three separate polygraph tests were conducted 
using the above relevant questions. Examination of all three test charts, using the MGQT 
Numerical Scoring System was conducted and the conclusion and opinion of this 
examiner is, 'Examinee Ford was truthful and non-deceptive to all relevant questions · 
asked and answered". (a Copy of the Test Results in enclosed along with Dr.­
resume) 

You state in effect that CMOB rejects this 
does not accept the qualifications of the Ph.D. declaring 
that "the curriculum vitae of the examiner and his qualifications in the field of polygraphy 
did not meet the standards expected by CMOB". Leaving aside for the moment the 
question of what competence CMOB has to set standards for polygraphers or to assess a 
paleographer's qualifications, it is obvious that CMOB gratuitously reached its erroneous 
conclusion about Dr.-qualifications without ever investigating his 
qualifications or checking on his experience and reputation. I have done so and easily 
discovered the following facts about Dr-who is considered to be one ofthe 
most capable polygraphers in the state. 

408267 

RCALA 004145 

CCI 004771 



Monsignor Gabriel GonzaJes, January 14,2007, page two 

1. In 1984 when Dr. -.was licensed as a polygrapher, the State of 
California required the licensing of polygraphers. Only about 50% of those taking the 
licensing test passed it. Dr..-passed it. In 1988, Senator Kennedy had a federal 
law passed that forbade polygraphy testing for pre-employment screening of job 
applicants, except for persons in law enforcement and those carrying large sums of money 
such as annored transport employees. Such pre-employment screening was common 
before 1988 and Dr. ~onducted some 20 to 30 such polygraphs a week for 
employers, e.g. Jiffy Lub. In 1988, the state of California did away with licensing 
polygraphers and in fact precluded their being licensed. No polygrapher now can be tested 
or licensed in California as Dr.-was in 1984. Thus, the accurate statement in his 
polygraph report that he is "a prior licensed examiner in the State of California" further 
enhances his qualifications. 

2. Dr.- has conducted more than 10,000 polygraph tests. 

3. He has conducted polygraphs in major criminal trials such as all the polygraph 
testing in the current Alpha Dog murder trial (a movie of this murder is or has been made 
into a movie). He has conducted many hundreds of polygraphs in murder and drug cases 
as well as in other types of felony crimes. · 

4. He has conducted polygraphs in civil cases and for private matters, e.g. 
pre-marital matters, private business contracts and investigations. Four years ago he was 
hired and flown to London by a Prince of Saudi Arabia to conduct polygraph tests of 
business associates. 

5. The sherrif s department and the District Attorney's office of Santa Barbara 
C. ounty in which Dr. -resides can attest to his preemin~cations as a 
polygrapher. It was the sherrifs department that referred Mr.-to Dr.-

It would be a challenge to fmd any polygrapher more qualified by education, 
experience and reputation than Dr. . CMOB could have discovered all of this had 
it only inquired. Unfortunately it seems to have jumped to an unfounded and erroneous 
conclusion without sufficient investigation. 

Dr.-is eminently qualified to have objectively conducted the polygraph, 
probably more qualified than most of the polygraphers that could be suggested by CMOB. 
There is no justifiable reason for asking Father Ford to undergo another polygraph and his 
refusal to do so cannot reasonably raise any concern about "about the reliability and 
trustworthiness ofFord's denial ofthe allegation''. 

Neither canon nor civil law can force an accused to undergo a polygraph or to 
otherwise testify in an any manner and his right to remain silent cannot be used against 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January I4, 2007, page three 

him. That right notwithstanding, Father ~as chosen to speak in his defense. He has 
categorically denied his guilt. He has written his detailed denial of the charges in his letter 
ofFebruary 19,2003 (copy enclosed) and he has voluntarily submitted to a polygraph test 
conducted by a highly qualified and experienced polygrapher. He also submitted to 
psychological testing - again, something he could not have been forced to do. Dr-
-Ph.D's report on his review of the raw data of this testing is also enclosed 
herein. The accuser, however, who has the burden of proving his allegation with a moral 
certitude which excludes every reasonable doubt ( con un ''certitudine morale che 
esclude ogni dubbio ragionevole": Pope Pius XII (1942) has produced no corroborating 
evidence whatsoever. 

Your letter asserts that" Since the allegations have to do with Father Ford's failure 
to observe the obligations of continence, the questions of his suitability for ministry arises 
and, as per the requirements of canon 277, the case must be adjudicated by the diocesan 
bishop. Moreover, since the accusations also include the alleged sexual abuse of a minor 
below the age of I6, a gravius delictum reserved to to CDF, a full report of the matter 
must be made to that dicastery." I respectfully suggest that there error in this statement. 

The violation of canon 277 is not a crime, it carries no canonical penalty and is not 
reserved to CDF unless it is accompanied by those circumstances mentioned in canon 
1395 (1) and (2). All other violations of canon 277 are matters of sin and the internal 
form and not subject to external investigation. Only the one alleged sexual-abuse-of-a,. 
minor crime is reserved to CDF and properly the subject of a canonical Canon 1717 
investigation. There is no allegation of Father Ford having violated the obligation of 
celibacy and though no violations of the obligation of continency have been proved or 
admitted, violations of continency would not ipso facto raise questions about suitability 
for ministry. Sanctity is not a requirement for ordination nor is a guarantee of sanctity 
or the lack of commission of any sexual sin a standard for determining the continued 
"suitability of ministry". Priest are men susceptible to sin; sin can be forgiven. These are 
matters of conscience between a priest and God, his confessor, and his spiritual director. 
Even in matters of canonical crimes, the ordinary is required by canon 1718 to apply the 
provisions of canon 1341 before declaring or imposing canonical penalties. Canon I34I 
requires the ordinary to repair the situation by means of "fraternal correction or reproof' 
and any other "methods of pastoral care." 

You speak ofa "full report" that must be made to CDF. No report is required to be 
made to CDF except a report giving the results of a preliminary investigation of a specific 
canonical crime under canon 1395 which has concluded that there is "sufficient evidence 
that sexual abuse of a minor has occurred" (Essential Norms, Norm 6). Altho~ 
not been permitted to see what evidence you have, if any, to corroborate Mr. --­
allegation, I have found none in the file of Father Ford's civil lawyer whom you did allow 
to examine the file and to participate in your investigation. 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14, 2007, page four. 

Although you constantly refer to alleg~.ns a ainst Father Ford in the plural, I 
am unaware of any individual, other than Mr . ._bringing an accusation. The other 
allegations seem to be only rumors of someone, not an accuser himself, saying that so 
and so did so and so or that he heard that so and so did so and so. This is the most 
insidious kind of rumor which is prejudicial but often easily accepted as probably, if not 
actually, true without any substantial investigation or proof No unproven allegation can 
be or should be treated as evidence to prove another allegation. Nor is every proven 
sexual fact necessarily relevant to proving another sexual fact. The fact that a priest may 
have had a sexual affair with an adult woman does not go to prove that he also sexually 
abused a teenage girl, The fact that a priest has violated the obligation of perpetual 
continence by committing a sexual act does not necessarily go to prove that he also 
molested a ten year old boy. I again ask you to kindly inform me of any other accuser who 
has made an allegation agairist F-ather-Ford,-ifthere are other accusers. 

I am concerned about the report which you say is being prepared to be sent to 
CDF this month and what will be asked for in that report. Without having been informed 
ofthe status ofFather Ford's case, it is impossible for me to know what to answer or 
how to proceed on his behalf. In conscience, then, I fell compelled to sent a copy of this 
letter with it its attachments to CDF at this time. 

Father Ford has been a priest for over forty years. Although he is retired and living 
some distance from where he served in parishes, he is healthy and active and , until his 
faculties were removed pending the Archdiocese's investigation ofMr.­
allegation, he continued to help in parishes on weekends, saying Mass, preaching and 
remaining as active as possible in ministry as a retired priest. It is his sincere desire to 
return to that ministry. 

Again, I would appreciate any information you can give me about the status of 
Father Ford's case and the Archdiocese's intentions with regard to it. Thank you. 

cc: William Cardinal Levada 
Cardinal Mahony 
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RCALA 004149 

REDACTED 

PHONE RED~~~~D 
SUBMITTED TO: !REDACTED 

DATE OF POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION APRIL 12, 2005 

ARRANGEMENTS; 

REIJACTED APRIORLICENSEDEXAMINERINTHESTATEOFCALIFORNIA, WAS RETAINED TO 
ADMINISTER A POLYGRAPH TO MR. FORD, REGARDING ALLEGED ACCUSATIONS OF SEXUAL ABUSE 
WIDCH HAD OCCURRED BETWEEN THE YEARS OF 1%8 TO 1971, WHD...E MR. FORD WAS A PRIEST AT THE 
HOLY FAMILY PARISH IN ORANGE, CALIFORNJA. S..A.m A_!} .li'r:t ATIONS IN THAT ABOVE TIME FRAME, 
INVOLVED A YOUTH BY THE NAME OF REDACTED __ ~-:_ 

PROCEDURE: 

THIS EXAMINATION UTILIZED EQUIPMENT WHICH INDICATED AND RECORDED ON A MOVING CHART, 
RELATIVE CHANGES IN BLOOD PRESSURE, RATE AND STRENGTH OF PULSE BEAT, GALVANIC SKIN 
RESPONSE, AND BREATHING PATTERN. FORMAT OF THE TEST WAS THE ZONE OF QUESTION TEST (ZQT) 
USING IRRELEVANT, RELEVANT,_ AND CONTROL QUESTIONS 

SPECIFIC RELEVANT QUESTIONS ASKED ON THE TEST 

IN THE YEARS OF 1966 TO i971, WHILE SERVING AT THE HOLY FAMILY PARISH. nm YOU AT ANYTIME 
BA VE A SEXuAL CONTACT IN ANYWAY WITH A YOUTH NAMED REDACTED 

ANS: NO 

DID YOU IN ..A.NVSF.WAL WAY INAPPROPRIATELY KISS, TOUCH ORFONDLE THE PRIVATE PARTS OF 
REDACTED 

ANS: NO 

BETWEEN THE DATES OF 1968 TO 1971, DID YOU EVER BA VE REDACTED 
CHEST, RUN HIS FINGERS ON YOUR BODY HAIR FOR SEXUAL PLEASURE? 

ANS: NO 

PUT HIS HEAD ON YOUR 

. BETWEEN THE YEARS OF 1968 TO PRESENT DATR mn YOU IN ANYWAY HAVE A SEXUAL 
INAPPROPRIAtE CONTACT WITH REDACTED 

ANS: NO 

A TOTAL OF THREE (3) SEPARATE POLYGRAPH TESTS WERE CONDUCTED, USING THE ABOVE RELEVANT 
. QUESTIONS. EXAMINATION OF ALL THREE TEST CHARTS, USING THE MGQT NUMERICAL SCORING 
. SYSTEM WAS CONDUCI'ED AND THE CONCLUSION AND OPINION OF THIS EXAMINER IS, EXAMINEE 

FORD WAS TRUTHFUL AND NON-DECEPTIVE TO ALL RELEVANT QUEsriONS ASKED AND ANSWERED. 

REDACTED 

CCI 004775 



,• 

REDACTED 
PH.D. 

PROFESSIONAL IDGHLIGBTS 

SANTA BARBARA SHERIFF DETECTIVE IN CHARGE OF THE JUVENILE BUREAU, MAJOR CRIMES 
DETAIL, INVESTIGATIONS OF FORGERY AND QUESTIONABLE DOCUMENTS. 

ASSISTANT STATION COMMANDER LOMPOC SUB-STATION 1970 -1972 

STATION COMMANDER WMPOC SUB-STATION 1972-1973. 
ASSOClATED INSTRUCTOR AT CHAPMAN AND LA VERNNE UNIVERSITY .ASSOCIATED FACULTY 
MEMBER OF GOLDEN GATE UNIVERSITY, INSTRUCTOR IN THE GRADUATE MPA PROGRAM. 

ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE ~TENURED INSTRUCTOR JN THE ADMINISTRATION OF 
JUSTICE COURSES 1969 TO PRESENT. 

COORDINATOR OF THE SHERIFF RESERVE PROGRAM IN LOMPOC, AND ITS SEARCH AND 
RESCUE DETAIL. 

GUEST LECTURER AT THE UNIVERSITY OF WARSAW POLAND. 

PROGRESSIVE PUBLIC SERVICE RECORD 

1965 -1983 

1959-1965 

1955-1959 

PATROLDEPU1Y SHERIFF, PROMOTED TO DETECTIVE, SERVICE IN THE 
JUVENILE BUREAU, MAJOR CRIME BUREAU, BURGLARY DETAIL. 
FORGERY/CHECKS QUESTIONED DOCUMENTS DETAIL. 

DEPUTY SHERIFF LOS ANGELES COUNIT- PRIMAR1L Y CIVIL DMSION 
SUPERIOR COURT BAILIFF, AND TRANSPORTATION DETAll... 

US NAVY, ASSIGNED TO 1HE AIR NAY AL INTELLIGENCE DMSION. 
ASSISTANT TO THE INTELLIGENCE BRIEFING OFFlCER IN TOP SECRET 
AND CONFIDENTIAL MATI'ERS. 

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS AND PUBLICATIONS. 

COPYRIGIIT PUBLICATION OF Ph.D. DISSERTATION "MARITAL HARMONY AND STABILITY AS 
MEASURED BY PERSONALITY AND MOTIVATION IN LAW ENFORCEMENT MARRIAGES" 1980 
UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY. 

MEMBER OF THE ARSON -FIRE INVESTIGATORS ASSOCIATION. 
MEMBER OF THE TRI/COUNTY INVESTIGATORS ASSOCIATION. 
PAST MEMBER OF THE QUESnONED DOCUMENT ASSOClATION STATE OF CA. 

FORMAL ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS 

JUNE 1980 PH.D. DEGREE AWARDED FROM UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY. 
JUNE 1973 MA DEGREE AWARDED FROMCHAPMANCOLLEGE, MAJOR IN EDUCATION. 
JUNE 1971 BA DEGREE AWARDED FROM LA VERNE UNIVERSITY MAJORADMINISTRATION 

OF JUSTICE 
JUNE 1970 AS DEGREE AWARDED FROM ALLAN HANCOCKCOLLEGE ADMINISTRATION OF 

JUSTICE. 
JUNE 1969 AA DEGREE AWARDED FROMALLANHANCOCK COLLEGE SOCIOLOGY. 
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PROFESSIONAL SCHOOLS/ SEMINARS 

BASIC/INTERMIATE/ ADVANCE CERTJFICATES FROMP.O.S.T. 
OFFICER SURVIVAL /TERRORISM/ SEX CRIMES CALIFORNIA STATE TRAINING INSTITUTE ARSON 
INVESTIGATION FBI SEMINAR 
DRUG ABUSE /INVESTIGATIONS US DEPARTMENT OF DRUG ENFORCEMENT. 
6 FBI SEMlNARS DEALING WITII LAW ENFORCEMENT SPECIAL PROBLEMS 
POLYGRAPH SCHOOL -1984 GORMAC I PAST APA MEMBER, LICENSED AS POLYGRAPH 
EXAMINER BY STATE OF CALIFORNIA 1984. 
100 HOURS OF SEMINAR INSTRUCTION ON REVIEW AND UPDATE IN POLYGRAPH 
EXAMINATIONS AND INTERPRETATION. 
PRIVATE INVESTIGATOR LICENSE FROM STATE OF CALIFORNIAFROM 1984. 

REDACTED 
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Rev. Msgr. Craig Cox 
Vicar for Clergy 
3424 Wilshire Blvd. 

( 

San Roque Catholic _Chut·ch 
325 Argonne Circle Santa Barbara, Cillifomia 93105-2798 

(805) 687-5215/ FAX (805) 682-9778 

February 19, 2003 

Los Angeles, California 90010-2241 

Re: I Father James Ford 

Dear Monsignor Cox: 

This letter is written in response to the allegations of abuse made by­
-s disclosed to me at the meeting whichwas held on Wednesday Febru8i:y12, 

2003. At the time of our meeting you also asked for certain information about Mr. 
•••;and his family and who resided in the rectory at Holy Family Parish in Orange, 
California. 

was to Holy Family Parish in 
Orange, California: In addition to 
-and · residence at the rectory. 
~principal or at Dei High School. For a period 
of time, there was also an Indian priest in residence who was s~al 
college. There was also a live in housekeeper by the name of -whose 
quarters were downstairs in the rectory. When I left Holy Family Parish, I went to Our 
Lady of Lourdes Parish in Northridge, California._ 

I deny ever r.-on h'is neck or anywhere else on his body. I also 
deny hugging a sexual manner. I deny ever touching him in his genital 
area over Mr. or otherwise or massaging his body. I de~_g my 
fingers through Mr. . I deny ever ru~b· massaging Mr.~ody. 
I never slept with Mr. I never had Mr."·. lie on my body or ask that Mr. 
Stevens rest his head on my chest and rub my chest hair. In fact, I was never near a 
bed with Mr.- · 

As with other youth, Mr I were in my car together on several 
occasions. I did not teach Mr. drive. He already knew how to drive. At no 
time when we were in my car, did I ever touch Mr.-.on the leg or any other part 
of his body. 

As none of the allegations are true, there was never any discussion in which I 
told Mr. - not to tell others or not to put anything in writing. Mr. -was 
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one of many youths in the parish, and he was not treated any different than the others 
were. I would, on occasion, give some youths a small gift of appreciation, usually of a 
liturgical nature, and Mr. REDACTED may have been the recipient of one of these gifts. 
Thirty years later I just don't have any recollection one way or the other. I also went to 
dinner With many of the youths in the parish, and I may well have done so with Mr. 

REDACTED I am positive that I never .went to the movies with Mr .. REDACTED or anybody 
else as I simply.didn't go to the movies. 

1 recall that Mr. REDACTED as well as oth~r youths would come to the rectory on 
occasion in the evening for appointments or meetings. I was never alone with Mr. 
REDACTED in the church when the church was not open to the general public. My 
recollection is that Mr.REDACTEDwould also come to the rectory to see Fathe1REDACTED 
Mr. REDACTEDwas never in a bedroom at the rectory. 

The youth group did go on a number of trips. When the group went on these 
trips, they would stay in hotels or cabins. But I was never alone in a hotel room or cabin 
with Mr. REDACTED or any other of the youths on the trip. 

REDACTED alJ.Q his sister were both adopted. His mother was a 
teacher at Mater Dei High School: I believe Mr. REDACTED attended Mater Dei. I did not 
teach him how to drive. When I was transferred to Northridge, Mr. REDACTED as well as 
his parents, came there to visit me on one or more occasions. In the following years 
Mr. REDACTED and I did remain in occasional contact. We would exchange Christmas 
cards, and when Mr. REDACTED was in the Los Angeles area, he would occasionally· call 
me to meet for dinner. Mr. REDACTED· mother died about seven years ago, and Mr. 

REDACTED asked me to preside at her funeral which I did. 

. . Once again, I vehemently deny all of Mr. REDACTED allegations. At no time did I 
ever have any inappropriate contact with Mr. REDACTED or with any of the other youth 
that I ministered to at Holy Family Parish or at any other parish where I have been 
assigned in the thirty six years since I was ordained. 

Sincerely, 

q ~· ,;.-.z 

Father James Ford 
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December 1, 2003 

Monsignor Craig A. Cox, J.C.D. 
Vicar of Clergy, Archdiocese of Los Angeles 

Re Father J2mes Ford, Saint Luke Institute testing data 

Dear Monsignor Cox, 

Per our conversation of November 25, 200~, 1 am sending you my in1pressions after 
examining the raw data from the psychological test battery conductJ~d by Saint Luke 
Institute on Father James Ford in April2003. 

At the time of our phone conversation of October 7, 2003, I had s~~n the report of 
the psychological evalution of Father Ford, and had found it to be 1:-elatively 
·benign. Although it indicated some defensiveness o~ ~is part (which I have not 
observed in my subseqneut meetings with Father Ford), the testing uncovered no 
serious psychopathology, no sexual pathology and no personality d:i~.order. 
However, at that time., I had not seen the raw data on whi_ch the ren)r>rt was based. 

Father Ford was most cooperative in authorizing me to obtain the ~••w testing data, 
which I have now eumined. As e:xptcted, the raw data confinned roy earlier 
impression of the testing report: it is a rather benign ·evaluation of :l basically 
normally functioning adult. The MMPJw.2, a highly 'V:did instrument, found Father 
Ford's test responses to be valid(i..e. not intentionally presented to :£fake good" or 
"fake bad") and found his profile to be "within normal limits" and ,.;no clinical 
diagnosis is provided". The MCMI-D, another valid objedi'!"e mean.tre, was also 
relatively benign: it found the evaluation to be reasonably valid, and. concluded "no 
disorder or a minimally severe disorder". The other test data similm·ly showed 
nothing of major concern, certainly nothing indicating a sexual pre blem or any kind 
of dangerousness. The only other thing of note was some suspicion -of 2 neurological 
impairment (which bas subsequently been ruled out by a neurologht). 

If I can be of further assistance or ifyou need additional information., p)ease do not 
hesitate to calJ. 

Sincerely, 
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MEMORANDUM 

TO: CARDINAL ROGER M. MAHONY 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: VOTUM IN FORD CASE 

DATE: FEBRUARY 9, 2007 

Enclosed is the letter with your votum in the Ford case. 

I wish to point out that, concerning the allegation of the sexual abuse of a mi­
nor; the results of the preliminary investigation are inconclusive: uncertainty remains as 
to whether such a canonical crime has been committed by Ford. Moreover, it is clear 
that sufficient p:t:oof is unavailable to arrive at mmal certitude in tbis :regard. 

For tbis reason, a judicial process concerning tbis alleged crime does not seem 
useful, as it is unlikely that such a process would shed further light on the situation 01: 

serve the cause of justice. Rathe:t:, it is felt that leaving aside the allegations of a gravius 
delictum, and therefore eliminating the need for involvement on the part of CDF, the 
merits of the case can nonetheless be evaluated and proper action taken in acco:t:dance 
with the norrns of law. The votum expressed, then, is that the situation be dealt with at 
the local level through app:t:opriate measures. 

If you have any questions or concerns :regarding your votum as formulated in the 
attached lette:t:, please let me know. 
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' Office of 
Archdiocese of Los Angeles the Archb!shcp 

3424 
Wilshire 
Bou!e,;ard 

VOTUM OF THE ORDINARY OF INCARDINATION, 
CARDINAL ROGER MICHAEL MAHONY, 

ARCHBISHOP OF LOS ANGELES IN CALIFORNIA 

Re: The Reverend James M. Ford 
Accused of the sexual abuse of a minor 

February 12, 2007 

His Eminence 
Cardinal William Joseph Levada 
Prefect 
Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith 
00120 VATICAN CITY 

Europe 

Your Eminence: 

Los Angeles 

California 
90010-2202 

I write to send you the complete Report concerning the above-named priest together with 
my votum in the matter. 

As noted in previous correspondence regarding this case, Father Ford was born on March 
6, 1940 and was ordained a priest for the Archdiocese ofLos Angeles on April30, 1966. 
In December 2003, an adult male--filed a lawsuit against the 
Archdiocese claiming that when he was 14 years old, Father Ford began to sexually abuse 
him. The abusive behavior is described in the civil complaint as having gone on from ap­
proximately 1968 to about 1971 and included kissing on the mouth, hugging in a sexual 
manner, touching o~genitals over clothing, rubbing and massaging -body 
both over clothing and on bare skin, sleeping in the same bed with-and bringing 

to orgasm by this physical contact. This lawsuit is currently pending in the civil 
courts. ~]so brought a similar lawsuit against the Diocese of Orange in California 
concerning the same allegations against Ford, since the alleged abuse took place in a parish 
that is now part of that Diocese. (The Diocese of Orange was created in 1976 with terri­
tory that had previously been parfofthe Archdiocese of Los Angeles.) This suit was re­
solved out-of-court wit~eceiving a large monetary settlement and a personal let­
ter of apology from the Bishop of Orange\ 
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Votum of Cardinal Roger M MAHONY 
RE: tile Reverend James M. FORD, 

Accused of a gravius delictum 
Page 2of4 

In 2004, met with a canonical auditor and provided a complete account of his rec-
ollections of the many events connected to his relationship of some 33-36 years earlier 
with Father Ford, including Ford's alleged sexual abuse of him while he was a minor. In 
his account, described many attendant circumstances and named numerous indi­
viduals having knowledge of the events described. The canonical auditor was able to con­
tact a great number of these witnesses and it was thus possible to make a very thorough 
investigation into many of the details contained in account. However, most of 
these details- whether in connection to Stevens' relationship with Ford, to Ford's alleged 
sexual abuse of him or to extraneous matters- found no independent corroboration; 
moreover, many difficulties were uncovered with regard to lnem&-y-of events, 
since several of the individuals named by him had recollections that were very different 
from his and sometimes described events in a way that directly contradicted what he had 
recounted. In this regard, it is difficult to ascertain whether, in certain matters, it is .. 
••rrecollection that is faulty or that of the other witnesses, since we are dealing with 
events that transpired almost forty years ago. Similarly, some of the claims made by Ford 
in responding to the allegations made by ... were also contradicted by witnesses. 

As our archdiocesan Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board reviewed Father Ford's case, the 
members were troubled by an apparent impossibility of arriving at the truth concerning the 
allegations that Ford had sexually abused a minor, and so the suggestion was made that 
Ford voluntarily submit to a polygraph test. Ford's civil attorney strongly discouraged 
Ford from submitting to such a test and so Ford refused. A few months later, however, 
Ford's attorney changed his mind, and agreed to have Ford undergo the test with a poly­
graph examiner to whom both he and the Archdiocese had agreed. Despite this agreement, 
Ford's attorney subsequently failed to have the agreed-to examiner administer the poly­
graph and instead hired the services of a different polygraph technician, who, the attorney 
claimed, was recoinrnended to him by the Santa Barbara County Sheriff's Department, and 
whose reputation was respected by the S~ta Barbara County District Attorney. However, 
when the Santa Barbara County Sheriff's Department and the Santa Barbara District At­
torney were contacted, they did not corroborate the lawyer's claims with regard to the 
technician he had used. In fact, the District Attorney reported that the technician used by 
Ford's civil lawyer is unethical, is not considered credible and does not enjoy the respect 
of the District Attorney's office; the District Attorney stated quite bluntly that he considers 
that particular technician to be a "hired gun" for the defense in criminal and civil trials. 

Not surprisingly, in his report of the results of the polygraph test thus administered to Fa­
ther Ford the examiner held that Ford was being truthful in his denial of any sexual contact 
with The archdiocesan Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board, how-
ever, found that neither the nature of the report nor the qualifications of the examiner in tp.e 
field ofpolygraphy met expected standards. This was indicated to Ford, who was invited 
to make an appointment with the previously agreed-to technician, or with another polygra-
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Votum of Cardinal Roger M. MAHONY 
RE: the Reverend James M. FORD, 

Accused of a gravi.us delictum 
Page 3 of4 

pher whom this technician would recommend, so that the test could be administered in a 
way that would respect all the legal requirements governing the use of a polygraph and by 
an examiner whose qualifications met the standards expected by the Board. Ford's attor­
neyresponded for Ford, explaining that it was not in his client's interest to take another 
test and so Ford refused to submit to the polygraph test originally agreed to by his lawyer 
and himself. · 

Apart from the accusations of the sexual abuse of a 

In short, Ford admits ~ps with all of the men making accusations 
against him, whether- or but he adamantly claims 
that there was never any irllproper behavior on his part m relationships. 

In 2004, Father Ford requested that he be allowed to retire effective July 1, 2005; his re-
quest was granted. · · 

In its study of Father Ford's case, the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board was unable to 
draw conclusions as to the truth of the allegations concerning the sexual abuse of a minor, 
but it does believe that there is substantial truth to the allegations concerning homosexual 
involvement with adults. Ford's continued and categorical denial of any such involvement 
with adults is therefore a cause of no little concern for the Board, and it recommended that 
Ford not be given faculties to minister in retirement. In accordance with this recommenda­
tion, then, and pending the final resolution of the matter, Ford's faculties were formally 

· revok~d on July 26, 2006. 

This, then, is the present status of Father Ford's case, and I now turn to the matter of how 
the situation may best be brought to a final resolution. 

As indicated in the attached Report, uncertainty remains as to whether a gravius delictum 
has been committed. It is clear that sufficient proof is unavailable to arrive at moral certi-. 
tude in this regard. For this reason, a judicial process concerning this alleged crimy does 
not seem useful, as it is unlikely that such a process would shed further light on the situa­
tion or serve the cause of justice. Rather, it is my belief that leaving aside the allegations 
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of a gravius delictum, the merits of the case can nonetheless be evaluated and proper action 
can be taken in accordance with the norms of law. My votum, therefore, is that the situa­
tion be dealt with at the local level through appropriate measures, without the need for 
further involvement on the part of your Dicastery. 

I remain at the Congregation's complete disposal should additional information concerning 
this case be required, or should Your Eminence see fit to give different instmctions 
regarding the matter. 

With gratitude for your assistance, I assure you of my prayerful best wishes and remain 

Sincerely yours in Christ, 

~!JJ%U 
Carilinal Roger M. Mahony r 
Archbishop of Los Angeles . 

(enclosure) 
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DIOCESE Los Angeles in California 

NAME OF ORDINARY Cardinal Roger M. Mahony 

CDF PROT. NO. 

"NAME OF CLERIC Reverend James. M. Ford 

PERSONAL DE­
TAILS OF THE 
CLERIC 

Date of Birth 

Ordination 

6 March 1940 Age 

30 April 1966 Years of ministry 

ORIGINAL DIOCESE OF INCARDINATION Los Angeles in California 

MINISTRY IN/TRANSFER TO OTHER DIOCESE None 

CONTACT ADDRESS OF THE CLERIC 

PROCURATOR 

ASSIGNMENTS 

Year Parish Location Appointment 

1966 Holy Family Orange, California Parochial Vicar 

1971 Our Lady of Lourdes Northridge, California Parochial Vicar 

1972 St. Raphael Goleta, California Parochial Vicar 

1976 Our Lady of Mount Carmel Santa Barbara, California Parochial Vicar 

1980 San Buenaventura Mission Ventura, California Parochial Vicar 

1982 St. Rose of Lima Simi Valley, California Parochial Vicar 

1988 Our Lady ofPeace 
Sepulveda (North Hills), Cali-

Pastor 
fornia 

1994 San Roque Santa Barbara, California Pastor 

2005 Retires from ministry 
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ACCUSATIONS AGAINST THE CLERIC 

Year 

1968-
1971 

1980-
198i 

1992 

Victim 

REDACTED 

Age 

14-17 

Imputable Acts 

; Initially touching and light kissing, progressing by 
the time the complainant was age 15 to Fren,~h kiss­
ing that aroused the boy to the point where he would 

.ejaculate; on these occasions there would be passion­
ate embraces during which the boy would fee] the 
priest's erection; such activity a:Ilegedly occt'lrred 
approximately once a week over a period of about 
three years 

18
_
20 

Unspecified homosexual relationship while ,REDACTED. 

""""""'was a college seminarian 

43 
Expressions oflove and assurances ofspendmg life 
together, an intimate homosexual affair over an 
eleven-month period . 

Reported 

2003 

1983 

1993 

1<·. ' 
•:, . .. 

.:, . . . ·.· : ,t.:.: . 
. .. : . -

'.-.: _::;'._:,·-' : :: ·,.,:, ._,. : •' ... , .. 
; ~ . . . . : ... 

· ........ ' . ··':·· •. • •. ,·:41, 

CIVIL PROCEEDINGS AGAINST THE CLERIC 

Year Type/Case Resolution 

2003 Civil lawsuit for damages (BC307691) Pending 

MEASURES ADOPTED BY THE DIOCESE 

Year Type of Measure 

1993 Psychological evaluation 

2003 Psychological assessment at specialized residential facility (St. Luke Institute, MD); ongoing therapy 

Arrangements made for voluntary polygraph examination to which Ford and his civil legal counsel 
2005 had agreed; in the end, Ford and his lawyer did not submit to this examination and it was never ad­

ministered as agreed to 

2006 
Faculties revoked in accordance with the recommendation of the Clergy Misconduct Oversight 
Board and pending final resolution of the matter . 

: .. l~/t f:-:~ _·, t.:.t·:1'·r:'/'::- 7:~-;::,l:·, _: .;.;~ L:-,:)_;:f;_:r;:'·_;::?::·\!_-··: ·:.:_\~::·>·':.;~-~:,<r :;··xi,:-~?: ·-·:·c_·_ '\}/\;; ::·.:·,-:n:!::-_ .: : · :~>-
SUSTENANCE PROVIDED BY THE DIOCESE TO THE CLERIC 

Since his retirement on l'July 2005, Ford has been receiving regular salary and benefits from the Archdio-
cese; he has also received assistance in paying various legal fees . 

RESPONSE/RECOURSE MADE BY THE CLERIC 

:REDACTED 
1983 

1993 
Ford admitted that he was friends with REDACTED . but claimed that he ended the relationship 
when he realized that"~.: wantetl it to become sexual 

~--~----~~~~~~--~--~~--~ 
Ford admitted that he knew REDACTED_ while he was assigned to Holy Family Parish in 

2003 Orange, and that he and REDACTED bad kept in touch through the years, but he denied having improper 
contact with REDACTED_ at any time 

--~~~~---------------------- -
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Ford stated categorically that he has never had any type of sexual relations with REDACTED. 
-

••=o; Ford denied ever having any sexual relations with REDACTED though he admitted to get-
2005 ting together with .!'.!§_~~'?!!=:0both while .REDACTED was a seminarian and after REDACTED-lad left the 

seminary; Ford maintained that some of the details mentioned by REoAcTEowith regard to the men's rela-
tionship are untrue 

: .. . " .. , ~ .. , ... ' .. ·. ... : 

,· · ... :· : ·./ ·'.::.; .. -:: ' . •, '• 
;: .. 

r· . · .. ~ ,. . . .. : ....... • ',J " •.· 

BISHOP'S VOTUM 

Uncertainty remains as to whether a gravius delictum has been committed, and it is clear that sufficient 
proof is unavailable to arrive at moral certitude in this regard. For this reason, a judicial process concerning 
this alleged crime does not seem useful, as it is unlikely that such a process would shed further light on the 
situation or serve the cause of justice. Rather, it is believed that leaving aside the allegations of a gravitlS 
delictum, the merits of the case can nonetheless be evaluated and proper action can be taken in accordance 
with the norms oflaw. The votum expressed, therefore, is that the situation be dealt with at the local level 
through appropriate measures, without the need for further involvement on the part of CDF. 
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REPORT 

Results of Preliminary Investigation of a Gravius Delictum 
Allegedly Committed by the Reverend James M. Ford 

SPECIES FACTI 

The Reverend James M. Ford was born on 6 March 1940 and was ordained a priest for 
.the Archdiocese of Los Angeles on 30 Aprill966. From 1966 to 1988, he served as Parochial 
Vicar in six different parishes (Holy Family in Orange, 1966-1971; Our Lady of Lourdes in 
Northridge, 1971-1972; St. Raphael in Goleta, 1972-1976; Our Lady ofMoutit Carmel in 
Santa Barbara, 1976-1980; San Buenaventura Mission in Ventura, 1980-1982; St. Rose of 
Lima in Simi Valley, 1982-1988), and from 1988 to 2005 he served as Pastor at two different 
parishes (Our Lady ofPeace in Sepulveda [North Hills], 1988-1994; San Roque in Santa-Bar­
bara, 1994-2005). In 2004, Ford requested early retirement effective on 1 July 2005; his re­
quest was granted and in 2005 he retired from ministry. 

REDACTED 
-~~ 

Upon the recommendation of the archdiocesan Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board, 
and pending the final resolution of the matter, Ford's faculties were formally revoked on 26 
July 2006. 

IN FACTO 

Everything presented here is drawn from documents on file in tfze archives of the Curia of the 
Archdiocese of Los Angeles, copies of which are attached hereto as numbered Exhibits. 

Alleged Victim: REDACTED 
abuse began 

born REDACTED 14 years old at time alleged 

The Archdiocese of Los Angeles first became aware of Mr. REDACTE0_:>0ssibly having 
been a victim of clerical sexual abuse in 2002, after ;REDACTED. had contacted the Diocese of Or­
ange speaking of a "special relationship" that he had had with a priest of Holy Family Church 
in Orange (see Exhibit 1, Memorandum of 29 March 2001 and Letters of April 2002). The 
following year, R3?._A~_T~~ revealed the name of the priest involved as Ford and claimed he was 
abused by Ford from about 1968 to 1971, while Ford was assigned to Holy Family Parish in 
Orange; filed a lawsuit against the Archdiocese of Los Angel.es in December 2003 
seeking damages as a result of this abuse. REDACTED described the acts of abuse and molestation 
as including kissing on the mouth, hugging in a sexual manner, touching of REDACTED genitals 
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over clothing, rubbing and massaging REDACTED body both over clothing and on bare skin, 
sleeping in the same bed with REDACTED bringing REDACTED to orgasm by aforementioned contact 
with Ford (see Exhibit 2, Case No. BC307691, Complaint filed in Los Angeles;Superior Court 
on 12 December 2003, p. 6). A similar lawsuit had been filed by REDACTEDagainst the Diocese 
of Orange concerning the same allegations; this lawsuit was resolved out-of-court with """""". 

REOI>CTEC receiving a large monetary settlement from the Diocese and a personal letter of apology. 
from the Bishop of Orange (see Exhibit 3, Letter of27 June 2005). 

On 1 June 2004, REDACTED was interviewed by a canonical auditor and provided a com­
plete account of his recollections of the many events connected to his relationship of some 33-
36 years earlier with Ford, including Ford's alleged sexual abuse of him while he was a minor 
(see Exhibit 4, Report of the Canonical Investigation, 3 March 2005, pp. 3-13). In his ac­
count, REDACTED described many attendant circumstances and named numerous individuals hav- · 
ing knowledge of the events described. The canonical auditor was able to contact a great 
number of these witnesses and it was thus possible to make a very thorough investigation into 
many of the details contained in REDACT~D account (see ibid., pp. 14-31). However, most of 
these details- whether in connection to REDACTEDrelationship with Ford, to Ford's alleged 
sexual abuse of him or to extraneous matters - found no independent corroboration; more­
over, many difficulties were uncovered with regard to REDACTED memory of events, since sev­
eral of the individuals named by him had recollections that were very different from his and 
sometimes described events in a way that directly contradicted what he had recounted (for ex­
ample, see ibid., pp. 53-54). 

Ford's Response to tlte Allegations of Sexual Abuse of a Minor 

On 12 February 2003, Ford was interviewed a first time by a canonical auditor in con­
junction with the allegations that some 32-35 years earlier he had sexually abused a minor, 
REDACTED • Having already engaged the services of civil legal counsel, and ad­
vised by this counsel to make no response at that time, Ford chose to make no statements in 
regard either to the accusations or to the concomitant circumstances. At the conclusion of the 
interview, the auditor wrote that "Ford's demeanor reflected the gravity of the situation ... 
Having read his confidential file, I was aware of his reported tendency to maintain a proper 
appearance, to appear rigid and defensive, and to intellectualize his emotional reactions"; 
moreover, certain behavior shown by Ford during the interview was ascribed by the auditor to 
Ford's "being very guarded or defensive" (see Exhibit 5, Memorandum of 13 February 2003 
and Report oflnterview of 12 February 2003). 

A week following the interview, Ford penned a first response to the· allegations made 
by REDACTED In this response, Ford admitted that he knew REDACTED as a member of the Holy 
Family Parish youth group and that he hiid interacted withREDACTED as he did with any other 
member of the youth group. He also stated that REDACTED would come visit him after he was 
transferred from Holy Family Parish, and that they remained in contact, exchanging Christmas 
cards and occasionally going out for dinner together; Ford even celebrated the funeral of"~ 

REDAcreo mother when she passed away in about 1996. Despite these admissions, Ford strongly 
denied the allegations of sexual abuse made by REDACTED, stating quite clearly that "at no time 
did I ever have any inappropriate contact with Mr. fEDACTED' (see Exhibit 6, Letter of 19 Feb­
ruary 2003). 

In a more complete response to the allegations of sexual abuse, made during an inter­
view with another canonical auditor on 31 January 2005 (see Exhibit 4, Report of the Canoni­
cal Investigation, 3 March 2005, pp. 48-51), Ford went into greater detail about his relation­
ship with REDACTED all the while categorically denying that he had ever "had any type of sexual 
relations with REDACTED' (see ibid., p. 50). In this interview, Ford stated that he knew that""MCW. 

REDACTED • • 1' d h h h k 'th REDACTED b th' was strugg1mg wtth homosexua 1ty an t at e may ave spo en w1 a out 1s 
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b d 48) H F d . . th . I . REDACTED II . (see i i ., p. . owever, or mamtamed at many partlcu ars m reco ect10n of 
events as related to the canonical auditor were simply incorrect (see ibid., pp. 48-51), although 
Ford did admit to getting together with REDACTED over the years and he .also admitted that he, 
Ford, has frequented gay bars in West Hollywood (see ibid., p. 50). Ford took particulm: um­
brage at REDACTED claim that he, Ford, had told REDACTED that he, Ford, had a poor relationship 
with his, Ford's, father; Ford remarked to the auditor that this was a "hideous" statement by 
R!~Ac!E~ since Ford and his father "got along very well" (see ibid., p. 51). Nonetheless, an­

other witness- RED~CTED _ who knew Ford from the time he was parochial vicar at St. 
Rose of Lima in Simi Valley and who served as his secretary from 1986 to 1993 when he was 
pastor at Our Lady of Peace in Sepulveda (North Hills)- states that Ford had "a strained re­
lationship with his father" but that the two made amends before his father passed away (see 
ibid., p. 45). 

Previous Allegations of Sexual Misconduct against Ford 

The accusations ofREDACTED that he was sexually abused by Ford wh~m 
REDACTED • - • 

he, , was a mmor, were not the first reports of alleged sexual mtsconduct on the part of 
Ford received by the Archdiocese. REDACTED 

REDACTED. 
REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 
REDACTED 

REDACTED 
.REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 
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REDACTED 

REDACTED 
REDACTED 

REE~ACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTEO 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 
REDAC!t:u 

REDACTED 
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The Conclusions of a Psychological Peritus. Concerned at allegations from two 
specific individuals about homosexual activity, and at complaints from parishioners-from two 
distinct geographical areas of apparent homosexual activity on the part of Ford, the Archdio­
cese sent Ford for a comprehensive psychological assessment (see Exhibit 14, Letter of 27 
April 1993). While the test results demonstrated no severe mental disorder and no significant 
impairment in psychological functioning, they did reveal a tendency in Ford to ignore intra­
psychic conflict and to idealize.his role as a priest; his sense of identity was seen as primarily 
formed out of an identification V)'ith an idealized self. The conclusion was made that "al­
though the veracity of the allegations of homosexual activity cannot be determined through 
psychological assessment ... this assessment indicates that Fr. Ford experiences difficulty in 
the integration of sexual drives. Integration of drives and sexual motivations are compromised 
by his utilization of denial and rigid identification with·bis ego ideal and external controls ... 
When threatened by the allegations in question, he responded in an indignant, self-righteous 
manner ... Should these allegations be true, Fr. Ford is not apt to admit to any involvement. 
He is apt to maintain a position of denial, to minimize the issues at hand, and to externalize 
and displace responsibility onto others" (see Exhibit 15, Psychological Evaluation Summary 
Report, June 1993). 

The Saga of the Polygraph Examination 

The suggestion was made, with regard to the allegations of Ford's having sexually 
abused a minor, that Ford be offered the possibility of voluntarily undergoing a polygraph 
exam at the hands of an experienced and qualified' polygrapher. In February 2005, Ford's civil 
attorney wrote to the Vicar for Clergy explaining that Ford, following the advice of his attor­
ney, would not submit to such a test (see Exhibit 16, Letter of25 February 2005). 

Despite this initial refusal to agree to the polygraph test, Ford's attorney wrote to the 
Vicar for Clergy anew a few months later and agreed to make arrangements with the polygra­
pher selected by the Archdiocese - a Mr. , who was a retired FBI special agent and 
trained polygrapher- so that the test could be administered to Ford; the parties agreed that 
the test would be given by -the costs would be paid by the Archdiocese and the re­
sults would be delivered only toFord's attorney, who would then decide whether or not they 
should be disclosed (see Exhibit 17, Letter of 7 April 2005). Without explanation on the part 
of Ford or his civil attorney, and although everything had been arranged and agreed to, the test 
with was never administered. Instead, five days after agreeing to the polygraph test 
with Ford's attorney hired the services of a different technician and had Ford un-
dergo a polygraph examination with this individual. Almost three months after this testing 
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had been done, Ford's attorney wrote to the Vicar for Clergy explaining that he decided to 
make contact with a different polygraph examiner on his own, rather than the one previously 
agreed upon, and that he had this technician administer a polygraph test to Ford; in a report of 
the results of that test, forwarded with the letter, the examiner indicated that Ford was being 
truthful in his denial of any sexual contact with (see Exhibit 18, Letter 
of 7 July 2005 and enclosures). 

The report of the test results, as prepared by the technician chosen by Ford's attorney, 
was given to the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board. After review by the Board, however, it 
was found that the nature of the report itself and the qualifications of the examiner in the field 
of polygraphy did not meet expected standards. This was indicated to Ford, who was invited 
to make an appointment with Mr. or another polygrapher whom_, would 
recommend, so that the test could be administered in a way that respected all the legal re­
quirements governing the use of a polygraph and by an examiner whose qualifications met the 
standards expected by the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board. Once again, the Archdiocese 
offered to cover any expenses involved, and the test results would be sent only to Ford's civil 
attorney, who could then decide whether or not to share them with the Board so that they 
might be considered along with the previous test results (see Exhibit 19, Letter of2oSeptem­
ber 2005). 

A few weeks later, Ford's attorney wrote to the Vicar for Clergy explaining that it was 
not in Ford's interest to take another test wherefore he made a recommendation to Ford 
against a second test. The attorney concluded his letter saying that the tests administered by 
the technician chosen by him "are sufficiently respected by [the Santa Barbara County Sher­
iffs] Department and the District Attorneys Office to make whatever decisions they make as a 
result of such tests" (see Exhibit 20, Letter of 1 November 2005). However, when the Santa 
Barbara County Sheriffs Department and the Santa Barbara District Attorney were contacted, 
they did not corroborate the lawyer's claims with regard to the technician he used. In fact, the 
District Attorney reported that the technician usee! by Ford's civil lawyer is a "'hired gun' for 
the defense. He is unethical, not considered credible and does not enjoy the respect of the Dis­
trict Attorney's office." Moreover, Mr. the polygrapher originally agreed upon by 
the parties to administer the test to Ford, explained that the technician used by Ford's attorney 
is not a member of any of the national or state polygraph associations. He went on to state 
that since the State of California stopped licensing polygraphers in 1990, anyone can adminis­
ter the test, which is one of the reasons they are not admissible in California State Court. He 
also pointed out that belonging to professional organizations such as the American Polygraph 
Association or the California Association of Polygraph Examiners lends greatly to the credi­
bility and expertise of a polygraph technician (see Exhibit 21, Canonical Auditor's Report of 
29 November 2005). 

Recommendations of the Archdiocesan Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board 
. . 

In 2003, after the allegations of were made known to the Arch-
diocese, the archdiocesan Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board (CMOB) took up Ford's case 
and sought further information about the abuse alleged and also recommended that Ford un­
dergo intensive psychological assessment at a specialized residential facility (see Exhibit 22, 
Memorandum of 27 March 2003 and Letter of 3 April2003). Ford went to the St. Luke Insti­
tute in Maryland for this psychological assessment, and the testing showed no serious psycho­
pathology, sexual pathology or personality disorder; there were indications of defensiveness 
on his part, but nothing giving rise to a clinical diagnosis. Following his stay at the St. Luke 
Institute, Ford began sessions with a psychotherapist (see Exhibit 23, Letter of 27 September 
2003, Memorandum of 7 October 2003 and Letter of 1 December 2003). 
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Reviewing the situation in its entirety, including not only the results of the various 
psychological assessments but also the further information gathered regarding the allegation of 
the sexual abuse of a minor, the other allegations of sexual misconduct with adults and all the 
circumstances surrounding the issue of the polygraph, CMOB recommended that Ford's arch­
diocesan faculties be suspended until such time as the whole matter will have been properly 
resolved. Accordingly, on 26 July 2006, Ford's faculties were revoked (see Exhibit 24, De" 
crees of26 July 2006 and 11 December 2006). 

Intervention of Ford's Canonical Advisor 

On 27 November 2006, Ford's canonical advisor wrote to the Vicar for Clergy seek­
ing clarification regarding the status of Ford's case. The Vicar responded to this request for 
clarification on 15 December 2006, summarizing the situation and informing the advisor that, 
since the allegations of sexual misconduct against Ford included an individual claiming that he 
was sexually abused as a minor, a full report was being prepared for the Congregation for the 
Doctrine of the Faith in Rome. The canonical advisor wrote back, commenting at great length 
about the polygraJJh technician who administered the exam to Ford; in these remarks of his, 
however, the advisor is evidently unaware of the whole saga of the polygraph examination as 
presented above, including the investigation into the background· and qualifications of the 
technician who administered the exam (see above, "The Saga of the Polygraph Examination"). 
In this last letter, Ford's canonical advisor focuses his attention on the gravius delictum re­
served to the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith, and states that sexual misconduct on 
the part of a cleric - other than the cases enumerated in canon 13 95 - does not of itself raise 
questions about suitability for ministry (see Exhibit 25, Correspondence with Ford's Canoni­
cal Advisor, November and December 2006, January 2007). 

CONCLUSION 

Regarding a delict as described in canon 2359 §2 of the 1917 Codex Juris Canonici 
and retained in canon 1395 §2 of the 1983 Code, the evidence brought forth in the preliminary 
investigation is inconclusive. Given the fact that at issue here are events that transpired almost 
forty years ago, and faced with inconsistencies in the various statements gathered from wit­
nesses, it is difficult - if not impossible - to ascertain which statements are more accurate 
and reliable, and with regard to which events. Were a gravius delictum committed, sufficient 
proof is clearly unavailable for arriving at the moral certitude required by law for the pro­
nouncement of a sentence in the matter. 
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APOSTOLIC NUNCIATURE 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

No . .... :17.1?. .......... 
This No. Should Be Prefixed to the Answer 

Archdiocese of Los Angeles 
3424 Wilshire Boulevard 
Los Angeles, CA 90010-2202 

Dear 

3339 MASSACHUSETTS AVENUE, N.W. 

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20008-3687 

J:'.ohi"II~n/ 'J{) '){){)7 

"1JD-~ (Ja~ \7) 
s. (:.e,{;~U ~ ~ L 

t\;-_ Q_( ( C1 ( C<. ~ 
( 

~e,-lkr ~ore --14 
h.k 6 fes_ 12~ 

' JL· 
-- L7-~S.v7 1 

I acknowledge your kind letter of January 17, with enclosure. 

Rest assured that the letter containing Cardinal Mahony's votum regarding the 
case of Rev. James M. Ford accompanied by a full Report of the matter will be 
transmitted through the diplomatic pouch, to His Eminence William J. Cardinal Levada, 
Prefect of the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith. 

With cordial regards and prayerful best wishes, I am, 

Sincerely yours in Christ, 

0?~~· 
Archbishop Pietro Sambi 

Apostolic Nuncio 
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12 February 2007 

RE: Rev. JAMESM.FoRD 

\\':l.:hrr.::: 

8ou:.:: ..... ar..:: 

Accused of a Gravius Delictum 

The Most Reverend Pietro Sambi 
Apostolic Nuncio to the United States of America 
3339 Massachusetts Avenue, N.W. 
Washington, D.C. 20008 

Your Excellency, 

Los Angt!:Os 
Ca.l!fo;niii 
90010-2202 

Enclosed is a letter from Cardinal Roger Michael Mahony, Archbishop of Los 
Angeles, addressed to Cardinal William Joseph Levada, Prefect of the Congregation for 
the Doctrine of the Faith. This letter contains Cardinal Mahony's votum regarding the 
above-named case and is accompanied by a full Report of the matter. 

I respectfully ask you to forward the enclosed material to the Congregation. 

With gratitude for your kind assistance, and assuring you of my prayerful best 
wishes, I remain 

Sincerely yours in Christ, 

(enclosure) 
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MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: Request for CMOS Information on Father James Ford 

DATE: 13 February 2007 

Msgr. Gabriel Gonzales-forwaJ"ded to me your memorandum of-january-26, 2007 
requesting information from the CMOS regarding allegations of sexual abu.se against Fr. 
Ford as well as the recommendations made by the CMOS in this case. I am forwarding 
to you a memorandum from the CMOS chair to Cardinal Mahony concerning Father 
Ford which I believe contains all of the information you requested. If you need additional 
information, please contact me by email or at extension 7548. 
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MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

RECET\TE,D 

FEB 1 3 :;no7 

lnV· 

SUBJECT: Request for CMOB Information on Father James Ford 

DATE: 13 February 2007 

Msgr. Gabriel Gonzales forwarded to me your memorandum of January 26, 2007 
requesting information from the CMOB regarding allegations of sexual abuse against Fr. 
Ford as well as the recommendations made by the CMOB in this case. I am forwarding 
to you a memorandum from the CMOB chair to Cardinal Mahony concerning Father 
Ford which I believe contains all of the information you requested. If you need additional 
information, please contact me by email or at extension 7548. · 

cc: 

co~v 
. . 
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JlUle 12, 2007 

Reverend Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales 
Vicar for Clergy, Archdiocese of Los Angeles 
3424 Wilshire Blvd. 
Los Angeles, California 90010 

Re: Reverend James M. Ford 

Dear Monsignor Gonzales: 

It is now six months since I sent you my letter of January 14, 2007 responding to 
every point raised in your letter of December 15, 2006. To date I have received neither an 
acknowledgment of nor a reply to that letter. None of the information I supplied in my 
letter has been questioned or refuted. None of the points raised in response to your letter 
has been addressed and none of the information requested has been received. 

Father Ford was not encouraged to retain a canon lawyer when first informed of the 
allegation against him. The fact that Norip. 6 of the Essential Norms requires that an 
accused be encouraged to retain a canon lawyer when informed of the allegation against 
him certainly indicates that his canon lawyer has a role in the process from the time of the 
accusation. Although Mr ·-a civil lawyer who knew nothing about canon 
law, was allowed to actively participate in the investigation and given access to all 
documents, as well as to frequently speak in detail to your predecessor about the case, I, 
Father Ford's canon lawyer, have been effectively shut out, not only from any such 
participation in the investigation but from even knowing the precise status of the case. I 
am effectively being prevented from exercising my advocacy for Father Ford. Advocates 
are part of the process and their input should be considered helpful to the search for truth 
and justice: we are not adversaries. 

Consequently I again respectfully ask for the following information 

1. Has this case been sent to CDF. If so, on what date? On what basis? 
2. Have you and CMOB accepted the llllquestionable credentials of Dr .••• and 

the results the lie-detector test he administered on April 12, 2005? If not, why not? 
3. When was the infi:mn:ation I gave you about Dr.-in my January 14, 2007 

letter submitted to the-Cardinal and to CMOB? 
4. Has CMOB met and discussed this case since January 2007? 
5 What investigation, if any, has been done a) after April, 2005?, b) after Jan., 2007? 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, June 12,2007, page two. 

6. On what date did a decree initiate the preliminary investigation? I do not know 
because I have never received a copy of the requested decree. 

7. If the case has not been sent to Rome, what is causing the delay in concluding it? 

I remain anxious to help in any way possible to expedite the just and objective 
resolution ofthis case. I await your reply. 

Sincerely and respectfully yours, 

cc: His Eminence Roger Cardinal Mahony 
Father James M. Ford 
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Ul::li .... A .... .o- ~anon .L.04- ~1enca11Jress Page I on 

Sear-ch 

Canon 284 - Clerical Dress 

On November 18, 1998, the Latin Rite de iure memb~rs of the National Conference of 
Catholic Bishops approved complementary legislation for canon 284 of the Code of Canon 
Law for the Latin Rite dioceses of the United States. 

The action was granted recogn.itio by the Congregation for Bishops in accord with article 82 
ofthe Apostolic Constitution Pastor Bonus and issued by decree ofthe Congregation for 
Bishops signed by His Eminence Lucas Cardinal Moreira Neves, Prefect, and -His 

· Excellency Most Reverend Franciscus Monterisi, Secretary, and dated September 29, 1999. 

Complementary Norm: The National Conference ofCatholicBishops, in accord with the 
prescriptions of canon 284, hereby decrees that without prejudice to the provisions of canon 
288, clerics are to dress in conformity with their sacred calling. 

fu liturgical rites, clerics shall wear the vesture prescribed in the proper liturgical books. 
Outside liturgical functions, a black suit and Roman collar are the usual attire for priests. 
The use of the cassock is at the discretion of the cleric. 

fu the case of religious clerics, the determinations of their proper institutes or societies are 
to be observed with regard to wearing the religious habit. 

As President ofthe National Conference of Catholic Bishops, I hereby decree that the 
effective date of this decree for all the Latin Rite dioceses in the United States will be 
December 1, 1999. 

Given at the offices of the National Conference of Catholic Bishops in Washington, DC, on 
November 1, 1999. 

Most Reverend Joseph A. Fiorenza 
Bishop of Galveston-Houston 
President, NCCB 

Reverend Monsignor Dennis M. Schnurr 
General Secretary 

http://www.usccb.org/norms/284.htm 7/23/2008 
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CONGREGATIO 
PRO DOCTRINA FIDEI 

(In responsione fiat maztiO huim mmred) 

Your Eminence, 

00120 Cillo del Vaticano, 

Palazzo del S. UfHzio 

CONFIDENTIAL 

10 January 2008 

The Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith received your 
correspondence regarding the case ofi Rev. James M. FoRD, a priest of your 
Archdiocese who has been accused of the sexual abuse of a minor as well as 
homosexual acts with q.dult men. 

"I. 

This Dicastery, after a careful and. attentive stl1dy of the facts presented, and 
having taken'into consideration Your Eminence's votum, notes that there remains 
t.~c: unresolved issue as to the. cleric's i.b.nocence o:r culpability v .. -hich, <.tcconli.ng tc 
Your Eminence, could not be determined by a Judicial Process. Therefore, this 
Congregation authorizes Your Emineiice to deal with the case at the local level 
through appropriate measures. Furthermore, every effort must be made to ensure 
that Rev: Ford does not constitute a risk to the young or scandal to the faithful. 

With prayerful support and best wishes, I remain 

His Eminence 
Roger Cardinal MAHoNY 
Archbishop of Los Angeles 
3424 Wilshire Boulevard 
Los Angeles, CA 90010-2202 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

Fraternally yours in the Lord, 

William Cardinal LEVADA 
Prifect 
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MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: CONCLUDING THE FORD CASE 

DATE: JUNE 16, 2008 

Attached to this memo is a Sutnmary and Proposed Resolution for the Ford 
case; both- and Fr~ave been consulted and are in agreement 
with there~ case as proposed. 

The resolution foresees a Decree imposing the following prohibitions on Ford: 
(1) from public ministry, (2) from wearing clerical attire in public, (3) from presenting 
himself publicly as a priest. Any violation of these prohibitions will subject Ford to pe- · 
nal sanctions according to the norms of law. This Decree represents the "appropriate 
measures" authorized by CDF for dealing with the case at the local level. 

It is important to note that ulllike laicization (which ~ uot possible in the pre­
sent case), the resolution proposed does not dcftnitivcfy close the Ford case, but closes it 
effoctivcfy; thus, the case can be reopened if circumstances suggest that a different resolu­
tion is warranted. 

Please review the attached Summary and Proposed Resolution, and let roe know 
if you wish to proceed as outlined. Of course, should you have any questions or other 
concerns, I will be happy to respond to them. 

) ~;J -it 
,. 

/?;Ill 
~f)tJJ? 

--.. 

Jrr 
408304 

RCALA 004178 

CCI 004808 



Case Summary 

Summary and Proposed Resolution of Ford Case 

June 16, 2008 

General Data. James Ford is now 68 years old (born on 6 Mar 1940) and was ordained in 
1966. In 2003 an adult male filed lawsuits against the Archdiocese ofLos Angeles and the Diocese 
of Orange claiming abuse by Ford when the claimant was 14 years old. Ford retired in 2004 and his 
faculties were officially rescinded in 2006. 

Details of Allegations. A man claims that from approximately 1968 to about 1971, begin­
ning when the claimant was 14 years old, Ford began an abusive relationship with him that included 
kissing on the mouth, hugging in a sexual manner, touching of the claimant's genitals over clothing, 
rubbing and massaging the claimant's body both over clothing and on bare skin, sleeping in the same 
bed with the claimant and bringing the claimant tQ orgasm by this' physical contact (Allegation 1 

Criminal/Civil proceedings. Two civil suits- one against Orange, one against Los Angeles 
-brought by the man claiming sexual abuse as a minor (Allegation 1) were resolved out-of-court 
with the complainant receiving sizeable settlements. 

· Polygraph Test. Ford, in agreement with his civil attorney, had consented to undergo a poly­
graph test with a polygrapher upon which both Ford and the Archdiocese had mutually agreed. 
However, Ford's civil attorney instead made arrangements for a test with a different polygrapher, a 
man whom the Santa Barbara D.A. described as a "hired gun" and as unethical; this polygrapher 
found Ford to be credible when he denied any sexual abuse of the minor in question. Ford has re­
fused to take another polygraph test with a reputable polygrapher. 

Canonical proceedings. A canonical investigation found insufficient proof to arrive at moral 
certitude regarding the allegation of sexual abuse of a minor. The case was reported to CDF, which 
gave authorization for the case could be dealt with at the local level through appropriate measures. 

CMOB Recommendation 

CMOB's unanimous recommendation was that Ford's faculties be removed and that he not 
be permitted to engage in ministry. 

Proposed Resolution 

A Decree will be issued imposing the following prohibitions on Ford: (1) he will be prohib­
ited from engaging in public ministry, which means that he will not celebrate the sacraments for even 
one member of the faithful except for the periculum mortis cases of canons 976 and 986 §2; (2) he 
will be prohibited from wearing clerical attire in public; (3) he will. be prohibited from presenting 
himself publicly as a priest. Any violation of these prohibitions will subject Ford to penal sanctions 
according to the norms of law. 

The prohibitions imposed by the Decree are deemed necessary in light of the facts of the 
case and instructions from CDF that the Archbishop make "every effort ... to ensure that [Ford] does 
not constitute a risk to the young or a scandal to the faithful." The Decree does not impose the pro­
hibitions permanently, but only until such time as the conditions set forth will be satisfied, that is, 
when Ford will actively cooperate in the steps necessary to resolve the doubts of the case and when 
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the Archbishop will be able to' reasonably ensure that Ford does not constitute a risk to the young or 
a scandal to the faithful. 

In communicating the Decree, Ford will also be informed that the case will remain effec­
tively closed until such time as Ford himself chooses to take the steps necessary to bring about a 
change in the circumstances that made the Decree necessary. Accordingly, from the date of the noti­
fication of the Decree, the Archdiocese will no longer be responsible for costs that Ford might incur 
relative to his case, whether from canonical advisors he has engaged or others. Payment for any such 
services will become wholly and solely Ford's responsibility (i.e., should .... do any more work 
for Ford, it will be at Ford's expense). Should Ford need canonical counsel in addressing any cir­
cumstances relative to the present Decree, and should he be unable to afford such counsel, he may 
contact the Vicar for Clergy, who will see that a qualified canonist is assigned to assist him at no cost 
to Ford. 

CMOB will be informed that the case is closed. 
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DECREE 

Regarding the case· of the Reverend James M. Ford, born on 6 March 1940 and ordained to the 
Sacred Priesthood for service to the Church in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles on 30 April 
1966, and accused of the sexual abuse of a minor as well as homosexual acts with adult men, the 
Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith, in a letter dated 10 January 2008 (Prot. No. 
822/2004-26255), has authorized the Archbishop of Los Angeles "to deal with the case atthe 
local level through appropriate measures" (Zoe. cit.). The Congregation further exhorts the 
Archbishop that "every effort must be made to ensure that Rev. Ford does not constitute a risk to 
the young or a scandal to the faithful""(ibid.). 

In accordance with these instructions from the Congregation, and in virtue of the power that be-· 
longs to him as recognized and specified in ecclesiastical law ( cf. especially canons 223 §2 and 
381 §1), the Archbishop ofLos Angeles hereby imposes upon Father Ford the following prohibi­
tions, to be observed under penalty of lawful sanctions shoUld any violation occur: 

Father Ford will not engage in any public ministry, meaning that he will refrain 
from celebrating the sacraments for even one member of the faithful, with the 
periculum mortis cases of canons 976 and 986 §2 excepted; . 

Father Ford will not wear clerical attire in public; 

Father Ford will not present himself publicly as a priest, again with the pericu­
lum mortis cases of canons 976 and 986 §2 excepted. 

These prohibitions are deemed necessary and remain in place until such time as Father Ford will 
actively cooperate in the steps necessary to resolve the doubts of his case, and until the Arch­
bishop will be able reasonably to ensure that Father Ford does not constitute a risk to the young 
or a scandal to the faithful. 

. Given at Los Angeles on this 27th day ofJune in the year of our.Lord 2008. 

Rev. Msgr. Gabriel Gonzales 
Vicar for the Clergy 408307 
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. --------- -· ---~--------··-------------. - --··· ···-

His-Eminence Roger-Cardinal Mahony 
Archbishop of Los Angeles 
3424 Wilshir-e Boulevard. 
Los Angeles California 90010 

·RE: Reverend James-M. Ford 
CDF Prot. N. 822/2004-2655 

July 9, 2008 

RECOURSE/APPEAL F:R:OM THE DECREE ISS:UED BY THE 
REVEREND MONSIGNORGABRIEL GONZALES, VICAR FOR THE CLERGY 

OF THE AR:Cm»>C:ESE.-OF LOS ANGELEs.QNJU:NE .27, . .2668:. 

Pursuant t.o:. ·carron 1717:(1 )(2)(1)- arrd canon: 1714 '(J-~ # 1): this Recourse is. taken to· 
Ruger Cardinal Mahony} the authority to whom the issuer of the subject Decree of June 
27, 2008. (hereafter «the- Decree~'), Monsignor ·Gabriel ·Gonzales; is ·subject. 

The De·cree :from whi.Ch Recourse is taken was: issued--on: Jurr~·on: 27, 200&, and 
was received by Father Ford's Procurator/Advocat . . by 
mail on luly J, 2008. Mr. communi-Gat-ed the D-ecree-hy phone- tO"-Father Ford mr 
the same day. Father Ford had not yet received notice of said Decree. 

This. Recourse, dated July 9, 20(}8. and mafted to: Cardinal Mahony -and to: 
Monsignor Gonzales by certified, overnight mail on July 10, 2008 is proposed within the 
peremptory time:...limit of fifteen -canonical days. from the. date:-o.f not:lii.cation ·of the· · 
Decree as prescribed iii canon 1737 (2). A copy of the Decree of June 27} 2008 is 
attache-d hereto: -and marked Exhibit 1. 

Monsignor ·Gonzafes sent Mr. three- other documents -along with his D:ecr.ee: 
of June 27, 2008, namely} a) a copy of the Confidential Response (hereafter Response~~) 
o.f Cardiant Levada, Prefect -of the Congregation for the. Doctrine -of the. Faith (hereafter 
"CDF") dated January 1 0} 2008. A copy of this document is attached hereto and marked 
Exhibit 2~ ·b-j-a :copy ·of a letter from Monsignor -Gonzales: -addressed to: Father Ford, dated 
June 27, 2008. A copy ofthis letter is_attached hereto and marked Exhibit 3} and c) a 

, ·• · ·t~er addresSed to: Mr. , dated June 27, 200.8.. A copy of tlriS letter is ·attached 
hereto imd marked Exhibit 4, 
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.R~~-omse· :from the: Decree· of June· 27, 200:8, page- two: 

By virtue of his Mandate; dated August 1, 200:6~ which was. accepted and 
approved at that time by the Archdiocese of Los Angeles, Father Ford has a1ready 

· -as -of that date; to: -act -as. his. 
Procurator/Advocate in any future Recour~e which Father Ford may have a 
right to: lodge as well as. in ·any action or pro:cess. c·oncerning this. case·and derica:l status. 
Father Ford has, thus, exercised his right under canon 1738 as well as his right under 
canon 148.1. A copy -of this. Mandate is. enclosed and marked Exhibit 5. 

The-·Confldential Resp-onse-m ·Cardinal Leva-da u.f £DF Terminated the 
Penal Process Initiated Against Father James M. Ward Precluding th~ 

lntposition of Any Penalty for the }}elict Alleged Against Him. 

RCALA 004183 

This. dooument is wro:--...A;~~ly -cited b:y Un~-u,·n:n·orGonlmles·as. -rn-x,r;fication and •·\ .A A r -~- ~·-.-.~k"""' ~ In, C.-&·. vt..t'! l V 
authority for his Decree which imposes canonical penalties on Father Tames M. Ford ~ .... , 
~on anAtlegation o-f Sexual Abuse-of-a Minor . 

. Article- 11 of Sacranrentornm San:ctitatis Tutela '(hereafter 881): states that «The· 
more grave delicts reserved to the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith may only be 
tried in a judicial process:"!- · 

Article 13 of SST directs that when the preliminary investigation irito the alleged 
~ommi.ss-i<.m of a. r~.s~rved d~lict hf!.s b~~n completed. the m~:tter-is to b~ .SYbmitt~d' to CDF 
who will dedde b.Dw and whether the Ordinary is to proceed with the case. 2 

On Febi'tiat'Y 7, 2003, The Holy Father granted to CDF the faculty to dispe11se 
fr-om--m:ti~le 17 -in-tllooe "15rave-and -clear -cases. which may betr-eatro-uncler the -summ.m:y 
process of canon 1/20 by the Ordinary. ~s3 · 

'The·CDF R:espunse states that 1lre·Congregatio.n<;~cmefully and attentively" 
.studied both the ~'facts presented~~ and considered Cardinal Mahony~s Votum in giving 
this- respome=;F · . 

After this careful and attentive study of the material presented, CDF "notes that 
there remains th~ unresolyc;g issue a$ to the cleric}~ innocen~e or culpability, which 
.accoriling io Your Eminence {Cardinal Mahony), could not be .determined by .a j:udicial 
process''.~ · 

l "Dtlicta gra.viora Congregadoni pro. D.octrina Fidei r.es.erv~ nonnisi in processu illdiciali persequenda 
sunC' SST,_ArL 17 
2- " ••• de delfcto reservaf{), fnvestigatfone praevfa peacta; eam significet .Congegrationf pro Doetrintl Fidei 
q_uae ... Ordinarium vel Hi'erarcham ad ulteriora procedere iubet. .. " SST, Art. 13. . . 
l' "'-Viene .conc.essa fu facofta a1fa CDF .dT dfspensare .cfuW art i7 nefcasf gravf ~ .chfaif che a giudfzfo .def · 
Coogresso Particulare della CDF ... b) possono essere tmttat:i con il rito abbreviato di cuj a] can. 1720 
daU'Otdinario .. :"· 
4 Neither Father Ford nor his canonical counsel have ever been advised of what "facts" were presented to 
CDF· ·or w.hatCard:inal Mahony.'·s 'Voltlm w.oulth:o.ntain: or ·request. 
5 Although the sentence r~ads "innocence or culpability'', it is only culpability or guilt that must be 
established-~ Only the -one~ the aHegatioo bas. the burden-of pr-oving. anyfuing.{'~ pr-obandi 
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·• 
Recourse from the Decree of June 27, 200:8) page three-

This statement can only mean that, from aU the- material derived from the 
praevia investigatione which lasted four years, from February 2003 to January 2007) it is 
patently evident that it can never constitute· proof that Father Ford committed the delict 
charged to him, That Cardinal Mahony himself arrived at this same conclusion even 
before-he- submitted- the: .case to: CDF is evident from his statement that Father Ford's guilt 
could not be determined by a judicial Process, To admit that there is not even enough 
evide~~- to: hold out the po-ssibility or proving the: allegation in a format tri.al speaks to: 
the paucity or total lack of evidence against Father Ford .. One must wonder then) why 
this case- was .even sent .to: CDF and why it was not terminated by. Cardinal Malrony when/ 
he reached th1s conclusiOn, 

CDF' s Response· did: not authorize· and direct a judical trial or any other penal 
Nor, apparently, did Cardinal Mahony ask for a judicial triaL 

· Since-Cardinal Mahony conduded that the allegation· could not be: pro:v.ed in a 
.LVJ.Jc.ucu trial, and since CDF stated that the issue of culpability still remained after its 
review of the- evidence, it is evident, a fortiori, that the: care was certainly not «a dear 
case" which could be the subject of a canon 1720 administrative penal procedure, In any 
event nu canon 1720: administrative: penal procedure-w.as. authorized an:d diTec~ed by 
CDF, 

The- fact that CDF did not authorize- and direct any· further penal actiol!, ended, 

~·this,~~~· The Archdiocese is..,.not~~~~~<!,~?J~;,:PX l?.~~~.!,~"against Father Ford, 
The-Decree·of June-27, 200.8., hOwever, iS a penal action, ana~4e:nnpose-apenalty 
for a delict which admittedly cannot be proved to have been committed~J!_is an attempt 
to: punislt a 'priest for a canonical crime- he- has denied committing and which"' 'the--·-----
. - . ~ 

Archdiocese has failed to provide proof that he did commit 
Whatever else· the Decree· might have· autlrorized, it oould oot have· authorized 

the imposition of a cano_nic<;JJ&=~ -~or~;~~-n Father Ford bef9re a finding that 
Father Ford barl co.liimi'i:iert t t cnme. ~, 

In not authorizing and directing any further penal process, CDF effectively 
st.ated that Father Ford cannot be found guilty of the canonical crime alleged against him 
and, thereby, ended the penal case· against him. Consequently, upun receipt of CDF's 
Response in January 2008) Father Ford should have been restored to the priestly position 

incumbit ei qui asserlt". The accused ha!i no duty to prove his innocence. As specifically stated in the 
Essential Norms as Revised and approved in 2006., that innocence is presumed: "During the investigation 
ilie accused always enjoys the presmnption of'lnnacence, ana all appropriate steps -slialt be taken to protect 
hls reputation" Nonn 6 of the Essential Norms, 2006 Revision. The standard of proof required to establish 
guilt is mornf certitude, that is, certitude wliii::li .excfudes every reasonaofe .douot ( .. eertezza cJie escfude 
ogni dubio ragionevole", Pope Pius XII). Canon 1608( 4) requires a judge to dismiss an accused as absolved 
when- he- cannof arrive- af this moral ce-rtimte- Hom tile- e-vidence ("-.i:ude-x qui eam certitudinem adipisci non 
potult, pronunt1et non constare de iure actoris et conventrnn absolufum dllnittat ... ''). One is innocent until 
he is_ proven guilty and if he is. not proven: guilty be must not only. he considered: inno.eent hut he t'reated as. 
• t mnocen •. 
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Recourse from the- Decree of June· 27, 200&, :page four. 

and status he enjoyed before· the- allegation was made and the-penal process against him 
initiate-d, 

Cardinal Mahony had ten days to: take Recourse· against CDF' s Response· or any 
~~ro~&~~~ - . 

The Respon~--"autlrorizes Your Eminence- (Cardinal Mahony) to: deal with the­
case at the local level through appropriate measures", HAppropriate measures'\ however} 
must always presume that whatever measures are taken, they are in accord with the 
provisions of canon law, Every Decree} including the one from which this Recourse is 
taken, must be issued in _accord with canon law: 7 What action dOes· the Response 
authorize Cardinal Mahony to take and for what? 

The Resp~ .as .does the .subj,e.ct Decree, .states that F .ather For.d-'-'has been 
accused of the sexual abuse of a minor as well as homosexual acts with adult men. n 

Father F-or-dh&-deni-ed- Mh-of these allegatioosr 
Only the sexual abuse of a minor is a canonical crime subject to a penal process 

and-the pbtential imposition- of eannnicai penalties. · 
The alleged homosexual acts with adult men are not delicts. They may be sinful 

acts: but they are· not cruronical crimes: subject to: a penal process or penalties. They do: not 
fit any definition of an offense against the sixth commandment which constitute a delict 
under canon 13:'95{2}. 11rere is no: allegation of which I am aware~ that any of these: 
alleged acts were committed "by force or threats" or committed "in public". Such alleged 
acts would be-private matters: ofthe-inter:nal,fo:rnffi alone-and not subject to:th:e external 
forum. Only a sin that is also defined in the Code as a canonical crime (a delict) can be 
the· subject of a: canonical investigatron and the· cause· for the-potential imposition of 
canonical penalties. 

Even if the homosexual acts allegation were somehow considered deticts, the: 
Response and the Cardinal make no distinction between allegations in attesting that 
F:ather Ford's gui:1t {culpability) in this: case: cannot be pro.ven in: a judicial penal process: 
No authorization and direction for any further penal process concerning either of the 
stated allegations is given by CDF. 

11re: one:lhing CDF' s statement cannot mean and the: one-'"~e" it cannot 
authorize ''is the imposition of any ecclesi~tical penalty without a penal process in 
guilt has: been established. Such an action: is contrary to: the: provisions: of canon law: 

6 Regolamentll Generate Della Curia Romana, Art. 135 : Ex Audientta: Summus. Pontifex b.enigne c.onc.esi:t 
iuxta preces, +Joseph C;rrd. Ratzinger. J 4. JJ. 2003, Procedura speciale in caso ili ricorsi di revoca ili 
provvedlment ammihistrativi della CDF e tutti' g1l altr:l recors:l contro detti prowed.imenti, fatti a norma 
-dell'art. 135 del Regolamentv Generale dell Curia Romana, saranno riferiti aHa Feria IV -che dicedera ... ". 
7: '"'Decretum sfugulirre futefffgitur actus adiniiiiStratiws a competenti: .auctontate executi\ra editus quo 
secumdum juris normaa pro casu particulari datur d~cision aut fit provisio ... " canon 48. 
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Reco-urse from the Decree· of June· 27, 2{)(}8, page frve 

however, is precisely what Monsignor Gonzales' Decree attempts to do: and for this 
reason alone the Decree must be revoked. · 

-~ 
Monsigng.r~"&nzales' rehanc~e on CDF' s: Respun;Se· as justification for his 

,..}::;P.?~~~t,~e~tained ~ ~~s Decree is misplaced. ~d err~neou~. C~F's . 
fermmationo~ penal process: mrtrated by the 2U0:3: prefunmary mvestigatiOn hy 
deciding not to authorize any further p~nal process precludes any penalty ever being 
imposed for any· allegation in this case. Furthermore by operation of law, the termination 
of the penal process automatically removed the precautionary restrictions placed on 
Father- Ford by Monsignor Gonzales' July 26, 2UU6 Decree. 8: That Decree removed "ali 
Archdiocesan faculties formerly entrusted to the Reverend James M. Ford ... pending the 
conclusion ofthe inve.stigation and. resolution ,. A copy ofthis July 26, 2006 
Decree is .atlached.her.eto and. 

Whatever the authorization "to -deal with the ~e at the local level thr-ough 
appropriate measures" means, .it cannot ln.ciudepenal measures. 

Even ha:d penal measures. been authorized (a jtldieal trial); no-penalty could: 
have been imposed until after a determination of guilt had first been made according to 
the rules and standards:· of law. Monsignor Gonzales' Decree attempts to impose· a 

· canonical penalty without any finding of quilt on the matter for which the penalty is 
imposed. 1t is tantamount to: a state court sentencing a defendant to: fifteen years in prison 
for. grand larceny without first having a trial to determine whether he committed the 
crime-. Ev.en more, it is: tantamount to: sentencing the: defendant to: prison after a judge and . · 
the di~trict.atto~ey have. reviewed ~e evid~nce and determined that it cannot support/ 
chargmg him With: ~,crnne- and gomg to trial. --

The final sentence: of the: Response states, "" Furthermore every effort must be \ 
made to ensure that Rev. Ford does not constitute a risk to the young or scandal to the \\ 
faithftd". Al:tlrough Father Ford and his counse1 have: no.t been privy to: the material sent 
to CDF or been permitted to view the Archdiocesan files on this case, I question whether 
the: "''facts'' presented to: CDF establish factual proof that Father Ford bas. ever been a ""risk 
to the young" or that he has caused scandal to the faithfuL An unproved allegation is not 
factual proof of anything or a reason to consider one a risk to: the: young. Father Ford has; 
denied the allegations against him and it is not he who p11blicized the allegations. If any 
scandal has: been giv.en to: the faithful by the allegations: being published, it is: giv.en by 
him who made the allegations public and not by.Father Ford. 

These:-«efforts'' if deemed necessary, can be pastora1, but they cannot be penal 
as are the indefinite, potentially-perml;lllent prohibitions of the Decree. · 

~ Cf. canon 1722: " ... .easque ipso jure finem habent cessante processu poenali", 
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R~mse-from the Decree~ of June- 27, 200!, pa-ge six 

Monsignor Gonzales"' D-ecree of June: 27, 2008: 

This Decree must be- understo:od in conjunction with the-letter which 1\1. 1·c ~:nsign\):r 
Gonzales "Wrote to Father Ford (Exhibit 3) and to Mr. &:Exhibit 4) 

' 

The- Decree· says that Father Ford is only "''accused of the- sexual abuSt1- of a; 

minor" and not that he has been convicted of that charg~ .. It is submitted that the 
prohibitions :imposed on Father Ford by the- Decree- are fk:~j,9!l,Jl§w.Jiies 
imposed without aily process> judicial or administrafu contrary to the norms of canon 
law, without the-prior, requisite pro:uftJf Father F-ord 's guilt. 

Monsignor Gonzales' writes m his: letters: to: Father Ford and to: Mr ] 3 
9 "With the Congregation's decision concerning this matter and the Cardinal's DECREE 

in the· same· regard-, y-oor-{Father Ford's:): case· is effectively clo:sed unless new 
circumst-ances suggest that it should be reopened and until the Archbishop can reasonably 
en.$ur.e that you do not eonstifufe a risk to tbe, yo:ung or-a scandal to tbe faithfuL "11

l 

The-only decision the- Congregation obviously made was not to: authorize- or direct 
any further penal action in this case, effectively declaring Father Ford innocent of the 
deli-ct .with whieh he was accused 11 and thus terminating the penaf process initiated 
against him. 

Far from being .in accord with CDF' s Response tennjnating the penal process, the 
Decree, unilaterally and without any author:i.zation, nonetheless, proceeds to take penal 
actions--by :impoo-ing_penalt~--on -the basis--of -tinp!QWfi alk~t:ioos·&\4~.-It~ further 
and contends that this imposition of penalties "effectively close~' the case, as though 
is. dispositive. of the. case. and final and beyond challenge_ or reconrse .. 

The letter then seems to say the case is not really closed but only indefinitely 
suspended and that it might be-reopened in: the~ future-,b:ut only if two: conditions occur 
simultaneously: a)"unless new circumstances suggest that it be reopened and b) until the 
Archbishop: can reasonably ensure that Father Ford does: not constitute a risk to: the- young 
or a scandal to the faithful". So Father Ford is to be indefuitely and, in effect, 
permanently · that is; he: is: to: be- subjected to: a 
canonical without process. removal of that penalty will not 
be c-onsidered (the: case: wilt not be: reopened) such tiiDe: as: both ""new 
circumstances,' suggest that it shouid AND the, ............ '", ... .,..,,""' 
it seems.-"".can: reasonably ensure: tha:t Father · 
to the faithful''- not withstanding the fact that he 
risk or to: have: given scandal to: the: faithful. 

!r Actually Monsignor Gonzales' Decr.ee. 
10_ Exhibit 3,1ast para, 1st sentence: E:xhlbjt 4,. 2nd para, J st sentence. 
ll Again, the f'mdlng that the issue of Father Ford's culpability (guilt) is unresolved plus the not 
order any further penal process means that CDF decide that the evidence presented could never support a 
.determfuatfun of" guilt. 
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Recourse· from the Decree of June 27, 200'&, page seven 

" Justice· and the law itself demand that disputes come· an end and that finality be-
brought to every c~e. This unilateral and potentially permanent suspension of tbe ·case 

{liDt really the"" ctosing" of the- case} by the-party with the burden of p:roof~'nntil" some 
mysterious~ unspecified "new cfrcumstances'' arise and until the Ordinary makes a 
subjective· judgment about the· disappearance· of a risk that has never been proven to- exist 
and tlu~ removal of unspecified scandal which Father Ford has never p~en proven to have 
given is manifestly in violation of the every principle- of justice· and due pro:cess. It 
certainly cannot be justification for the imposition of the expiatory penalty of the Decree. 

~i,+~~"f~ ... )'~~1?::(!t';~~~~~ ... 

It i;snm enough that ~=1Ji~~s~~~~d on him without proof that he­
is guilty of the offense for which . at pen ty was imposed. He now has to suffer that 
ooju:st penalty until he can give· the: b±slrop: proof with moral certainty that he did not 
commit the offenses and to somehow guarantee that he will not be a risk that he has never 
been proven to: be: or to: give· scandal which he: has never been proven to: have: given. 

The: Decree: itself states that it is ""deemed necessary aml n:imai:ns: in effect until 
.sucb time as Father Ford will actively cooperate in steps necessary to resolve the doubts 
ofhis.~". · 

Lei it first be pointed out that an accused has no obligation to do or say 
anything regarding the: allegations. brought against him. It is: thi burden of those who: 
bring the allegati"on to prove its tn:lth. 

fu rea-lity .Father Ford has more: than actively cooperated mthe· investigation of 
this case. Within days ofbeing informed of the allegation, Father Ford voluntarily met 
with Monsignor Cox to: rep-ly to: every fact atleged against him and to: answer specific 
questions asked by Monsignor Cox, the then Vicar for Clergy 

Father Ford acquiesced to: the- Archbishop> s request that he: go: fo.r a­
psychological evaluation and voluntarily went to St. Luke's for a week in April of2003~ 
although he .could not have ~.compelled fo do so, even under .obedience.12 He returned 
to Los Angles and saw a local _psychologist thereafter whom he allowed to review the 
report and raw data from' St. Luke~s and t-o submit a report to Monsignor Cox, 

On January 31~ 2005 .F.ather .Ford agreed to be interviewed by.Arcbdioce.8an 
auditor/investigator £ for several hours and answered every question posed to him . 

.On Aprill2-~ 2005 Father F0rd-v-0luntwily took a~nfaph. test which 
concluded that he had been truthful and not deceitful in his denial of the allegations. The 
results. were. given to-the. Archdiocese. It is. ackno:wledged that ru:r. accl:lSed can b.e 
compelled under obedience· to submit to a tie detector test. 

Ho-whas:·Father Fm-d:nut cooperated? 
Like many sweeping and conclusory statements made in the Decree, no 

specificity is given as: to: what is: meant by ""actively cooperate". Monsignor Gonzales may 

tz Cf. "Protecting the Right to Privacy When Examining Issues Affecting The Life and Ministry of Clerics . 
and Religious'', Gregory Ingels, JCD, Studia Canonica, 34 (2000) pp.439-459: Instruction offue 
Secretariat otState, August 6-1 1976, Prot. N.3III57. 
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Recourse- from the- Decree- of jtme- 27, 200&, page: eight 

be referring to Father Ford's refusa-l to take another p:o:l-ygraph test after h-aving taken and 
submitted one which attests to his truthfulness. Monsignor Gonzales does not mention 
any reason why the- polygraph submitted is trot acceptab-le, especia11y after the- Review 
Board's only concerns, i.e. about the qualifications ofthe polygrapher~ were or should 
have- been dispelled by the: information conta.hred in Mr. J letter of January 14, 
2007. Relating to this matter and all that Father Ford has done to cooperate in the 
resolution of this case, see: the- material submitted in the: following Chronology of the 
Case. 

Another principle-of justice must be- kept in mind. No: inference· should be­
made or taken by a defendant exercising his rights of defense, for instance not be submit 
to questioning , rrot to submit to: a psycho-logical exam or to: a p:o:l-ygraph test - aU 0-f 
which Father Ford has done voluntarily; 

No: one- can be--p"mrished for exercising his legal Iig1rts. MonSignor 6annzales' 
statement that the Decree and its penal prohibitions are "until Father F 
actively cooperates'' ~m~ to«<,>:~~~· 

The Arch:es~ h:si'r~righlto · any test, much less a 
second- one-, Perhaps the- results of the- p:o:lygraph was not acceptable-because- it was 
exculpatory. I feel sure the result would have been accepted and used as evidence had it 
been negative as to: truthfulness.- · 

Tire- Decree- is said to: be· issued under the· autho-rity of canon 2223:(2} and 
canon 381 (l} 

Canon 223{2) refers: to: the-Ordinary.' s power to: regulate the- exercise- of rights 
for the common good, 

The· canon presumes that this pu-wer most alwa-ys be- used in accord with the­
principles of canon law and without unjustly violating the rights of anyone The common 
gooo can never be- served by depriving any one individual of the- J)rotection and process 
ofthelaw 

Furthermore~ if a decree· is to: be· issued regulating (}ne· exercise-of right on the· 
basis that it is for the common good) how and why it affects the common good must be 
set forth: so: that the· one- whose- rights are regulated in their exercise may be-heard and a · 
recourse taken from he decree if necessary. No such ~xpianation is given in the Decree. 

Canon 3:'8.1 ( 1) states that the: diocesan 1?±slrop: has: aU the: po.wer required to: 
exerCise his pastoral office. No one can quarrel with that statement but that power must 
always be: exercised according to: the: rronns: o:f canon law. It is submitted that this canon 
is no authority or justification for the issuance of Monsignor Gonzalest Decree which 
vio:iates canon 1aw by imposing a penalty not based on a penal process and a fmding of 
quilt .. 

The-power of governance· dos: IIO-t include the: power to: govern in mariner 
contrary to canmi and natura11aw . 
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R~course· from the· Decree· of June-27, 20.0:8, page: nine· 

Two: canons which must always. be- kept in mind· in matters. involving a: Bishop: 
and his priests, neither of which canons is mentioned anywhere in Archdiocesan 
pleadings. are~ a:} canon 3:84 which charges. a bishop: with the duty of protecting the- rights. 
of his priests ("eorum jura tutetur''), and b) canon 220 stating that one those rights is 
of good reputation and of privacy. 

«When an: accusation has. been shown to:be-~~~~l' .. ~~~~~~~ 
be taken to restore the good name of the person 
EssentiafNonns. 

It is. submitted that the: admissi.ons. that a judicial tri:4 could never prove- the 
truth of the allegation against Father Ford and that guilt has not been proved by whatever 

· evidence was presented to: CDF pius-CDF' s: not autho.rizing any further penal: action in: 
this-penal cnses, shows the accusation to be unfounded and requires every possible step to 
betaken to: resto:re Father Ford's good name·. The- subject decree- do:es: just the: opposite. 

Tire: Decree was. not issued in: accordance: with canon sn and canon 4! of the­
Code of Canon Law which 

~ Antequam decretum singulare- ferat, auctoritas. necessaries nOli:IffiiS: 
probationes exquirat atque, quantum fieri potest., eos audiat quorum 
ima: 1aedi possint." Canon 5:0:. 

One- cannot b-e-heard unless. he- is: informed of the pro:ofs. upon which a: Decree 
is to be issued. Neither Father Ford nor his canonical counsel were given 
this. information: oor afforded the- chance· to: be· hea:r.d before· the-Decree· was. issued .. 

Based on aU that has been written a:bo.ve; Father James. M. Ford 
Requests the folloWing: 

1. that Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales:' Decree· of .June' Z1; 20.68-be- revoked. 

2. that aU restrictions. o:n the exercise· o:f Father Ford• s. priesthood be· removed. 

3:. that Father Ford's. faculties:, revo:ked as: a: temporary :nrea:sme pending the: 
outcome of the case by the Decree of July 26, 2006, be restored to him. 

4. that aU necessary steps. be: taken to: restore: his good name·. 
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Re-course from the- Decree of June 27, 200:"&, page: ten: 

Chronology o.fthe- Case· 

Letter pertaining to: this chronology are: attached hereto: after the 6: exhibits. 
previously identified and submitted, The letters are in chronological order, 

Feb. 6:, 2"0'03: : ... allegation made known to: Archdiocese·b~vil attorney 
and not b~selL 

Feb:. 12, 20"0:3:: Father Ford advised of allegation at meeting with Monsignor Cox, Vicar 
· for Clergy, See Letter Ford to Cox dated February 19} 2003 

Feb. 14, 20.tn: Civilattorne-retained_to:represent Father Ford in 
civil suit . · 

Feb:. 19, 20Q-3: : Letter Father Ford to: Msgr. Cox responding to: allegation and givng 
information requested by Msgr. Cox at February 12 meeting. 

Apr. 27,2000:: Obeying request of Archdiocese~ Father Ford goes-to: St. Luke-' Institute· 
in Baltimore, Maryland for a week of psychological evaluation, ending 
May 2, 200:3-.. 

O.ct. 1(}, 20{):3:: Report o: Ph.D., psycho:lo:gist, to:Mr.-,after his 
review of the St. Luke's Report and after meeting with Father Ford "a 
oomber of times". 

Dec. 1, 200J : Report o.f Dr-o: Monsignor Co.x, after reviewing raw test data from 
St. Luke~s 

Feb:. 3:, 2005:: Repo.rt of £Archdiocesan canonical auditor,o.f Jan. 3:1,2005 
interview with Fr. Ford in presence of Mr. his civil attorney. 

Apr.12, 2005: : Father Ford vo1untari1y submits to: a polygraph test which conc:luded that 
he was 4'truthful and non-deceptive" in his denial of the··· 
allegation. Results were- submitted to: the: Archdiocese: included below in 
letter o Msgr. Gonzales dated Jan, 14, 2007. 

July 1 ,2005: : Father Ford retires at age· 65:. 

July 26:,2006: : ""AU Archdiocemm faculties: formerly entrusted to: Father Ford are: 
revoked" by Decree issued this date by Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, 

Recourse· from the- De-cree of June 27, 20.0S, page· eieve:rr 

Vicar for the- Clergy. This action says the decree· is ~·being taken as the 
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R,t;~.-ourse· frO:m: the· Decree: of Jl.Ule· 27, 20087, page· eleven 

investigation progresses ... " and is "a temporary measure ... in no: way 
constituting a judgment of guilt:'~13 

Aug. 1, 20:0.6: : Father Ford appu.ints as his c:anonical 
Procurator/ Advocate by Mandate of this date. 

Nov. 27 ,2{)06: : Letter of . Gonzales reflecting meeting held on: S:ept. 
19 with Father also in attendance. 

Dec. 15:; 20.06:: Letter ofMsgr. Gonzales to:Mr-

Jan. 14, 2{).01 :Letter of Mr. o-Msgr. Gonzales.(unanswered}; copy to: Cardinal: 
Mahony and to CDF~ Cardinal Levada.. 

Mar. 27,20.0:7 : Letter of Mr.~o: Msgr. Gonzales (unanswered) 

June: 12,2007 : Letter of Mr.- to: Msgr. Gonzales (unanswered}_ 

July 20·,200:7 : Letter of Mr.- to- Msgr. Gonzales: (unanswered): 

Oct. 2:0.~ 2007: Met with Monsignor Gonzales: and Fathe at my request in Los 
Angles: I repeated requests for information and status of case; none given~ 
Msgr. promised ""to: lo:ok into: it and have· response. to: me". S:ee·•• 
letter of February 21,2008 . 

.fun. 11}, 2tl08: : Conf'l:dentiat reply Decree- from "CDF sent to- Archdi:ocestr. T.his . 
document was not communicated to me until July 3, 2008, six months 
later. I learned only at that time-that the case had been sent to: CDF. 

Feh.l2, 2008. : I met again with Msgr. Gonzaies and Father . in Lo-s Angeles: 
. at my request since no response or information had been received in the 
intervening three and a half months:. 

Feb:.2l, 2(:)t)& : Letter of Mr .•• to: Mon:signm Gonzales. 

.July 3:, 2{).0:8. : l received from Monsignor Gonzales: 
a.) a copy of Msgr. Gonzales Jl.lile 27, 2008letter to Father Ford 
b-) a copy of t.lre"Confidential Decree from CDF , Cardina1.Levada 

dated January 10, 2008 . 
G) a copy of the Decree- issued b:y Ms:gr. Gonzales, dated June· 27, 

2008 

11 The "prompt and objective" investigation mandated by the Essential Norms had been going .on for three 
and half years at that time. No recourse was taken from this Decree during the time prescribed to do so 
because F~ther Ford did not have and had never been advised to ol)tain. ~anonicai counseL 
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Recourse- from the- Decree- of June: 27, 20Q-&, :pa!;{e- twelve-

d} a letter from Msgr. Gonzales-to: 

Executed on this 9-ftt day--of Juiy, 2.0UR 
in San Francisco, California 

Cc-: Reverend Monsignor Gabriei Gonzales 

RCALA 004193 

dated June 27, 2008:. 
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DECREE 

Regarding the case of the Reverend James M Ford, born on 6 March 1940 and ordained to fue 
Sacred .PrieSthood for service to 1he Church in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles on 30 April 
1966. and accused of the sexual-abuSe of a minor as well .as homosexual acts with adult men, the 
Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith. in a letter dated 10 January 2008 (Prot. No. 
822/2004-26255), ~authorized tlie Archbishop of Los Angeies ·~deal with the case ~t the 
local level through appropriate measures" (Joe. cit.) .. The Con~gation further eXhorts the 
ArChbishop that "every effort must be made to ensme that Rev. Ford does not constitute a risk to 
the young or a scandal to the~" (ibid.). 

. . 

In 8cc0rdance with these i.nst:rust\ons from the Congregation, ·and in virtue of the power that be­
longs to bini as recognized aod-"Specified.in eccl~asticallaw (cf. especially canons 223 §2 and 
381 § 1 ), the Archbishop of Los Angeles hereby imposes upon Father Ford the following prohibi­
tions, to be observed under penalty of lawful sanctions should any violation occur: 

Father Ford Win not engage in any .public ministry, meaning that he will refrain 
from celebrating the sacrame.J?.ts for even one member of the faitbful,·with the 
periculuni Tt_J~rtis caSeS of canons 976 and 986 §2 excepted; . 

Fa~ Ford will not wearclericala:ttindn public"; 
. . 

. . 
Father Ford will not present himself-publicly as a priest, again with the pericu­
lum mortis cases of canons 976 and 986 §2 excepted 

These prohibiti~ are. deemed·necessary and remaiti in place until such tiine as Father Ford will 
a,ctively cooperate in the steps necessary to resolve the doubts ofbis case, and 1mtil the Arch-- . 
bishop -will be able reasonably to ensure that Father Ford· does not constitut~ a risk to the young 
or a scandal to. the faithful. 

Given at Los Angeles on this 27th ~y of June m the year of ~ur Lord 2008. 

RCALA 004194 

Rev. Msgr .. Gabriel Donzales 
Vicar for the Clergy 
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• ~ 
CONGREGATIO 

PRO DOCTRINA FIDEI 
OOJ22 Citta del Vaticano,_ 

Palazzo del S. Uffizio 
10 January 2008 

PROT. N: s..~~~-Q.9±.?.9.2.55 
On mpomrone fot mmJ1o hums J~Umai} 

CONFIDENTIAL 

Your Emineoc~ .·. 

The Congregation 'for the Doctrine of · the Faith .r~ceived your 
correspondence .regarding the -case ofi: Rev.· James M. FoRD, a priest of youx 
Archdiocese who has 'been accused of the sexual-abuse. of a minot as well as 
homosexual acts with ·adult men. . > 

·- 'T.· 

.- Tiris Dicastety, ~r--a c~eful a-nd attentive study of the ~cts presented, and 
havlp.g taken into consideration Your :~~ences potuzy, notes that there remains 

. _ ·:the l!flicsolved issue as to ·:the· clro~'.s, ilitiocenee_ ·c,~ PnPabili~ w:hich, ·ru:$rding tc 
Your &Dinence, could not be detet;mfu.ed by··a Judicial Process. ·There~ore, this 
Congregation authorizes Your EIJ?lneiice to deal with the case at the local level 

· th.rough app:ropfiate meas~e8. Fu:rthertr1ote, every effort must be made to ensu:r~ 
that Rev. Ford does not constitute a risk to the young or scandal to the firithful 

With p.rayeiful support and best wishes, I remain 

His Eminence 
R.oger Cardinal ~ON:¥ 
Archbishop of Los Angeles 
3424 Wushi:re Boulevard 

:Los Angeles, CA 90010-2202 
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA. 

· · Fraternally yours in· the Lord, 

William Cardinal LEv ADA 

Prcfci:t 
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-·- --· ~-'--------~·--· ' -~-

Reverend James M. Ford 
P. O.Box2231 

. Palm Springs, CA 92263 

·Dear Father Ford: 

~of 
VIcar rot- aergy 

•. (21'3) 637-7284 

June 27,2008 

losAng~ 
Callfomla 
90010-22D2 

Enclosed is an original copy of a DECREE issued by.authority of Cardinal.Roger M. Mahony, Archbishop 
ofLos Angeles, regarding the allegations againstyqu of the sexual abuse of a minor and homosexual acts 
with men. The DECREE is issued in accordance wifu IDstructi~·received :from the Congregation..fOI'..the 

-Doctrine of the Faith authorizing the CardiDa1 to deal with the :matter at the 1~ level, making every ef-
fort to ensure that you do not constitute a.risk to the young or a scandal to the faithful; a copy of the Con­
gregation's letter is attached. The DECREE is also accompanied by a caJlO!lical explanation of the pericu­
lum mortis exceptions to which the document ma.1cc:;s reference. 

'· 

In accordance with the ~cticiDJ.from the Congregation; Cardinal· .Mahony imposes upon you the pro­
lnoilions specified in the DECREIL Please note thatA'ily violation of these prolnlrltions will subject you to 
penal s3nctions according to the norm of law..· Moreover, .as ~in 1be l?ECR:Im; the prolnbitions remain 

· in-force until such time that you will actively cooperate in the Stt:ps necessary .to resolve the doubts of 
your case .and until the ArcbbjsbQp will be :able reasonably to ensure that you do not constitute a risk to 
the young or a scandal to the fai1hful. If you would like to discuss these conditions, please contact this 
Office and a meeting will be ammged for that pmpose. .· 

With the Congregati~'s decision concerning this matter and tbe.Cardinal;s DECREE in the same regard, 
your case is effective1y closed unless-new circumstances suggest that it should be reopened .and 1mtil the 
.ATChbi~hop can reas~ly·ensure that you do not_constitute a~risk to the young or a scandal to the faith­
ful. Accordingly, the Archdiocese no longer assumes resppnsibility for col?ts that you might iricur relative 
to your case, whether from the canonical-advisor you have engaged or from others; a letter has been sent 
to Mr. A on this same date informing .him of this. Payment for any such services :froJ'n the date of 
this letter forw.trd are wholly .and solely your re&pon.stbility. Should you need canonical counsel in ad­
dress:i1:tg any circumstances relative to the present DECREE, and should you be unable to afford such coun­
sel, you may contact this Office and arrangements will be made frir a qualified c8notiist to assist you at no 
cost to yourself. "' · · 

With prayerful good wishes, I remain 

Sincerely yours_ in Christ, 

Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, 
Vicar for the Clergy 

Enclosures 

,' 
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Dear Mr.-

_Office of 

Vk2r for Oelgy 
(213) 637-7284 

June 27, 2008 -

los A.~ 
Ylltomla -
90010-2202 

,. 

I -write to inform you that, in accord~ with instructions received from the Congregation for the 
Doctrine of the Faith, a DEcREE has been issued by authority of Ca.rdinal Mahony in the case of 
Father James M. Fonl. I have enc~osed herewith copies of the DEcREE, 9fthe cover letter com­
municating the DECREE to Father Ford and of the Congregation's letter to Cardinal Mahony .. 

~ . 
With. the Congregation's decisiOn concerning the case and the CaJ:'djnal's DECREE in this same 
re~ Father Ford's case is effectively closed unless new circumstances suggest that it should -
be reopened and until the Archbishop can reasonably ensure that Father Ford does not constitute 
a risk-to ttie young or a scandal to the faithfuL I have therefore informed Father Ford, and by 
means oftbis letter I inform you too, that the Archdiocese no longer assumes responsibility for 
costs that Father Ford might incur relative to the case. Accordingly, payment for any canonical 
consultation froni t!te date of this letter forward are wholly and solely Father Ford's responsibil­
ity; no bills for 8uch services should be sent to this Office. Of course, should Father Ford need 
canoirlcal coUDSel in addressing any circumstances relative to the DECREE, and should he be un­
able to afford such ·counsel, he may contact this Office and arrangements will be made for a 
qualified canonist to assist him at no cost to himself. 

With evecy:.good 1lish, I remain 

Sincerely yours in Christ, 

Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, 
Vicar for the Clergy 

Enclosures 408323 
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.. ·-~-

MANDATE 

Putooaiit to eaoon 1481 oflhe f'.n.d.P. n:F<Janon. Law7 .I, REVEREND JAMES 
M. FORD b..._i... • tREDACTED . TC.D' J.D ~,: . , r:ar;wy ~m ____ ---.. .... -7 • "'represent me as my 
canonical counsel, Advocate andP:roemator in all matttrs pertaining to my eanonkal 
status and position in the Atchdiocese ofLos .Angeles, Ca1ifumia and to any . 
investigation, 1ega1 process or other action of any lrind~ of sexual abuse of · 
minors brought against me, including any recomse P'om any such action or process_ 

; ~. ~ .. 
Dated: August 1; 2006 

t'J· ; > .... '+ .. ..., . <. 
~JamesM.Font 

. --
I hetdJy accept the appoimmmt set forth in 1be abo-ve Manriate'ofReverend John M 
Ford. 

Dated: August i~ 2006 

REDACTED 
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Decree 

As Episcopal Vicar for the Clergy duly appointed by the Archbishop of Los Angeles in 
California, in conformity with the norms of Canon 497 §2 of the Code of Canon Law, 
and acting in the name and at the direction of His Eminence Cardinal Roger M. Mahony, 
I hereby issue the following decree that any and all Archdiocesan faculties formerly 
entrusted to the Reverend James M. Ford are hereby revoked. 

In accord with a recent recommendation of the Cl~rgy Misconduct Oversight Board, this 
action is being taken with due regard for the pastoral needs of the Christian faithful as the 
investigation progresses into allegations of sexual misconduct brought against the 
Reverend James M. Ford. 

Given the seriousness of the allegations, including the sexual abuse of a minor, which is a 
canonical crime, the provisions of this decree are both necessary and prudent pending the 
conclusion of the investigation and the resolution of this matter. At the same time,.this 
decree should in no way be construed as a judgment of guilt concerning the allegations. 
Rather, the decree is a temporary measure intended to protect the rights and reputation of 
all invo.lved, as well as to avoid any scandal to the Christian faithful. 

Given this 26th day ofJuly, 2006, at the Curia of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles in 
California. · 

Reverend Monsigrl'or' Oabriel Gonzales 
Episcopal Vicar for the Clergy: . 

SEAL 
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-·REDACTED 

October 10,2003 

D M 
REDACTED 

ear r. 

As you requested, I am sending you my.impressions of Father James Ford and of 
the report of his evaluation at Saint Luke Institute. . . 

Regarding the latter, it should be noted that much of the report was based on 
interview data and, because of the evaluators' knowledge of ~legations against 
Father Ford, the report was intentionally focused on any evidence of sexual 
pathology. In spite of this focus, I see very little data to support the presence of any 
sexual problems. Of significance, in the nine page report, only three lines were 
devoted to fmdings from the Ml\1PI-2 {the gold standard in psychologicai testing), 
and only five lines were devoted to findings from the MCMI-W. (a widely used test 
of personality disorders or enduring personality style). The mily finding on the 
MlVIPI-2 was some defensiveness and some tendency to be conforming and to push 
out of awareness disturbing thoughts. The MCl\11-ill showed some personality 

·trends (e.g. being conforming and approval seeking) but no evidence of a 
personality disorder. These two tests indicate a minimum of any kind of 
psychopathology. On the projective tests (Rorschach and House-Tree-Person), which 
have far less genera~ly agreed upon vcilidity and are much less frequently used, there 
was a lengthier clinical discussion and some inferences of less than ideal functioning · 
(e.g. "dissatisfaction with himself'', ''passive and acquiescent in relationships"), but 
there was no mention of any sexual pathology. · 

In terms of diagnoses rendered in the :report, they were of minimal concern. The 
evaluators rendered a ''Rule Out Paraphilia" that was based purely on the report of 
allegations and not based at all on the evaluation. They also rendered a "Sexual 
Disorder Not Otherwise Specified, Unintegrated" diagnosis, which did not appear. to 
be based on any data (rom the testing, and which is merely descriptive (basically 
saying that the person hasn't. integrated his s~xuality in an ideal way, but it has no 
implication of any real sexual pathology). They noted that there were personality 
traits, but no diagnosis of any personality disorder was offered. · 

Essentially, the "diagnoses" stated that Father Ford has had some alJegations 
brought against him so that, while there is no evidence in the testing of a Paraphilia, 
it should still be ruled out. It also stated that his sense of sexuality isn't.idea1ly 
integrated (which could probably be said for many, many people in a non-clinical 
sample). And finally, it stated that he shows no evidence of a personality disorder. 

RCALA 004200 

CCI 004832 



- -.r·- --· 
..... , 

My own impressions of Father Ford .after meeting with him a number of times are 
consistent with my impressions of the report (stated above). I have seen no evidence 
of any serious psychopathology, and certainly no sense of him being any kind of 
sexual predator. He has been forthcoming and non·defensive in our discussions, and 
is quite capable of discussing his sexual feelings (which seem normal and mature, 
and certainly not Ephebophilic or Pedophilic). Although Father Ford, like many 
Roman-Catholic priests, might struggle to maintain his vows of celjbacy, his struggle 
does not include impulses toward boys or young men. 

I hope these impressions are helpful. Please note that I have not seen the raw data 
from the testing, although the report certainly would have highlighted any 
pathological findings, so I can't imagine that the raw data would contain any 
surprises. 

Please let me know if I can be of further assistance. 

REDACTED 

-:::·.::: 
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December 1, 2003 

Mon~ignor Craig A. Cox, J.C.D. 
V-kar-vf-.Cle:~t;t; -Arehdim:ese vf Lus Angeles 

-'Re "Father James ·For4,. Saint Lulte Institute' t~g data 

Dear Monsignor Cctt, 

( 

Per our conv-ersation- of November 25t 200-3-, I am sending you- my impressions- after 
exantining·the raw dala lrom ·the psyc:noJogica1 "test battery conducted "by Sa1nt1..tib 
~nstitute on Father James Ford in A_pril2003. 

-At ._ ...... 4-im"" .... l "''." ... nL~..,.i ......... "~-~4-!~- ~f· ~-4-,..J..--., ..,.nn.,- -I had ---- 4-L-~ .. --~ -~ .......... ..,. ~"" v ... •·:yiiVu,..-.vu·Y-·l>J'Il>fl»A~ ---..;:JOvUJO?I ·1;;;Hfll""~ -~.--r-·•"U:!, 

the psychological evaluation of Father Ford, and had fotmd it t& be relatively 
benign. AltboUgb it ihdica1ed some defensiveness on his part (which I have not 
observed in my subsequent meetings with Father For.(H, tbe testing uncovered ne· 
serious psyeltopathology, no sexual pathology and_n9. personality disorder. 
'!'I..,....,.._,.,.,. .. 44' if.k61f. ~ ...... T 1.-...t .,.,....,.. .. ~- 4-J..- ,..,_ ..1-4-- -- ""'J..!,.L ,._.._;;. 1-----,t -.,., . .,., t-_..., _ _.. 
~-'1::11-fl'• .............. ~ ............... ·jj.Q.~·~-..v ~J:~-.;7- a-u~ -:&ltY'f ... PI- vu "fr.liKU au- -....---· Ai2 UA.i'Jgao 

Fatlier Ford was most cooperative in authorizing me to obtain the raw testing data,. 
witich I have now examined. As expected, the raw data conf"mned ~y earlier 
impression of the testing report: it is a rather benign evaluation of a basically 
... ..,.-..-afi.r ,.;_, .. ~,. ... ~ .. ._,,..dull< I'J'L.,. 1l•1l.-DT 'J .. J.:..J.~ ~-1:..1 !-~---.. ..,+ 1',. •• -J D.,."'L-~ .,..._. ......... , .I..U.aa ... ...,.,••• .. trt·•,.._,..•..- -.i.·U~ !'fi.ifi"i.A·s-,..,,:"A ;J.JJpt-aJ T't'JHU Ulllt.tV"IU:w:au.f·-tvU:II:,a-'l.liVI<!..ttl~ 

Ford's test responses to be vaUd (~ JtOt iDteDtionally presented to ~fake good" or 
... fa~e bad97

). ana f~ .. ~d 'his profiJe tp ·t,e ~bin nonruitlimits, and "no c1in1cal 
./'..--- ------~u provided"". The MCMI-H, anotber valid objective measure, was af&e 

,//- reb"'ti\rely benign: it found tbe evaluation t& ~reasonably valid, and eoncluded '*no 
_, ..1': .......... .~ ...... -..... -~· ~-v.-re o~:-~-u-r" The -the• test data siwils~ shuwed-, .... """!'. ~¥!< ., .. ,:!' ~ ·In' ..,. -·- 1C ~ u . . ,. . 

ROdting ofJitajor ~m,.uri:aiDJy MtltiBg imJicating a semalprnblem&r any kind 
--ot dang_ero~~ Th~ only other ttiing_ oTnote was some suspleion of a neurological 
ID!pairment (which has subsequen~ been ruled out by a neu.,ol~). 
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CONFIDENTIAL & PRIVILEGED 
INVESTIGATIVE REPORT 
ATTORNEY CLIENT WORK PRODUCT 

February 3., 2005 

Canonical Investigation ofFather James M. Ford 

To: 

canonical auditor 

ocese of Los Angeles 

On January 31~ 2005, Father James M. Ford was interviewt::d in the presence oflus 
attorney-Monsignor Craig A. Cox at Saint John's Seminary 
and provided the following information: 

He came to Holy Family {HF) Parish in Orange directly after being ordained in 1966. H~ 
.remained there for :five years, the normal stay for an associate pastor then and was 

oflxmrdes in Northridge in 1971. During this time he met I .. • . .. • ~ • • I : •• 
'· 

Being the newest priest in the parish be was in ·charge nf the altar boy program and~ 
youth group, which was called Chi Rho (CR). He does not rec~being an altar 
boy. The altar boys normally began that program in the frfth or sixth grade and by the 

· . interest and time spent on the altar were waning. The pastor at HF was 
who encouraged boys to continue being active on the altar in 

school but this was rare. Ford started a Sunday evening folk Mass at HF and this 
was weiJ attended by teen-agers ·and some high school students· served that Mass. It 
would have been unusual for a boy to ·begin serving as he entered high school. 

· ·; \. _.was a member of CR but he d<)¢S not recall him as a leader in that group. He 
\ belie:ves he first me through Fath an administrator at Mater 

\ Dei High School (MDHS), which~ attended. Hved at HF so arne 
, there to visi often. _.was a needy person and had. issues he discussed with 
\,.. · some being sexual in nature while others pertained to his fitting in at MDHS an.d 

·,,'-.... getting along with teachers. Ford learned this fro~ who also told him ••• 
''<was struggling with homosexuality and he (Ford) might have talked to~ about this.. 

H~lmo..w~-~f no untoward relationship..., an~had. . 

He did not make a greater effort to encourage ... o be active in parish life than 
m.eyo~e ei~e. -.ught_ have been ~ lector or usher at the folk Mas~ bu~ did not have 
a leadership rOie"in"'i'G creat1on or after 1t began .. -now a pnest m the Orange 
Diocese, is a good musician and was one of those important in its formation as wa-. 
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REDACTED is a fonner classmate of Ford's at the seminary but never 
became a priest. He was a musician and taught at the HF Parish School then·and he later · 
also became involved in the folk M"ass. REDACTED was not the lead lector for that Mass and 
certainly was not head lector in the parish. If he lectored at the folk Mass at times this 
was the only Mass where be would have done this. He cannot remember any role in the 
_parisbREDACTEDhad including prepanng the altar for Mass. It is possible he did some altar 
preparation on occasion but Ford has no recollection of this. An older married couple 
whose last name he cannot recall but first names were REDACTED didthis: The-y 
were sacristans and were ar-ound the church constantly. He assumes bas~ on their ag~ 
then that they are now deceased. 

CR was an actfve youth group and drew many ~ale and femaie teens to its meetings and· · 
events. The maj-ority were parishioners but some might have been from outside RF: CR 

· members went o.ri.retreats; had recreational trips to the beach and the snow; had dances; 

.and other similar things. CR going to San Diego for an overnight trip but he cannot 
remember where they stayed. The Bahia Hotel on Mission Bay did not sound familiar tG­
him~ All ofthe CR mps were chaperoned by parents ofthe members. There definitely . 
was no trlp to San Diego where CR members were arrested and he or any one else · 
apologiied to the HF parishioners. He would remember thls. CR members using drugS­
were never an issue but the consumption ot afcohoi might have been ~though he cannot 
think of any specific case. 

REDACTED was a member of CR hUt .be caniK>t recaiJ anything specific about him. His 
father was a butcher and his mother worked at See's Candy. Mrs. REDACTED did not work at 
the parish.whil~ Ford was there. 

REDACTED was a CR member and a very good musician who came from a WQnderful 
~ily. . 

REDACTED was another ~od musician in CR:who came from a g_ooctfamily. 

REDACTED • came to HF as an associate pastor while Ford was there but he cannot recall 
any relationship between him and REDA~T~_D 

REDACTED was ne.ver Ford,s personal assistant and Ford did nothing to lead ;him to beli~v~ 
he was. Ford cannot recaU hlm working 1n the rectory or being at the church an unusual 
amount of time. If ht: was at the church"' in the evening it was for some wrt of activity 
like Mass or a meetin&- He never gave REDACTED a key" to the church and abyone who had 
one then had a specific need for it The sacristans locked the church In thi;. evenings­
nonnally. He cannot recall REDACTED~ being in his vehicfe but he might'bttve been since 
many members of CR were. He definitely never gave him or any other paris~er 
driving lessons in his blue Pontiac Catalina, his parish car, or in any other vehicle~~ 
took many CR members to meals at various times and it is possible REDAcTED went with-~·- ·-·· -· -·-· -· 
group but never only the two ofthet?. -
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He frequently piayed miniature golf with REoAc:=o and ot!lers:incluamg CR member~ 
-since it -was next -to the church ·but once again 1las no specific meinory of playing_ with 
REDACTED He might have given REDACTED a religious gift (medai, prayer boOk

7 
etc .. ) _sj_l}_C~ _Q~ 

gave otherS thing~ Jike thiS but. b.e lias .llQ rec_oilecfiOn of giving REDACTED anything a00 00 
certainly fli9..D91 _gjy~ _him. .any :ty_p_e .of:w.atch. ' 

He~ {:Q-me .:tems m the -livii'l.& m:.ea ofhls suite in the r_ectory occasi{matly 'but only in 
groups. never alone. REDAcTED~ossibly was there in that type of settinj~ . · 

He might have discussed dati.ng ~~ p_rpg_l~m1! .w..i,$ng from :that, .as that :w.as not an 
un:usual thing to. do but he never recommended speeifie girls- for any of the boys to date. 

He cannotrecaU referring tQ rDACTED by any nickname outillrand Little Brother were 
pepuiar monikers then and if-he referred to REDACTED this way it was not unique to REDACTED 

The name Santiago Park sounds--familiar to. him but he cannot plare where it is and does 
.ttl?J _r_~{~te It .:to REDAcTED in .any w.a.y. He kno.w.s .o.f ,ng parks in :the -ar-ea fif HF -that; -w~re 
koown as· homoSexual gathering place~. 

He nas ne:r~i~~y type of sexuar relations ;-vith REDACTED: •• ~e was smprised ~9 ~-~ m 
the' lawsu1t file.Q_ that REDAc!~ had feelings. toward bini. He. cannot recall 

~ discuss~r intimacy .iiill~ i~ Qfflbr.enc!!s with.s.eXuat .desire with REDAcTED He was ,ntver -in 
the. churcu- at HF at night alone wifuREDAcTED. imtf eannottecall traveling anywhere alone 
. with him .durll:lg his time -at HF. When in San Diego with CR he visited a convent where 
he bought some of his vestments and· some members might have accompanied him but he 
cannotrecafiftrEDACTEDwas. one ofthese. : . 

&.. gann,at recall REDACTED or anyone else at HF attempting suicide or having. a nervous 
b --"'-J. REDACTED ,ij_ _ _ _t... •1 ~+I:. h I . . ..1.-- - • _ !tu-<11\.uown. . .never -I.U;scus~ -lHlpregFiatmg-anyone wl;l -wen- e pmg 11.Cl obtain an 
abortion. 

Whil HF h did b 1 d 
. d REDACTED 

e at e not e ong to a gym or workout an never enc,9ura~- . to 
work out on Naufi1mr equfpmOOL --_.. . 
He remembers REDAcTED and his pnrents 'Visiting him after he tran,sferred to Our Lady of 
Leuroes -twa -or-three-times-but is fairly certain REDACTED never drove there alone to sect 
lul:n. He never visj'ted _REDACTED at any ofnis apartments or homes after he moved fjy_Jj._bjJi 
parents• bouse. He was n.«:Ver asked to officiate at a wedding fot REDACTED and knows \ . 
n~thin_g otEDACTED pl.B.mlin,g jp m.arry in Bi~ B.ear in 1979. \ 

'i • •bt REDACTED • • "..J 1.' 0 T ..t of.M tn }. M :tec't ·b "h . \ ... t 1s .posst e YIS!t~ til.Hl ·at· l::lt ',b~_~o;~ v . oun ..:.arme · m on ~ o ut e nevet •.. 
sawREDACTEDv1\dtinrr wil'h the pastor Father REDACTED much less whisk :REDACTED -.• 

fr 
REDACTED 

away om· . _ 

At HF the hous.~per livt;d downstaiiS in the rectory. The- priests' rooms were Upstai~ 
_andHEDAc~ED: suite was.at.the.head.o.f.the .stai.r,s. -Fwd~s-r-aom-was ·doWn -the -baH past 
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REDACTED -.A J:;~lw.r 1REDACTED --...-~ ~-~ -- ...t.- -.l..-- ~~- --i'A.- 'L,,~rl~'Ylu it-,...m·· I ~ ... ,... ~ u.u;a. ...... :.. .J lV\.J.lll.i) au,p. Ull Jnr. 1JlliV1 :;:uuc \l.l Ult: 01.U.l~ rru ... 

I uld , b . "b" ~ REDACTED i1 » ,.,..}.;.., R . .:1> _ t wo .nave · een nnpOSSI 1e fOr n :mr.ow m;y-Ltttti~ at :I'OfoU s room 
and hlt REDAC_TED window. He-nev-er discussed anything with ~E-~A~_!ED after a nighttime 
•- -i~){~-t-- "0 "-o"}"···· -REDACTED.J!~.L.....:t.· .REDACTED . 1fiC :m:n mvo vmg !;Ui)~urnmg' 

u., 1-.~~m¥_, if ;2 teet!ADP.r ~.ivig~Ji REDACTED ,.. ~M ...,......, ...,h.,...~.,...,.l.<...., REDACTED n...-ut..l h""~~ ..JJ:\-1 ~!-- ~ _- ---r,r-- _...._ ..... ~ _ a ya..a."'.:.J .. TY~ u.vuw;;u.o~.f! .u.u .. u. nUU.lU .QY\o.o' 

~muronted the pri~st and if he a-eemBd ihe allegation credible he would have told proper 
-church and eivU authorltie:~. ' 

After REDACTED was an aduit and doing. artwork for a living he asked Ford to go with him 
~-or twice tQ Qhserve ~ works ln hm and hotel lobbies_ fJ_e did this and they 

/would also g-o -out to eat. These w-ere in downtown Lus Angeles and nO"t Hollywood. He 
J hss been b gay ban! in West Holf-;r~vod, he could .nut' say with What frequency, hut has 
'ii REDACTED • fu --~ &-- ,__, ___ :S-REDACTED ~.o ...... ,.t >o>t>.ti>< t.:.-u :ot.~·-- ··~t:.--JleVe! .seen m em = .as !J;!C as !!t:; .Alii:IW :Hd>:; = =u unu u1ere -elUK;C, 

,...., • • • • - REDACTED t him bo • him · nus would have been many years ago. never wrote o a ut seemg 
{f'O.fd} ln any ga:'j b.ars and J?ord never ~laJREDACTED to~ ~ything 1i1(e. tiDS.. 

I_W tl...e'!e! toldREDACTED he had it poc1"1'eb¢im"~~ VYith hiS futhei mid itEDACTEDSaid ~ \! 
was· '"'hlmmm"· since he and .hls fattier got aioog ~t 

l'R! mwe {lid own a eondominium inC~ City and migJ:rt have m~thm~ this to 
R~DACT~0during the normaf eDurse of conversa¥on when talkin~ -about investments and 
financla1 ~ . . - ; 

.A -A- £.TU 1. h ......J 1!-. REDACTED =1.~ i • REDACTED "d .. .1 ru.ua ru· ne 1 talu uuiil liuvllt once OJ; twice a year. Woul normally~"# 

unannounced and ask Fnrd to jufu Iilln. fot d.. At some point REDACTED mo-m:! out vi . 
d - " . · . = -L!.:...._ lf. REDACTED state an Ford believes he always worked as artist to support .IJ.l.LI.Uje • was 

, -~ • • REDACTED M J always -cordial .and they never discussed his h9 ,.~-~l1ty onoo was an _rut. 

For~ did not telep~:_f:tl¥ ~~~:act-RE::c:~~-~-d~~~_!rl~m :n a~~ ~hri~a.B card. 
{ 1hefr {a!t tonred .,.,. nn .,~,Qrtiy o.,f,;re q1e 1nWSwL 'W"~ J.~U iillu ~AS prooaoly a :t~lepb.one 
I mill $m~~ they have not seen each other in .a few y-ears. REDAcrE uev-et ~-me 

lawsuit or anything pertaining. to it. ~~-- --.--· --··· · 

He ask~cJ.. Ford to say his mother's funeral Mass in San Diego seven -or eight years -ago. 
A. __ .,t....:r ne,...,...,,. finm T 1\l:! A~ 'W'IH> ott ..... .:~;....,. th- 4;-1 --.:1 -+--··eiL,g •"-- t" ~ 
~J:t::l~:!§L ,r=.!.~:. ----- ~--w .. -·b-"' ...... L:>I' ,....,.~ -"""~~u.ao ~J."' ~\JJP...lCU Q.llU ua-v \ll"QlC·Us ~ 

fimousine and F:oni assompanied him. After the Mass Forrl in no way rebuf'Thd 01 w~ 
im}lvlite i.o REDACTED and their wntact that -day was normal under the c!!!' ~nstan(:es. 
REDACTED adV~ h1tti yeMs befQi'e fl\e ~ ihat 

. . 

the only -contact Ford is ~wru-e of 1hm; rEDACTED~ hrui with REDACTED is thM ~~ 
rome artwo-rk for him. 
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REDACTED 

He met REDACTED just priocw ~E~~~~~D..;enrermg :the oominruy.. H~ ~the 
:San ButMVenrum Missinn wlrere_Fmd was lmigrrerl.as -weii.as :Om Lad;y .of the 
.AmnnPtion 1n Veniuia. He .cannot re.Caii how they met but r-emembers REDACTED as. an 
ifmru\rure persen -with.-a-s-trong -desire 1o--be -a -priest. Ft>rd -saw-fllm. -both at 1he .seminary 
and the parish. He .did no:t ncrui:tREDACTED to the s.eminary .but.migbi.hav-e written. .a 

. -k#er -on ]is De1la1f. Jn his -Dpinloo. REDACTED :GrediDiUty w&..llil ~ upoo tire :su.bjoot. 

F'0-rd never hacl. my s~l relations with REDACTED w~ upset -with him 
~:l,lse he-a{{v-i~ REDACTED. tG -ge te-e-all-ege -prier -te -the-seminary -hut he -went 
nonetheless. After-he was asked to 1-eave 8a1nt khn-'z .he was not happy -with F£1rd .si~ 
te did n.ot thmk ·Fonhupported: nim· -®Ough -arn1 WQ1j1ij not-write a kiter .suppD.rt.ing his 
n;:ium .to the .seminary. Fnr-d did nat di~s with ,REDACTED h.is meeting -with iREDACTED ( 

R EDA CTE D xmceming their possib-le liaison.. -

REDACTED N.a.<i never in F-or-d's family condominium and he cannot reca1l any of 
; friends -at1he senrinmy~ ·:Nobody .eveT to1d F.or-d that be was un:welme -at the 

seminary. 

Afte!REDACTED l~ tlie "Settiiftafy Ffud_ fuif REDACTED neede-d :funeio .s"ori.out lWa.t he 
-wanted to do, as he -was stnHmmature.-~Be .cannot r.ecaH .ever .discussing sexuality-with 
REDACTED .-ar-r-emeffiher ~ -he.beemne.it'Mire REDACTED Wa-s--a -homosexual REDACTED 

at some _point told Fo.rd thaREDACTED and F.om wru:.el~bratedhls funer& Mass. 
REDACTED fafhernevcrtold'F-or-d, -o.rlndkaied to him many w.ay,thathe was nnt . 
weloome cat his soo 's funeraL· The j1atish_prl~ WM the mAifi telebrant frut being_ -a iDemi ,· 
and fermer :Parishioner FortHhought he -should be inyQ-}ved m&l. 
REDACTED t 

REDACT~JbAcTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 
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CMOB# IK. 

Considered by CMOB ~ 

Inactive Date 

Case Name Condo at the Beach 

Active Case? 0 

Priest Name Ford, James Michael 

DOB 3/6/1940 

Etlmicity American (USA) 

Diocese Archdiocese of Los Angeles 

Canon State Diocesan Priest 

Religious Order 

lncardination Los Angeles 

Date Of Ordination 1966 

Clergy Status Retired 

Clergy (Faculties) 

Religious 0 
Diocesan 0 

Description 

Deacon 

·noB 
Diocese 

Ethnicity 

Ordination 

Status 

Date Referred to Vicar 3/8/2003 

Date Of Alleged Incident 1968 

Alleged Victim Minor Male 

Multiple Victims 0 
Accusers 

Investigation Complete 0 
· Investigator Name REDACTED 

Removed From Ministry 0 
Date Removed From Ministry 

Date Returned To Ministry 

Case Disposition unresolved 

Dispositio11Comme1tts 

Intervention 0 

"-.· 

Description Current pastor, Anglo, age 63, ordained 1966. Fr.'s name was included on 
recent list submitted by plaintiffs' attorneys. Allegation of sexual abuse in 
1968-71 of a boy who was apprx.IS-16 yrs. old at the time. Incidents 
included open-mouthed French kissing and kissing of minor's neck, hugging 
in sexual manner, touching genitals over clothes, rubbing and massaging 
body over clothes, grooming behavior (gifts, money), sleeping together body 
to body while holding each other, asking minor not to tell. Acts occurred 
apprx. 16 times at the church, several rectories, 3 hotels and in the car. Has 
not been reported to police. Fr. denies allegations. There were earlier 
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Case Status 

March 08, 2003 

March 26, 2003 

October 08, 2003 

October 22, 2003 

January 28, 2004 

June 09, 2004 

June 23, 2004 

July 14,2004 

December 08, 2004 

February 09, 2005 

March 09,2005 

March 23, 2005 

April27, 2005 

June 22, 2005 

October 12, 2005 

November 16, 2005 

December 07, 2005 

Tuesday, November 11, 2008 

cor. :ints of conduct with young adult men and trou· pme conduct 
around young school children at the parish school. 

The Board recommended that Father X undergo an immediate 
residential psychological evaluation and that the status quo be 
maintained pending the results. 

The Board unanimously agreed that the V /C office seek further 
information from both Fr. X and the alleged victim, including, 
but limited to, the victim's birth date at the time of the alleged 
incidents and report back as soon as possible, but in no event 
later than the second CMOB meeting in May (May 28, 2003). 

The Board was advised that this matter is being turned over to 
the investigator. 

The investigator is hoping to interview one of the alleged 
victims; Archdiocesan attorney has requested a statement from 
another alleged victim's attorney; Fr. X has undergone two 
psychological assessments, which are in the possession of his 
counsel 

Msgr. Cox stated that after consultation, it was agreed that 
announcements be made at Fr.'s parishes this weekend prior to 
media coverage 

REDACTED has conducted the interview with the 
complainant and will present his report at the next meeting. 

The investigative report will be presented at the July 14, 2004 
meeting. 

REDACTED is still in the process of completing his investigation. 

REDACTEDL has interviewed over 35 people; Fr. Ford will be 
interviewed soon. His report should be ready by the January 
26, 2005 CMOB meeting. 

REDACTED gave an update on the continuing investigation. A 
polygraph test for Fr. Ford was suggested to his attorney. Fr. 
Ford's counselor states there are no deep personality disorders. 
Fr. Ford has requested retirement as of July 1st. 

REDACTEDpresented his Executive Summary. The Board 
deferred further discussion until after the results of the 
polygraph test. 

Fr. Ford has agreed to undergo a polygraph test. The Board 
deferred to the expertise ofREDACTED regarding the key 
question to be posed at the oolve:raoh test. 

REDACTED has askecREDACTED to research some legal 
issues before proceeding with the polygraph testing of Fr. Ford. 

Father is going to retire in the near future. The issues regarding 
polygraph testing are still 
Unresolved. 

REDACTED has resolved the legal issues ~egarding the polygraph 
and has given the go ahead for the test. 

A polygraph was administered by an expert selected by Father's 
attorney. Results indicate that Father X is innocent. REDACTED 
to ascertain reliability of the polygraph expert. 

REDACTED spoke with representatives of the Santa Barbara 
Sheriff and DA. They do not have high regard for the expert 
who administered the polygraph. Father's attorney has been 
advised that the test should be repeated using the expert 
recommended by the archdiocese. 
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March 22, 2006 

April26, 2006 

April26, 2006 

May24, 2006 

June 14, 2006 

Ju:rie 14, 2006 

June 18, 2006 

September 24, 2008 

October 22, 2008 

Follow Up 

Follow Up Date 

Legal Proceedings 

Legal Proceedings? D 
Court C(ISes Settled 

Response 

Response Date 

Sent To Rome? D 
Canonical Trial D 

Canonical Disposition 

Page 

Tuesday, November 11, 1008 

\er's attorney has not agreed to go forward wit! .econd 
polygraph. Attorney will be contacted to pursue this issue. 

Father's attorney advises that Father is unwilling to undergo 
another polygraph test. V/C will meet with Father and discuss 
this issue, 

Father's attorney stated that Father is unwilling to take a second 
polygraph test. V /C was requested to discuss this matter with 
Father and report back to Board. 

The Board concluded that the evidence raises serious questions 
about Father's activities with a minor. There is credible 
evidence that Father did have a homosexual relationship with an 
adult. The Board recommended that Father's faculties should be 
removed. 

Letter with Board's recommendations sent to Cardinal 

Letter sent to Cardinal recommending that Father's faculties be 
removed. 

Cardinal concurs with Board's recommendations. 

Fr X has appealed to the Cardinal to vacate the VIC's decree re 
removal offaculties. 
The Board reaffirmed its decision of May 2006 that faculties 
should be removed. 

The chair and vice chair reported that they had met with the 
Cardinal to discuss this case. The Cardinal stated that he had 
reviewed the case and had concluded that there was insufficient 
evidence to remove FrX's faculties. The Cardinal subsequently 
wrote a letter to Board members discussing his rationale behind 
the decision. The Board acknowledged receipt of the Cardinal's 
letter. Case will be moved to the inactive file. 

Date Sent To Rome 

Canonical Trial Date 
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Vicar for Clergy Database 
Clergy Assignment Record 

Rev James Michael Ford 
REDACTED 

Current Primary Assignment Living Privately 

Birth Date 3/6/1940 
Birth City Los Angeles, california, USA 

Diaconate Ordination 
Priesthood Ordination 
Diocese Name 
Date of Incardination 
Religious Community 
Ritual Ascription 
Ministry Status 
Seminary 
Ethnicity 

Home phone 

Lanquaqe{s J 
English 

4/30/1966 
Archdiocese of Los Angeles 
4/30/1966 

Latin 
Retired 

St. John's Seminary, camarillo 
American (USA) 

REDACTED 

Fluencv 
Native Language 

Fingerprint Verification and Safeguard Training 

Date Background Check _9/1/2004 
Safeguard Training 9/15/2004 

Virtus Recert Type 

2/3/2009 Virtus 

Assignment History 

Assignment 

Living Privately, Retired, Faculties restored by decree. 

Retired with No Faculties, Faculties removed by decree. 

Retired, Living Privately. 

San Roque Catholic Church, Santa Barbara Pastor Emeritus, Retired, 
Private address- Do not give out: 5111 Sunrise Way, Palm Springs CA 
92262. 

San Roque catholic Church, Santa Barbara Pastor, Active Service, 2nd 
Term as Pastor extended on 6/30/2005. 

Our Lady of Peace catholic Church, North Hills Pastor, Active Service 

RCALA 004212 

Age 69 
Deanery 22 

Beginning Date Completion Date 

10/1/2008 

7/26/2006 9/30/2008 

7/1/2005 7/25/2006 

. 7/1/2005 6/30/2005 

7/1/1994 6/30/2005 

7/8/1988 6/30/1994 

409919 

CCI 007152 



RCALA 004213 

St. Rose of Lima catholic Church, Simi Valley Associate Pastor (Parochial 7/9/1982 7/7/1988 
Vicar), Active Service 

San Buenaventura Mission catholic Church, Ventura Associate Pastor 4/15/1980 7/8/1982 
(Parochial Vicar), Active Service 

Our Lady of Mount Carmel catholic Church, Santa Barbara Associate 6/21/1976 4/14/1980 
Pastor (Parochial Vicar), Active Service 

St. Raphael Catholic Church, Santa Barbara Associate Pastor (Parochial 10/16/1972 6/20/1976 
Vicar), Active Service 

Our Lady of Lourdes Catholic Church, Northridge Associate Pastor 2/23/1971 10/15/1972 
(Parochial Vicar), Active Service 

Holy Family catholic Church, Orange Associate Pastor (Parochial Vicar), 5/14/1966 2/22/1971 
Active Service 
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Archdiocese of Los Angeles 
Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board 

November 24, 2008 

Cardinal Roger M. Mahony 
Archbishop of Los Angeles 

Dear Cardinal Mahony: 

MEMORANDUM 

RE: Father James M. Ford (CMOB 047) 

Last month, the members of the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board (Board) received a 
letter from you dated October 1,2008. In that letter you communicated to the Board your 
decision in the case of Father James Ford. The Board discussed your decision at its meeting of 
October 22, 2008, and we recognize that this was a particularly difficult case to resolve. The 
Board did ask that I convey their appreciation to you for the personal letter they received and the 
in-depth explanation you provided regarding your decision. 

Respectfully, 

(original signed by) 

REDACTED 

Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board 

c: Monsignor Gonzales, Vicar for Clergy 
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November 20, 2008 

Archdiocese of Los Angeles 
Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board 

MEMORANDUM 

Cardinal Roger M. Mahony 
Archbishop of Los Angeles RE: Father James M. Ford (CMOB 047) 

Dear Cardinal Mahony: 

Last month, the members of the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board (Board) received a 
letter from you dated October 1,2008. In that letter you communicated to the Board your 
decision in the case of Father James Ford. The Board discussed your decision at its meeting of 
October 22, 2008, and we recognize that this was a particularly difficult case to resolve. The 
Bpard did ask that I convey their appreciation to you for the personal letter they received and the 
in-depth explanation you provided regarding your decision. 

Respectfully, 

(original signed by) 
REDACTED 

Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board 

c: Monsignor Gonzales, Vicar for Clergy 

409922 

RCALA 004215 

CCI 007155 



Archdiocese of los Angeles 
Office of 
the Archbishop 
(213} 637-7288 

3424 
Wilshire 
Boulevard 

TO: Members of the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board 
Archdiocese of Los Angeles 

FROM: Cardinal Roger Mahony 

RE: Resolution of Status ofFather James Ford 

DATE: 1 October 2008 

Los Angeles 
California 
90010-2202 

1 

As you were informed at your September 2008 meeting, Father James Ford initiated a 
process ofhierarchical recourse against Monsignor Gonzales' decree of27 June 2008, 
which forbade him to exercise priestly ministry and to present himself publicly as a priest 
until such time as it could be reasonably determined that Father Ford did not constitute a 
risk to the young or a scandal to the faithful. 

The deadline set by canon law for me to respond to his appeal requires my response to be 
in the mail by 3 October 2008, necessitating the steps I have taken and summarize below. 

Pursuant to canon 1738, I directed Father Ford to meet with me personally that I may 
question him about his appeal and the underlying cause. This meeting took place on 
Monday, 22 September 2008, at the Archdiocesan offices. Attending the meeting as 
witnesses and advisors wereREDACTED Father Ford's canonical advocate, and 

REDACTED REDACTED . In the course ofthe 
meeting I ascertained Father Ford's desire to enjoy the normal faculties of retired priests 
in the Archdiocese that he may provide sacramental assistance. to interested pastors. We 
also discussed the issue of mistrust that was caused by certain actions ofFather Ford's 
civil attorneyREDACTED in trying to respond to questions raised by the 
CMOB. 

On Friday, 26 September 2008 I met withREDACTED the former CMOB Chair, 
REDACTED canonical auditor and investigator, andREDACTED to review the 

status of the Board's recommendation that Father Ford not be returned to ministry 
pending further clarification. REDACTED current CMOB Chair, was out of town 
and not due to return until after the canonical deadline for replying to Father Ford's 
appeal would pass. 

Aft . . fREDACTED h. . . . · f h c er an exammat10n o ~x austive mvestigat10n o more t an 1orty 
witnesses and conversations byREDACTED _ with the sole accuse1REDACTED in 
regard to alleged sexual abuse of a minor, it is clear to me that the evidence simply does 

Pastoral Regions: Our Lady of the Angels San fernando San Gabriel San Pedro Santa Barbara 
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REDACTED l . l h d . . hREDACTED not suppor1 c mm. I a so a a pastoral meetmg Wit to listen 
to his story and to offer him pastoral guidance. It was not my role to make any judgment 
on his credibility during that pastoral meeting. 

Furthermore, while there are decades-old suggestions of sexual misconduct with two 
adults by Father Ford, the evidence is not there to sustain a finding of guilt in this regard 
either. What 1s even more important is that there is absolutely nothing other than the 

. REDACTED . 
allegatiOn b) to suggest that Father Ford poses a danger to mmors. 

Father Ford in fact readily cooperated with the investigation ofthe case. I learned only in 
talking with him thatREDACTED was on the list of recommended criminal attorneys 
supplied by Monsignor Cox. There was no effort on Ford's part to select counsel other 
than those recommended by the Archdiocese.. It came as a total surprise to him that the 
reputation of the polygrapher engaged by his,lawyer was questionable or that the 
concerns about Father Ford's continued ministry were directly impacted by views about 
that polygrapher. 

Canonically, for me to prohibit Father Ford from sacramental ministry requires that I 
have an objective basis for doubting his suitability for ministry. The sum total of the 
information gathered in the investigation and from my own conversations with both the 
accuser and the accused does not provide any such basis, and it confirms the unlikelihood 
that restoring Father Ford to ministry would reasonably pose any danger to minors. 

For these reasons I issued the decree dated 1 October 2008 (see attached) restoring Father 
Ford's faculties as a retired priest of the Archdiocese. He holds no Archdiocesan office 
or appointment, and will likely serve as a sacramental minister only as a supply priest for 
one of our parishes. 

Once again I am deeply grateful to the wise and prudent work of the Board, and the 
thoroughness with whi_ch you have consistently undertaken your responsibilities. Both 
you and I share the same goal: to take every possible step to make certain that no person 
serving in our Archdiocese poses a threat to our children, young people, and adults. I am 
convinced that every possible step has been taken in this case to investigate fully the 
matters before us, and that no evidence has resulted which allows me to sustain a 
canonical penalty against Father Ford. 

FlogerM.Mahony 

Archbishop ofLos Angeles 
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Archdiocese of Los Angeles 
Office of 
the Archbishop 

(213) 63l,;:6:~~§ 

DECREE 

3424 
Wilshire 
Boulevard 

Los Angeles 
California 
90010-2202 

In a decree dated 27 June 2008, Msgr. Gabriel Gonzales, the Vicar for Clergy of this 
Archdiocese, imposed certain prohibitions on Rev. James M. Ford, a priest incardinated in 
this same Archdiocese: specifically, he was not to engage in sacramental ministry, riot to 
wear clerical attire, and not to present himselfpublicly as a priest. 

In a letter dated 9 July 2008, Father Ford initiated a process of hierarchical recourse through 
his advocate,REDACTED ·,appealing to me as the Bishop of the author of the 
contested decree in accord with canons 1737 and 1734 §3 1°. 

Having heard Father Ford in accord with canon 1738, together with REDACTED and 
REDACTED . and having consulted further 

with REDACTED . _ _ former Chair of the Clergy Misconduct Oversight 
Board, and KI::.UAC II::.U the canonical auditor and investigator in the case, and having 
reviewed the statements of all concerned, I find that the decree at issue is unwarranted. 

Accordingly, in accordance with canon 1739, I hereby revoke in its entirety the 
decree of 17 June 2008 issued by Monsignor Gonzales. The normal faculties of 
a retired priest in good standing in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles are hereby 
restored to Father Ford. 

I hereby further direct that Father Ford keep the Office of the Vicar for Clergy informed ofhis 
place of residence, inCluding street address and telephone number, and with which parish or 
parishes he enters into an agreement with the pastor to assist with sacramental ministry. 

Given this 1st day of October in the year of Our Lord 2008 at the curial offices in Los 
Angeles, California. 

H~ ence 
Car mal Roger Mahony 
Archbishop ofLos Angeles 

REDACTED 

ARCHDIOCESAN SEAL 

Pastoral Regions: Our Lady of the Angels Sa~ Fernando San Gabriel San Pedro Santa Barbara 
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CONFIDENTIAL & PRIVILEGED 
INVESTIGATIVE REPORT 
ATTORNEY CLIENT WORK PRODUCT 

March 3, 2005 

Executive Summary of the Canonical Irivestigation of Father James M. Ford 

REDACTED . . 
canomcal auditor 

Father James M. Ford was born in Los Angeles March 6, 1940,.went to Saint John's 
Seminary and was ordained April30, 1966. He has served in six parishes as an associate 
pastor and in two parishes as a pastor. He is currently pastot: at San Roque in Santa 
Barbara and the Cardinal has accepted his letter ofretirement effective July 1, 2005. 

REDACTED 
REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

In a dvil law suit filed in Los Angeles Superior Court on December 12,2003, J born 
September 17, 1953, alleges that Ford sexually abused and molested him from about 
1968 until about 1971. Some of the alleged acts include French (open mouth) kissing, 
touching otEoAcTEo genitals over clothes, sleeping together body to body while· holding 

h h REDACTED L.. • 1 f fu ' d h ' 1 ' h eac ot er, Llavmg orgasms as a resu t o e1r contact, an t e1r ymg toget er 
intertwining legs. 

These three incidents are addressed in this report in chronological order based on the 
dates they are alleged to have occurred. 

The following individuals were interviewed in this matter and pertinent files reviewed 
between February 4, 2004, and February 23,2005: 

REDACTED 
1. Anonymous classmate of 
2 REDACTED fr'. d fREDACTED . . , 1en o 

CTED . REDACTED 
3 REDA former semmary classmate of: 
4. Martha Baraza, secretary at Our Lady of Peace 
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5 REDACTED 
6Kt::.UI-\v I r::.u , former seminary classmate of Ford 
7. REDACTED _ . _ at Mary Star of the Sea in Oxnard 
8. REDACTED former member of Holy Family (HF) youth group 
9. Monsignor Timothy J. Dyer, vicar for clergy who interviewed Ford 
10REDACTED , former associate pastor at HF 
11.REOACT£D' acquaintance ofFord (requested confidentiality) 
12. Father James M. Ford REO,O.CT!'O • 

1~REDACTED , former seminary classmate of 
- . . REDACTED 

14.REDACTED former semmary classmate of 
15REDACTED retired Santa Ana Police Officer · 
l6.REDACTED former associate pastor at Our Lady of the 

Assumption 
ljREDACTED Ford'~ cousin 
-!~REDACTED Jrmer associate pastor at HF 
15 , former associate pastor at HF 

. 2o.REDACTED jeweier 
REDACTED . . .thREDACTED 

21 .. , semmanan WI 
22.REDACTED, friend ofREDACTED 
23REDACTED :, current pastor at Our Lady of Peace 
24.REDACTED Ventura County Public Health Department 
25REDACTED , former associate pastor at HF 
,REDACTED 
' attorney 
21REDACTED parishioner at HF 
2~ REDACTED llttornP.v fnr !':i<:tP.r<1 of!':l'lint ..To~enh ofOramre 
2.R~UAC II::U 

30RI::lJAC ll::lJ , ., seminarian with 
31 R~QAGJ:~I2 3ecretarv for Ford at Saint Rose of Lima and· Our Lady of Peace 
3REDACTED , pastor at Our Lady of the Assumption when SA 

converted 
3~R~[)f.\.CTED ~_former member ofHF youth group 
34REDACTED ~etired) former vice-rector of Saint John's Seminary 
35 _ . (retired) former rector of Saint John's Seminary 
36REDACTED , former Mater Dei classmate ofREDACTED 
3 -:'EDACTED EDACTED- .. - , close friend ofREDACTED (deceased) 
3~REDACTED · - former member ofHF youth group 
39REDACTEDC0ll1plainant 
4o.REDACTED former associate pastor at HF 
4tREDACTED urmerpastor afFord 
42. folJller associate pastor at Our Lady of Peace 
4 3 REDACTED _ secretary at Mary Star of the Sea in Oxnard 
44. REDACTED . former associate pastor at HF 

OBSERVATIONS & ANALYSIS 
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RCALA 004221 
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MEMORANDUM 
----------------------. -c--

TO: Cardinal Roger Mahony 

FROM: 
REDACTED ·REDACTED 

· Clergy Misc~nduct Oversight Board 

RE: Recommendation oftlte Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board 
· Reverend James M. Ford (CMOB 047-01) · 

DATE: 14 June 2006 

After over three years, the CMOB concluded its review ofthe case of Father James M. Ford at its 
· meeting on May 24,2006, We recommend that Fr. Ford's faculties be removed and that he not 

be pennitted to engage in ministry in the Los Angeles Archdiocese. 

The allegations made against Fr. Ford were first considered on March 8, 2003. The results of our 
initial review and recommendations are contained in a memorandum I sent to you dated 27 
March 2003, a· copy of which is attached. 

REDACTED 
was appointed as .the canonical auditor. Between February 4, 2004 and February 23, 

2005 he reviewed numerous files and interviewed 34 individuals, including Father Ford. REDACTED 

REDACTED . -- . 

and the new charges made by REDACTED in the complaint he :fi1ed in the Los Angeles 
Superior Court. The interviews anu tne results or ms investigation are detailed in a 55 page 
report dated March 3, 2005. 

REDACTED . d . · REDACTED . 1 , . 
twas penn1tte to mtervtew at ength. He was hom qn September 17, 

1953 and claims that Fr. Ford sexually abused and molested him from about 1968 until about 
1971. The details of the abuse are set forth inREDACTED report. lftrue, there is no question 
that the acts complained of qualify as sexual abuse and molestation. However: REDACTED 
concluded that REDACTED recollection of events was suspect fol' a number of reasons, which he 
identified on pp. 53-54 of his report.REDACTED 

REDACTED 

· The Board was presented with the difficult task of attempting to evaluate Fr. Ford's credibility. 
REDACTED . then his overall credibility is placed 
in doubt and his denial of involvement with REDACTED cannot be relied upon. rt was suggested 
that Fr. Ford be given the opportunity to take a polyt,rraph examination to assist the Board in 
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Memorandum Regarding Reverend James M. Ford 
Page2 

•. . . . · . . .· REDACTED 
resolving this dilemma. This suggestion was presented to Fr. Ford and his attorney, 

REDACTED and they were receptive. 

The case was continued from meeting to meeting to give Fr. Ford the onoortunitv to take the . 

polygraph exam. We wanted the examination to be administered by REDACTED a well­
qualified and highly regarded polygrapher approvedbythe.Archdiocese. It appeared that REDACTED 

REDACTED was acceptable to REDACTED and he even collaborated with Msgr. Cox in 
developing appropriate questions to be asked of Fr. Ford. Howcver,REDACTED went ahead 
without obtaining the approval of the Archdiocese and had Fr. Ford take a polygraph 
administered by REDACTED a fanner deputy sheriffin Santa Barbara County. Fr. 
Ford passed the examination. 

Refore accepting the :results ofthe examination the Board asked REDACTED to investigate the 
background and qualifications ofREDACTED personally spoke to Santa Barbara 
district attorney Thomas Sneddon on November 28, 2005 and was told thatREDACTED is 
known as a "hired gun" who is unethical and who does, not enjoy the 'respect ofthe.district 
attorney's office. In view of this information, the Board directed Msgr. Cox to discuss our 
concerns with Fr. Ford andREDACTED and asked me to become involved with REDACTED 

REDACTED in an effort to have Fr. Ford take an examination administered byREDACTED 

I spoke to REDACTED on two pccasions, th~ last time in April, 2006, and was finally told that 
Fr. Ford would not take another polygraph exam. Msgr. Cox again spoke with Fr. Fo!£!.wbo ~d 
him that he has decid~d to follow his attorney's advice and refuse tq take anotnerpolygraph:..... - . 

At our meeting on May 24, 2006, the Board proceeded to discuss the case on its merits, as if the 
polygraph examination was not involved. Msgr. Cox reported that Fr. Fo~d retired one year ago 
with faculties, and that he now lives outside the Archdiocese iri Palin Springs, where he does not 
have faculties. However, Fr. Ford returns to the Los Angeles Archdiocese every week to say · · 
Mass. His status as an accused priest has been identified by SNAP and the fact that he resides in 
Palm Springs has been the subject of several artjcles in the local press. 

This has been a difficult case for the Board and we acknowledge that arguments can be made 
both for and against Fr. Ford. However, in view ofthe serious unresolved doubts about his 
overall credibility and the seriousness of the allegations made byREDACTED the Board 
unanimously concluded and recommends that Fr. Ford's faculties be removed and that he not be 
PelTilitted to engage in ministry in the Los An..geles Archdiocese. _., 
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MEJ\1\0RANDUM 

TO: Cardinal Roger Mahony 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

REDACTED REDACTED 
Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board 

Recommendation of the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board 
Reverend James M. Ford (CMOB 047-01) 

14 June 2006 

After over three years, the CMOB concluded its review of the case ofFather James M. Ford at its 
meeting on May 24, 2006. We recommend that Fr. Ford's faculties be removed and that he not 
be permitted to engage in ministry in the Los Angeles Archdiocese. 

The allegations. made against Fr. Ford were first con.Sidered on March 8, 2003. The results of our 
initial review and recommendations are contained in a memorandum I sent to you dated 27 
March 2003, a copy of which is attached. 

REDACTED was appointed as the canonical auditor. Between February 4, 2004 and February 23, 
2005 he reviewed numerous files and interviewed 34 individuals, including Father Ford. REDACTED 

REDACTED 

and the new charges made byKt:UAv 1 t:u in the complaint he filed in the Los Angeles 
Superior Court. The interviews and the results of his investigation are detailed in a 55 page 
report dated March 3, 2005. 

REDACTED . . . REDACTED 
was permitted to mterv1ew at length. He was born on September 17, 

1953 and claims that Fr. Ford sexually abused and molested him from ab.out 1968 until about 
1971. The details of the abuse are set forth inREDACTED 1 report. If true, there is no question 
that the acts complained of qualify as sexual abuse and molestation. How.ever, REDACTED 
c.oncluded thatREDACTED recollection of events was suspect for a number of reasons. which he 
identified on pp. 53-54 ofhis report. REDACTED 

REDACTED 

The· Board was presented with the difficult task of attempting to evaluate Fr. Ford's credibility. 
REDACTED then his overall credibility is placed 
in doubt and his denial of involvement with REDACTED cannot be relied upon. It was suggested 
that Fr. Ford be given the opportunity to take a polygraph examination to assist the Board in 
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Memorandum Regarding Reverend James M. Ford 
Page2 

REDACTED 
resolvinQ: this dilemma. This suggestion was presented to Fr. Ford and his attorney, 

REDACTED and they were receptive. 

The case was continued from meeting to meeting to give Fr. Ford the onnortunitv to take the 
polygraph exam. We wanted the examination to be administered byREDACTED, a well­
qualified and highly regarded polygrapher approved by the Archdiocese. It appear.ed tharoAcTED 

REDACTED was acceptable to REDACTED and he even collaborated with Msgr. Cox in 
developing appropriate questions to be asked of Fr. Ford. However, REDACTED _;went ahead 

· without obtainin2: the annroval ofthe Archdiocese and had Fr. Ford take a polygraph 
administered byREDACTED a former deputy sheriff in Santa Barbara County. Fr. 
Ford passed the examination. 

Before accepting the 1results of the examination the Board asked REDACTED to investigate the 
background and qualifications oiREDACTED personally spoke to Santa Barbara 
district attorney Thomas Sneddon on November 28, 2005 and was told that REDACTED is 
known as a ''hired gun" who is unethical and who does not enjoy the ·respect of the district 
attorney's office. In view of this information, the Board directed Msgr. Cox to discuss our 
concerns with Fr. Ford ancREDACTED and asked me to become involved with ~EDAcTED 

REDACTED..., in an effort to have Fr. Ford take an examination administered byREDACTED 

I spoke tcREDACTED on two occasions, the last time in April, 2006, and was finally told that 
Fr. Ford would not take another polygraph exam. Msgr. Cox again spoke with Fr. Ford who told 
him that he has decided ~o follow his attorney's advice and refuse to take another polygraph. 

At our meeting on May 24, 2006, the Board proceeded to discuss the case on its merits, as if the 
polygraph examination was not involved. Msgr. Cox reported that Fr. Ford retired one year ago 
with faculties, and that he now lives outside the Archdiocese in Palm Springs, where he does not 
have faculties. However, Fr. Ford returns to the Los Angeles Archdiocese every week to say 
Mass. His status as an accused priest has been identified by SNAP and the fact that he resides in 
Palm Springs has been the subject of several articles in the local press. 

This has be~n a difficult case for the Board and we acknowledge that arguments can be made 
both for and against Fr. Ford. However, in view of the serious uru;esolved doubts about his 
overall credibility .and the seriousness ofthe allegations made b) REDACTED the Board 
unanimously concluded and recommends that Fr. Ford's faculties be removed and that he not be 
permitted to engage in ministry in the Los Angeles Archdiocese. 

cc: Msgr. Craig A. Cox 
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MEMORANDUM 

TO: . Cardinal Roger Mahony 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

REDACTED REDACTED 
Clergy Misconduct Oversight Boar 

Recommendation of the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board 
Rever~nd James M. Ford (CMOB 047-01) 

27 March 2003 

The CMOB considered the case of Father James M. Ford at its special meeting on Saturday, 
March 8, 2003 and· at its next regular meeting on March 26, 2003. Please forgive the tardiness of 
this written memorandum, but I am aware that Monsignor Cox verbally communicated the 
recommendation of the CMOB to you on the evening ofMarch gth. 

On March 8, 2003, Monsignor Cox reported that Father Ford's name appeared' on the list of 
purported victims and alleged perpetrators as part of the class action suit currently in mediation. 
To the best of his knowledge, the purported victim has never directly approached the Church to 
lodge aformal complaint or seek the Church's ministry. As a result, he has not been intervi~wed 
and his age at the time of the alleged incidents has not been verified, although references to his 
being taught how to drive indicate that he was probably age 15 at the·time of some of them. All 
that was contained on the "lawsuit grid" provided by his attorney is a sliort list of alleged abusive 
behaviors with no detail. 

W11en Father Ford was informed of these allegations, he stroriglydenh~d any misconduct. He 
specifically referred to each type of alfeged' behavior and mailltained 'he had not engaged in that 
activity. Given the lack of any opportunity, at this point, to obtain further information from the 
purported victim and Father Ford's firm protestation of innocence, the CMOB did not 
recommend placing Father Ford on administrative leave at this time. The Board asked 
1:,{onsignor Cox to attempt to verify. the age of the alleged victim and obtain additional 
·information about the accusations and to report his findings as soon as possible but in any event 
not later than the Board meeting scheduled for May 28, 2003. 

REDACTED 
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Memorandum Regarding Reverend James M. Ford·. 
Page2 

REDACTED 

REDACTED. _ _ There was 
a report in 1994 from the principal of the parish school concerning possible imprudent touching 
of grammar school students. After investigation by the Department of Catholic Schools, the· 
determination was made that the conduct in question did not rise to the level of reportable 
misconduct and no report was made to the authorities. 

Given Father Ford's history, the members of CMOB reached the consensus that Father Eotd »- · should be asked to undertake m intensive and multidisciplinary assessment at this time at one of ,____....... . 
' 
~· ~e residential facilities specializing in this and that Monsignor Cox should attempt to obtaiJ;l 

'vO ,-/ additional information, as stated above. This should be done as quickly as possible and. the 
· ;esults reported to file Boara no later than May 28, 2003. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or require any further information. 

Thank you. 
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Statement for Weekend Masses at San Roque Parish, Santa Barbara 
January 31- February 1, 2004 

Regarding Reverend James M. Ford 

I am Monsignor Craig Cox, Vicar for Clergy of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles. Our 
Archbishop, Cardinal Roger Mahony, has asked that I make an important announcement here at 
San Roque Parish this weekend. 

As you know from news reports, many lawsuits were filed in the month of December that allege 
sexual abuse of minors on the part of different priests, brothers, nuns and laypersons working for 
the Church. These filings are public records, available to the media and to any other person who 
wishes to obtain the information. 

You probably are not aware that your Pastor, Father James Ford, was named in one of these 
lawsuits. We expect that there will be news reports referring to this lawsuit in the coming weeks. · 
The Cardinal and Father Ford both wanted you to learn this information from us first rather than 
through secular news reports. 

Several months ago, the Archdiocese learned of the possibility that Father Ford might be named 
in such a lawsuit as having abused a teenager. The alleged incidents relate to the period of 
approximately 1968- 1971 when Father Ford was in his first assignment. As part of the court­
ordered mediation process, complainants are to submit written responses to questions so that the 
Archdiocese would have some specific information about the nature of the claims. The 
complainant in this case has not yet done so. Thus, up to the present, the information available 
to us has been hearsay in nature and without the kind of detail that would enable the Archdiocese 
to conduct a thorough investigation, or to enable Father Ford to present a reasonable defense. 

When informed of the prospective lawsuit, Father Ford calmly and firmly denied any sexually 
abusive conduct with the person who filed the lawsuit. 

Our Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board, consisting of thirteen persons, eleven of whom are lay 
people, has considered the case ofF ather Ford. Based on the information currently available to 
the Board, they have recommended that it is not appropriate to place Father Ford on 
administrative leave. The Cardinal has accepted that recommendation and Father Ford will 
continue to serve as your pastor. 

Cardinal Mahony is committed to assuring that children and young people are safe. He has 
firmly pledged that, when it is determined that a priest has engaged in sexual misconduct with a 
minor, he will be permanently removed from ministry. That pledge has been implemented. The 
fact that a lawsuit has been filed, however, does not mean that Father Ford has acted in an 
abusive fashion. All people, priests included, must be presumed innocent until there is proof to 
the contrary. At the same time, the Church takes allegations of this sort seriously -- precisely 
because we want to uncover the full truth and then act in accord with the truth. After all, Jesus 
himself stated that it is the truth that sets us free. Therefore, we will continue to seek all 
available information. 

We also will continue to keep you informed of developments. Finally, I ask that you please pray 
for everyone involved -- people who have been harmed by sexual abuse, priests, and those 
conducting the investigations. Thank you for you kind attention. May God bless you! 
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CONFIDENTIAL & PRNILEGED 
INVESTIGATNE REPORT 
ATTORNEY CLIENT WORK PRODUCT 

March 3, 2005 

Executive Summary ofthe Canonical Investigation ofFather James M. Ford 

To: REDACTED 
Mol},~jgnor Craig A. Cox, Vicar for Clergy 

j 

From:'REDACTED 

Father James M. Ford was born in Los Angeles March 6, 1940, went to Saint John's 
Seminary and was ordained Apri130, 1966. He has served in six parishes as an·associate 
pastor and in two parishes as a pastor. He is currently pastor at San Roque in Santa 
Barbara and the Cardinal has accepted his letter of retirement effective July 1, 2005. 

REDACTED 

In a civil law suit filed in Los Angeles Superior Court on December 12, 2003REoAcrEo born 
September 17, 1953, alleges that Ford sexually abused and molested him from about 
1968 until about 1971. Some of the alleged acts include French (open mouth) kissing, 
tOUChing orDACTED genitalS OVer clothes, Sleeping together body tO body While holding 
each other,REDACTEo having orgasms as a result of their contact, and their lying together 
intertwining legs. 

These three incidents are addressed in this report in chronological order based on the 
dates they are alleged to have occurred. 

The following individuals were interviewed in this matter and pertinent files reviewed 
between February 4, 2004, and February 23, 2005: 

REDACTED 
1. Anonymous classmate of 
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OBSERVATIONS & ANALYSIS 

1. The three accusations investigated in this report happened over a period of 25 
years, 1968 to 1993. They involved three people who did not know each other 
and all concerned homosexual activity. 

2. Ford admits lmowing each of the three people but denies now, and when 
confronted at the time in two of these matters denied then, that.any sexual activity 
took place between him and any of them. 

3. Ford has been evaluated by REDACTED 
Saint Luke Institute. 

and the 

Th h. • h h 11 d . • .k 1 . REDACTED 4. e one accuser w o was a mmor w en t e a ege activity too p ace IS 

and his recollection of events that occurred in that era are suspect for the 
following reasons: 

a. He claims during a youth group outing in San Diego that all members, 
except for him because he was with Ford in Ford's room, were arrested 
for smoking marijuana and drinking alcohol on the beach. Three of the 
members of the group who went on that outing deny this happened as 
does Ford. 

b. After this incident the pastor had Ford apologize to the parish before 
the Sunday evening Folk Mass. Four individuals who were active in 
the Folk Mass and attended them each Sunday deny this happened as 
does Ford. 

c. He claims Ford gave him a key to the church since he did so much 
work in preparing the sanctuary and altar for Mass. It was determined 
a married couple were sacristans (both deceased) who were in the 
church daily doing this type of preparation and Ford denied giving him 
a key. 

d. He claims to have been around the church and rectory a couple days 
each week between 6:00P.M. and 9:00PM. at Ford's behest and he 
knew of nobody else who spent this much time thereREDACTED 

REDACTED in the Diocese of Orange, is two 
years older than. ·and during this time spent many hours at the 
church and does not recaliREoAcTEo there an inordinate amount of time and 
neither did Ford. 

e. He claimsREDACTED mother worked in the rectory as a secretary. 
REDACTED and Ford deny this. 

3 
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REDACTED 

January 27, 1983. leaves seminary 

November 30, 1987 .. REDACTED Ventura 

July 7, 1988 ... Ford leaves Saint Rose 

July 8, 1988 ... Ford assigned to Our Lady of Peace in North Hills as pastor 

REDACTED 

June 30, 1994 ... Ford leaves Our Lady of Peace 

July 1, 1994 ... Ford assigned to San Roque's in Santa Barbara as pastor 

REDACTED • . 
December 12, 2003. files Complaint m Los Angeles Supenor Court alleging Ford 
sexually abused him from 1968 unti11971 

July 1, 2005 ... Ford's requested retirement date 
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Anglo, age 63 
Ordained 1966 

CMOB-047-01 - JAMES FORD 

Pastor, San Roque Catholic Church, Santa Barbara 

REDACTED 
REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 
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REDACTED 

REDACTED 

12/8/93 

12/15/93 

11/21/94 

12/23/94 

Current 

2/13/03 

REDACTED • 
Ltr to I from Fr. requesting assignment as pastor at St. Bede's 
parisn. t-r. states that present parish has become predominantly Hispanic 
and that he does not speak Spanish. He also states he is in counseling. 

Ltr of response from Cardinal suggesting St. Bede's is too challenging for 
him at this time and that Fr. needs a less demanding assignment. 

Memo to Dyer from REDACTED re phone call fromREDACTED re 
problems at San Roque School. While visiting the school a teacher 
expressed concern about the pastor (Fr) with regard to inappropriate 
touching of students. Parents are talking. 

Msgr. Dyer notes: 11/22/94: Spoke with principal. Behavior not 
"alarming" to her or me - nothing that needs to be reported. The account 
was disturbing to me due to today's environment. Poor judgment. 

Memo from Curry to Dyer enclosing material frorrHEDACTED at 
San Roque re Fr. listing many complaints. "Reputation of school and 
principal are being destroyed by actions of Fr., giving examples .... How 
to help this pastor and the school." 

List submitted by the attorneys for plaintiffs re complaint by minor 
including Fr.'s name.REDACTED then a minor, alleges that 
during Fr.'s first assignment (1968-71 ), on approx. 16 times things 
occurred at church, several rectories, three hotels. He alleges grooming 
behavior (gifts, money, etc.), open-mouth French kissing, hugging in 
sexual manner, touching of minors genitals over clothing, rubbing and 
massaging of minor's genitals over clothes, sleeping together body to 
body while holding, etc .. Was asked not to tell. 

Memo fromREDACTED as auditor to Cardinal enclosing interview with Fr. 
He was present to listen and take notes but not respond on advice of 
attorney. 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales 
Vicar for Clergy 
Archdiocese of Los Angeles 
3424 Wilshire boulevard 
Los angeles, CA 90010 

Re: Father James M. Ford 

Dear Monsignor Gonzales: 

January 14, 2007 

BY FAX AND FIRST CLASS MAIL 

I write in reply to your letter of December 15, 2006 and specifically with regard to 
CMOB's (Archdiocesan Clergy Misconduct Board) and apparently the Cardin,al's 
position on the Polygraph. examination which Father Ford took on Aprill2, 2001-

As you and CMOB know, Father Ford voluntarily submitted to this polygraph - · 
something he was not and could not be required to do - in order to further assure CMOB 
and the Cardinal ofhis innocence against the charge of having sexually abused the minor 

The results of that polygraph were: "Three separate polygraph te~ts were conducted 
using the above relevant questions. Examination of all three test charts, using the MGQT 
Numerical Scoring System was conducted and the conclusion and opinion of this 
examiner is, 'Examinee Ford was truthful and non-deceptive to all relevant questions 
asked and answered". (a Copy of the Test Results in enclosed along with Dr.-
resume) . . · 

You state in effect that CMOB rejects this p~clusion because jt 
does not accept the qualifications of the examiner,__..... Ph.D. declaring 
that ''the curriculum vitae of the examiner and his qualifications in the field of polygraphy 
did not meet the standards expected by CMOB". Leaving aside for the moment tht;l 
question of what competence CMOB has to set standards for polygraphers or to assess a 
paleographer's qualifications, it is obvious that CMOB gratuitously reached its erroneous 
conclusion about Dr. -qualifications without ever investigating his 
qualifications or checking on his experience and reputation. I have done so and easily 
discovered the following facts about Dr-who is considered to be one of the 
most capable polygraphers in the state. 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14,2007, page two 

1. In 1984 when Dr. was licensed as a polygrapher, the State of 
California required the licensing of polygraphers. Only about 50% of those taking the 
licensing test passed it. Dr. passed it. In 1988, Senator Kennedy had a federal 
law passed that forbade polygraphy testing for pre-employment screening of job 
applicants, except for persons in law enforcement and those carrying large sums of money 
such as armored transport employees. Such pre-employment screening was common 
before 1988 and Dr.~onducted some 20 to 30 such polygraphs a week for 
employers, e.g. Jiffy Lub. In 1988, the state of California did away with licensing 
polygraphers and in fact precluded their being licensed. No polygrapher now can be tested 
or licensed in California as Dr.~ was in 1984. Thus, the accurate statement in his 
polygraph report that he is "a prior licensed examiner in the State of California" further 
enhances his qualifications. 

2. Dr--has conducted more than 10,000 polygraph tests. 

3. He has conducted polygraphs in major criminal trials such as all the polygraph 
testing in the current Alpha Dog murder trial (a movie of this murder is or has been made 
into a movie). He has conducted many hundreds of polygraphs in murder and drug cases 
as well as in other types of felony crimes. 

4. He has conducted polygraphs in civil cases and for private matters, e.g. 
pre-marital matters, private business contracts and investigations. Four years ago he was 
hired and flown to London by a Piince of Saudi Arabia to conduct polygraph tests of 
business associates. 

5. The sherrif' s department and the District Attorney's office of Santa Barbara 
County in which Dr~esid~s can attest to his preeminent qualifications as a 
polygrapher. It was the sherrifs department that referred Mr.-to Dr.-

It would be a challenge to find any polygrapher more qualified by education, 
experience and reputation than Dr-CMOB could have discovered all of this had 
it only inquired. Unfo:r;tunately it seems to have jumped to an unfounded and erroneous 
conclusion without sufficient investigation. 

Dr . .,is eminently quaiified to have objectively conducted the polygraph, . 
probably more. qualified than most of the polygraphers that could be suggested by CMOB. 
There is no justifiable reason for asking Father Ford to undergo another polygraph and his 
refusal to do so cannot reasonably raise any concern about "about the reliability and 
trustworthiness afFord's denial of the allegation". 

N~~.fiDOnnor civil law can force an accused to undergo a polygraph or to 
otherwise testify in an any manner and his right to remain silent cannot be used against 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14,2007, page three 

him. That right notwithstanding, Father .. has chosen to speak in his defense. He has 
categorically denied his guilt. He has written his detailed denial of the charges in his letter 
ofF ebruary 19, 2003 (copy enclosed) and he has voluntarily submitted to a polygraph test 
conducted by a highly qualified and experienced polygrapher. He also submitted to 
psychological testing - again, something he could not have been forced to do. DrtS•• 
- Ph.D's report on his review ofthe raw data of this testing is also enclosed 
herein. The accuser, however, who has the burden of proving his allegation with a moral 
certitude which excludes every reasonable doubt ( con un "certitudine morale che 
esclude ogni dubbio ragioneyole": Pope Pius X11 (1942) has produced no corro"9orating 
evidence whatsoever. 

Your letter asserts that" Since the allegations have to do with Father Ford's failure 
to observe the obligations of continence, the questions of his suitability for ministry arises 
and, as per the requirements of canon 277, the case must be adjudicated by the diocesan 
bishop. Moreover, since the accusatiollSc also include the alleged sexual abuse of a minor 
below the age of 16, a gravius delictum reserved to to CDF, a full report of the matter 
must be made to that dicastery ." I respectfully suggest that ther~ error in this statement. 

. f.fo--

The violation of canon 277 is not a crime, it carries no canonical penalty and is not 
reserved to CDF unless it is accompanied by those circumstances mentioned in canon 
13 95 (1) and (2). All other violations of canon 277 are matters of sin and the internal 
form and not subject to external investigation. Only the one alleged sexual-abuse-of-a­
minor crime is reserved to CDF and properly the subject of a canonical Canon 1717 
investigation. There is no allegation of Father Ford having violated the obligation of 
celibacy and though no violations of the obligation of continency have been proved or 
admitted, violations of continency would not ipso facto raise questions about suitability 
for ministry. Sanctity is not a requirement for ordination nor is a guarantee of sanctity 
or the lack of commission of any sexual sin a standard for determining the continued 
"suitability of ministry". Priest are men susceptible to sin; sin can be forgiven. These are 
matters of conscience between a priest and God, his confessor, and his spiritual director. 
Even in matters of canonical crimes, the ordinary is required by canon 1718 to apply the 
provisions. of canon 1341 before declaring or imposing canonical penalties. Canon 1341 
requires the ordinary to repair the situation by means of "fraternal correction or reproof' 
and any other "methods of pastoral care." 

You speak of a "full report'' that must be made to CDF. No report is required to be 
made to CDF except a report giving the results of a preliminary investigation of a specific 
canonical crime under canon 1395 which has concluded that there is "sufficient evidence 
that sexual abuse of a minor has occurred" (Essential Norms, Norm 6). Although I have 
not been permitted.to see what evidence you have, if any, to corroborate MI.­
allegation, I have found none in the file of Father Ford's civil lawyer whom you did allow 
to examine the file and to participate in your investigation. 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14,2007, page four. 

Although you constantly refer to allegations against Father Ford in the plural, I 
am unaware of any individual, other than Mr. bringing an accusation. The other 
allegations seem to be only rumors of someone, not an accuser himself, saying that so 
and so did so and so or that he heard that so and so did so and so. This is the most 
insidious kind of rumo! which is prejudicial but often easily accepted as probably; if not 
actually, true without any substantial investigation ·or proof. No unproven allegation can 
be or should be treated as evidence to prove another allegation. Nor is every proven 
sexual fact necessarily relevant to proving another sexual fact. The fact that a priest may 
have had a sexual affair with an adult woman does not go to prove that he also sexually 
abused a teenage girl, The fact that a priest has violated the obligation of perpetual 
continence by committing a sexual act does.not necessarily go to prove that he also 
molested a ten year old boy. I again ask you to kindly inform me of any other accuser who 
has made an allegation against Father Ford, if there are other accusers. 

I am concerned about the report which you say is being prepared to be sent to 
CDF this month and what will be asked for in that report. Without having been informed. 
of the status ofFather Ford's case, it is impossible forme to ~ow what to answer or 
how to proc~ed on his behalf. In conscience, then, I fell compelled to sent a copy of this 
letter with it its attachments to CDF at this time. 

Father Ford has been a priest for over forty years . .Aithough he is retired and living 
some distance from where he served in parishes, he is healthy and active and , until his 
faculties were removed pending the Archdiocese's investigation ofMr.­
allegation, he continued to help in parishes on weekends, saying Mass, preachip.g and 
remaining as active as possible in ministry as a retired priest. It is his sincere desire to 
return to that ministry. 

Again, I would appreciate any information you can give me about the status of 
Father Ford's case and the Archdiocese's intentions with regard to it. Thank you. 

cc: William Cardinal Levada 
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REDACTED 

, RFnAr.TFn 
PHONE ·REDACTED 

SUBMI'ITED TO: tREDACTED ATTORNEYFORJAMESFORD 

DATE OF POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION APRJL 12, 200~ 

ARRANGEMENTS; 

REDACTED APRIORLICENSEDEXAMINJtR-INTHESTATEOFCALIFORNIA, WAS RETAlNED TO 
ADMINISTER A POLYGRAPH TO MR. FORD, REGARDING ALLEGED ACCUSATIONS OF SEXUAL ABUSE 
WHICH BAD OCCURRED BETWEEN THE YEARS OF 1968 TO 1971, WHILE MR. FORD WAS A PRIEST AT THE 
HOLY FAMILY PARISH IN ORANGE, CAPWlEODl\JTAC.., T<>E&O~ • -- -.GATIONS IN THAT ABOVE TIME~ 
INVOLVED A YOUTH BY THE NAME OF R · · 

PROCEDURE; 

TIDS EXAMINATION UTD..IZED EQUIPMENT WHICH INDICATED AND RECORDED ON A MOVING CHART, 
RELATIVE CHANGES IN BLOOD PRESSURE, RATE AND STRENGTH OF PULSE BEAT, GALVANIC SKIN 
RESPONSE, AND BREATHING PATTERN. FORMAT OF THE TEST WAS THE ZONE OF QUESTION TEST (ZQT) 
USING IRRELEVANT, RELEVANT,_ AND CONTROL QUESfJONS . 

SPECIFIC RELEVANT QUESfiONS ASKED ON THE TEST 

IN THE YEARS OF 1966 TO 1971, WHILE SERVING AT THE HOLY FAMILY PARISH- nm YOU AT ANYTIME 
HAVE A SEXUAL CONTACT IN ANYWAY WITH A YOUTH NAMED REDACTED 

ANS: NO 

DID YOU IN ANY SEYUAL WAY INAPPROPRIATELY KISS, TOUCH OR FONDLE THE PRIVATE PARTS OF 
REDACTED . 

ANS: NO 

BETWEEN THE DATES OF 1968 TO .1971, DID YOU EVER liAVE REDACTED 
·CHEST, RUN HIS FINGERS ON YOUR BODY HAIR FOR SEXUAL PLEASURE? 

ANS: NO 

·- .PUT HIS HEAD ON YOtJR 

BETWEEN THE YEARS OF 1968 TO PRESENT DATF.. nm YOU IN ANYWAY HAVE A SEXUAL 
INAPPROPRIATE CONTACf WITH REDACTED 

ANS; NO 

A TOTAL OF THREE. (3) SEPARATE POLYGRAPH TESTS WERE CONDUCTED, USING THE ABOVE RELEVANT 
QUESTIONS. EXAMINATION OF ALL THREE TEST CHARTS, USING THE MGQT NUMERICAL SCORING 
SYSTEM WAS CONDUCIED AND THE CONCLUSION AND OPINION OF THIS EXAMINER IS, EXAMINEE 
FORD WAS TRUTHFUL AND NON-DECEPI'IVE TO ALL RELEVANT QUESTIONS ASKED AND ANSWERED. 

SUBMITTED, DR. ~REDACTED Pt.n, 

REDACTED 
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REDACTED 
PRD. 

PROFESSIONAL IDGBLIGHTS 

SANTA BARBARA SHERIFF DETECTIVE IN CHARGE OF TIIE JUVENILE BUREAU, MAJOR CRIMES 
DETAIL, INVESTIGATIONS OF FORGERY AND QUESTIONABLE DOCUMENTS. 

ASSISTANT STATION COMMANDER LOMPOC SUB-STATION 1970 -1972 

STATION COMMANDER LOMPOC SUB-STATION 1972-1973. 
ASSOCIATED INSTRUCTOR AT CHAPMAN AND LAVERNNE UNIVERSITY.ASSOCIATED FACULTY 
MEMBER OF GOLDEN GATE. UNIVERSITY, INSTRUCTOR IN TilE GRADUATE MPA PROGRAM. 

ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FULL TENURED INSTRUCToR IN-T.HE-ABMINJSTRATION OF 
JUSTICE C0l:JRSES 1969 TO PREsENT. 

·COORDINATOR OF Tiffi SHERIFF RESERVE PROGRAM IN LOMPOC, AND ITS SEARCH AND 
RESCUE DETAIL. . 

GUEST LECTURER AT THE UNIVERSITY OF WARSAW POLAND. 

PROGRESSIVE PUBUC SERVICE RECORD 

1965 -1983 

1959-1965 

1955-1959 

PATROL DEPU'IY SHERIFF, PROMOTED TO DETECTIVE, SERVICE IN THE 
.JU'VENn..E BUREAU, MAJOR CRIME BUREAU, BURGLARY DETAIL. 
FORGERY/CHECKS QUESTIONED DOCUMENTS DETAll... 

DEPUTY SHERIFF LOS ANGELES COUNTY- PRIMA.RILY CIVIL DMSION 
SUPERIOR COURT BAILIFF, AND TRANSPORTATION Din.ATI... 

USNAVY,"ASSIGNEDTOTHEAIRNAVAL INTELLIGENCE DMSION. 
ASSISTANT TO THE INTELLIGENCE BRI;EFING OffiCER IN TOP SECRET 
AND CONFIDENTIAL MATIERS. 

PRO.F'ESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS AND PUBLICATIONS. 

COPYRIGHT PUBLICATION OF Ph.D. DISSERTATION "MARITAL HARMONY AND STABILITY AS 
MEASURED BY PERSONALITY AND MOTIVATION INLAW ENFORCEMENT MARRIAGES" 1980 
UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY. 

MEMBER OF THE ARSON -~ INVESTIGATORS ASSOCIATION. 
MEMBER OF TilE· TRl/COUNTY INVESTIGATORS ASSOCIATION. 
PAST.~ER OF THE QUESTIONED DOCUMENT ASSOCIATION STATE OF CA. 

FORMAL ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS 

JUNE 1980 PH.D. DEGREE AWARDED FROMUNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY. 
JUNE 1973 MA DEGREE AWARDED FROMCH.APMA)lcOLLEGE, MAJOR IN EDUCATION. 
JUNE 1971 BA DEGREE AWARDED FROM LA VERNe UNivERsiTY MAJORADMINISTRATION 

OF JUSTICE ·. ·-
JUNE 1970 AS DEGREE AWARDED FROMALL.Alj l:lJ\NCiS'CKCOLLEGE ADMINISTRATION OF . 

~TICE. . , . 
JUNE 1969 AA DEGREE AWARDED FROMALL_ANHANCOCK C0btEGE SOCIOLOGY. 
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PROFESSIONAL SCHOOLS/ SEMINARS 

BASIC/INTERMIATE/ ADVANCE CERTIFICATES FROMP.O.S.T. 
OFFICER SURVIVAL /TERRORISW SEX CRIMES CALIFORNIA STATE TRAINING INSTITUTE ARsON 
INVESTIGATION FBI SEMINAR 
DRUG ABUSE /INVESTIGATIONS US DEPARTMENT .OF DRUG ENFORCEMENT. 
6 FBI SEMINARS DEALING WITII LAW ENFORCEMENT SPECIAL PROBLEMS 

·POLYGRAPH SCHOOL-1984 GORMAC/PAST .APA MEMBER,LICENSED AS POLYGRAPH 
EXAMINER BY STATE OF CALIFORNIA 1984. 
100 HOURS OF SEMINAR INSTRUCTION ON REVIEW AND UPDATE IN POLYGR.t\PH 
EXAMINATIONS AND INTERPRETATION .. 
PRIVATE INVESTIGATOR LICENSE FROM STATE OF CALIFORNIA FROM 1984. 
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January 14, 2007 

His Eminence William Cardinal Levada 
Prefect, Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith 
Piazza del S. Uf:ficio, 11 
Vatican City, 00120 

Re : Reverend James M. Ford 
Priest of the Archdiocese of Los Angeles 

Your Eminence: 

I write on behalf of Father James M. Ford who has appointed me his advocate. I 
have been approved as his Advocate by Los Angeles and enclose a coy of my Mandate 
herein. 

I feel compelled to submit the enclosed material to you in anticipation of a report I 
am informed will be sent to the Congregation for the Doctrine of the Faith concerning 
allegations made against Father Ford. I have been given little direct information about his 
case from the Archdiocese of Los Angeles and do not know what the report will contain 
and what will be sought from your Congregation. 

I will be happy to supply what information the Congregation may wish from Father 
Ford. 

Thank you, a late Happy New Year and continued fruitfulness in your work as 
prefect of this most important Congregation. 

I 

Enclosure 
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March 27, 2007 

Reverend Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales 
Vicar for Clergy 
Archdiocese of Los Angeles 
3424 Wilshire Blvd 
Los Angel~s, 90010 

Re: Reverend James M. Ford 

Dear Monsignor Gonzales: 

I refer you to my letter of January 14, 2007 to which I have not yet received a reply. 
I hope that the information contained therein was useful to you and to COMB.lfCMOB 
still has any question about the qualifications of the polygraph examiner, Dr. -
-please let me know what they are. . .. 

You mentioned in your letter of December 15, 2006 that a "report (in Fr. Ford's case) 
is being prepared and should be ready to be sent to Rome sometime next month", that is, 
in January of2007. If a report has been sent to CDF it means that the investigation has 
been completed and that the ordinary has come to the conclusion that there is "sufficient 
·evidence that the sexual abuse of a niinor has occurred" (Norm 6 of the Essential 
Norms). 

So that Father Ford can know what the status of his case is and the cause of any 
further delay, please tell me if and when the report was sent to CDF and what was asked 
for or recommended in that report. If the report has not yet been sent please tell me the 
reason for the delay .Surely Father Ford has a right to know this. 

Thank you for your attention to this case. 

Sincerely and respectfully yoms, 

Cc: Reverend James M, Ford 
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June 12, 2007 

Reverend Monsignor Gabriel GonZales 
Vicar for Clergy, Archdiocese of Los Angeles · 
3424 Wilshire Blvd. 
Los Angeles, California 90010 

Re: Reverend James M. Ford 

Dear Monsignor Gonzales: 

It is now six months since I sent you my letter of January 14, 2007 responding to 
every point raised in your letter of December 15, 2006. To date I have received neither an 
acknowledgment of nor a reply to that letter. None of the information I supplied in my 
letter has been questioned or refuted. None of the points raised in response to your letter 
has." been addressed and none of the infoi:mation requested has been received. 

Father Ford was not encouraged to retain a canon lawyer when first informed of the 
allegation against him. The fact that Norm 6 of the Essential Norms requires that an 
accused be encouraged to retain a canon lawyer when informed of the allegation against 
him certainly indicates that his canon lawyer has a role in the process from the time of the 
accusation. Although 11r. civil lawyer who knew nothing about canon 
law, was allowed to actively participate in the investigation and given af;cess to all 
documents, as well as to frequently speak in detail to your predecessor about the case, I, 
Father Ford's canon lawyer, have been effectively shut out, not only from any such 
participation in the investigation but from even knowing the precise status of the case. I 
am effectively being prevented from exercising my advocacy for Father Ford. Advocates 
are part of the process and their input should be considered helpful to the search for truth 
and justice: we are ·not adversaries: 

Consequently I again respectfully ask for the following information 

1: Has this case been sent to CDF. If so, on what date? On what basis? 
2. Have you and CMOB accepted the unquestionable credentials of Dr. -and 

the results the lie-detector test he administered on April 12, 2005? If not, why not? 
3. When was the information I gave you about Dr.-in my January 14, 2007 

letter submitted to the Cardinal and to CMOB? · 
4. Has CMOB met and discussed this case since January 2007? 
5 What investigation, if any, has been done a) after April, 2005?, b) after Jan., 2007? 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, June 12,2007, page two. 

6. On what date did a decree initiate the preliminary investigation? I do not know 
because I have never received a copy of the requested decree. 

7. If the case has not been sent to Rome, what is causing the delay in concluding it? 

I remain anxious to help iri any way possible to expedite the just and objective 
resolution of this case. I await your reply. 

Sincerely and respectfully yours, 

· cc: His Eminence Roger Cardinal Mahony 
. Father James M. Ford 
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July 20, 2007 

Reverend Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales 
Vicar for Clergy, Archdiocese of Los Angeles 
3424 Wilshire Blvd. 
Los Angeles, California 90010 

Re: Reverend James M. Ford 

Dear Monsignor Gonzales: 

It ~s more than a month since my last letter to you dated June 12, 2007, which like 
my previous letter of January 14,2007 has gone unanswered. 

I kindly refer you to both of these letters and specifically to the seven requests made 
in my June 12th letter. I repeat those request herein by reference. 

Please tell me how I can explain to Father Ford what facts are justifying the 
continuance of the "temporary measure" (removal of Archdiocesan Faculties) decreed 
against him a year ago? Respect and courtesy toward him as a priest who has served the 
Archdiocese for many years, as well as charity and juStlce, would certainly seem to entitle 
him to an explanation for such a continuing disruption in his life. 

Awaiting the courtesy of your response and with every personal best wish, I remain 

Respectfully and sincerely yours, 

cc: Reverend James M. Ford 
His E:minerwe Cardinal Rgg(t)r }(tahony 

•'! ·.·.' ' 
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February 21, 2008 

Reverend Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales 
Vicar for Clergy 
Archdiocese of Los Angeles 
3424 WDsbire Boulevard 
Los Angeles, CA 90010 

Re: Reverend James M. Ford 

Dear M-onsignor Gonzales: 

I am following up on our recent, February 12, conversation in which I again mquired 
about the status o(Father Ford's case. · 

I refer you again to all our correspondence on this case especially your letter of 
December 15,2006 and my letter of January 14, 2007 in answer to the issues :raised in 
your letter. Not having received a reply to these letters, I wrote again on March27, 2007 
and again on June 12, in which latter letter I asked for specific information necessary for 
my representation of Father Ford. I repeated the request for specific information in a 
follow-up letter of July 20, 2007. 

Having received no reply to any of these letters, I met in person with you at your 
office on October 20, 2007 to inquire about the matter. At that time you assured me that 
you would look into it and have a: response for me. Since no response was forthcoming in 
the subsequent three and half months, I asked to meet with you again and we did so on 
February 12, 2008. 

I again request the information sought in the seven questions posed in my June 12, 
2007 Letter. For the sake of clarity and to prevent any misunderstanding, I kindly ask you 
to put this information in writing. · 

Most important is the matter of the Lie Detector Test taken successfully by Father 
Ford on April of2005 and the Board's question:irig of the Examiner's ''curriculum vitae 
and qualifications expected by CMOB" (quoted from your letter of December 15, 2006). 

I enclose a copy of my letter of January 14, 2007 ill which I presented to you and to 
CMOB what should be ample proof of the Doctor-qualifications. Since the 
polygraph test was to be the last and determinate factor in the Board's review, I cannot 
understand why, now, a year later, this matter has not been resolved or that I not be 
advised of what there was to be done. 

408354 

RCALA 004253 

CCI 004858 



; l I 

Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, February 21, 2008, page two 

For your convenience, let me repeat here the information which I need and which 
will take youlittle time to provide: 

1. Has the information I sent you on January 14,2007 about Dr,-. 
qualifications been given to and reviewed by CMOB. If, when was this done? " 

2. Do you and CMOB now accept D~ as qualified? If not, on what facts 
do you and CMOB base your contention that he is not? 

3. Has Father Ford's case been discussed and reviewed by CMOB after receipt of 
my letter of January 14, 2007? 

4. Has a report of Father Ford's case been sent to CDF as your letter of December 
15, 2006 (page two) said it would be sent in January of2007? 

5. May I have copies of the Decree which initiated the preliminary investigation 
and the decree which concluded it - if it has been, in fact, concluded? 

Thank you for your assurance that you will inform me of these things and the status 
of Father Ford's case. I think you can understand my predicament in not being able to 
give Father Ford any justification for this excessive and apparently inexplicable and 
unnecess.ary delay. I do not see what more I can do to further Father ·Ford's rights except 
to send a self-explanatory copy of our correspondence to relevant Congregations and seek 
their direction as to how this process can ·be justly and expeditiously concluded. I believe 
that waiting another month or so for a reply, in addition to the past year, would be 
re(}Sonable. I will do nothing until after Easter, and not without first advising you," hoping 
that the matter will be fmally resolved by them. 

With kind regards, 

Respectfully and sincerely, 

cc: Father James M. Ford 
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MEMORANDUM 

TO: Cardinal Roger Mahony 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

Recommendation of the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board 
Reverend James M. Ford (CMOB 047-01) 

14 June 2006 

After over three years, the CMOB concluded its review of the case ofFather James M. Ford at its 
meeting on May 24, 2006. We recommend that Fr. Ford's faculties be removed and that he not 
be permitted to engage in minis!ry in the Los Angeles Archdiocese. - . .. 
The allegations made against Fr. Ford were first considered on March 8, 2003. The results of our 
initial review and recommendations are contained in a memorandum I sent to you dated 27 
March 2003, a copy of which is attached. 

· _.,was appointed as the canonical auditor. Between February 4, 2004 and February 23, 
2005 he reviewed numerous files and interviewed 34 individuals, including Father Ford. His 
investigation included the two accusations Father Ford alleging sexual 
misconduct with•• 

. and the new charges made by 
Superior Court. The interviews 
report dated March 3, 2005. 

the complaint he filed in the Los 
investigation are detailed in a 55 page 

Mr .... was permitted to interview Mr.-at length. He was born on September 17, 
1953 and claims that Fr. Ford sexually abused and molested him from about 1968 until about 
1971. The details of the abuse are set forth in Mr .... report. If true, there is no question 
that the acts complained of qualify as sexual abuse and molestation. However, Mr.- . 
concluded that Mr. --ecollection of events was suspect for a number of reasons, which he 
identified on pp. 53-54 of his report. On the other hand, he believes that the evidence he 
developed concerning Mr. tiiJindicates that Fr. Ford did have a homosexual relationship with 
him; although Fr. Ford continues to deny any such activity, and that Mr.-tells a consistent 
story and has no reason to lie. 

The Board was presented with the difficult task of attempting to evaluate Fr. Ford's credibility. 
If he is not being truthful with respect to Jvfr. claims then his overall credibility is placed 
in doubt and his denial of fuvolvement with Mr. a cannot be relied upon. It was suggested 
that Fr. Ford be given the opportunity to take a polygraph examination to assist the Board in 
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Memorandum Regarding Reverend James M. Ford 
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r-esolving this dilenui1a. This suggestion was presented to Fr. Ford and his attorney, § £ 
_ and they were receptive. - _ 

The case was continued from meeting to meeting to give Fr. Ford the opportunity to take the 
polygraph exam. We wanted the examination to be administered a well-
qualified and highly regarded polygrapher approved by the Archdiocese. appeared that Mr . 
•••• was acceptable to Mr. _ £ md he even collaborated with Msgr. Cox in 
developing appropriate questions to be asked of Fr. Ford; However, ~went ahead 

· without obtaining the approval of the Archdiocese and had Fr. Ford take a polygraph · 
administered b~PhD, a former deputy sheriff :in-Santa. Barbara County. Fr. 
Ford passed the exammation. _ _ 

Before accepting the results of the exam:iriation the Board asked Mr_..to investigate the 
background and4ualifications of Dr. . Mr . ...,ersonally spoke to Santa Barbara 
district attorney. on November 28, 2005 and was told that Dr.- is 
known as a "hired gun" who is unethical and who does not enjoy the ·respect of the district 
attorney's office. fu view of this information, the Board directed Msgr. Cox to discuss our 
.m:.:ith Fr. Ford and Mr. _ i and asked me to become involved wit-h Mr. 
~in an effort to have Fr. Ford take ·an examina~ion administ~red by Mr 

I spoke to Mr ...... on two occasions, the last time in April, 2006, and was finally told that 
Fr. Ford would not take another polygraph exam. Msgr. Cox again spoke with ~d 
hi~ that he has decided to follow his attorney's advice and refuse to take anotlier polygraph .... 

At our meeting on May 24, 2006, the Board proceeded to discuss the case on its merits, as if the 
polygraph examination was not involved. Msgr. Cox reported that Fr. Ford retired one year ago 
with faculties, and that he now lives outside the Archdiocese in Palm Springs, where he does not 
have faculties. However, Fr. Ford returns to the Los Angeles Archdiocese every week to say 
Mass. His status as an accused priest has been identified by SNAP and the fact that he resides in 
Palm Springs has been the subject of several articles in the local press. 

This has been a difficult case for the Board and we acknowledge that arguments can be made 
both for and against Fr. Ford. However, in view of the serious unresolved doubts about his 
overall credibility and the seriou;ness of the allegations made by Mr ~e Board , · 
unanimously concluded and recommends that Fr. Ford's faculties be removed and that he not be 
permitted to engage in ministry in the Los Angeles Archdiocese. ---. 
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MEMORANDUM 

TO: . Cardinal Roger Mahony 

FROM: 

RE: 

DATE: 

Recommendation of the Clergy Misconduct Oversight Board 
Rever~nd James M. Ford (CMOB 047-01) 

27 March 2003 

The CMOB considered the case ofFather James M. Ford at its special meeting op Saturday, 
March 8, 2003 and at its next regular meeting on March 26, 2003. Pl~ase forgive the tardiness of 
this written memorandum, but I am aware that Monsignor Cox verbally communicated the 
recommendation of the CMOB to you on the evening of March 8th. 

On, March 8, 2003, Monsignor Cox reported that Father Ford's.name appeared on the list of 
purported victims and alleged perpetrators as part of the class action suit currently in mediation. 
To the best of his knowledge, the purported victim has never directly approached the Church to 
lodge a formal complaint or seek the Church's' ministry. As a result, he has not been interviewed 
and his age at the time of the alleged incidents has not been verified, although references tb his 
being taught how to drive indicate that he was probably age 15 at the·time of some of them. All 
that was contained on the "lawsuit grid" provided by his attorney is a short list of alleged abusive 
behaviprs with no detail. 

' ' 

When Father Ford was informed of these allegations, he strongly denied any misconduct. He 
specifically referred to each type of alleged behavior and maiiltained 'he had not engaged in that 
activity. Given the lack of any opportunity, at this point, to obtain further information from the 
purported victim and Father Ford's firm protestation of innocence, the CMOB did not 
recommend placing Father Ford on administrative leave at this time. The Board asked 
Monsignor Cox to attempt to verify .. the age of the alleged victim and obtain additional 
information about the accusations and to report his findings as soon as possible but in any event 
not later than the Board meeting scheduled for May 28,2003. 

cases, was and maintained his innocence in the face 
a.u\J]':,auv~=· In 1993, in view of the two complaints, Father Ford was asked to undertake a 

psychological assessment. He did so locally with That assessment 
did not reveal any major psychological disorder, to personality weaknesses, 
raised questions, and identified areas for growth. Docto-stated that Father Ford was 
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Memorandum Regarding Reverend James M. Ford·,. 
Page2 

not likely to admit the allegations if they were true and did not recommend mandatory therapy 
because of Father Ford7s resistance to it. 

Since 1993, there have been no complaints of misconduct lodged against Father Ford. There was 
a report in i994 from thy principal of the parish school concerning possible imprudent touching 
of grammar school students. After investigation by the Department of Catholic Schools, the 
determination was made that the conduct in question did not rise to the level of reportable 
misconduct and no report was made to the authorities. 

Given Father Ford's history, the members of CMOB reached the conseusus that Father Ford . »-- . should be asked.to undertake m intensive and multidisciplinary assessment at this time at one of ....___-- . . . 
r 
~--· -~ residential facilities specializing in this and that MoTIBigllor Cox should attempt to obtaip · 

L.-0 ,-/ J!.dditional information, as stated above. This should be done as quickly as possible and. the 
results reported to the Bo~d no later than May 28, 2003. . 

Please let n:ie know if you have any questions or require any further information. 

Thank you. 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales 
Vicar for Clergy 
Archdiocese of Los Angeles 
3424 Wilshire boulevard 
Los angeles, CA 90010 

Re: Father James M. Ford 

Dear Mons1gnor Gonzales: 

January14, 2007 

BY FAX AND FIRST CLASS MAIL 

I write in reply to your letter ofl)ece~ber 15, 2006 and specifically with regard .to 
CMOB's (Archdiocesan Clergy Misconduct Board) and apparently the Cardinal's 
position on the Polygraph examination which Father Ford took on April12, 2003. 

As you and CMOB know, Father Ford voluntarily submitted to this polygraph-· 
something he was not and could not be required to do - in order to further assure CMOB 
and the Cardinal of his innocence against the charge of having sexually abused the minor 

The results of that polygraph were:· "Three separate polygraph tests were conducted 
using the above relevant questions. Examination of all three test charts, using the MGQT 
Numerical Scoring System was conducted and the conclusion and opinion of this 
examiner is, 'Examinee Ford was truthful and non-deceptive to all relevant questions 
asked and answered". (a Copy of the Test Reslli,ts in enclosed along with Dr.-
resume) · · . . 

You state in effect that CMOB rejects this polygraph and its conclusion because it 
does not accept the qualifications of the Ph.D.·declaring 
that ''the curriculum vitae of the exaininer and his qualificatiOns in the field of polygraphy 
did not meet the standards expected by CMOB". Leaving aside for the moment the 
question of what competence CMOB has to set standards for polygraphers or to assess a 
paleographer's qualifications, it is obvious that CMOB gratuitously reached its erroneous 
conclusion about Dr.-qualifications without ever investigating his 
qualifications or chec~ experience and reputation. I have done so and easily 
discovered the following facts about Dr-who is considered to be one of the 
most capable polygraphers in the state. . · 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14,2007, page two 

1. In 1984 when Dr. was licensed as a polygrapher, the State of 
California required the licensing of polygraphers. Only about 50% of those taking the 
licensing test passed it. Dr . ._passed it. In 1988, Senator Kennedy had a federal 
law passed that forbade polygraphy testing for pre-employment screening of job 
applicants, except for persons in law enforcement and those carrying large sums of money 
such as armored transport employees. Such pre-employment screening was common 
before 1988 and Dr. onducted some 20 to 30 such polygraphs a week for 
employers, e.g. Jiffy Lub. In 1988, the state of California did away with licensing 
polygraphers and in fact precluded their being licensed. No polygrapher now can be tested 
or licensed in California as Dr. ~as in 1984. Thus, the accurate statement in his 
polygraph report that he is "a prior licensed examiner in the State of California" further 
enhances his qualifications. 

2. Dr-has conducted more than 10,000 polygraph tests . 

. 3. He has conducted polygraphs in major criminal trials such as all the polygraph 
testing in the current Alpha Dog murder trial (a movie of this murder is or has been made 
into a movie). ~e has conducted many hundreds of polygraphs in murder and drug cases 
as well as in other types of felony crimes. 

4. He has conducted polygraphs in civil cases and for private matters, e.g. 
pre-marital matters, private business contracts and investigations. Four years ago he was 
hired and flown to London by a Prince of Saudi Arabia to conduct polygraph tests of 
business associates. 

5. The sherrif' s department and the District Attorney's office of Santa Barbara 
County in which Dr. ~esides can attest to his preeminent qualifications as a 
polygrapher. It was the sherrif's department that referred Mr~-to Dr.-

It would be a challenge to find any polygrapher more qualified by education, 
experience and reputation than Dr.-. CMOB could have discovered all of this had 
it only inquired. Unfortunately it s~ave jumped to an unfounded and erroneous 
conclusion without sufficient investigation. 

Dr.-is eminently qualified to have objectively conducted the polygraph, 
probably more qualified than most of the polygraphers that could be suggested by CMOB. 
There is no justifiable reason for asking Father Ford to undergo another polygraph and his 
refusal to do so cannot reasonably raise any concern about "about the reliability and 
trustworthiness of Ford's denial of the allegation". 

Neither canon nor civil law can force an accused to undergo a polygraph or to 
otherwise testifY in an any manner and his right to remain silent cannot be used against 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14,2007, page three 

him. That right notwithstanding, Father~as chosen to speak in his defense. He has 
categorically denied his guilt. He has written his detailed denial of the charges in his letter 
ofFebruary 19,2003 (copy enclosed) and he has voluntarilysubmitted to a polygraph test 
conducted by a highly qualified and experienced polygrapher. He also submitted to 
~ogical testing - again, something he could not have been forced to do. Dr·l .. •• 
._, Ph.D's report on his review of the raw data of this testing is also enclosed 

herein. The accuser, however, who has the burden of proving his allegation with a moral · 
certitude which excludes every reasonable doubt ( con un "certitudine morale che 
esclude ogni dubbio ragionevole": Pope Pius X11 (1942) has produced no corroborating 
evidence whatsoever. 

Your letter asserts that " Since the allegations have to do with Father Ford's failure 
to observe the obligations of continence, the questions ofhis suitability for ministry arises 
and, as per the requirements of canon 277, the case must be adjudicated by the diocesan 
bishop. Moreover, since the accusations also include the alleged sexual abuse of a minor 

·below the age of 16, a gravius delictum reserved to to CDF, a full report of the matter 
must be made to that dicastery." I respectfully suggest that there error in this statement. 

The violation of canon 277 is not a crime, it carries no canonical penalty and is not 
reserved to CDF unless it is accompanied by those circumstances mentioned in canon 
1395 (1) and (2). All other violations of canon 277 are matters of sin and the internal 
form and not subject to external investigation. Only the one alleged sexual-abuse-of-a­
minor crime is reserved to CDF and properly the subject of a canonical Canon 1717 
investigation. There is no allegation of Father Ford having violated the obligation of 
celibacy and though no violations of the obligation of continency have been proved or 
admitted, violations ofcontinency would not ipso facto raise questions about suitability 
for ministry. Sanctity is not a requirement for ordination nor is a guarantee of sanctity 
or the lack of commission of any sexual sin a standard for determining the continued 
"suitability of ministry". Priest are men susceptible to sin; sin can be forgiven. These are 
matters of conscience between a priest and God, his confessor, and his spiritual director. 
Even in matters of canonical crimes, the ordinary is required by canon 1718 to apply the 
provisions of canon 1341 before declaring or imposing canonical penalties. Canon 1341 
requires the ordinary to repair the situation by means of "fraternal correction or reproof' 
and any other "methods of pastoral care." 

You speak of a "full report" that must be made to CDF. No report is required to be 
made to CDF except a report giving the results of a preliminary investigation of a specific 
canonical crime under canon 1395 which has concluded that there is "sufficient evidence 
that sexual abuse of a minor has occurred" (Essential Norms, Norm 6). Although I have 
not been permitted to see what evidence you have, if any, to corroborate Mr .•••• 
allegation, I have found none in the f:Jle of Father Ford's civil lawyer whom you did allow 
to examine the file and to participate in your investigation. 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14,2007, page four. 

Although you constantly refer to allegations against Father Ford in the plural, I 
am unaware of any individual, other than Mr. bringing an accusation. The other 
allegations seem to be only rumors of someone, not an accuser himself, saying that so 
and so did so and so or that he heard that so and so did so and so. This is the most 
insidious kind of rwnor which is prejudicial but often easily accepted as probably, if not 
actually, true without any substantial investigation or proof. No unproven allegation can 
be or should be treated as evidence to prove another allegation. Nor is every proven 
sexual fact necessarily relevant to proving another sexual fact. The fact that a priest may 
have had a sexual affair with an adult woman does not go to prove that he also sexually 
abused a teenage girl, The fact that a priest has violated the obligation of perpetual 
continence by committing a sexual act does not necessarily go to prove that he also 
molested a ten year old boy. I again ask you to kindly inform me of any other accuser who 
has made an allegation against Father Ford, if there are other accusers. 

I am concerned about the report which you say is being prepared to be sent to 
<;DF this month and what will be asked for in that report. Without having been informed 
of the status of Father Ford's case, it is impossible for me to know what to answer or 
how to proceed on his be hal£ In conscience, then, I fell compelled to sent a copy of this 
letter with it its attachments to CDF at this time. 

Father Ford has been a priest for over forty years. Although he is retired and living 
some distance from where he served in parishes, he is healthy and active and , until his 
faculties were removed pending the Archdiocese's investigation of MI.­
allegation, he continued to help ill parishes on weekends, saying Mass, preaching and 
remaining as active as pos~ible in ministry as a retired priest. It is his sincere desire to 
return to that ministry. 

Again, I would appreciate any information you can give me about the status of 
Father Ford's case and the Archdiocese's intentions with regard to it. Thank you. 

-cc: William Cardinal Levada 
Roger Cardinal 
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REDACTED 

PHONE REDACTED 

SUBMITTED TO: l"<t:OACTED lTTORNEY FOR JAMES FORD 

DATE OF POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION APRH.. 12, 2005 

ARRANGEMENTS; 

REDACTED APRIOR-LICENSEDEXAMINERINTHESTATEOFCALIFORNIA, WAS RETAINED TO 
ADMINISTER A POLYGRAPHTO MR.FORD, REGARDINGALLEGED ACCUSATIONSOF SEXUALABUSE 
WHICH HAD OCCURRED BETWEEN THE YEARS OF 1968 TO 1971, WHILE MR. FORD WAS A PRIEST AT THE 
HOLY FAMILY PARISH IN ORANGE, CALIFORNIA. ~.& m .t. • • ..,.":iATIONS IN THAT ABOVE TIME FRAME, 
INVOLVED A YOUTH BY THE NAME OF REDACTED . 

·.::..:. 

PROCED~: 

THIS EXAMINATION UTILIZED EQUIPMENT WHICH INDICATED AND RECORDED ON A MOVING CHART, 
RELATIVE CHANGES IN BLOOD PRESSURE, RATE AND STRENGTH OF PULSE BEAT, GALVANIC SKIN 
RESPONSE, AND BREATHING PATTERN.. FORMAT OF THE TEST WAS THE ZONE OF QUESTION TEST (ZQT) 
USING IRRELEVANT, RELEVANT,_ AND CONTROL QUESTIONS 

SPECIFIC RELEVANT QUESTIONS ASKED ON THE TEST 

IN THE YEARS OF 1966 TO 1971, W,HILE SERVING AT THE HOLY FAMILY PARI~II nm VQU AT ANYTIME 
~VEASEXUAL CONTACTINANYWAYWITHA YOUTBNAMED.REDACTED 

ANS: NO 

nm von TN'.t.NV..,....'UJALWAYINAPPROPRIATELYKISS,TOUCH ORFONDLE THEPRIVATEPARTSOF 
REDACTED . · 

ANS: NO 

BETWEENTHEDATESOF1968TO 197l,DIDYOUEVERBAVEJREDACTED PUTHISBEADONYOUR 
CHEST, RUN HIS FINGERS ON Y!JUR BODY HAIR FOR SEXUAL PLEASURE ? 

ANS: NO 

BETWEEN THE YEARS OF 1968 TO PRESii'.NT n.t. "'..,. n'"" YOU IN ANYWAY BA VE A SEXUAL 
INAPPROPRIATE CONTACT WITH REDACTED -

ANS: NO 

A TOTAL OF THREE (3) SEPARATE POLYGRAPH TESTS WERE CONDUCTED, USING THE ABOVE RELEVANT 
QUESTIONS. EXAMINATION OF ALL THREE TEST CHARTS, USING THE MGQT NUMERICAL SCORING 
SYSTEM WAS CONDUCTED AND THE CONCLUSION AND OPINlON OF THIS EXAMINER IS, EXAMINEE 
FORD WAS TRUfHFUL AND NON-DECEYfiVE TO ALL RELEVANT QUESTIONS ASKED AND ANSWERED. 

SUBMITTED, DR. .REDACTED PbD. 

REDACTED 
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REDACTED 
PH.D. 

PROFESSIONAL IDGBLIGHTS 

SANTA BARBARA SHERIFF DETECTIVE IN CHARGE OF THE JUVENILE BUREAU, MAJOR CRIMES 
DETAIL, INVESTIGATIONS OF FORGERY AND QUESTIONABLE DOCUMENTS. 

ASSISTANT STATION COMMANDER LOMPOC SUB-STATION 1970-1972 

STATION COMMANDER LOMPOC SUB-STATION 1972-1973. 
ASSOCIATED INSTRUCTOR AT CHAPMAN ANDLAVERNNE UNIVERSITY.ASSOCIATED FACULTY 
MEMBER OFGOWEN GATE UNIVERSITY,INSTRUCTORINTHEGRADUATE MPA PROORAM. 

ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE FUJ.;L TENURED INSTRUCTOR IN THE ADMJNISTRATION OF 
JUSTICE COURSES i%9-TO PRESENT. . 

COORDINATOR OF THE SHERIFF RESERVE PROGRAM IN LOMPOC, AND ITS SEARCH AND 
RESCUE DETAIL. ·-

GUEST LECTURER AT Tiffi UNIVERSITY OF W.ARSAW POLAND. 

PROGRESSIVE. PUBLIC SERVICE RECORD 

1965 -19$3 

1959-1965 

1955-1959 

PATROL DEPU1Y SHERIFF, PROMOTED TO DETECTIVE, SERVICE IN THE 
.JUVENll.£ BUREAU, MAJOR CRJME BUREAU, BURGLARY DETAIL. 
FORGERY/CHECKS QUESTIONED DOCUMENTS DETAIL. 

DEPUTY SHERIFF LOS ANGELES COUN1Y- PRIMARn.. Y CIVIL DMSION 
SUPERIOR COURT BAILlFF, AND TRANSPORTATION DETAIL. 

US NAVY, ASSIGNED TO THE AIR NAY AL INTELLIGENCE DMSION. 
ASSISTANT TO THE INTELLIGENCE BRIEFING OFFICER IN TOP SECRET 
AND·coNFIDENTIAL MATTERS. 

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS AND PuBLICATIONS. 

COPYRIGHT PUBLICATION OF Ph.D. DISSERTATION "MARITAL HARMONY AND STABILITY AS 
MEASURED BY PERSONALITY AND MOTIVATION INLAW ENFORCEMENT MARRIAGES"l980 
UNITED STATES IN'IERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY. 

MEMBER OF THE ARSON -FIRE INVESTIGATORS ASSOCIATION. 
MEMBER OF THE TRI/COUNTY INVESTIGATORS ASSOCIATION. · 
PAST MEMBER OF THE QUESTIONED DOCUMENT ASSOCIATION STATE OF CA. 

FORMAL ACADEMIC QUALDICATIONS 

JUNE 1980 PRD. DEGREE AWARDED FROMUNITED STATESINTERNATIONALUNIVERSITY. 
JUNE 1973 MA DEGREE AWARDED FROM CHAPMAN COLLEGE, MAJOR IN EDUCATION.·· 
JUNE 1971 BA DEGREE AWARDED FROM LA VERNE UNIVERSITY MAJOR ADMINISTRATION 

OF JUSTICE 
JUNE 1970 AS DEGREE AWARDED FROM ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE ADMINISTRATION OF. 

JUSTICE. 
JUNE 1969 AA DEGREE AWARDED FROMALLANHANCOCK COlLEGE SOCIOLOGY. 
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PROFESSIONAL SCHOOLS/ SEMINARS 

BASIC/ INTERMIATE I ADVANCE CERTIFICATES FROM P.O.S.T. 
OFFICER SURVIVAL /TERRORISM/ SEX CRIMES CALIFORNIA STATE TRAINING INSTITUTE ARSON 
INVESTIGATION FBI SEMINAR 
DRUG ABUSE !INVESTIGATIONS US DEPARTMENT OF DRUG ENFORCEMENT. 
6 FBI SEMlNARS DEALING WITH LAW ENFORCEMENT SPECIAL PROBLEMS 
POLYGRAPH SCHOOL -1984 GORMAC I PAST APA MEMBER, LICENSED AS POLYGRAPH 
EXAMINER BY STATE OF CA,LIFORNIA 1984. 
100 HOURS OF SEMINAR INSTRUCTION ON REVIEW AND UPDATE IN POLYGRAPH 
EXAMINATIONS AND INTERPRETATION. 
PRIVATE INVESTIGATOR LICENSE FROM STATE OF CALIFORNIA FROM 1984. 

REDACTED 
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Rev. Msgr. Craig Cox 
Vicar for Clergy 
3424 Wilshire Blvd. 

( 

San Roque Catholic .Church 
325 Argonne Circle Santa Barbara, California 93105-2798 

(805) 687-5215 I FAX (805) 682-9778 

February 19, 2003 

Los Angeles, California 9001 0-2241 

Father James Ford 

Dear Monsignor Cox: 

This letter is written in response to the allegations of abuse made by_. 
-as disclosed to me at the meeting which was held on Wednesday February 12, 
~t the time of our meeting you also asked for certain information about Mr. 
~nd his family and who resided in the rectory at Holy Family Parish in Orange, 
California. 

first assignment was to Holy Family Parish in 
In addition to 

residence at the rectory. 
principal or assistant ncipal at Dei High School. For a period 

of time, there was also an Indian priest in residence who was s~al 
college. There was also a live in housekeeper by the name of~hose 
quarters were downstairs in the rectory. When I left Holy Family Parish, I went to Our 
Lady of Lourdes Parish in Northridge, California.. / 

I deny ever kis 
deny hugging Mr 
area over Mr. 
fingers through Mr. 
I never slept with Mr. 
--rest his 

Mr. _.on his neck or anywhere else on his body; I also 
a sexual manner. I deny ever touching him in his genital 

r•n'rnrrln or otherwise or massaging his body. I deny rubbing my 
hair. I deny ever rubbing or massaging Mr-body. 

l:d'Wi'ih Mr. - · 

I never had Mr. ~ie on my body or ask that Mr. 
chest and rub my c~. In fact, I was never near a 

As with other youth, Mr. and I were in my car together on several 
occasions .. 1 did not teach Mr. drive. He already knew how to drive. At no 
time when we were in my car, did I ever touch Mr. ~n the leg or any other part 
of his body. 

As none of the allegations are true, there was never any discussion in which I 
told Mr .. ~otto tell others or not to put anything in writing. Mr. ~as 
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one of many youths in the parish, and he was not treated any different than the others 
were. I would, on occasion, give some youths a small gift of appreciation, usually of a 
liturgical nature, and Mr. REDACTED may have been the recipient of one of these gifts. 
Thirty years later I just don't have any· recollection one way or the other. I also went to 
dinner with many of the youths in the parish, and I may well have done so with Mr. . 

REDACTED I am positive that I never .went to the movies with Mr. REDACTED or anybody 
else as I simply. didn't go to the movies. 

REDACTED I recall that Mr. as well as other youths would come to the rectory on 
occasion in the evening for appointments or mee.tings. I was never alone. with Mr. 

REDACTEDin the church when the church was not open to the general public. My 
recollection is that Mr. REDACTED would also come to the rectory to see Father REDACTED 
Mr.REDACTED was never in a bedroom at the rectory. 

The youth group did go on a number of trips. When the group went on these 
tr-ips, the¥ would stay in hotels or cabins~-Butiwas never alone in a hotel room or cabin 
with Mr. REDACTED or any other of the youths on the trip. 

REDACTED and his sister were both adopted. His mother was a 
teacher at Mater Dei High School. I believe Mr. REDACTED attended Mater Dei. I did not 
teach him how to drive. When I was transferred to Northridge, Mr. REDACTED, as well a~ 
his parents, came there to visit me on one or more occasions. In the following years 
Mr. REDACTED and I did remain in occasional contact. We would exchange Christmas 
cards, and when Mr. REDACTED was in the Los Angel.es area, he would occasionally" call 
me to m~etfor dinner. Mr. ,REDACTED' mother died about seven years ago, and Mr. 

REDACTED asked me to preside at her funeral which I did . 

. Once again, I vehemently deny all of Mr. REDACTED allegations. At no time did I 
ever have any inappropriate contact with Mr. REDACTED or with any of. the other youth 
that I ministered to at Holy Family Parish or at any other parish where I have been 
assigned in the thirty six years since I was ordained. 

Sincerely, 

1· .. 
Father James Ford 
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December 1, 2003 

Monsignor Craig A. Cox, J.C.D. 
Vicar of Clergy, Archdiocese of Los Angeles 

Re Father James Ford, Saint Luke Institute testing data 

Dear Monsignor Cox, · 

Per our conversation of November 25, 200~, I am sending you my in1pressions after 
examining the raw data from the psychological test battery conduct.~d by Saint Luke 
Institute on Father James Ford in April2003. 

At the time of our phone conversation of October 7, 2003, I had s~~:ll the report of 
the psychological evaluation ofFatheJ" Ford, and had found it to be r;elatively 
benign. Although it indicated some defensiVeness o~ his part (which I have not 
observed in my snbseqnent meetings with :Fathu Ford), the testing uncovered no 
serious psychopathology, no sexual pathology and no personality d:i~.order. 
However, at that time, I had not seen the raw data on which the reJ,r)rt was based. 

Father Ford was most cooperative in authorizing me to obtain tbe f;aw testing data, 
which I have now examined. As expected, the raw data confinned roy earlier 
ioipre$Sion of the testing report: it is a rather benign -evaluation or :1 b:.asically 
no11ru11ly functioning adult. The MMPJ-2, a highly valid instrument, found Father­
Ford's test responses to be valid (i.e~ not intentionally presented to :£fake good" or 
"fake bad") and found his profile to be "within nonnal limits" and 1.-;no clinical 
diagnosis is provided". The MCMI-II, another valid objective mea~-1u-e, was also 
relatiVely benign: it found the evaluation to be reasonably valid, and. concluded "no 
disorder or a minimally severe disorder". The other test data similar.-Jy showed 
nothing of. major concern, certainly nothing indicating a sexual problem or any kind 
of dangerousness. The only other thing of note was some suspicion -[)fa neurological 
impairment (which bas subsequently been ruled out by a neurologht). 

lfl can be of further assistance or if you need additional information, please do not 
hesitate to calL 

Sincerely, 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales 
Vicar for Clergy 
Archdiocese of Los Angeles 
3424 Wilshire boulevard 
Los angeles, CA 90010 

Re: Father James M. Ford 

Dear Monsignor Gonzales: 

January 14,2007 

BY FAX AND FIRST CLASS MAll., 

I write in reply to your letter of December 15, 2006 and specifically with regard to 
CMOB's (Archdiocesan Clergy Misconduct Board) and apparently the Cardinal's 
position on the Polygraph examination which Father Ford took on April 12, 2003. 

As you and CMOB know, Father Ford voluntarily submitted to this polygraph -
something he was not and could not be required to do - in order to further assure CMOB 
and the Cardinal ofhi,s.innocence against the charge ofhaving sexually abused the minor 

The results of that polygraph were: "Three separate polygraph tests were conducted 
using the above relevant questions. Examination of all three test charts, using the MGQT 
Numerical Scoring System was conducted and the conclusion and opinion of this 
examiner is, 'Examinee Ford was truthful and non-deceptive to all.relevant 
asked and answered". (a Copy of the Test Results in enclosed along with 
resume) · 

You state in effect that CMOB rejects this p~usion because it 
does not accept the qualifications of the examiner, ~h.D. declaring 
that ''the curriculum vitae of the examiner and his qualifications in the field of polygraphy 
did not meet the standards expected by CMOB". Leaving aside for the moment the 
questi<;>n of what competence CMOB has to set standards for polygraphers ·or to assess a 
paleographer's qualifications, it is obvious that CMOB gratuitously reached its erroneous 
conclusion about Dr. qualifications without ever investigating his 
qualifications or checking on his .experience and reputation. I have done so and easily 
discovered the following facts about Dr.-who is considered to be one of the 
most capable polygraphers in the state. . 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14,2007, page two 

1. In 1984 when Dr. was licensed as a polygrapher, the State of 
California required the licensing of polygraphers. Only about 50% of those taking the 
licensing test passed it. Dr. passed it. In 1988, Senator Kennedy had a federal 
law passed that forbade polygraphy testing for pre-employment screening of job 
applicants, except for persons in law enforcement and those carrying large sums of money 
such as armored transport employees. Such pre-employment screening was common 
before 1988 and Dr. ~onducted some 20 to 30 such polygraphs a week for 
employers, e.g. Jiffy Lub. In 1988, the state of California did away With licensing 
polygraphers and in fact precluded their being licensed. No polygrapher now can be tested 
or licensed in California as Dr.~as in 1984. Thus, the accurate statement in his 
polygraph report that he is "a prior licensed examiner in the State of California" further 
enhances his qualifications. 

2. Dr.~as conducted more than I 0,000 polygraph tests. 

3. He has conducted polygraphs in major criminal trials such as all the polygraph 
testing in the current Alpha Dog murder trial (a movie of this murder is or has been made 
into a movie). He has conducted many hundreds of polygraphs in murder and drug cases 
as well as in other types of felony crime~. · 

4. He has conducted polygraphs in civil cases and for private matters, e.g. 
pre-marital matters, private business contracts and investigations. Four years ago he was 
hired and flown to London by a Prince of Saudi Arabia to conduct polygraph tests of 
business associates. 

5. The sherrif s department and the District Attorney's office of Santa Barbara 
County in which Dr--esides can attest to his preeminent qualifications as a 
polygrapher. It was the sherrif's department that referred Mr. -to Dr.-

It would be a challenge to find any polygrapher more qualified by education, 
experience and reputation than Dr.- CMOB could have discovered all of this had 
it only inquired. Unfortunately it seems to have jumped to an unfounded and erroneous 
conclusion without sufficient investigation. 

Dr-is eminently qualified to have objectively conducted the polygraph, 
probably more qualified than most of the polygraphers that could be suggested by CMOB. 
There is no justifiable reason for asking Father Ford to undergo another polygraph and his 
refusal to do so cannot reasonably raise any concern about "about the reliability and 
trustworthiness ofF ord' s denial of the allegation". 

Neither canon nor civil law can force an accused to undergo a polygraph or to 
otherwise testify in an any manner and his right to remain silent cannot be used against 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14,2007, page three 

him. That right notwithstanding, Father,.., has chosen to speak in his defense. He has 
categorically denied his guilt. He has written his detailed denial of the charges in his letter 
of February 19, 2003(copy enclosed) and he has voluntarily submitted to a polygraph test 
conducted by a highly qualified and experienced polygrapher. He also submitted to 
~ogical testing - again, something he could not have been forced to do. Dr­
... Ph.D's report on his review of the raw data of this testing is also enclos:r--­
hereia The accuser, however, who has the burden of proving his allegation with a moral 
certitude which excludes every reasonable doubt ( con un "certitudine morale che 
esclude ogni dubbio ragionevole": Pope Pius XII (1942) has produced no corroborating 
evidence whatsoever. 

Your letter asserts that" Since the allegations have to do with Father Ford's failure 
to observe the obligations of continence, the questions of his suitability for ministry aris~-s 
and, as per the requirements of canon 277, the case must be adjudicated by the diocesan 
bishop. Moreover, since the accusations also include the alleged sexual abuse of a minor 
below the age of 16, a gravius delictum reserved to to CDF, a full report ofthe matter 
must be made to that dicastery." I respectfully suggest that there error in this statement. 

The violation of canon 277 is not a crime, it carries no canonical penalty and is not 
reserved to CDF unless it is accompanied by those circumstances mentioned in canon 

· 1395 (1) and (2). All other violations of canon 277 are matters of sin and the internal 
form and not subject to external investigation. Only the one alleged sexual-abuse-of-a­
minor crime is reserved to CDF and properly the subject of a canonical Canon 1717 
investigation. There is no allegation of Father Ford having violated the obligation of 
celibacy and though no violations of the obligation of continency have been proved or 
admitted, violations of continency would not ipso facto raise questions about suitability 
for ministry. Sanctity is not a requirement for ordination nor is a guarantee of sanctity 
or the lack of commission of any sexual sin a standard for determining the continued 
"suitability of ministry". Priest are men susceptible to sin; sin can be forgiven. These are 
matters of conscience between a priest and God, his confessor, and his spiritual director. 
Even in matters of canonical crimes, the ordinary is required by canon 1718 to apply the 
provisions of canon 1341 before declaring or imposing ~anonical penalties. Canon 1341 
requires the ordinary to repair the situation by means of "fraternal correction or reproof' 
and any other "methods of pastoral care." 

You speak of a "full report" that must be made to CDF. No report is required to be 
made to CDF except a report giving the results of a preliminary investigation of a specific 
canonical crime under canon 1395 which has concluded that there is "sufficient evidence 
that sexual abuse of a ininor has occurred" (Essential Norms, Norm 6). Although I have 
not been permitted to see what evidence you have, if any, to corroborate Mr. 
allegation, I have found none in the file ofFather Ford's civil lawyer whom you did allow 
to examine the file and to participate in your investigation. 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14,2007, page four. 

Although you constantly refer to allegations against Father Ford in the plural, I 
· am unaware of any individual, other than Mr. bringing an accusation. The other 

allegations seem to be only rumors of someone, not an accuser himself, saying that so 
and so did so and so or that he heard that so and so did so and so. This is the most 
insidious kind of rumor which is prejudicial but often easily accepted as probably, if not 
actually, true without any substantial investigation or proof No unproven allegation can 
be or should be treated as evidence to prove another allegation. Nor is every proven 
sexual fact necessarily relevant to proving another sexual fact. The fact that a priest may 
have had a se)(ual affair with an adult woman does not go to prove that he also sexually 
abused a teenage girl, The fact that a priest has violated the obligation of perpetual 
continence by committing a sexual act does not necessarily go to prove that he also 
molested a ten year old boy. I again ask you to kindly inform me of any other accuser who 
has made an allegation against Father Ford, if there are other accusers. 

I am concerned about the report which you say is being prepared to be sent to 
CDF this month and what will be asked for in that report. Without having been informed 
of the status of Father Ford's case, it is impossible for me to know what to answer or 
how to proceed on his behalf. In conscience, then, I fell compelled to sent a copy of this 
letter with it its attachments to CDF at this time. 

Father Ford has been a priest for over forty years. Although he is retired and living 
some distance from where he served in parishes, he is healthy and active and , until his 
faculties were removed pending the Archdiocese's investigation ofMr···· 
allegation, he continued to help in parishes on weekends, saying Mass, preaching and 
remaining as active as possible in ministry as a retired priest. It is his sincere desire to 
return to that ministry. · · 

Again, I would appreciate any information you can give me about the status of 
Father Ford's case and the Archdiocese's intentions with regard to it. Thank you. 

cc: 
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REDACTED 

REDACTED . 
PHONE ----REDACTED 
SUBMITTED TO: _ ATTORNEY FOR JAMES FORD 

DATE OF POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION APRIL 12, 2005 

ARRANGEMENTS; 

REDACTED APRIORLICENSEDEXAMINERINTHESTABOFCALIFORNIA, WAS RETAINED TO 
ADMINISTER A POLYGRAPH TO MR. FORD, REGARDING ALLEGED ACCUSATIONS OF SEXUAL ABUSE 
WIUCH HAD OCCURRED BETWEEN mE YEARS OF 1968 TO 1971, WHILE MR. FORD WAS A PRIEST AT THE 
HOLY FAMILY PARISH IN ORANGE, CALIFORNIA- SAID A.J.T.'Ii'r.!~TJONS IN THAT ABOVE TIME FRAME, 
INVOLVED A YOUTH BY THE NAME OF REDACTED · 

PROCEDURE: 

miS EXAMINATION UTILIZED EQUIPMENT WHICH INDICATED AND RECORDED ON A MOVING CHART, 
RELATIVE CHANGES IN BWOD PRESSURE, RATE AND STRENGTH OF PULSE BEAT, GALVANIC SKIN 
RESPONSE, AND BREATHING PATTERN. FORMAT OF THE TEST WAS mE ZONE OF QUESTION TEST (ZQT) 
USING IRRELEVANT, RELEVANT,_ AND CONTROL QUESTIONS 

SPECIFIC RELEVANT QUESTIONS ASKED ON THE TEST 

IN THE YEARS OF 1966 TO 1971, WHILE SERVING AT THE HOLY FAMILY PARNJ:r nll) YOU AT ANYTIME 
HAVEASEXUAL CONTACTINANYWAYWITHAYOUTHNAMEDREDACTED · . . . 

ANS: NO 
. . 

DID von ThTD A MV ~xuAL WAY INAPPROPRIATELY KISS, TOUCH OR FONDLE THE PRIVATE PARTS OF 
REDACTE 

ANS: NO 

BETWEEN THE DATES OF 1968 TO 1971, DID YOU EVER BA VEREDACTED 
CHEST, RUN HIS FINGERS ON YOUR BODY HAIR FOR SEXUAL PLEASURE? 

ANS: NO 

PUT HIS HEAD ON YOUR 

BETWEEN THE YEARS OF 1968 TO PRESENT DATR. nTI) YOU IN ANYWAY HAVE A SEXUAL 
INAPPROPRIA'l'E CONTACT WITH REDACTED ? . 

ANS: NO 

A TOTAL OF THREE (3) SEPARATE POLYPRAPH TESTS WERE CONDUCTED, USING THE ABOVE RELEVANT 
QUESTIONS.. EXAMINATION OF ALL THREE TEST CHARTS, USING THE MGQT NUMERICAL SCORING 
SYSTEM WAS CONDUCTED AND THE CONCLUSION AND OPINION OF THIS EXAMINER IS, EXAMINEE 
FORD WAS TRUTHFUL AND NON-DECEPTIVE TO ALL RELEVANT QUESTIONS ASKED AND ANSWERED. 

sUBMITTED, DR. REDACTED DhD. 
REDACTED 
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REDACTED 
PH.D. 

PROFESSIONAL IDGHLIGHTS 

SANTA BARBARA SHERIFF DETECTIVE IN CHARGE OF THE JUVENILE Bl.JREAU, MAJOR CRIMES 
DETAIL, INVESTIGATlONS OFFORGERY AND QUESTIONABLE DOCUMENTS. 

. . . 
ASSISTANT STATION COMMANDER LOMPOC SUB-STATION 1970 ·1972 

STATION COMMANDER LOMPOC SUB-STATION 1972-1973. 
ASSOCIATED INSTRUCTOR ATCHAPMAN ANDLAVERNNE UNIVERSITY.ASSOCIATED FACUI~TY 
MEMBER OFGOLDEN GATE UNIVERS!TY,INSTR.UCTORiNTimORADUATE MPA PROGRAM. 

ALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE ~L TENURED INSTRUCTOR IN THE ADMINisTRATION OF 
JUSTICE COURSES 1969 TO PRESENT. 

COORDINATOR OF THE SHERIFF RESERVE PROGRAM IN LOMPOC, AND rrs·sEARCH AND 
RESCUE DETAIL. . 

GUEST LECTURER AT THE UNIVERSITY OF WARSAW POLAND. 

PROGRESSIVE PUBUC SERVICE RECORD . 

1965-1983 

1959-1965 

1955-1959 

PATROL DEPU1Y SHERIFF, PROMOTED TO DETECTIVE, SERVICE IN THE 
JUVENILE BUREAU, MAJOR CRIME BUREAU, BURGLARY DETAIL. 
FORGERY/CHECKS QUESTIONED DOCUMENTS DETAIL. 

DEPUTY SHERIFF LOS ANGELES COUNTY- PRIMARlL Y CIVIL DMSION 
SUPERIOR COURT BAILIFF, AND TRANSPORTATION DETAIL. 

US NAVY, ASSIGNED TO THE AIR NAY AL INTELLIGENCE DMSION. 
ASSISTANT TO THE INTELLIGENCE BRIEFING OFFICER IN TOP SECRET 
AND CONFIDENTIAL MATTERS. 

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS AND PUBLICATIONS. 

CO~GIIT PUBLICATION OF Ph.D. DISSERTA,TION ''MARITAL HARMONY AND STABILITY AS 
MEASURED BY PERSONALITY AND MOTIVATION IN LAW ENFORCEMENT MARRIAGES" 1980 
UNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY. 

MEMBER OF THE ARSON -FIRE INVESTIGATORS ASSOCIATION. 
MEMBER OF THE · TRl/COUNTY INVESTIGATORS ASSOCIATION. · 
PAST MEMBER OF TilE QUESTIONED DOCUMENT ASSOCIATION STATE OF CA. 

FORMAL ACADEMIC QUALIFICATIONS 

JUNE 1980 PH.D. DEGREE AWARDED FROMUNITED STATES INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY. 
JUNE 1973 MA DEGREE AWARDED FROMCHAPMANCOLLEGE, MAJOR IN EDUCATION. 
JUNE 1971 BA DEGREE AWARDED FROM LA VERNE UNIVERSITY MAJORADMINISTRATION 

OF JUSTICE 
JUNE 1970 AS DEGREE AWARDED FROMALLAN HANCOCK COLLEGE ADMINISTRATION OF 

lliSTICE. 
JUNE 1969 AA DEGREE AWARDED FROMALLANHANCOCK COLLEGE SOCIOLOGY. 
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PROFESSIONAL SCHOOLS/ SEMINARS 

BASIC/ INTERMIATE I ADVANCE CERTIFICATES FROM P.O.S. T. 
OFFICER SURVIVAL /TERRORISM/ SEX CRIMES CALIFORNIA STATE TRAINING INSTITUTE ARSON 
INVESTIGATION FBI SEMINAR. . 
DRUG ABUSE /INVESTIGATIONS US DEPARTMENT OF DRUG ENFORCEMENT. 
6 FBI SEMINARS DEALING WI1H LAW ENFORCEMENT SPECIAL PROBLEMS 
POLYGRAPH SCHOOL-1984 GORMAC/PAST APA MEMBER, LICENSED AS POLYGRAPH 
EXAMINER BY STATE OF CALIFORNIA 1984. 
100 HOURS OF SEMINAR INSTRUCTION ON REVIEW AND UPDATE IN POLYGRAPH 
EXAMINATIONS AND INTERPRETATION. 
PRIVATE ll..JVESTIGATOR LICENSE FROM STATE OF CALIFORNIAFROM 1984. 

REDACTED 
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Rev. Msgr. Craig Cox 
Vicar for Clergy 
3424 Wilshire Blvd. 

I 
; ( 

San Roque Catholie,_Church 
325 Argonne Circle Santa. Barbara, California 93105-1798 

(805) 687-5215 I FAX (805) 682-9778 

February 19, 2003 

Los Angeles, California 9001 0-2241 

Re: I Father James Ford 

Dear Monsignor Cox: 

___,Illis letter_is written in response to the allegations of abuse made by_. 
-as disclosed to me at the meeting which was held on Wednesday February 12, 
2003. At the time of our meeting you also asked for certain information about Mr. 
•••and his family and who resided in the rectory at Holy Family Parish in Orange, 
California. 

first assignment was to Holy Family Parish in 
Orange, California~ . In addition to 
-a myself, in residence at the rectory. 
~principal or at Dei High School. For a period 
of time, there was also an Indian priest in residence who was studying at the local · 
college. There was also a live /in housekeeper by the name of I whose 
quarters were downstairs in the rectory. When I left. Holy Family Parish, I went to Our 
Lady of Lourdes Parish in Northridge, California .. 

I deny ever kissing Mr. ~n his neck or anywhere else on his body. I also 
deny hugging Mr. a sexual manner. I deny ever touching him in his genital 

· area over Mr. ing or otherwise or massaging his body. I deny rubbing my 
fingers through hair. I deny ever r~ massaging Mr.~ody. 
I never slept with Mr. never had Mr. ~eon my body or ask that Mr. 
,_rest his head on my chest and rub my chest hair. In fact, I was never near a 
-b~Mr.-

As with other youth, Mr. nd I were in my car together on several 
occasions. -1 did not teach Mr. drive. He already knew how to drive. At no 
time when we were in my car, did., ever touch Mr. -on the leg or any other part 
of his body. 

As none of the allegations are true, there was never any discussi~ch I 
told Mr. -not to tell others or not to put anything in writing. Mr. ~as 
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one of many youths in the parish, and he was not treated any different than the others 
were. I would, on occasion. oive some youths a small gift of appreciation, usually of a 
liturgical nature, and Mr. REDACTED may have been the recipient of one of these gifts. 
Thirty years later I just don't have any recollection one way or the other. I also went to 
dinner With many of the youths in the parish, and I may well have done so with Mr. 

REDACTED I am positive that I never .went to the movies with Mr. REDACTED or anybody 
else as I simply.didn't go to the movies. 

REDACTED . 
I recall that Mr. as well as other youths would come to the rectory on 

occasion in the evening for appointments or meetings. I was never alone with Mr. 
REDACTED in the church when the church was not open to the general public. Mv · 
recollection is that Mr. REDACTED would also come to the rectory to see Father REDACTED 

Mr. REDACTED was never in a bedroom at the rectory. 

The youth group did go on a number of trips. When the group went on these 
trips, they would stay in hotels or cabins-But I was never alefle in a hotelTOum or cabin 
with Mr. REDACTED or any other Of the youths on the trip. 

REDACTED . and his sister were both adopted. His mother was a 
teacher at Mater Dei High School. I believe Mr. REDACTED attended Mater Dei. I did not 
teach him how to drive. When I was transferred to Northridge, Mr. REDACTED as well as 
his parents, came there to visit me on one or more occasions. In the following years· 
Mr. REDACTED and I did remain in occasional contact. \f:Je would exchange Christmas 
cards, and when Mr. REDACTED was in the Los Angeles area, he would occasionally' ca)l 
rnA to ml=3et for dinner. Mr. REDACTED mother died about seven years ago, and Mr. 

REDACTED asked me to preside at her funeral which I did. 

_ Once again, I vehemently deny all of Mr. REDACTED~ allegations. At no time did I 
ever have any inappropriate contact with Mr. REDACTED or with any of the other youth 
that I ministered to at Holy Family Parish or at any other parish where I have been 
assigned in the thirty six years since I was ordained. 

Sincerely, 

Father James Ford 
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December 1, 2003 

Monsignor Craig A. Cox, J.C.D. 
Vicar of Clergy, Archdiocese of Los Angeles 

Re Father James Ford, Saint Luke Institute testing data 

Dear Monsignor Cox, 

Per our conversation of November-25,-2003, I am sending you my in1pressions after 
examining the -raw data from the psychological test battery conducb:d by Saint Luke 
Institute on Father James Ford in April 2003. 

At the time of our phone conversation of October 7, 2003, I had seo~:ll the report of 
the psychological evalution of Father For~ and had found it to be 1:-elatively 
benign. Although it indicated some defensiveness·o~ his part (which I have not 
observed in my subsequent meetings with Father Ford), the testing uncovered no 
serious psychopathology, no sexual pathology and no personality d:i~.order. 
However, at that time, I had not seen the raw data on which the reJ)I>rt was based. 

Father Ford was most cooperative in authorizing me to obtain the l<aw testing data, 
which I have now examined. As expected, the raw data confirmed roy earlier 

·impression of the testing report: it is a r-ather benign ·evaluation of :l basically 
normally functioning adult. The MMPI-2, a highly valid instrument. found Father 
Ford's test responses to be valid (i.e. not intentionally presented to :£fake good" or 
"fake bad") and found his profile to be "within nonnallimiu" and "'no clinical 
diagnosis is provided". The MCMI-U, another valid objective meanae, was also 
relatively benign: it found the evaluation to be reasonably valid, and. concluded "no 
disorder or a minimally severe disorder". The otber test data simil~u:-ly showed 
nothing of major concern, certainly nothing indicating a sexual pre blem or any kind 
of dangerousness. The oJily other thing of note was some suspicion ·!)fa neurological 
impairment (which has subsequently been ruled out by a neurologht). 

If I can be of further assistance or ifyou need additional information~ please do not 
hesitate to calL 

Sincerely, 
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·REDACTED 
Ar>ebdlocese of los Angeles 

3414 
vVII>t:l:'t' 
Bo~Jevz.ra 

FILE COPY 
Los Angeles 
Callfomll 
90010-2202 

RCALA 004279 

---------------------------------

CASE: JAMEs M. FoRD 
Accused of a Gravius Delictum 

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION 

By this instrument, I certify that the documentation herewith transmitted to the Congrega­
tion for the Doctrine of the Faith.regarding the above-captioned case, beginning with the 
TABLE OF CONTENTS and ending with this CERTIFICATE, consists either of originai writ­
ings or of exact duplicates of documents on file in the archives of the Curia of the Arch­
diocese of Los Angeles. 

Given at Los Angeles, California, this 7th day ofFebr_uary in the year of our Lord 2007. 

REDACTED 
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Check Date: 14.Nov.2006 ACCLA Check No. 203718 
Invoice Number Invoice Date Voucher ID Gross Amount · Discount Available Paid Amount I 
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The Roman Catholic Archbishop of Los Angeles 
(A Corporation Sole) . · · · 
3424 Wilshire ~lvd. 
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Rev. Msgr. Gabriel Gonzales 
Vicar for Clergy . 
Archdiocese of Los Angeles 
3424 Wishire Blvd. 
Los Angeles, California 

November 2, 2006 

() (t£2· .;..S)ooov 

STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT 

Canonical Services for Reverend James M. Ford 

Date(2006) Activity 

Sept. 19 .: Conference with Father Ford (LA) 

Previous PCs with client NC 

2 hours 45· minutes at 11.1 ••F~i .......... 11'1 ••t& 

Balance ............ ~ 

* New rate for new clients approved by Monsignor Cox. 

! R F-r~ -,_: · :: ·<.1 ;:.;~-~I=.· 1 

I I,F···; G ~;}}ii I 
~:_.c·;;:--::-::c.::-:.:··-~:c: ..••. .=:_._j 
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Hours Minutes 

2 45 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales 
Vicar for Clergy 
Archdiocese of Los Angeles · 
3424 Wilshire boulevard 
Los angeles, CA 90010 

Re: Father James M. Ford 

Dear Monsignor Gonzales: 

January 14, 2007 

BY FAX AND FIRST CLASS MAlL 

I write in reply to your letter of December 15, 2006 and specifically with regard to 
CMOB's (Archdiocesan Clergy Misconduct Board) and apparently the Cardinal's 
position on the Polygraph examination which Father Ford took on April 12, 2003. 

As you and CMOB know, Father Ford voluntarily submitted to this polygraph­
something he was not and could not be required to do - in order to further assure CMOB 
and the Cardinal of his innocence against the charge of having sexually abused the minor · 

The results of that polygraph were: "Three separate polygraph tests were conducted 
using the above relevant questions. Examination of all three test charts, using the MGQT 
Numerical Scoring System was conducted and the conclusion and opinion of this 
examiner is, 'Examinee Ford was truthful and non-deceptive to all relevant questions 
asked and answered". (a Copy of the Test Results in enclosed along with Dr.-­
resume) 

You state in effect that CMOB · ects this because it 
does not accept the qualifications of the declaring 
that ''the curriculum vitae of the examiner and his in the field of polygraphy 
did not meet the standards expected by CMOB". Leaving aside for the moment the 
question of what competence CMOB has to set standards for polygraphers or to assess a 
paleographer's qualifications, it is obvious that CMOB gratuitously reached its 
conclusiqp.. ~bQ!!LQ.t,w_[ qualifications Without :?.~till:Y,~§..~i~· 
~~!tQ~..Qr.£.1}.~~Jillig:~1!9J]]~J>~!ic~a1-~~ti@. I have done so and easily 
discovered the following facts about Dr.-who is considered to be one of the 

most capabl~~~~,:=~!h~~e. · '',~ 
~ \ " 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14,2007, page two 

1. In 1984 when Dr~as licensed as a polygrapher, the State of 
California required the lice~olygraphers. Only about 50% of those taking the 
licensing test passed it. Dr. ~assed it. In 1988, Senator Kennedy had a federal 
law passed that forbade polygraphy testing for pre-employment screening of job 
applicants, except for persons in law enforcement and those carrying large sums of money 
such as armored transport employees. Such pre-employment screening was common 
before 1988 and Dr.~nducted some 20 to 30 such polygraphs a week for · 
employers, e.g. Jiffy Lub. In 1988, the state of California did away with licensing 
polygraphers and in fact precluded their being licensed. No polygrapher now· can be tested 
or licensed in California as Dr.~as in 1984. Thus, the accurate statement in his 
polygraph report that he is "a p~ed examiner in the State of California" further 
enhances his qualifications. 

2. Dr.-as conducted more than 10,000 polygraph tests .. 

3. He has conducted polygraphs in major criminal trials such as all the polygraph 
testing in the current Alpha Dog murder trial (a movie of this murder is or has been made 
into a movie). He has conducted many hundreds of polygraphs in murder and drug cases 
as well as in other types of felony crimes. 

4. He has conducted polygraphs in civil cases and for private matters, e.g. 
pre-marital matters, private business contracts and investigations. Four years ago he was 
hired and flown to London by a Prince of Saudi Arabia to conduct polygraph tests of 
business associates. 

5. The sherrif' s department and the District Attorney's office of Santa Barbara 
County in which Dr. --.,esides can attest to his preeminent qualifications as a 
polygrapher. It was th~s department that referred Mr.- to Dr.-

It would be a challenge to find any polygrapher more qualified by education, 
experience and reputation than Dr. - CMOB could have discovered all of this had 
it only inquired. Unfortunately it seems to have jumped to an unfounded and erroneous 
conclusion without sufficient investigation. 

Dr. ~s eminently qualified to have objectively conducted the polygraph, 
probably more qualified than most of the polygraphers that could be suggested by CMOB. 
There is no justifiable reason for asking Father Ford to undergo another polygraph and his 
refusal to do so cannot reasonably raise any concern about "about the reliability and 
trustworthiness afFord's denial of the allegation". 

Neither canon nor civil law can force an accused to undergo a polygraph or to 
otherwise testify in an any manner and his right to remain silent cannot be used against 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14,2007, page three 

him. That right notwithstanding, Fathe~has chosen to speak in his defense. He has 
categorically denied his guilt. He has written his detailed denial of the charges in his letter 
ofFebruary 19,2003 (copy enclosed) and he has voluntarlly submitted to a polygraph test 
conducted by a highly qualified and experienced polygrapher. He also submitted to 
psychological testing - again, something he could not have been forced to do. Dr.W •• 
••• Ph.D's report on his review of the raw data of this testing is also enclosed 
herein. The ·accuser, however, who has the burden of proving his allegation with a moral 
certitude which excludes every reasonable doubt ( con un "certitudine J?lOrale che 
esclude ogni dubbio ragionevole": Pope Pius Xll (1942) has produced no corroborating 
evidence whatsoever. 

Your letter asserts that" Since the allegations have to do with Father Ford's failure 
to observe the obligations of continence, the questions of his suitability Thr ministry arises 
and, as per the requirements of canon 277, the case must be adjudicated by the diocesan 
bishop. Moreover, since the accusations also include the alleged sexual abuse of a minor 
below the age of 16, a gravius delictum reserved to to CDF, a full report of the matter 
must be made to that dicastery." I respectfully suggest that there error in this statement. 

The violation of canon 277 is not a crime, it carries no canonical penalty and is not 
reserved to CDF unless it is accompanied by those circumstances mentioned in canon 
1395 (1) and (2). All other violations of canon 277 are matters of sin and the internal 
form and not subject to external investigation. Only the one alleged sexual-abuse-of-a­
minor crime is reserved to CDF and properly the subject of a canonical Canon 1717 
investigation. There is no allegation of Father Ford having violated the obligation of 
celibacy and though no violations of the obligation of ~ontinency have been proved or 
admitted, violations of continency would not ipso facto raise questions about suitability 
for ministry. Sanctity is not a requirement for ordination nor is a guarantee of sanctity 
or the lack of commission of any sexual sin a standard for determining the continued 
"suitability of ministry". Priest are men susceptible to sin; sin can be forgiven. These are 
matters of conscience between a priest and God, his confessor, and his spiritual director. 
Even in matters of canonical crimes, the ordinary is required by canon 1718 to apply the 
provisions of canon 1341 before declaring or imposing canonical penalties. Canon 1341 
requires the ordinary to repair the situation by mell!ls of "fraternal correction or reproof' 
and any other "methods of pastoral care." 

You speak of a "full report" that must be made to CDF; No report is required to be 
made to CDF except a report giving the results of a preliminary investigation of a specific 
canonical crime under canon 1395 which has concluded that there is "sufficient evidence 
that sexual abuse of a minor has occurred" (Essential Norms, Norm 6). Although I have 
not been permitted to see what evidence you have, if any, to corroborate Mr.-

· all~gation, I have found none in the file ofFather Ford's civil lawyer whom you did allow 
to examine the file and to participate in your investigation. 
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Monsignor Gabriel Gonzales, January 14,2007, page four. 

Although you constantly refer to allegations against Father Ford in the plural, I 
am unaware of any individual, other than Mr.~ bringing an accusation. The other 
allegations seem to be only rumors of someone, not an accuser himself, saying that so 
and so did so and so or that he heard that so and so did so and so. This is the most 
insidious kind of rumor .which is prejudicial but often easily accepted as probably, if not 
actually, true without any substantial investigation or proof No unproven allegation can 
be or should be treated as evidence to prove another allegation. Nor is every proven 
sexual fact necessarily relevant to proving another sexual fact. The fact that a priest may 
have had a sexual affair with an adult woman does not go to prove that he also sexually 
abused a teenage girl, The fact that a priest haS violated the obligation of perpetual 
continence by committing a sexual act does not necessarily go to prove that he also 
molested a ten year old boy~ I again ask you to kindly inform me accuser who 
has made-an allegation against Father Ford, i:ftlrere are other accusers. 
\._-~~~.,.,...~n-..r..--'..¥ol"'~?'"lt'~~.-.... ~-r,:...._u~"-"-'1't,V.,...!'";i',..At-u.~'r-~~.'>.';,...._~cr;><';lc.~~--~<..-.s~I<-"'~-R~l:t<l<."l"'~!-.,. •~l"':'::"'l.O'-~ 

I am concerned about the report which you say is being prepared to be sent to 
CDF this month and what will be asked for in that report. Witl!smt ha~~S..J!...t!1f2!Pled 

~~~,.~~pl,.§:.2fi.'fi!ih~EPtd:§,.£~.£~. it is impossible for me to know what to answer or. 
how to proceed on his behalf. In conscience, then, I fell compelled to sent a copy of this 
letter with it its attachments to CDF at this time. 

Father Ford has been a priest for over forty years. Although he is retired and living 
some distance from where he served in parishes, he is healthy and active and , until his 
faculties were removed pending the Archdiocese'sjnv~s!igation of Mr.- ....--

. allegation, he continued to heJPin parlshe~~k;;ds; sayiiig'Mass:~ and . 
remafuing as active as possible in ministry as a retired priest; It is his sincere desire to 
return to that ministry. · 
-~ .. ~~"P'-rtt'l"_.,.!• 

. . 
Again, I would appreciate any information you can give me about the status· of 

· Father Ford's c~~and the Archdiocese's intentions with regard to it. Thank you:~ 
~'"""*'~J#-~ 

-~·r.,. \ 
', 

. \\ 

cc: 

\'~ 
'--., 

· ............ ,,_ 
·---.. ......... _ 

· .... ~ ........ ~~~ .. 
~ .. .._ ... 

~ .. · ... ~. 
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TIME LINE 

March 6, 1940 ... Father James M. Ford born 

January 1949 .. REDACTED hom 

September 17, 1953 .. .JREDACTED born 

1958 ... Ford enters Saint John's Seminary 

February 20, 1962 ... REDACTED born 

April 30, 1966 ... Ford is ordained 

. May 14, 1966 ... Ford assigned to Holy Family in Orange 

Fall1968 ... When REDAcTED alleges abuse began 

February 22, 1971 ... Ford leaves Holy Family 

February 23, 1971 ... Ford assigned to Our Lady of Lourdes in Northridge 

REDACTED , 1971.. REDACTED1gth birthday 

October 15, 1972 ... Ford leaves Our Lady ofLourdes 

October 16, 1972 ... Ford assigned to Saint Raphael's in Goleta 

June 20, 1976 ... Ford leaves Saint Raphael's 

June 21, 1976 ... Ford assigned to Our Lady ofMount Carmel in Santa Barbara 

April 9, 1977 ... REDACTED converts to Catholicism 

REDACTED , 1980 .. REDACTED 18th birthday 

April14, 1980 ... Ford leaves Mount Carmel 

April15, 1980 ... Ford assigned to San BuenaventuraMissionin Ventura 

August 1981 .... REDACTED enters Saint John's Seminary and while there advises other 
seminarians of his sexual dalliances with Ford 

July 8, 1982 ... Ford leaves the Mission 

July 9, 1982 ... Ford assigned Saint Rose ofLima in Simi Valley 
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January27, 1983 .. -leaves seminary 

_November 30, 1987 .. 

July 7, 1988 ... Ford leaves Saint Rose 

July 8, 1988 ... Ford assigned to Our Lady ofPeace in North Hills as pastor 

ends letter to Cardinal Roger Mahon-

June 30, 1994 ... Ford leaves Our Lady of Peace 

July 1, 1994 ... Ford assigned to San Roque's in Santa Barbara as pastor 

December 12, 2003.. £ hies Complaint in Los Angeles Superior Court alleging 
Ford sexually abused him from 1968 until1971 

July 1, 2005 ... Ford's requested retirement date 

408389 

CCI 004893 



CONFIDENTIAL & PRIVILEGED 
INVESTIGATIVE REPORT 
ATTORNEY-CLlENT WORK PRODUCT 

March 3, 2005 

. Report of the Canonical Investigation of Father James M. Ford 
CMOB-04,7JH 
REDACTED 

Father James M. Ford was born in Los Angeles March 6, 1940, went to Saint John's 
S~minary and was ordained April30, 1966. He has served in sixparishes as an associate 
pastor and in two parishes as a pastor. He is currently pastor at San Roque in Santa 
Barbara and the Cardinal has accepted his ietter of retirement effective July 1, 2005. 

REDACTED 

In a civil law suit filed in Los Angeles Superior Court on December 12, 2003, REDACTED 
RED~CTED . born September 17, 1953, alleges that Ford sexually abused and molested 
him from about 1968 until about 1971. Some of the alleged acts include French (open 
mouth) kissing, touching of REDACTED genitals over clothes, sleeping together body to 
b.odywhile holding each other, REDACTEDhaving orgasms as a result oftheir contact, and 
their lying together intertwining legs. 

These three incidents are addressed in this report in chronological order based on the 
dates they are alleged to have occurred. 

The following individuals were interviewed in this matter and pertinent files reviewed 
between February4, 2004, and February23, 2005: 

1. Anonymous classmate o£REDACTED 
2. REDACTED friend ofREDACTEo 
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Fath~former seminary classmate o~ 
secretary at Our Lady of Peace 

claims he and Father James Ford had relationship in 1992 
-rnn11f>r .,.,.n,tn<>T'\1 classmate of Ford 

forme •• lat Mary Star of the Sea in Oxnard 
ltonner member of Holy Family (HF) youth group 

J. Dyer, vicar for clergy who interviewed Ford 
, · atHF 

[onner seminary classmate of 
•••• former seminary classmate 

Police Officer 
at Our Lady of the 

----atHF 
'~---•at HF 

.I.V.lJlH'-'~ associate pastor at HF 
•rmam~rpastor ofFord 
•toJnn~:;r associate pastor at Our Lady of Peace 
Mary Star of the Sea in Oxnard 
former associate pastor at HF 
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REDACTED 

REDACTED was interviewed for jive hours and 30 minutes resulting in a ten 
page typed document memorializing the meeting. That document was sent to REDACTED 2nd 
his attorney who then made their cor.rections, deletions and additions. The interview of 
REDACTEDset forth below is that returned document with their verbiage in places and is . 
only minimally difforent from the one sent them. 

On June 1, 2004, REDACTED was interviewed in the presence of REDACTED 

REDACTED: With the laW finn ofREDAC!ED . Which is representing REDACTED in 
litigation .against the Archdiocese of Los Angele~ and Holy Family parish in Orange~ 
California. R_E~~~2~_D was aware of my identity and introduced me to REDAcTED and I 
provided REDACTED a business card. It was explained that the reason for the interview was 
to obtain information from him regarding Father James M. Ford's alleged childhood 
sexual abuse ofREDAcTED: for canonical purposes. The interview began at 9:30A.M. and 
terminated at 3 :00 P.M.·· REDACTED pmvided the following-information: 

While growing up in Orange County, California, he attended Saint Joseph's and Our 
Lady of the Pillar grammar schools prior to enrolling at Mater Dei High School (.IyiDHS) 
in Santa Ana in September 1967. He recalled the names of several nuns who taught at 
Saint Joseph's but did not !mow if any were still alive or, if so, their current locations: 
They were Sisters of Saint Joseph of Orange wit4 a convent on Batavia Street in Orange. 
The principal was Sister RED~CTED who told him that he was her favorite of all the 
students who had ever attended that school. He also named several priests assigned to 
Saint Joseph's at that time including Father :REDACTED· currently assigned to a parish in 
the San Fernando Valley, REDACTED FatherREDACT~~Father REDACTED 

REDACTED and Father REDACTED Once at MDHS, even though his family continued to live 
in the Saint Joseph parish boundary, he bega.Il to attend Mass and fi:equent Holy Family 
(HF). HF was about a ten-minute bicycle ride from his house and that WaS his main 
means of transportation before obtaining his driver's license. After a while,REDACT.ED 
family moved into the HF parish boundary. REDAcTED met Ford after his family lived 
within the HF parish boundary.· 

HF had an active youth group .. He was shy when he entered MDHS and his mother was a 
speech coach there. She encouraged him to join the Bov Scouts and lector at the HF · 
Masses. He believes the Boy Scout"leader was REDACTED and he earned so many 
achievement badges his first year with the scouts he became bored and stopped attending 
meetings. He almost became an eagle scout after one year. It was in the fall of 1967 that 
he· met Father James M. Ford for the first time. Ford was the advisor of the youth group 
at HF named Chi Rho (CR). This was a club whose emphasis was on social events like 
dances, trips and other similar activities. 

Ford had been at the parish for a year and a half was about 26 years old, assertive and a 
"go getter". He was the most active priest in the parish when it involved ministering to 
the youth. An older associate at that time was Father REDACTED and the pastor was Father 
REDACTED He cannot recall what happened to REDACTED or much about' him. REDACTED 
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J thinks Father REDAC!ED came to the parish about the time REDACTED was retiring. RE?ACTED · 
became involved with the youth, but not to the degree afFord. RE~ACTEDleft the clergy 
many years ago and is now married. About eight nuns lived at HF at that time but he 
cannot remember their names or order. He remembers thatthey wore beige, lmee-length 
dresses, no veils, and were a more progressive order. One nun with red hair was in 
charge of the Confraternity of Christian Doctrine (CCD) at HF and she and Ford were 
close professionally. She Imew that REDAcTED and Ford were "close." :REDAcTEDremembers 
that the. order had a convent in Big Bear. 

As a freshman he became involved in CR organizing its dances, parties and other 
activities. That'll when Father Ford approached REDACTED, asking him to get involved as an 
altar boy. Another person active in the leadership of CR was REDACTED who is a year 
older than REDACTE0and the current pastor at Saint Joseph's in Santa Ana. REDACTED was a 

. religious person and very popular with the students. REDACTEowas also close to Ford for at 
least the four years of REDACTED involvement at HF and considered to be effeminate at that 
time. He was a lector and dated-some of the girls that REDACTED: did. The girls told him 
that REDAcTED was very respectful and never had sex with them. Before receiving his 
driver's license, but after Ford started abusing him, REDACTEDbecame sexually active with 
b_9thsexes. 

A CR member REDACTED dated was REDACTED who is one year older than. he is but 
· , · REDACTED 

he has not seen her smce 1971 and does not lmow how to reach her. Her brother 
REDACTED is one year younger than he is, was active in CR and is the current music 
director and organist at Saint Edward's in Dana Point. 

REDACTED and REDACTED were also involved in CR and REDACTED 

REDACTEDl curre~tly lives in La Quinta andREDACTED in Santa Margarita. He dated 
both in high school, as did REoAcTEo and he re-connected with them at their MDHS 30 year 
reunion in 2001. He is on good terms with them and they communicate on a regular basis 
now. Both are active Catholics. 

REDACTED was another CR member who dated REDACTED and :REDACT~D .. He 
was a nice person with a good sense of humor who was effeminate arid close to Ford. He 
was very religious and REDACTEDneard he entered the seminary but did not finish. He does 

1m h REDACTED· b ll hi th d not ow w ere 1s now ut reca s. s mo er once worke at the HF rectory. · 

REDA9TED came to HF around 1971 for a couple of years. REDACTED thought he was 
a couple of years older than himself, and was involved. in the liturgy at HF. He became a 
priest with an important position in the Archdiocese of Los Angeles associated with 
REDACTED _ but abruptly left the priesthood. Fo~d told rEDACTED that he 
should use REDACTED as a role model and he was jealous of the time Ford spent with 

REDACTED He has no idea ifREDACTEDlmew afFord's sexual abuse ofREDACTED 

Besides REDACTED' Ford spent a lot of time withREDACT_ED and ~EDAcrEo during this 
period causing REDACTED :to later comment that Ford only seemed to bond with males 
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. 'f ythi. d 'th ~ l REDACTED ld REDACTED} th h h and bad httle, 1 an ng, to o WI .1ema es. wou see eave e c urc 
alone with Ford. 

Sometime during the school year in about 1968, Ford took approximately 25 members of 
the CR Club to the Bahia Resort in San Diego for a Friday and Saturday night. While he 
was in Ford's room with Ford the other members were on the beach smoking marijuana 
and drinking alcohol. They were all under age and were arrested including REDACTED 

REDACTEDboth REDACTED REDACTEl: does not remember 
whetb~r or not other adults came along to chaperone. REDACTED remembers getting 
"razzed" by the other students for being in Father Ford's room alone with him. A friend 
of REDACTED s named ·~-~~!\CTE_[?. . .. was a ''pothead" who drove his van and 
might have been the one who provided the contraband. The parents learned of this and 
when they returned REDAcr:D: had Ford apologize to the parishioners at an evening Mass. 
Other than caroling at old folks homes and visiting the sick this is the only CR trip he 
remembers with l:!TIY specificity. 

. . REDACTED 
Shortly after they met Ford detenmned that was a good speaker and debater. He 
also knew thatREDACTE0 nother was the speech coach at MDHS. REDACTED is not sure what 
drew Ford to him initially other than that he was popu1ar and good-looking. From their 
first meeting Ford lectured him on how to dress and wear his hair, which girls to date, 
being involved at HF through CR and becoming an altar boy. He rode his bicycle to the 
rectory to organize papers, answer telephones and do various other chores. He was later 
given a key to the church and began to set things up in preparation for Mass. He made 
certain there were enough unblessed hosts, that the cruets were clean, the pews tidy, the 
altar arranged, etc. He did all these things within a year of coming to HF. During this 
time he would be in the rectory occasionally with only Ford. He normally was at HF · 
between 6:00P.M. and 9:00P.M. a couple days each week and always at the behest of 
Ford, not any other priest or layperson. He knew of nobody else that did this sort of thing 
for Ford or anyone else. There might have been others but he does not remember them. 
There were housekeepers and secretaries during this time. He cannot remember the 
names of housekeepers, but remembers the name of a secretary, Mrs. REDACTE~-, who 
performed secretarial, public relations, and accounting work. She later got REDACTED a job 
at See's candy many years later. She was :RE!JACTED_ mother. He was also very 
involved in organizing the Folk Mass, which included arranging for the musicians, 
lectors, altar servers and others. Those who regularly attended the HF Folk Mass at that 
time associated REDACTEowith Ford and the Mass. During his sophomore, junior and 
senior years at MDHS he was also the head lector at HF. 

He datedREDACTED and she made comments to REDAcTEDI?ecause he spent so much 
time with Ford and Ford did not spend time with girls. She thought this was strange. 

REDACTED assisted Ford in many ways and although he never paid REDACTEDhe frequently 
took him out to dinner, to play miniature golf and other activities. He gave REDACTED a 
gold Tissot watch with a sapphire for a graduation present in 1971 but it was stolen 
within a few years. His deceased mother and father, who now has dementia, saw it but he 
rarely wore it as it was too garish for his taste. REDACTEDremembers showing it to others. 
Ford also gave him a photo of his graduation from the seminary and he wrote words of 
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REDACTED 

affection to on the back ofthe photo, calling him "little brother". Ford also 
nicknamed REDACTED In 1969 or 1970, Ford gaveR_E~Ac_~~~a holy medal that was 
square with a cross in the middle and four saints on each comer. Ford wanted REDACTED to 
have this medal because he, too, wore a similar medal. Ford instructedREDACTED to wear it 
under his t-shirt at all times. He told REDACTED that he could remember Ford by wearing 
the medal. He also gave REDACTED a book of daily meditations and prayers for youth. Its 
instructions were the exact opposite of what REDACTED did with Ford during their . 
relationship. Ford signed the book. REDACTED attorney now has the book, the medal, and 
the photo. 

While assisting Ford in the rectory the touching and light kissing began. Ford told 
REDACTED h d d t l . . At th t' REDACTED t' d h h hi e nee e o earn mt1macy. e Ime ques wne w et er or not s 
father loved him and Ford lrnew this. Ford resented his own father and had a difficult 
r~lationship with him. He called his father a bastard, son of a bitch and other non- · 
complimentary terms and when he died Ford commented that his mother, who he loved 
dearly, could finally live in peace. Ford referred to REDACTED as his little brother and said 
that God sentREDACTEDto him. He had only a sister who he was close to and she lived in 

REDACTED the Los Angeles area. met her once and recalled she had a daughter who was 
_ gravelly ill at one time. 

-By the time REDACTED was 15 the touchlng and light kissing had advanced to where Ford 
was holding him in a sexual way and wet kissing him. About then he also began to stop 
on his bicycle rides through Santiago Park while going to and from the rectory to allow 
men to give him oral sex. When he told Ford about this Ford teld him to stay away from 
these men but continued to kiss and handle him in a sexual manner. This confused 

REDACTED He was stopping in Santiago Park so frequently by the time he was 16 Y2 that 
Ford refused to give him absolution in confession because he would not terminate this 
activity. REDACTED explained that Ford would deep kiss and arouse him too such an extent 
he would go to Santiago Park to bring himself to climax ifhe had not done so already. 

Their sexual activity was normally on the church. grounds and almost always in one 
certain pew in the church located on the right side of the altar as one faced the sanctuary 
and two rows back from the altar. They would enter the church at night and Ford locked 
the door behind them. Ford would deep kiss him often until REDACTED ejaculated. He does 
not know if Ford ever climaxed but often felt Ford's erection. On occasion they deep 
kissed to this degree in Ford's Chevrolet Impala in the parking lot behind the rectory. 
Ford gave \fetailed instruction on how to kiss and stuck his tongue deep into REDACTED 
mouth. He did not allow REDAcTED to do the same thing with his tongue and told REDACTED 
that he ~EDACTE~ needed to learn intimacy. 

REDACTED often called Ford when his· hormones were raging to tell him that he was going to 
Santiago Park and Ford would instruct him to come to HF where they would go into the 
church to· talk and deep kiss. Ford would tell REDACTED s to "be still" or "I'll show you how 
to kiss." He estimated this occurred about four to six times per month during his 
sophomore, junior and senior years for a total of about 200 times where he would either 
ejaculate or approach that stage; sometimes this happened as many as three times per 
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week. This happe~ed for the most part in the church but also in Ford's auto, and about 
three times in hotels in San Diego where the abuse was of much greater degree. They 
would hug and kiss in the rectory and he would sit on Ford's lap but they would not deep 
kiss there. 

During confession, which was always face-to-face, or at times when Ford would tell 
REDACTED that they needed to talk, REDACTED would tell Ford personal things llke if he 
ejaculated during one ofhis dates. Ford would admonish him and then after saying an act 
of contrition they would begin one of their heavy kissing sessions. During these episodes . 
their bodies would be entwined and he would feel Ford's erection. He thinks that Ford 
knows REDACTEDclimaxed because he could feel REDACTED shudder, and would tell REDACTED 
to "calm down." At these times Ford would often tell REDACTED how much he loved 
REDACTED and ask him if REDACTED loved him. When REDACTED told Ford he did Ford asked 
;REDACTED if that was the case why REDACTED did not listen to him and stop going to Santiago 
Park and stop dating promiscuous girls. Ford never told him to stay away from Ford 
though. REDACTED lever confessed to Ford their mutual-act-ivities. He never told Ford to 
stop since he enjoyed it and felt Ford had all the powe:r:. He felt very confused as it was a 
good sexual feeling but not fulfilling and although Ford told him sex was bad with others, 
Ford continued to sexually abuse REDACTED had no aspirations or thoughts of a 
future with Ford :Put had strong sexual emotions for him as well as the girls he dated. He 
never.had mouth-to-penis oral or anal sex with Ford nor did they ever niutua11y 
masturbate each other. 

REDACTED estimated that he had sex about once a week during his sophomore, junior and 
senior years with public school girls and engaged in heavy petting with his Catholic 
~~~~. . 

staying in a room in San Diego. 
Ford refused to call a doctor for ,REDAc ........ He sex on numero.us 
occasions at different venues including Santiago Park where the police once stopped 
them. They began their relationship while he was. at MDHS and her father eventually 
obtained a restraining order forbidding him from seeing her. She later married and her 
name was REDACTED but has had several boy friends and husbands since then. He once 
located a young man named REDACTED who was about 27 years old at the time and 
living in Palos Verdes. He thought that this might be his son and paid for a DNA test that 

. proved he was not. 

, REDACTED 
Another gul he remembers only as _ he only recalls 
she was a student at Santa Ana High School at 

One day at MDH8-in his senior year FatherREDACTED a teacher, approached 
REDACTED and mentioned the abortion. He was taken aback and has no idea how 
REDACTE_D heard of this. REDACTED is currently a priest in Los Angeles. 
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Ford's room at HF was on the second floor of the rectory in the back of the building. 
About four other priests stayed on that floor as well. He cannot remember much about 
Ford's room or office and advised not much untoward ever happened in either place. He 
thinks that Ford might have shared an office. 

During the school year, while a sophomore or junior, he returned to the Bahia Hotel with 
Ford. It was only the two ofthem and they spent two nights and three days. Ford picked 
him up atREDACTEDhome and his parents knew of the trip but he cannot remember if 
anybody else was aware. They drove in Ford's Impala to the hotel located on Mission 
Bay. REDACTEDtalked to Ford about the direction ofhisREDACTED) life and they shared a 
bed. There was a lot of hugging and deep kissing and·Ford allowed REDACTED to French 
kiss him. This was done while they were fully clothed and at other times in their 
underwear. They lay in bed together with their legs entwined, wrestled and straddled 
each other. They were both aroused and he REDACTED would ejaculate. Once after he 
climaxed and was perspiring Ford told him to take a cold shower. Ford always wore 
white briefcype_underwear and crew neck or v-neck undershirts. There was no 
completely nude body-to-body contact. The only time he saw F.ord in the nude that trip 
was when he came out of the shower. Ford was fair skinned with freckles on his back 
and a salt and pepper colored hairy chest. He would sit straddling Ford in their 
underwear and massage Ford's back and pop his blackheads and they slept with their 

--- bodies entwined. During the day they did things like go to the beach arid play miniature 
golf. They also went to the convent of the Sisters of Perpetual Adoration on Paducah 
Drive offMorena Drive in San Diego. Ford said Mass for the nuns and he was Ford's 
altar boy. Ford knew the prioress and she toldREDACTEDthat Ford was very fond ofhim 
and that he was a special boy. While Ford heard confessions he wandered around the 
grounds. It was a Benedictine Cloister that is now closed and the last prioress was Sister 
REDACTED who knew the nuns that lived there when he and Ford visited but who are all 
dec~ased now. She hired REDACTED to do artwork at the convent in the 1980s. He does not 
know how Ford paid for the hotel on this trip or the others. 

In his junior and senior yeats he traveled twice with Ford to the Town and Country Hotel 
in San Diego where the same type of sexual activity occurred as happened at the Bahia 
Hotel. · 

Ford's alcoholic drink of choice was a whiskey sour, which he let REDACTEDtaste. He also 
liked red wines and red meat. He was about 5' 11 ", 165 pounds, good looking, slimly' 
mu.Scled, healthv and fit. He later worked out on nautilus exercise equipment, and REDACTED . . 
suggested do the same. He could recall no scars, marks or tattoos m pnvate areas 
afFord's body. 

REDACTED recalled going to one movie with. Ford but not what the title was or where they 
saw it. Ford's activity of choice was takingREDACTEDto play miniature golf next to HF and 

REDACTED speculated Ford was allowed to play there for free. Ford would stand behind him 
and nut his arms around REDACTED while instructing him how to putt. By his senior year 

REDACTED tired of this and he ~REDACTED suggested the movie. 
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Ford taught REDACTED to drive in the church parking lot and at Fairhaven Cemetery, which 
is close to HF. Ford taught REDACTED in Ford's blue Impala with a light blue or gray 
interior, which REDACTED thinks might have had power steering and ail automatic shift lever 
on the steering column. This went on for about six months. Ford liked the color blue and 
had at least two Impalas during his stay at HF.· During the lessons Ford put his arm 
.aroundR~DACTEDand on REDACTED upper leg and knee. He also playfully punched REDACTED 
and rubbed his neck. · 

REDACTED parents gave him a blue Volkswagen bug for his 16th birthday and his father 
taught him how to drive it. His father was a long haul truck driver for REDACTED 
REDACTED md would be on the road four or more days a week hauling lumber. His dad 
was a convert to· Catholicism and involved in the Knights of Columbus. REDACTED parents 
never asked him about his intimacy with Ford though they knew that he spent a great deal 
oftime with Ford, and stayed a{ hotels with Father Ford. REDACTED father was not 
involved much in his life. 

While in high school he told various people about Ford. In about 1970, during his junior 
year, he told REDACTED during a face-to-face confession in the HF rectory on a Saturday 
that he had strong feelings for a priest. REDACTED asked if the priest?Nas Ford, since he 
was aware REDACTED; and Ford spent a lot oftime together. REDACTED confirmed itwas and 
~~~~~~~-D seemed disgusted and said that it Was wrong and should not continue. RE~ACTED 
did not say much more and after this was not as friendly toward REDACTED as he had been. 
During this confession he also told RE~ACTED about his homosexual oral sex in Santiago 
Park as well as the sex with girls. REDACTEDthinks that Ford was gone that weekend and 
now believes he was confused and calling out for help. This is the only time he went to 
confession with REDACTED and the only time he ever mentioned anything like this to him. 

Aft h REDACTED -.C': • 'b} th • fhi ' h b aJk er t e > collless10n, poss1 y e wmter o s semor year, e egan to t · 
about serious subjects with SisterREDACTED ·,a Sister of~aint Joseph's of Orange, 
who taught English Literature at MDHS. She was a good friend of his mother, probably 
in her 50s and a progressive thinker for her times. She was upset with the girls REDACTED 
was dating and asked him if he had lost his virginity. He told her that he had and that he 
did not believe in the virginity of Mary. They spoke at both MDHS and her 
motherhouse. Once in the garden of the motherhouse he told her that he had sex with 
males. She did not appear too troubled by this so he continued and told her these feelings 
manifested themselves because of his relationship with Ford .. He described the sexual 
abuse by Ford, who she did not know, and she was taken aback. She asked if Ford had 
raped REDACTED or physically hurt him in any way. When he told her that Ford had not she 
nevertheless counseled him to stay away from Ford. She told him that he could talk to 
her at any time and he did many times into the 1980s. He told her about Ford being gay 
and seeing him at gay bars amongst other things. He does not know if she shared this 
with anyone and she is now deceased. 

During a confession to REoAcT_E0 in a confessional in 1970 or 1971 REDACTED told him that he 
was in love with a priest and that the feeling was mutual. He assumes R_E~~~!.;I? knew who 
he was as he asked if the priest was Ford. When tEDACTEo said that it was- EoAcr_:e: told him 
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that he rEDACTED) knew what was right and to stay ~way from Ford and pray for help. 
Sometime after this he tried to throw a pebble against Ford's window late one evening 
but hit REDACTED; window and when he looked out REDACTED~xplained he was trying to 
obtain Ford's attention. Ford heard this, became upset, came dowri and took REDACTEDto 
Coco's Restaurant where he admonish~rl him for doing that. A few months later Ford REDACTED . REDACTED was transferred. REDACTEDhought ; was a kind man and he helped vith 
some ofhis homilies. 

Father ]REDACTED replaced Ford at HF and taught at MDHS. During a face-to-face 
confession with REDACTED who was wearing civilian clothes, in the rectory he told REDACTED 
that he was confused about his sexuality. He expounded about Ford, by name, and their 
sexual encounters. REDACTEDL was very commanding and intimidating and toldREDACTED he 
had to understand the. rliffP>r~e between intimacy and sex, the exact thing Ford had told 
him. They discussed REDAC . homosexual tendencies and REDACTED counseled that if 

REDACTEDrud not arrest these leanings by the time he was 21 years old he would never be 
able to change. During the-confession REDACTED broke down and-REDACTED held him and 
kissed him on the lips. REDACTEDheJd his head in his (REDACTED) hands and ,REDACTED felt . 
. powerless. He gaveREDACTE~ book by Henri J.M. Nouwen entitled "Intimacy'' that 
.REDACTED obtained while in the seminary and ~<EoAcTEo never returned it. REDACTED described 

as a powerful athletic appearing person with a hairy chest who intimidated him. 
After thi~REDACTED would take REDACTED by the nape ofthe neck in a friendly manner and 
ask how he was. REDACTED was always approachable but REDACTED .found him threatening. 

In about 1970, either the end ofhis junior or start of his senior year, he met Father REDACTED 

REDACTED was a friend and classmate at MDHS who was an intelligent 
"nerd" as well as effeminate. They did several student projects together and one day 
REDACTED 1sked REDACTEDto accompany him to R.EDACTED house on Bristol Street south of 
MDHS. :REDACTEDwas a Capuchin that taught at MDHS but REDACTED cannot remember 
which subject. When he met REDACTED at his house he was in a Capuchin robe and 
something in his eyes remindedREDACTEDJfthe men in Santiago Park. He likedREDACTED: 
and his openness and had fun at his ho.use. REDACTED hugged REDACTED when the two of 
them sat on the couch in the living room, which made REDACTE~ think they had an intimate 
relationship. REDACTED gave REDAcTED, his telephone number and told him to call if REDACTED 
ever felt the need. REDACTED told him wpat happened on his dates and they came to have a. 
close relationship. Later at REDACTED houseREDACTEDheard his confession while they sat 
on the couch. He explained his relationship with Ford in detail and when REDACTED asked 
ifREDACTED enjoyed it REDACTED responded that he did. He asked REDACTEDifhe WOUld ever 
marry Ford and if he could visualize himself in tha,t situation. He never said that what 
Ford and REDACTEDwere doing was wrong. He indicated it was natural to have these 
feelings and that REDACTED should not be so hard on himself of' Ford whom REDACTED lid not 
know. He also told REDACTED about his experiences in Santiago Park. He asked REDAcTED if 
he had told his mother any of this and REDACTED said he had not. Then he straddled 
REDACTED, kissed him on the lips and toldREDACTEDhe was attracted to him. At that point, 
beforeREDACTED: gave him absolution, REDACTED arose from the couch and left. After this 
encountetREDACTEDwas uncomfortable around REDACTED and their friendshin ended . 

. REDACTED tried to talk to REDACTEDat MnHS after that butREDACTEDrefused. REDACTED does 
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. not know what became ofREDACTEDbut recalls he once spoke of going into the seminary. 
He believes that REDACTED and REDACTEDcontinued to be friends. He sawREDACTEDs name 
on the perpetrator list about a year after he retained counsel. 

During his senior year he began to tum away :from the Catholic Church. Ford thought he 
was "nuts" but he began to attend The Cavalry Chapel in South Coast Plaza. 

After Ford was transferred :from HFREDACTED felt badly and cried often for he missed the 
intimacy. They talked on the telephone every couple of weeks and Ford told him that 

REDACTED was a good man and that he should talk to him. Ford left in February or March 
of 1971 and in July he invited ,REDAcTED to visit him at Our Lady of Lourdes in Northridge. 
He drove alone in his Volkswagen and recalls it being very hot and smoggy. He had 
never been in that area before and thought it was dull and gray. He became lost along the 
way and called Ford for directions. When he finally arrived he and Ford hugged and he 
felt good. There were no other priests there and he spent the night with Ford in his room 
in the rectory~ 1'hat.e¥ening they continued with the same type of sexual activity they 
had in the past, that is kissing, caressing, and body contact. There was a lot of crying on 
his part and he remembers Ford perspiring while they lay and slept. He visited Ford one 
other time there and the same types of sexual abuse happened !hen except REDACTED did not 
stay the night. He was 17 during these visits. He cannot recall anything about Ford's 
room at Lourdes except that on his dresser was a tall (approximately 2 feet), wood, 
carved statute of the Virgin Mary that he bought at Halloran's in Orange County and 
gave to Ford as a present. 

By the time he was 17 he had moved from his parents' home and was living with :friends 
in Santa Ana and later Tustin. Ford visited him at these locations a couple of times." 
Their last intimate contact while he was a minor was at Lourdes. They did maintain 
contact and he saw Ford infrequently after that. 

After high school in about 1972 he was in a gay bar, The Hub in West Hollywood, with 
his :friend REDACTED when Ford came into the bar. This surprised and hurt 
REDACTED because Ford was probably looking for a date, but REDACTED did not approach him. 
Shortly after this he sent Ford a letter asking why he was in a gay bar and if he (Ford) 
was gay why he had ~ontinually told him !REDACTED that it was wrong to sexp.ally be with 
other males. He felt Ford was being hypocritical and wrote him that. Ford called ;REDACTED 
after receiving the letter and toldREDACTEDto never write things like that again, to never 
put things like that on paper. He said that it was childish and that they should meet and 
talk but REDACTEDrefused and they only spoke on the phone. REDACTEDadvised ~~g~g~~gthat 
his relationship with Ford was horrible and that Ford had no .special feelings toward him 
but was only using him. REDACTED came to realize that for the first time. 

When he was 23 he lived in a duplex in Los Angeles at REDACTED 
He met Ford for dinner but cannot remember the restaurant. After diniler Ford wanted to 
see REDACTED residence and portfolio of art work. REDAcTED: was reluctant but acquiesced 
and once there fixed Ford an after dinner drink. By now they were hugging and kissing, 
and REDACTED: was aroused. Ford asked to spend the night. REDACTED suggested that Ford 
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. c c· . F d' d . . th F d d I REDACTED drtve to entury 1ty to stay m or s con ormmum ere. or rna e c ear to·-._. ___ _ 
that he did not want to go to the condominium. REDACTED pulled a Murphy bed out of the 
wall and Ford said, "don't be ridiculous .. .I'm sleeping with you." They ended up in 
REDACTED bed, acting as they had in the past, including rubbing their bodies together with 
Ford grabbingR~_e .. ~c-~~-D penis andREDACTED~jaculating. FinallyREDACTEDtold him that he 
had to work the next day and they slept together. In the morning, REDACTED showered and 
as he came out of the shower he saw Ford was masturbating in his bed. REDACTED said 
nothing. Ford did not lmow that REDACTED witnessed him masturbating because Ford was 
lying in a position so that he could not see REDACTED This was their last sexual contact. 

Since then they have met .over the years for dinner, walks, and similar activities but 
nothing intimate. They have also talked on the telephone and written to one another. fu 
1996, REDACTED father asked Ford to officiate at his mother's funeral since his mother and 

Ford were good friends. ·~1!11--••IJ!I•·····~· -hey later met for lunch at an Italian restaurant m Montecito Village. It was 
in the late 1990s that Ford admitted to REDACTED that he was gay and ihat his peers and 
·many parishioners were aware of it. 

In 1979 REDAcTED almost married REDACTED Ford was to officiate at Saint Joseph's in 
Big Bear. REDACTEDfelt uncomfortable about Ford's involvement but his parents insisted 
upon it. The church was reserved butREDACTEDdetermined that REDACTE0 vas being 
unfaithful and broke the engagement. 

Over the years he has seen Ford at Studio One, a gay bar in West Hollywood, twice. Sir 
REDACTED the told ;REDACTEDS that he REDACTED saw "Foril at Numbers 

' ' REDACTED ' another gay bar. He knows REDACTED: since he painted murals in home, once 
had sex with REDACTED llld often stayed at :REDACTED home. 

The' last time he had dinner with Ford was at Ruth's Chris Steakhouse in Beverly Hills on 
Beverly Drive south of Wilshire. The employees seemed to know Ford and sat them in a 
private booth. Ford liked to dine at Coco's, the Charthouse and the Bali Hai in the Point 
Lorna section of San Diego. Ford often took REDACTED to these restaurants. 

Ford had family money and grew up in Palos Verdes. Although he never-saw it Ford told 
him he had a condominium in Century City butEDACTEDthinks he has sold it. He often 
lecturedREDACTED on how to invest his money. 

Ford did not like his pastors at Saint Raphael's and Our Lady of Mount Carmel. He told 
REDACTED that they were old men and that he often disagreed with them. One time, REDACTED 
went to visit Ford at Our Lady of Mount Carmel. REDACTED was early and Ford was not at 
the parish. REDACTED began talking with one of the older priests there (possibly the pastor). 
The priest repeatedly asked how REDACTED knew Ford. REDACTEDresponded "he's like my 
big brother." ~E-~Ac:r_~~ responded that he knew Ford from Holy Family in Orange County. 
While they were talking, Ford drove up, hurriedREo=•o in to the car, and asked REDACTED 

repeatedly about what REDACTED told the priest at Our Lady of Mount Carmel. 
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Based on his relationship with Ford he turned away from the Catholic Church since he 
felt that there was a great deal ofhypocrisyin it. After reading about REDACTED 
sexual abuse he realized that Ford and he did not have a love relationship-but a sexually 
abusive one and called HF from Dallas, Texas, where he was living. He talked to Father 

REDACTED but did not identify Ford at that time because then he did not want to get him 
in trouble. About a year later he received a letter from the diocese asking him to come 
forward. By then he had retained an attorney and did not respond to the letter. 

He cannot say with certainty that he knows of any other individual with which Ford has 
had sexual contact. 
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On February 3, 2004, telephonic contact was made with FatherRED~CTED O.F.M., 
REDACTED or the Capuchin Franciscan Order in Burlingame, California. He wanted to 
know why I wanted to talk to Father REDACTED of his order. It was exnlained that 
an allegation of sexual abuse had been made against Father James Ford by:REDACTE_D 

. fEDACTEDin 1971 and thatREDACTED:::laims he to}dREDACTEDfthe abuse at that time. This 
, REDACTED th 

contact needed to be venfied. said he would call back on February 4 . 

tbREDACTED REDACTED 
On February 4 was re-contacted and advised he spoke with about this REDACTED . . matter and that , has no recollection of It. 

On October 20, 2004, telephonic contact was made with HEDACTED and he 
provided the following information: 

He is-a-teacher at Saint :Bominic Savio Pa.rish-School in Bellflower but is currently on 
posttraumatic stress leave due to being robbed at gunpoint. 

He grew up in Orange County and went to Mater Dei High School (MDHS) graduating in 
1971. One of his classmates and friends was REDACTED . He recalls meeting Father 
Jim Ford through REDACTED while in high school but he did not know Ford well enough to 
comment on him. REDACTED would refer to Ford as his ''big brother'' and REDACTED believes 
they were close friends but does not recall ;REDACTED ever saying anything about any 
immoral activities afFord. 

REDACTED was a close friend ofFatherREDACTED at that time. He cannot remember 
introducing REDACTED;o REDACTED but it is possible. ;_;;.N_Q._ ~ taught at MDHS REDACTED 
junior and senior years and lived about a mile off campus in a house just off otfl_ •• , 
Street. He lived there with two or three other Capuchin Franciscan priests whom taught 
at MDHS. They were FatherREDACTED now deceased, Father .REDACTED 

REDACTED : and possibly Father 'REDACTED Another might hav~ been Father 
REDACTED He does not kllow what became of any of these men. 

REDACTED was about30 years old then and they spent a good deal oftime together. 
never sexually abused him but he recalls two occasions there w~re boundary 

violations. They were at Sears Department Store once and REDACTED kissed him. ]REDACTED 
cannot recall if it was on the lips or cheek but it slirprised him. REDACTED was a very 
affectionate person and frequently hugged people. While they were at ]REDACTED house 
onceREDACTED told REDACTEP that he bad some sexual feelings toward REDACTE0 and 

REDACTED told him that he~EDACTE~ had mutual feelings for :REDACTED Although nothing 
more happened between them REDACTED now realizes this was an inappropriate response. 

His parents were not comfortable with his relationship with REDACTED and his father 
thought REDACTED was a homosexual. His parents went to the. MDHS principal Father . 
REDACTED to complain aboutREDACTE0 and told him what they thought. He 
does not know what direct actionREDACTEDtook because of this but riot long after that 
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REDACTED: was transferred .. He lost track otEDACTED a:fterREDACTEDleft MDHS and last 
saw him about 20 years ago at an ordination in Oakland. 

11 'fHEDACTEDh d fi . hi h b ld b . . d 'f He cannot reca 1 . ear . con esswns at s ouse ut wou not e surpnse 1 . 

he did. 

He never observed REDACTED do anything with REDACTED to lead him to believe they had any 
type of sexual encounter and does not remember .REDACTED mentioning anything like .this. 

The names (RED~CTED mean nothing to him. 

On February 4, 2004, telephonic contact was made with Father REDACTED 
.... for the Sisters of Providence, Terre Haute, fudiana, and he provided the 
following information: 

He was an associate pastor at Holy Family Church in Orange, California, in 1967 through 
1970. The pastor was FathmREDACTEb ..... : and the other associate FatherREDACTED . He 
cannot recall any written policy regarding guests"'ill the priests' private quarters but it was 
understood that UiJ.less it was another priest or a relative nobody else spent the night. He · 
cannot remember FQrd having any overnight guests and would remember if Ford had any 
youngsters, especially on a regular basis. The living quarters in the rectory were on the 
second floor and his room was next to Ford's. He reiterated it was unusual for any priest 
to have someone spend the night so he is certain he would remember anything that 
seemed improper and would have discussed it with Ford at the time. He has no 
knowledge and never had any suspicions that Ford did anything untoward of a sexual·. 
nature or any other way. 

He could not recall the exact duties of the associates but believes that both he and Ford 
worked with the altar servers and on occasion visited the parish school. The name 

REDACTED nieans nothing to him. 

On March 12, 2004, telephonic contact was made witlREDACTED 
provided the following information: 

and he 

He vaguelyremembersREDACTED as a member ofthe.Holy Family (HF) youth 
group while REDACTED. lived in that parish rectory. REDACTED arrived there in July 1971 and 
began to teach at Mater Dei High School (MDHS) in September 1971. He did not know 
Father James Ford at HF since Ford left. in February 1971. 

He recalls no conversatidn with REDACTED regarding Ford and certainly none about sexual 
abuse. Had this occurred and it not been a privileged conversation he would have 
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,· 

advised appropriate individuals. He reiterated he could not remember anything of this 
nature in any context. 

The pastor at HF was Father REDACTED a solid individual committed to the ch~ch 
who would have advised someone ifREDACTED confided something ofthis nature to him. 

Sister REDACTED ·taught at MDHS and was probably in her 50s at that time. She 
was a dedicated religious person he believes would have told appropriate individuals if 
REDACTED advised her of something like this. 

Father REDACTED also taught at MDHS and was a dedicated Capuchin Franciscan 
priest whom ifREDACTED did not tell him in a privileged context REDACTED is certain would 
have shared this with proper authorities. 

REDAC~ED was a priest at the time and a very good man. RE~ACTE0 is another person he 
feels would have acted appropriately andpaEsed information like thison iftold-to him in 
a non-confidential way. 

On March 16, 2004, telephonic contact was made with Father HEDACTED ·-
of Saint Joseph's in the Diocese of Orange, and he provided the following information: 

He went to Mater Dei High School (MDHS) in Santa Ana from 1966 untill970, when he 
graduated. He was a member of Holy Family (HF) in Orange theri and his family 
parishioners there for many years. He was a member of the parish youth group and 
Worked in the rectory answering telephones and doing other minor tasks in the evening. 

REDACTED is two years younger and was behind him at MDHS. REDACTED was in the 
youth group Chi Ro (CR) but since REDACTED was younger he ~EDACTE~ was not in REDACTED 
social circle· and cannot remember who was. He recalls REDACTED as fun lovirig and 
involved in speech and drama but has no idea what happened to him after high school. 

Father James Ford came to HF as a newly ordained associate pastor about 1966 and was 
the moderator of the youth group. He formed a Freshman Club in the youth group while 
the sophomores, juniors and seniors were in CR. He was· a member ofboth clubs as was 

REDACTED Ford was well received by the students and their par~ts. 

He recalls no specific interaction between Ford and REDACTEDand cannot remember any 
untoward sexual actions or innuendos pertaining to Ford. CR took occasional trips 
although he can remember only one to San Diego for a couple of days and this was 
chaperoned by adults. CR' s normal events were meetings and dances that were 
chaperoned by adults but he cannot recall specifically who they were. CR was mainly a 
social experience and he cannot recall any retreats associated with the group. 
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He is not aware of any policy relating to guests in the private living quarters of priests in 
the rectory back then. He worked there on occasion in the evening observing rectory 

· activity and cannot recall anyone visiting in the priests' rooms. He typed Ford's homilies 
as part of his job and delivered them to Ford's room but never saw anyone else there. 

The pastor was Father REDACTED a soft-spoken gentle man. He does not know how 
REDAC~E0would have reacted to being told by a minor that he was being abused by a priest. 
He might have reported it or simply counseled the priest or if the priest denied it perhaps 
done nothing but he could not say with any certainty. 

. REDACTED 

He does not remember SisteJREDACTED 
REDACTED 

and only vaguely recalls Fathers J 

REDACTED was a strong personality and an advocate of children's rights who 
he feels would have reported any complaint of child abuse to proper individuals. 

-He was initially a fairly close friend afFord's but over time Ford voiced his opinion on 
ho"REDAcTEoshould wear his hair, that is shorter; what he should wear; and other grooming 
tips. resented this and distanced himself from Ford. He now thinks Ford might 
have. done this because he thought~~~ was'a good candidate for the priesthood. REDACTED 

ruminated that although it had the opposite effect at the time he did go futo the seminary 
after high school. He has had no contact with Ford since then. 

On May 26, 2004,REoAcTEo was telephonically re-contacted and provided the following 
information: 

REDACTED was the housekeeper at Holy Family for many years including the time 
Father James Ford was assigned there. She passed away several years ago. 

Ford lived on the second floor of the rectory at the end of the hall. As you entered his 
suite there was a short hall with a sitting room on the left and a bedroom to the right with 
a bathroom in the middle. Both the sitting room and bedroom had windows with one 
looking out to the church parking lot and the other onto a restaurant he believes. 

On October 11, 2004, telephonic re-contact was made with REDACTED in the Ministry for 
Priests Office of the Diocese of Orange, and he provided the following information (this 

h third • h REDACTED d hi ' ) d was t e contact w1t an many t ngs previOus y covere were not re-
visited): 

Regarding the San Diego trip taken by Chi Ro (CR), the Holy Family (HF) youth group, 
he believes about 15 members went and perhaps five adult couples accompanied them to 
chaperone. REDACTED :parents might have been one of them but he could not recall. 

REDACTED . who was active in CR and still lives in the area, and Father Jim Ford went 
but he cannot recall REDACTED being there. They stayed at the Bahia Hotel but he does 
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not remember anybody in the group being arrested or incarcerated or any announcements 
made at HF pertaining to anything negative that happened on the trip. 

He does not recall REDACTED; being an· altar server or affiliated with the youth Mass. It is 
possible REDACTEDhad something to do with it but he REDACTED played the organ at that Mass 
and does not remembelEDACTED being any part of it. REDACTED could have worked in the 

• 1 b d'd b REDACTED d b hi th rectory smce severa teen-age oys 1 ut oes not rem em er m ere. 
' . 

When reflectinl! back on those days at HF he does not automatically think afFord when 
thinking of REDACTED when thinking afFord. 

REDACTEDd . th . high h } d . him 'th d d d He met urmg eu sc oo years an associates WI rama an ebate 
at Mater Dei High School. REDACTED was a tall good-lookinl! nnpular person who appeared 

. ffi . H hl . REDACTED b I' REDACTEDi d fi 1 ' hi a bit e emmate. e was not at etlc. e 1ev:es ate ema es m gh 
school but cannot recall who they were. When asked about REDACTED and REDACTED 
REDACTEDle reGalled-tlwmaS friends of,REDACTED -

He rememberedRE~ACTED . as a nice persorrwho was studious and involved in CR. He 
does not know where he is now and does not remember his mother REDACTED 
working for the parish. 

He remembered REDACTED as a friend afFord who visited HF but he could offer no 
details about him. 

He does not recall REDACTED 

He does not associate REDACTED as being a friend ofFatherREDACTED who he 
recalls only as teacher at Mater Dei. He recently saw REDACTED at a fune~al in Orange 
County and thinks REDACTED still lives in the area. 

Ford did pay more attention to boys than girls but REDACTED thought this was.because Ford 
felt he could influence them toward entering the seminary. Ford never made any sexual 
overtures towardsREDAcrED and he never observed Ford do this with anyone else. He also 
never heard of any rumors in this regard. 

If anything sexual did happen between Ford and REDACTED he c.:m nnly speculate as to why REDACTED . . . 
Ford choseREDACTEDand apparently nobody else. He noted was a mce, polite, 
attractive teen-ager then but other than that could offer nothing definitive. For some· · 
reason it did not surprise him when he learned REDACTED was making accusations against 
Ford. If the two of them spent an extraordinary amount of time together, especially 
d • • h hi hin b d fu f • REDACTED th urmg evemng ours, t s was somet g, ase on e amount o time spent at e 
parish, REDACTED would have more than likely seen and remembered. 

He knows that Santiago Park had a reputation for being a place where homosexuals 
gathered a few years ago but that is not the reputation it had when he was in grammar and 
high school. 
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It would surprise him if Ford did anything untoward inside the HF sanctuary due to the 
respect and solemnity Ford held for it but also Ford was a proud person who would not 
have taken the chance of being surprised and discovered by someone .there. 

REDACTED was the pastor at HF when Ford was the associate pastor 
there. REDACTED suite was located on the second floor of the rectory. At the top of the 
stairs one turned to the left to go to REDACTED room. His windows looked out on Glassel 
Street; the patio and the church. Ford's room was also on the second flootbut to reach it 
one~ turnedto the right at the top of the stairs and then another right. His windows looked 
out on the church parking lot and what was then a miniature golf course. Ford and 

REDACTED lived on opposite sides of the rectory and there is no way to throw something at 
Ford's window and hitREDACTEDwindow. 

REDACTED was a classmate and friend afFord's at the seminary but REDACTED does not 
know how to contact him at this time. 

On February 23·, 2005, telephonic re-contact_was made with REDACTED and he provided the 
following information: 

REDACTED 1 were the parish sacristans at Holy Family in the late 1960s. 
They spent a great deal of time in and around the church at various hours and all the staff 
and parishioners knew them. The possibility existed they could have entered the church 
to do some task at almost any time including evening hours without warning since they 
had keys to the door. The priests at HF would have been well aware of this. 

He cannot recalllectoring during that time and was very involved in the Mass as a 
mUSICian. 

. . REDACTED 
On February 16, 2005, telephomc contact was made w1th and he provided 
the following information: 

He was a parishioner at Holy Family (HF) Parish in Orange in 1968 and remembers 
Father Jim Ford. He knew Ford well then and Fordwas a goodman. He knows of no 
facts or rumors then or at any time that Ford did any type of untoward activity. 

He has never heard the name REDACTED 
REDACTED were sacristans at HF then and were in the church on a daily 
basis. He has no specific memory of them being in the church at night but he is certain 
they were if they had a reason. He has no idea if they locked the church in the evening. 
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On March 17, 2004, telephon1c contact was made with REDAC!ED ~of 
· Saint Norbert's in the Diocese of Orange, and he provided the following info~ 

He was nd served in that capacity at Holy Family (HF) 
Church in Orange until August 1977. He was ordained a Priest June 3, 1978, and 
returned to HF·as an associate pastor. REDACTED was the pastor but 
retired shortly after REDACTED arrived as an associate. REDACTED lrnew REDACTED until his death in 
about 1994. REDACTEDwas the the Orange Diocese and was thought of 
highly. If a minor told him that he been in any way R~oA~~ believes that 

REDACTED Jdh d . d • • di 'd 1 b h h .c: • _ wou ave a . VIse appropnate m VI ua s ut e cannot say t at 10r certam. 
He cannot recall specific policies set forth byREDAC~E0pertaining to the private quarters of 
priests in the HF rectory. Normally only other priests would frequent this area. 

Fathers .REDACTED all are active priests who 
Irnew ;REDAcr_ED well and might be able to provide insight into how he would have handled 
an incident like this. REDACTE£Was an associate pastorat-HF from 1974 to 1977 and is 
now pastor of Mission San Juan Capistrano at 13EQ.A:~TI::,P .... REDACTED 
pastoral and community affairs in Orange atREDACTED is the archivist 
for the Diocese of Oran~e and is at REDACTED 

While chancellor for the diocese, in perhaps 1998,.he took a call from REDACTED who 
was living in Texas. He advised that he was abused by a priest at HF in the late 60s and 
early 70s but would not name him. He encouraged ~:~~c_r_:~ to seek counseling and 
REDACTED said that he was in counseling and planned on returning to California to make 
peace with the priest who was in the Santa Barbara area. Based on this REDACTED speculated 
the priest was Father James Ford, who he does not personally know, but since REDACTED 
did not name him this was conjecture and he did nothing more about it. He did document 
this contact and it should be in the diocese office indexed under REDACTED 

On March 23, 2004, telephonic contact was made with Father REDACTED REDACTED 
Mission San Juan Capistrano in the Diocese of Orange, and he provided the following 
information: 

He was ordained a priest in May 1974 and reported to Holy Family (HF) as an associate 
pastor the next month serving there until July 1976. Th~as REDAC~ED . . ____ _ 

REDACTED and his first year there was a good one but during his second year his relationship 
· . withREDACTED>ecame contentious. He felt that·-"'EDACTED was ~lowing down at that time. 

Father James Ford was no longer at HF when he arrived but he came to know For~ since 
REDACTED and Ford were good friends and Ford frequently came to visit. Ford would take 

~ out to dine and they also vacationed together. Ford did this until REDACTED death 
and became the beneficiary ofREDA~TED estate. 
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REDACTED was a man of his times and very faithful to the church. If someone had confided 
. h' d 'b d • th C 1 . t h REDACTED hink ·th t ,REDACTED ld h . d m 1m as escn e m e amp am e 1 t s a , wou ave trie to 
handle the matter internally. He does not believe he would have advised civil authorities 
and perhaps would not have told the bishop either. REDAC~0might have handled a case 
like this involving Ford a bit differently, that is favoring Ford, based on their relationship. 

He cannot recall any specific instructions regarding guests in the rectory thatREDACTED 
gave to his associates. REDAC~E0was a very. proper man and it was implicit that he would 
not allow anyone into the priests' private quarters and he REDACTED never saw anything 
like that. There were male high school students who answered the telephone in the 
rectory in the evening and even they very rarely, if ever, were allowed into the living 
quarters. REDACTED,yould not have al,lowed minors to spend the night in the rectory. 

On May 25, 2004, telephonic re-contact was made with REDACTED and he provided the 
following infonnation: 

R~DACTED was the housekeeper in the HF rectorv nrior to his arrival in June 1974. 
She retired in the early 1970s he beli_~yes and REDACTED 
spoke of her in glowing tenus. When. she retired .ttl'" was m the archdiOcese ot Los 
Angeles. If she is alive he thinks she would be over 100 years old. · 

On March 23, 2004, telephonic contact was made with Father REDACTED _J the 
archivist for the Diocese of Orange, and he provided the following information: 

He was ordained in 1970 and was an associate pastor at Holy Family (HF) in Orange 
from 1974 untill978. :REDACTED was the pastor and although Father 
James Ford was not assigned to HF any longer he frequently came to visit REDACTED 

He believes that if someone made an allegation against Ford that unless there was 
significant proof to substantiate it REDAc~o would not have· told anyone else. REDACTED and 

· Ford were close friends and REDAc::_EDprobably would have believed Ford if he deni~d it. 

. He cannot recall REDACTED 

He does not remember any overnight guests in the rectory unless they were other priests. 
REDACTE0would not have allowed frequent stays in the rectory by anyone. 
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On March 30, 2004, telephonic contact was made with REDA_CTED . 
REDACTED for the Diocese of Orange, and he provided the 
following information: 

He was a good friend or:REDACTED : and gave the homily at REDA~TED 50th 
anniversary as a priest. In 1970, when KI:UA~ lt:uwa at Holy Family, he was the 

4JIIrat the adjoining parish. REDACTED was very highly thought of and. was named the 
D1ocese ofOrange'sREDACTEQREDA~TED land at one time was the director of the deaconate 
in the diocese. 

REDACTED was demanding that his associate pastors do a good job for the parishioners and 
h . - . th 'fREDACTED ti'fi d th fhi • d • hin e 1s certam at 1 was no e at one o s associates was omg somet g 
sexually abusive he would have handled it correctly and told the appropriate people. 

On March 23, 2004, telephonic contact was made with REDACTED 
provided the following information: 

and he 

He was ordained a priest in June 1970 and was assigned that month as an associate pastor 
at Holy Family (HF) in Orange. Father James Ford was an associate there and 
overlapped RE~ACTED by three to six months. 

He remembered REDACTED as an active person in the parish and believes he might 
have answered telephones in the rectory. At that time he thoughtREDACTEDwas planning 
on entering the seminary. REDACTED and Ford were good friends but he never suspected 
that they had any type of untoward relationship. REDACTED never made any type of 
statement to him remotely suggesting that he was close to Ford and had feelings toward 
him. If he had, or had he even hinted at it, he IREDACTEDwould remember it. Had that 
occurred he would have advised the pastor REDACTED and REDACTED 
and demanded they confront Ford. If rEDAC. ~~had known about something like this 4e 
would have called REDACTED and Ford in to determine what was happening and if there was 
truth to the accusations REDACTEDvould have advisedREDACTED 

After Ford was transferred from HF REDACTED seemed to disappear from the parish and he 
has no idea what came of him. · 

REDACTED 
He cannot recall REDACTED ever spending the night at the rectory. would not have 
allowed that to happen and it would have been difficult for anyone to stay once much less 
a number oftimes with nobody noticing it. Ford's room was at the end ofthe hall on the 
second floor of the rectory and none of the associate pastors orREDAC!ED;vould 
countenance that type of activity. 

On June 21, 2004, telephonic re-contact was made with RE~ACTED and he provided the 
following information: 
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Father"EOACTEo was an elderly priest at Holy Family (HF) when RE~ACTED arrived there and 
REDACTED did not live in the rectory. He speculated thatREDACTEo is now deceased. 

On arriving he became the priest in charge of the youth group, Chi Rho (CR), and a few 
months later Father James Ford was transferred. Fathe1REDACTED replaced Ford and 
later left the clergy and Father~~~~£!".§_~---- followed him. 

Sacred Heart nuns taught Confraternity of Christian Doctrine classes at HF but he cannot 
recall any of their names. · 

He remembersREDACTED as members 
of CR. RE?ACTED _ vas a member who later went to Saint John's Seminary but 
withdrew prior to becoming a priest. He does not remember REDACTEDs mother. He also 
remembers :REDACTED who did become a priest. He only remembers the name ~eoAcreo 

REDACTED Jut nothing about him. The nameREDACTED t means nothing to him. He 
recalls Father REDACTED _ :tt Mater Dei High School where he was principal. 

He never heard of an incident in San Diego where members ofHF were arrested while 
withFord. · 

Ford paid more attention to males than females sinceREDACTED feels Ford did not get 
along well with women. 

Ford organized some of the boys in the parish to answer telephones in the rectory during 
offhours and do other similar tasks. REDACTED was one of these and he might have 

. REDACTED . 
been the head lector. Ford possibly gave a key to the church smce he was very 
active. As he recalls the church had four doors the main entrance, one from the sacristy 
and two side doors. Between the priests, nuns, janitors, sacristan, organist, choir director 
and others there were about a dozen keys to- the church in circulation. 

There was a miniature golf course next door to the church. 

Ford loved his mother dearly but REDACTED cannot recall him mentioning hi~ father. 

He cannot recall Santiago Park. 

He cannot recall ever seeing Ford go to the church at night when there was not an event 
taking place, i.e., Mass, confession, meetings, etc. The church was normally dark in the 
evening and the air conditioning turned off. Father REDACTED _ · lived on the 
side of the rectory facing the church and if he saw lights in the church would have 
investigated. Ford's room was in the rear of the rectory on the second floor overlooking 
the parking lot. Next to Ford's room was a vacant room and the next room was 
RE~ACTED. Ford's room was separated from REDAC~ED, room by several rooms and on the 
other side of the building. He did not think it would have been possible to throw 
anything at Ford's window and hit REDAC!ED window. 
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The associate pastors shared an office and there was no privacy in it since anybody 
working in the rectory could use it. Face to face confessions were heard in the rectory. 
He cannot recall Ford being downstairs in the rectory out of clerical attire. 

Ford was a man of rich tastes who went on elaborate vacations butRE~ACTEDaever 
thought ofhim as a man ofwealth. Ford was also a well-organized individual. He did 
not consider Ford effeminate. 

He cannotrecall anyone who was close to Ford and would remember Ford's personal 
habits and idiosyncrasies. 

On March 30, 2004, telephonic contact was made with REDA~TED 
provided the following information: 

:and she 

She is the attorney for :fue Sisters of Saint Joseph of Orange. It was explained to her that 
a plaintiff in a civil law suit against Father James Ford indicated in his Complaint that in 
1971 he told SisterREDACTED about the perpetrator. Since REDACTEDis deceased an 
attempt to contact an associate of:REDACTE~ Sister REDACTED , was being made to 
determine what she believesREDACTEDwould have done with information. like that. 

REDACTED . . REDACTED 
adVIsed she would contact and ask her. 

Later that dayREDACTED~alled and stated she spoke with .REDACT~D~egarding this matter 
who told her she met _REDACTEDiJ?. 1978 and thatREDACTEDwas very protective of her students. 
She is certain that if one of them confided in her anything about being abused she would 
have told the proper individuals about it. · 

On June 22, 2004, telephonic contact was made with REDACTED 
anon)rmity, and provided the following information: 

He was a priest from 1974 untill993 and is now employed 
Big Sisters in Los Angeles and 

who requested . 

In 1966-70 he attended the college seminary and occasionly .attended Holv Familv ffiF) 
Church because Father James Ford, a friend of his was assigned there. ,REDACTED and 

REDACTED were two teen-agers involyed in the music program at HF, perhaps as 
organists. He has no recollection of the youth group. He is five years older than REDACTED 

REDACTE0would have Saturday night dinner with the priests in the rectory and then they 
played miniature golf next door to the church. If he spent the night he might lector at a 
Mass the next day but that was the extent ofhis involvement at HF. 
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He met Ford while in the eighth grade when Ford was his Latin tutor and they continued 
to be friends. Ford has never made any type of sexual advance toward him and he is 
unaware of any untoward activity by Ford with anyone. Re now sees Ford two or three 
times a year, which was about the amount of time he visited him then. While in the 
serrrinaryhe saw Ford about four times a year. 

Ford bonds better with men than women. 

TheR;oAcTEo at HF FatherREDACTED ived in the first room to the left on the second 
floor after climbing the stairs. He cannot remember where Ford's room was. 

Ford knew nuns in San Diego who he believes Ford visited and they made his vestments. 
Ford bought all ofhis own vestments. 

Ford normally dnink a whiskey sour or martini before dinner and wine with his meal 
when at a restaurant and-it-would not be uncommon for him to order red meat. He rarely 
if ever goes to the movies. He likes Ruth's Chris Steak House in Beverly Hills. REDACTED 

is not aware of Ford frequenting gay bars although he did develop a sense that Ford is 
homosexual but Ford has p.ever told him that. 

Ford was raised in Transfiguration Parish on Martin Luther King Boulevard in Los 
Angeles. His family later moved to the Hollywood Riviera section of Torrance. He is 
not aware Ford had a condominium in Century City but he had one in Ventura and 
bought a second one there for his parents. He since has sold both of them. Ford has 
other property in Palni Springs and Santa Barbara. 

FatherREDACTED wa.'! a pastor afFord's and although they liked each other on one 
occasion he ·advised REDACTE

0
:o be careful afFord. He does not know why he said that 

and never asked him. 

REDACTED was an organist at HF and a classmate of Ford's at the seminary who 
might have further insight into him. 

On October 7, 2004, telephonic contact was made with :REDACTED and he provided 
the following information: 

He is the music director at Saint Edward's Catholic Church in Dana Point. 

He has been a friend of Father Jim Ford's since Ford was an associate pastor at Holy 
Family (HF) and he was in the fifth grade. He has maintained contact with Ford over the 
years and Ford officiated at his wedding. Ford has been an influential person in 
f3.E_~0-~Q _ life and he more than likely would not have pursued a career in liturgical 
music had it not been for Ford's inspiring him to do so. 
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He was an altar boy and Ford was in charge of the altar boy program. In the seventh or 
eighth grade Ford appointed him head altar server. 

After he graduated from HF he went to Servite High School and wa~ active in the HF 
youth group Chi Rho (CR). Ford was the advisor ofCR and he was Ford's "right hand 
man". REDACTED played the piano and Ford encouraged him to learn to play the organ 
like REDACTED who is two years older and was very good. . 

REDACTED was active in CR as was f3E~~CT§..l2 __ who also went to REDACTED now helps 
coach football at REDACTED and was in law enforcement prior to hurting his back. Also . 
active in CR was :REDACTED who was a year older and went to Mater Dei High School. 
~~~A~!~D was another CR member as was RE~ACTED _r who went to the seminary for a 
while and is now married and a television news broadcaster on the east coast. REDACTED 
was a good friend afFord's but REDACTED does not ~ecall :REDACTED; mother. -

He went on various excursions with CRone being the premier of the movie "Paint Your 
Wagon". He also recalls the large dances CR sponsored monthly during the summers. 
After being asked about it he remembered a two day trip CR went on to Mission Bay in 
San Diego and he thinks they stayed at the Bahia Resort. REDACTED and a friend of 
REDACTED definitely went and he thinks REDACTED md REDACTED r did also. 

REDACTED sister REDACTED t, who is now HEDACTED husband, also might 
have gone. IfREDACTED went he does not have a memory of ;REDAcTED and Ford being alone 

· REDACTED . while they were there. father chaperoned and he emphasized that all CR 
activities were chaperoned and if they were not his parents would not have allowed him 
to participate. He lost his watch on that trip and believes he got into some sort of trouble 
but he cannot remember what it was. He was not incarcerated and does not recall anyone 
else being arrested or jailed. He did not smoke marijuana but consumed alcohol on 
occasion back then. REDACTED was a bit "goofy" but was not a "pothead" and he doubts 

REDACTED drove to San Diego since his van was not capable of going very fast. 

Ford and REDACTED: were friends butREDACTED thinks he was a closer friend afFord's than 
REDACTED He has visited Ford at every parish he has been assigned since his transfer from 
HF. He has spent the night alone with Ford at these various places numerous times and 
Ford has never made any type of sexual advance towards him or done anything else that 
was inappropriate. He also has not seen Ford do anything of this nature with anyone else. 
He has no idea ifFord ever did anything untoward withREDACTED was good-
looking and appeared effeminate and several people, including REDACTED, thought that 
perhaps he was gay. He believes REDACTED dated ·girls in hi!!h school but cannot recall 
whom. He does not remember REDACTEDdating his sister REDACTED 

REDACTED . 
He met iVhen they were members of CR but he cannot recall hrm at the teen 
Masses or being either a lector or altar server. He believes REDACTEDmight have answered 
telephones in the rectory as several boys did this in the evening, includingREDACTED He 
has not seenREDACTEDsince they were in CR and has no idea who kept in contact with him. 
He went to dinner with Ford and REDACTED and Ford thought highly ofREDACTED At times 
he dined alone with Ford so would not be surprised if Ford and REDACTED went to dinner 
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alone also. Ford seemed to have enough money to go to nice restaurants and always paid. 
He enjoyed red meat and whiskey sours. Ford had a condominium on the ocean in 
Ventura, which he has sold, but REDACTED is not aware of a condo in Century City. 

Ford paid more attention to boys than girls but REDACTED thought that was because he· 
was trying to encourage boys to go to the seminary. He talked toREDACTED about this but 
he advise·d Ford that was not his calling. He thinks Ford has some effeminate tendenCies 
but does not know ifhe is homosexual. He talked to Ford about the gay lifestyle and 
Ford was negative regarding this. Ford was always in good physical shape and exercised. 

He remembers HED~CTED .md Ford as being good friends and that REDACTED later 
b . ·REDACTED d • d ecarne a pnest. . ;vas a ynannc goo man. 

Another person Ford knew well was REDACTED an eighth grade teacher at HF and a 
classmate of Ford's at the seminary for a while. REDACTEDLt played the guitar and was a 
leader at the teen music Mass on Sunday evenings; which-Ford started. REDACTED now 
suffers from a fatal degenerative disease and lives in the San Juan Capistrano area. 

REDACTED . · b . d , 
WhenREDACTED became aware of accusatwns emg rna e agamst Ford he was not 
surprisecREDACTEDwas making them, perhaps because of REDACTED~ffeminate appearance. 
If something did happen he speculated mavbe it was because REDACTEDwas more 
vulnerable for whatever reason. REDACTED expressed surprise that Ford would do 
anything untoward on a frequent basis inside a church since Ford always has been very 
respectful of the Eucharist. 

On October 19, 2004, telephonic contact was made with REDACTED and he provided the 
following information: 

He retired as a lieutenant on the Santa Ana Police Department (SAPD). He went to work 
for SAPD in March 1968 and from 1972 until1974 he worked in Santiago Park to 
suppress overt homosexual activity. He would not be surprised if there was blatant 
homosexual activity there in the late 1960s. 
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On October 19, 2004, telephonic contact was made with REDACTED 
provided the following information: 

He is currently the 

He graduated from Servit~ High School in 1972. 

mdhe 

While he was in high school he· was very involved Chi Rho (CR), the youth group at 
. Holy Family (HF) and he considered this a positive experience. He also did volunteer 

work in the rectory, was an altar boy and lectored at the Sunday evening Folk Mass. · 

He became good friends with Father Jim Ford through these activities and considers Ford 
a mentor. He typed Ford's sermons on occasion and Ford became a close friend of the· 
REDACTEDfamily, frequently coming to their home for dinner. Ford's mother and aunt lived 
in Palos Verdes and REDACTED went there to pick up their cars to wash them, sometimes by 
himself and at-other times with-Ford. He aloo-w~nt to-Goncerts, dinner and other events 
with Ford. Many times he was alone with Ford and Ford never did anything that even 
hinted at impropriety. He never heard from any of his friends, many who were ~lso 
friends afFord's, that Ford did-anything improper with them or anyone else. 

He recalls a trip to San Diego with a small group of people, possibly with CR, but 
remembers no specifics about it. If someone was arrested or incarcerated he would 
remember that and nothing like that happened on his San Diego trip. 

He remembersREDACTED ~dhis sister REDACTED very 
well but not 'REDACTED . He faintly remembersREDACTEDbut 
not much about him. He does not connect him with Ford or the HF Folk Mass and does 
not remember REDACTED as an altar server or a lector and reiterated he REDACTED lectored at 
the Folk Mass. His mother, now 83, worked for See's Candy and might have assisted 
REDACTED in obtaining employment there but he is not aware of it His mother never 
worked at the HF rectory as a secretary but might have done volunteer war~ there. 

REDACTED were ~111nvolved in CR and he thinks of them as 
b . 1 1 . f:fiili. • d . h F d b REDACTED emg c ose y a ate Wit or ut not ·- . . . . . 

He does not recall REDACTED Fathe~REDACTED 

. · REDACTED · · After Ford' transferred from HF rarely saw him. The last t1me he remembers 
seeing Ford was about 12 years ago at ~rflo~g.J~~parents' 50th wedding anniversary party. 
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On October 25, 2004, telephonic contact was made with :RED~CTED _ 
(retired) in Portland, Oregon, and he provided the following information: 

He served with Father James Ford at Saint Raphael's in Goleta and Our Lady of Mount 
Cannel in Montecito for three years. He was the ~t Carmel for two of those years. 

He rated Ford "okay'' as an associate pastor but had three or four telephone calls from 
parents of boys in the parish youth group concerned that Ford was "inclined" toward their · 
sons. As he recalls these calls came on youth group meeting nights when Ford drove the 
boys home later than expected and the parents were concerned about their whereabouts. 
None ofthe boys ever complained to him. He never did anything, including talk to Ford, 
about this since there was no proof anything untoward happened. Ford headed the youth 
group and these parents were the only segment of the parish that complained. 

REDACTED was read the description of the conversation related by REDACTED • on 
page-11-e-fhis corrected interview. REDACTEDlescribes what appears to be a fairly long 
specific talk with an older priest, possibly the. of Carmel, who R~DAc_T~~ said could 
have only been him and he denies this discour ok place. He could not remember . 
meeting REDACTED and volunteered that he does not believe theREDACTED allegations. 

He does not knowifFord is.homosexual and does not believe any segment of 
parishioners knew or believed this or he would have heard about it from them. 

He described Ford as an intelligent and prudent man who he does not think would have 
done the things he is accused of doing. Ford has family money that comes from his 
grandfather's land investments in Vernon, California. The only real property he thinks 
Ford had was in Ventura. Ford's mother lived in Palos Verdes and Ford would visit her 
and spoke of her but he cannot recall him talking about his father. 
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0~ November 1, 2004, telephonic contact was made with REDACTED and he 
provided the following information: · 

He met Father Jim Ford about 1958 when they attended the Queen of Angels Junior 
Seminary. By the time they reached the major seminary at Saint John's they were in the 
same class. Ford drove him home on the holidays and they were good friends then. 
Ford was ordained in 1966 and Clairemont left the seminary in 1964 . 

. Ford's family lived in Saint Bernadette's parish in Los Angeles when he was in the 
seminary and later moved to Palos Verdes. His sister was a good friend of Clairemont' s 
sister both attending Saint Mary's Academy in Inglewood. Ford was close to his mother 
and sister but not to his father and Clairemont could sense it when in the presence of both 
of them. He saw in The Tidings a few years ago that Ford's father passed away and that 
Ford said the Mass of Christian burial. Ford's family seemed well off financially but he 
does not know what Ford's father's profession was or how they obtained their money. 

Ford was a "straight arrow" at the seminary and very much wanted to be a priest. He 
studied hard and though not a ''hermit", did not socialize a great deal. He never saw Ford 
do anything untoward nor ever heard a rumor to that effect. If Ford was doing anything 
immoral, or of a sexual nature, chances are someone would have said something about it.· 
He always has thought of Ford as a good and generous person. 

Ford officiated at REDACTED wedding and later talked to the pastor at Holy Family 
(HF), :REDACTED about REDACTED teaching at the parish school. Ford 

. d TTTI ..a. _, • - • db d. fri d 'th REDACTED b l'k was asslgne to _M r ~ IIP.T nrromat10n an ecame goo en s WI w 0 was 1 e 
REDACTED . . -

a father to Ford. had taught at a high school and m 1966-67 came to HF to 
teach eighth grade for two years before moving to a public school. While at HF he also 
taught in the Confraternity of Christian Doctrine program at Ford's behest. Since 
REDACTED played guitar Ford asked him to form an ensemble and start a Folk Mass. He 
did and remained its leader for six years and by then Ford was re-assigned to Our Lady of 
Lourdes in Northridge. This Mass was so well attended it was almost a fire dang(;lr and 
sometimes there was a Saturday evening Folk Mass as well to accommodate all the 
attendees. He· recalledREDACTED ts organists at the Folk Mass and 
mP.mhP.r~ oftheREDACTEDFamilyparticipating as well,REDACTED being a vocalist. 
REDACTED vas a student of his but he does not associate him with the Folk Mass. The 
name REDACTED ; means nothing to him. ]REDACTED and Ford were good 
friends. He does not remember an apology being made at the Folk Mass by Ford, or 
anyone else, regarding youth of the parish being incarcerated and he attended almost all 
of them during this era. 

While at HF he saw Ford frequently professionally and socially and never saw or heard 
afFord do anything wrong. Ford was a good organizer and always there for people who 
needed him. REDACTED t has nothing but fond memories of his days at HF. 

. . REDACTE~ 

At Our Lady of Lourdes Ford was not happy smce the~- ..... _ REDAc-cED _ .. _ -·.: 
REDACTED was dictatorial in how he ran his parish and did not like Ford's ideas including 
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a Folk Mass. Ford left there after a stay of less than two years. A pastor he later served 
with who he liked is retired. 

Over the last several years he has seen Ford sparingly, the last time being about two years 
ago at 

On February 4, 2005, telephonic contact was made with 
the following information: 

and he provided 

He has been in the jewelry business for 61 years and sold Tissot watches in Los Angeles 
for many years including 1971. A gold Tissot with a sapphire probably means the crystal 
was a clear sapphire. Tissot made a watch like that and he cannot think where a sapphire 
stone would be set in a watch like that. They were good watches distributed by the 
Omega Watch Company then. In 1971 a watch like the one described would have cost 
between $425 and $450. He has never seen a Tissot watch he would describe as garish. 

On February 22, 2005, telephonic contact was made wi~and he 
provided the following information: 

He is the attorney fo-d shortly after his telephone conversation 
with Monsignor Craig Cox he discussed the pertinent issues Cox raised with-

-do~member ever meeting a~ any capacity. He 
· cannot recall-- having ever painted anything at his home. A search of receipts and 
work orders for jobs done at the home was done and nothing regardin~as 
found. 

-ol~he has known Father James Ford since his ord:iriation and has no 
reason to believe Ford has ever violated his vow of celibacy or that Ford is a homosexual. 

~dvised tha~ had a friend he knew since high school named­
-.t> who was a set designer in the entertainment industry. _.had a studio in 
1\fullrecito · once observed young male artists there 

working a homosexual and knows that he later 
an artist he possibly worked for 

of-through him. 

He did not feel-could offer anything else of value in this matter. 
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REDACTED 

On November 3, 2004, telephonic contact was made with Father ~REDACTED and he 
provided the following information: · 

REDACTED 
He was a classmate of REDACTED at Saint John's Seminary College. 
transferred into the class his sophomore year and REDACTED was already there. He did not 
associate much with REDACTEDmd can provide no insight into him. He does not know 
whyREDACTED .. eftthe seminary but is aware that he died. 

The only person he knows from his seminary years who might have been a better friend 
of.REDACTED than he was is Father~~.P..bS!sD~~~-·-;..., now assigned to Saint Andrew's in 
Pasadena. 

REDACTED 
When asked about Brother another classmate, he stated REDACTED night 
also have known him better. 

On November 8, 2004, telephonic cont~~t was made with Brother REDACTED -
and he provided the following information: 

He was a year behind REDACTED at the seminary and knew him but they were not 
close friends He attended REDACTED flmPT!'I.l and Father James Ford a priest from ' . REDACTED ' 
Oxnard, said the graveside service. learned that day Ford had an affair with 

REDACTED He heard this from either REDACTED a former seminarian now in publishing 
in the Los Angeles. area with telephomREDACT~,£, FatherREDACTED 
associate pastor at Saint Andrew's in Pasadena; 01 ED ACTED a former seminarian who 
has since died REDACTED Several of.REDACTED friends attended the service. 

REDACTED was a close friend of_REDACTED and when asked to leave the seminary for a 
period of time went to Ventura and REDACTED>elieves spent time with REDACTED 

REDACTED was a ')okester" and they were not close enough fmREDACTED to confide in 
him so he cannot comment onREDACTED veracity. He knew who Ford was but was not 
a friend ofhis. He was surprised to hear oftherelationship between Ford and REDACTED 

He knew of no liaisons at the sen,-in.r~rv th.r~t REDACTED had. He recalled it was about that 
time when FatherREDACTED , was a faculty member at Saint John's and 
was removed due to inappropriate activity with seminarians. 
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REDACTED On November 9, 2004, Father 
following information: 

was interviewed and proVided the 

He .entered Saint John's Seminary in 1981, the same year as REDACTED There were 
44 in that class and he, .REDACTED and Fathe1REDACTED were the first to be 
interviewed. Since then until REDACTEDiied in 1987 he was a friend ofhis 1REDACTED 

During that time he carne to know REDACTED well and described REDACTED :~.s a 
"character" who was intelligent and well liked. One of.REDACTED problems was that he 
did not study. REDACTED was a truthful person andREDACTED :::lieves that if ,REDACTED 
said he had a liaison with an individual then it did occur. 

REDACTED d . h h h db 11 . . hi rna e 1t no secret t at e a een sexua y active smce s early teens and was 
a homosexual. In 1981 there was major sexual corruntion at the seminary and REDACTED 

. h "d f 't D t thi·. . th. hREDACTED fri d h d h was m t e nn st o 1 . ue o s, even ou!! .vas a en , e an ot er 
. . . . "'""""=DACTED ~ sermnanans m January 1983 adVIsed Father~ - C.M., the EDAC+!;!Jof 

REDACTED Jroclivities. REDACTED was a go to type who made sure things were acted on 
when necessary and that is why they went to him and not the rector. Not long after that 

REDACTED .eft the ·seminary. As far as he knows no other faculty member was spoken to 
regarding this. 

REDACTED spoke openly of his involvement with Father Jim Ford. Once while he, 
and others were imbibing he asked REDACTED how he became involved with a 

priest. REDACTEDl said that he met Ford on the beach at Ventura. not knowing he was a 
priest, and they went somewhere to have sex. Sometime later .REDACTED went to Mission 
San Buenaventura and saw Ford saying Mass and realized he was a·priest. REDACTED 
does not know how many times Ford andREDACTED 1ad sex together but based on 
.REDACTED musings his impression is it happened several times. REDACTED oes not 
know ifREDACTEDwas a minor when he and Ford had sex but knows.Ford was at the 
Mission then and that REDACTED entered the seminary at the age of 19. REDACTED did not 
care for Ford by the time he entered the seminary but despite this Ford would come to the 
seminary and pickREDACTED up and they went to dinner or other places together. He 
does not know when their sexual·activity terminated but assumes it was prior to 
REDACTED .eaving the seminary. 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 
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Father REDACTED was the main celebrant of _..REDACTED requiem Mass and Ford 
was. one of the concelebrants. REDACTED was one of the altar servers with other 
seminarians and after Mass Ford made a comment like, ''Poor R-EDACTE~ I told him he should 
be careful." Knowing what he did :EDACTED found this galling. . 

REDACTED was a big person but REDACTED does not believe he would have ever intimidated 
or forced anyone to have sex with him against the other person's will. 

The only two other people he believes might know more than him regarding REDAC::_:D 
~mti his sexual activities arfEDACTEDwho is at Saint Boniface in Anaheim and Father :oACTEo REDACTED, , , · · 

m the D10cese ofTJJuana. 

On January 29,2005, telephonic contact was made with Father -REDACTED and he 
provided the following information: · 

He is the- ofSaint Boniface in Anaheim and was orchdnec1 at Saint John's Seminary 
in 1989. He entered the seminary in 1981 and meREDACTED during March 1981 
when the two of them and Father REDACTED were at the seminary forinterviews . 

. They spent the weekend together and all entered the seminary in September 198 c· 

His first impression ofREDACTEDwas that he was an intelligent, pious, sincere person 
with a good sense of humor. Any conversation was small talk about their families and 
educations when they met in March. 

On entering the seminary they became good friends and were in the same social group of 
about five men. They often dined together and frequently talked. REDACTED grades 
were average but he did not study often. REDACTED 

REDACTED 

RCALA 004322 

CCI 004927 



RCALA 004323 

REDACTED 

. . REDACTED 
On November 9, 2004, telephomc contact was made With _ and he provided 
the following infonnation: 

REDACTED was a vear behind him at the seminary and he was a humorous, friendly, 
and popular person. REDAc~0entered the seminary in 1980 and left in 1985 shortly after · 

REDACTED was installed as HEDACTED 

REDAGTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 
REDACTED 

REDACTED 

He attended REDACTED . funeral Mass but does not recall who said it or if Ford was there. 

Other seminarian friends of lEDACTED were his roommate FatherRE~ACT~D ___ ,from the 
n1oc.ftRe of Fresno; REDACTED , a friend ofREDAcreo and also from Fresno; Father !REDACTED 

REDACTED. S . Andr- ' . p d F th fT Ari at amt ew s m asa ena; a er REDACTED o ucson, zona; 
and REDACTED 
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On November 12, 2004, contact was made with a person who was a seminarian at Saint 
John's during the 1980s and who has maintained close contact with the Archdiocese over 
the years. This is a credible source of information. 

On November 8, 2004, Monsignor Timothy J. Dyer was interviewed and provided the 
following information: 

After reviewing his letter to April27, 1993, and his 
memorandum to Cardinal Roger Mahony dated March 3, 1993, both regarding Father 
James Ford, he cannot recall anything else of value about this matter. He cannot 
remember seminarians identified by name concerning the rumors about Ford and 

He also cannot recall any specifics given to him by Bishop Patrick Zieman about 
information Zieman received from parishioners regarding Ford's perceived 
homosexuality. He speculated that Zieman was contacted because he was the bishop for 
that region and passed it on to Dyer in a telephone call asking Dyer to handle it. 

When Dyer questioned Ford about these rumors and allegations that had come from 
different sources he vehemently denied everything. 
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On November 8, 2004, telephonic contact was made with :REDACTED 
he provided the following information: 

rand 

He metREDACTED when .REDACTED was in h1s mid to early teens. He asked REDACTED 
how heREDACTED could become a Catholic. REDACTED told him where and when 10 

attend cl~sses and REDACTED did this. During this tim~REDA~!~~. would come to him on 
occasion and ask questions and discuss things. about the. faith. 

When REDACTED was baptized he was a minor and needed his parents' permission, who 
REDACTED eli eves were Lutheran. He saw JREDACTED a fair amount during those years. 

A few years later REDACTED mtered the se:n'linary and REDACT:0 did not see much ofhim · 
after that. During his seminary yeanREDACTED occasionally returned to Ventura to 
attend Mass with another·seminarian whose name he cannot recall. Being seminari~s he 
felt it unusual that the two of them would often chuckle and act frivolous during Mass. 

REDACTED left the seminary in 1983 and died November 30, 1987. They did not speak 
after he left the seminary' and it was only after his departure that REDACTED. learned 
REDACTED ras a homosexual. 

As far as he knows REDACTEDL was never untruthful with him. The only. other person who 
he knows that might lend more insight into REDACTED is FathetREDACTED m 
REDACTED at Our Lady of the AssUmption who officiated at the Mass ofBurial 
December 3, 1987. There was a rosary forREDACTED said at Saint John's Seminary led 
by Father REDACTED 

On November 8, 2004, Father REDACTED provided the following information: 

REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED 

REDACTED REDACTED 
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On November 19: 2004, telephonic contact was made with Father REDACTED C.M. 
(retired) and he pro:vided the following information: 

He was assigned to Saint John's Seminary for 17 years, about 15 years as vice-rector a 
position he held in 1983. It was common for seminarians to tell him problems or 
complaints they had about their peers. They advised him to avoid personal 
confrontations or they did not want to give the information to others in authority there. 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

On November 22. 2004. Father REDACTED ;vas interviewed in the offices of 
REDACTED n the presence ofREDACTED m attorney in that 

firm and provided the following information: 

He was ordained May 27, 1956, and served as rectot at Saint John's Seminary from 1980 
until1984. He taught at the seminary from 1971 untill980 and returned to teaching in 
1984. His memories of his days as rector are not pleasant as he did not enjoy being an 
administrator and fought frequently over financial issues with the Archdiocese. Due to 
this his recollections of that time are for the most part faded as he rarely reflects on them. 

REDACTED REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 
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REDACTED 

On December 7, 2004REDACTED was interviewed at 
Starbuck's Coffee Shop, 607 East Main Street, Ventura, for approximately one hour and 
on January 3, 2005, in the lob by of the Holiday Inn near the Ventura Pier for about two 
h REDACTED 'd d h c. 11 • · c. • ours. prov1 e t e .10 owmg m.tormatwn: 

REDACTED REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED REDACTED 
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REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED REDACTED 
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REDACTED 

REDACTED 
REDACTED 

REDACTED. 

REDACTED 
REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 
REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

41 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

RCALA 004329 

CCI 004934 



REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 
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REDACTED 

REtw:TE!J 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 
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On January 28, 2005, contact was made with Father REDACTED _ of Our Lady of 
Peace and he provided a tour of the rectory and pastor's suite. He explained he became 
.REDACTED after Father James Ford was transferred. 

The kitchen is to the right of the rear entry door to the rectory. The pastor's suite is to the 
right at the top of the stairs on the second floor. On entering the suite one is in the living 
room and to the left is a bar with glass being the walls around it. The entry to the 
bedroom is to the right of the bar and there is a window on the wall immediately in front 
of one as the room is entered. This window drops several inches from the ceiling and 
runs to length of the room. The bed is to the right and the bed stand to the right o.fit as 
viewed from the foot of the bed. On entering the bedroom the bathroom is to the left. 

RE~~~~~~tdvised the housekeeper in 1992 wasREDACTED whose address then 
was REDACTED He does not know if she is alive and if so living at 
that address. 

On November 3, 2004, telephonic contact was made with Father REDACTED 
and he provided the following information: 

He has no memory of knowing anyone named REDACTED while assigned to Our 
Lady of Peace or at aily other time. He does not connect the name with Father Jim Ford, 
his pastor at Our Lady of Peace and has no recollection ofREDACTED or anyone else giving 
hirr.RE.DA~Djfts to return to Ford. He believes he would remember this if it happened. 

Visitors did stay in the guest room on the second floor of the rectory. 

REDACTED · 
The housekeeper was named ______ but he did not know her last name. She was only there 
about two years and he has no idea where she is now. 

REDACTED . REDACTED 
The secretary was named md left before Ford was transferred. ( was 
the cook. 

On November 3, 2004, telephonic contact was made with REDACTED and she 
provided the following information: 

She has been the secretary at Our Lady of Peace since 1992. 

REDACTEothe housekeeper left in 1993 and she has no idea whe~fEDAcTEDwent. 

l~E~A~~-~-~- was the secretary at the parish and now lives in Simi Valley. Her telephone 
number is REDACTED 
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REDACTED 
was the cook in the rectory but is no longer there either. 

. REDACTED 
She does not recall anyone named 

There are guest rooms on the second floor of the rectory but other than visiting clerics or 
family members she cannot recall anyone else that stayed there in 1993. 
. . 

On November 3, 2004, telephonic contact was made with Father REDACTED 
O.A.R. and he provided the following infonnation: 

He was the-at Mary Star of the Sea in Oxnard in 1993 and knew all of the lectors 
but does not know anyone named REDACTED . · 

He suggested the secretaryREDACTED 'e contacted as she has-been there many years 
and if the person was a parishioner chances are she will know him. 

On November 3, 2004, telephonic contact was made with REDACTED 
provided the following information: 

She has been the parish secretary at Mary Star of the Sea in Oxnard since 1979, 

and she 

The namt:REDACTED means nothing to her and the parish has no sacramental records 
regarding him. If he was a lector in the parish she would have known him. 

On November 8, 2004, telephonic contact was made with :REDACTED and she provided 
the following information: 

She met Father Jim Ford when he was an associate pastor at Saint Rose of Lima and 
became his secretary at Our Lady of Peace in North Hills after he became pastor there at 
his request. She served in this capacity from 1986 until1993 when she decided to resign 

·due to her commute_ from Simi Valley. · 

She does not recall anyone named REDACTED'· If he wa~ somebody who frequented 
the parish or stayed overnight in the rectory she believes she would remember.him. The 
only people she remembers who stayed in the rectory overnight were visiting priests or 
family members of priests assigned there. 

She was well connected to parishioners at both parishes she worked at with Ford and 
never heard any rumors that he was homosexual or of his acting untoward with anyone. 
He was a well-liked, gracious and generous man. He frequently ate out-and took her and 
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her husband to eat at restaurants they normally do not go to such as Chasen's. His family 
has money and he owned a condominium in Ventura. She has not seen him in about one 

. year. 

She knew his parents and sister. At some point his parents separated although she does 
not know if they ever divorced. They reconciled and Ford's father cared for his·mother 
the last few years of her life. Although Ford had a strained relationship with his father at 
one time they made. amends and were close when his father passed away. 

Ford's aunt, his mother's sister, married a prominent Los Angeles REDACTED 
REDACTED:he believes REDACTED son is a diocesan priest somewhere in Los ~geles. 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 
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REDACTED 
On January 25, 2005, telephonic contact was made with and she provided the 
following information: 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

On February 16, 2005, telephonic contact was made with REDACTED and she provided 
the following information: 

She is Father Jiin Fonl' s cousin and knows him very well. Over the years they have seen 
each other numerous times and several of these have been in Las Vegas, Nevada. 

She vaguely remembers meeting him in Las Vegas once when a man who was younger 
than Ford accompanied him. She believes he was a parishioner afFord's and worked in 
a restaurant in the Ventura area and was in Las Vegas looking for employment in a 
restaurant there. She cannot recall if this person and Ford traveled together or if they 
drove or flew. When they met in Las Vegas she and her husband normally had one room 
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and Ford would have an adjoining room. She cannot recall if this individual stayed with 
Ford or not but believes this was possible. She thinks this was in the early 1990s and 
thev stayed at the Mirage. She has never stayed at the Stardust Hotel. The name 
REDACTED means nothing to her. 

She does not believe Ford has ever sullied his clerical vow of chastity. She recounted 
several years ago she was in Santa Barbara for a funeral and due to inclement weather 
could not return to Portland for several days. She suggested she stay in the rectory but he 
would not allow a lady to stay there even if she was older and his cousin. He said this 
was not something a priest can do for appearance reasons if nothing else. 

On January 4, 2005, telephonic contact was made with REDACTED and he provided the 
following information: 

He works for the Ventura County Public Health Department in the field of AIDS 
counseling and prevention. He worked in this capacity in 1992 and at that time the 
Special Projects testing facility where AIDS tests were conducted was located at :REDACTED 
REDACTED n Ventura. 

At that time the test results were only kept for 60 days and they were not maintained by 
na:nle. The person tested was given a number and when he/she returned for the results 
that person's number was matched to the corresponding test result number. It would 
have been uncommon for two individuals to compare their test results in front of each 
other and their counselors but it was possible. 
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On January 31,2005, Father James M. Ford was interviewed in the presence ofhis 
attorney J !t;nd Monsignor Craig A. Cox at Saint John's Seminary 
and provided the following in ormation: . 

He came to Holy Family (HF) Parish in Orange directly after being ordained in 1966. He 
remained there for five years, the normal stay for an associate pastor then and was 
transferred to Our Lady of Lourdes in Northridge in 1971. During this time he met 

Being the newest priest in the parish he was in charge of the altar boy program and the 
youth group, which was called Chi Rho (CR). He does not recall Q •eing an altar 
boy which boys normally began in the fifth or sixth grade and by the eighth grade their 
interest and time spent on the altar were waning. The pastor at HF was__, 
••••••rwho encouraged boys to continue being active on the altar in high school 
but this was rare. Ford started a Sunday evening Folk Mass at HF and this was well 
attended by teen-agers and some high school students served that Mass. It would have 
been unusual for a boy to begin serving as he entered high school . 

•••• :as a member ofCR but Ford does not recallhim as a leader in that group. He 
believes he first me~ough Father an administrator at Mater 
Dei High Sc~HS),-whic~ttended. at HF so £ 1nie 
there to visit .....rvften. as a needy person and had issues he discussed with 
-me being sexual in nature while others pertained to his fitting in at MDHS and. 

getting along with teachers. Ford learned this from .. who also told~ 
was struggling with homosexuality and he · have talked t~bout this. 
He knows of no untoward relationship 

He did not make a greater effort to encourage to be active in parish life than 
anyone else. might have been a lector or usher at the Folk Mass but did not have 
a leadership role in its creation or after it began. ow a priest in the Orange 
Diocese, is a musician and was orie of those important in its formation as was .. 
- a former classmate of Ford's at the seminary who did not 
become a priest, was a musiCian and taught at the HF Parish School. He later also 
became involved in the Folk Mass. -.was not the lead lector for that Mass and 
certainly was not head lector in the parish. If he lectored at the Folk Mass this is the only 
Mass where he did this. He cannot remember any role in the parish had 
including preparing the altar for Mass. He possibly did some altar preparation on 
occasion but Ford has no recollection of this. An older married couple d_. 
whose last name he cannot recall, were sacristans who did things like this and were 
around the church constantly. Based on their ages then he assumes they are.deceased. 

CR was an active youth group and drew many male and female teens to its meetings and 
events. The majority were parishioners but some might have been from outside HF. CR 
members went on retreats; had recreational trips to the beach and the snow; had dances; 
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and other similar things. CR went to San Diego for an overnight trip but he cannot 
remember where they stayed. The Bahia Hotel.on Mission Bay does not sound familiar 
to him. All of the CR trips were chaperoned by parents of the members. There definitely 
was no trip to San Diego where CR members were arrested and he or any one else 
apologized tq the HF parisliioners. He would remember this. Drug usage by CR 
members was never an issue but the consumption of alcohol might have been although he 
cannot think of any specific case. 

REDACTED vas a member of CR but he cannot recall anything specific about him. His 
. REDACTED . father was a butcher and his mother worked at See's Candy. Mrs. dtd not work at 

the parish while Ford was there. 

REDACTED . was a CR member and a good musician who came from a wonderful family. 

REDACTED vas another good musician in CR who came from a good family. 

~~~~~~~~--- came to HF as an associate pastor while Ford was there but he cannot recall 
any relationship between him and REDACTED · 

REDACTED was never Ford's personal assistant and Ford did nothing to lead him to believe 
he was. Ford cannot recall him working in the rectory or being at the church an unusual 
amount of time. If he was at the church in the evening it was for some sort of activity 
such as Mass or a meeting. He never gave REDACTED a key to the church and anyone who 

·had one then had a specific need for it. The sacristans locked the church in the evenings 
normally. He cannot recall REDACTED being in his (Ford's) vehicle but he might have been 
since many members of CR were. He definitely never gave him or any other parishioner 
driving lessons in his blue Pontiac Catalina, his parish car, or in any other vehicle. He 
took many CR members to meals at various times and it is possibleREDACTED-went with a 
group but never only the two of them. 

He frequently played miniature golf with REDA~o and others, including CR members, 
since it was next to the church but once again has no specific memory of playing with · 
REDACTED He might have given REDACTED a religious gift (medal, vrayer book, etc.) since he 

h hin lik hi b th h 11 t• f . . REDACTED hi d gave ot ers t gs e t s u e as no reco ec Ion o giVmg anyt ng an . 
certainly did not give him any type of watch. 

He had some teens in the living area of his suite in the rectory occasionally btit only in 
1 REDACTED 'bl · h • h f · groups, never a one. poss1 y was t ere m t at type o setting. 

He might have discussed dating and problems arising from that, as that was not an 
unusual thing to do, but he never recommended specific girls for any of the boys to date. 

He cannot recall referring to REDACTEDJY any nickname hil~nd Little Brother were 
popular monikers then and if he referred to REDACTED:his way it was not unique to REDACTED 

49 

RCALA 004337 

CCI 004942 



. d .c. •1. b . d d l . REDACTED, Santiago Park soun s 1.anu 1ar ut he cannot place 1t an oes not re ate It to m 
any way. He knows of no parks in the area ofHF that were known as homosexual 
gathering places. 

He has never had any type of sexual relations witl:REDACTED and was surprised to read in 
the lawsuiJREDACTEDfiled thatEDAcTED had feelings toward' him. He cannot recall 
discussing intimacy and the difference between it and sexual desire with REDACTED He 
was never in the church at HF at night alone with REDACTED and cannot recall traveling 
·anywhere alone with him during his time at HF. When in San Diego with CR he visited a 
convent where he bought some of his vestments and some members might have 
accompanied him but he cannot recall if REDACTED was one of them. 

He cannot recall REDACTED or anyone else at HF attempting suicide or having a nervous 
breakdown. REDACTED lever discussed with him impregnating anyone and then helping her 
obtain an abortion. · 

While at HF he did not belong to a gym or work out and never, not at that time. or later, 
encouragedREDACTED:o work out on Nautilus equipment. · 

He remembers REDACTED and his parents visiting him after he transferred to Our Lady of 
Lourdes two or three times but is fairly certain :REDACTEDnever drove there alone to see · 
him. He never visitedREDACTED at any of his apartments or homes after he moved from his 
parents' house. He was neve;r asked to officiate at a wedding forREDACTEDmd knows 

hi £REDACTED 1 . t . B' B . 1979 not ng o ___ . ____ p anmng o marry m 1g ear m . 

It is possibleREDACTEDrisited him at Our Lady ofMount Carmel in Montecito but he never 
saw REDACTEDvisiting with the pastor Father REDACTED and never whisked REDACTED 
away fromREDACTEDl, 

At HF the housekeeper lived downstairs in the rectory. The priests' rooms were upstairs 
R'E'Dfc~~~c~ED suite was at the head of the stairs. Ford's room was down the hall past 

:and Father :REDACTED rooms and on the other side of the building from 
REDACTED It would have been impossible for- REDACTED:o throw anything at Ford's room 

d h. REDACTED . d H d' d hin 'th ,REDACTED ft ''gh . an 1t : _ wm ow. e never 1scusse anyt g WI • a er a m ttime 
incident involving REDACTEDisturbing REDA~TED 

REDACTED 
He believes if a teenager advisedREDACJED priest was abusing him I would have 
confronted the priest and if he deemed the allegation credible would have told proper 
church and civil authorities. 

AfterREDACTED;vas an adult and doing artwork for a living he asked Ford to go with him 
once or twice to observe these works in bars and hotel lobbies in the Los Angeles 
Metropolitan area. He did this and they would also go out to eat. He has been in gay 
bars in West Hollywood; he could not sav with what frequency, but has never seen 

REDACTED n them and as far as he knowsREDACTEDtas not seen him there either. This 
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REDACTED him b . hi (F d) . would have been many years ago. never wrote to. a out seemg m or m 
any gay bars and Ford never calledt'lt:UA'-'' t:uto discuss anything like this. 

ld REDACTEDh h d J . h' . h h' c: h d 'fREDACTED 'd hi · He never to e a a poor re at10ns 1p w1t 1s 1at er an I , sm t s It 
was "hideous" since he and his father gof along well. 

His name was once on the title of a condominium in Century City for estate planning 
reasons and he might have mentioned this toREDACTEDduring the normal course of 
conversation when talking about investments and financial matters. 

REDACTED , 
After HF he heard from about once or twice a year. REDACTED would normally call 
unannounced and ask Ford to join him for dinner. At some point':E.~~C::TEDmoved out of 
state and Ford believes he always worked as an artist to support himself. REDACTED was 

di 1 'd fu d' d hi h }' REDACTED . d } always cor a an ey never 1scusse s omosexua Ity once was an a u t. 
Ford did not telephonically contactREDACTEDbut did send him an annual Christmas card. 
Their last contact was more than a year before the lawsuit was filed artd was prooably a 
telephone call since they have not seen each other in a few years. REDACTEDrrever 
mentioned the lawsuit or anything pertaining to it. 

He asked Ford to say his mother's funeral Mass in San Diego seven or eight years ago. 
Another person from Los Angeles was attending the funeral and traveling there in a 
limousine and Ford accompanied him. After the Mass Ford in no way rebuffed or was 
impolite to REDACTED and their contact that day was normal under the circumstances. 

REDACTED 

He met REDACTED just prior toREDACTED entering the seminary. He attended the 
· San Buenaventura Mission where Ford was assigned as well as Our Lady of the 
Assumption in Ventura. He cannot recall how they met but remembers REDACTED as an 
immature person with a strong desire to be a priest. Ford saw him both at the· seminary 
and the parish. He did not recruit .REDACTED !Q.. the seminary but might have written a 
letter on his behalf. In his opinion __ credibility would depend upon the subject. 

Ford never had any sexual relations with REDACTED was upset with him 
because he advised .REDACTEDto go to college prior to the seminary but he went 
nonetheless. After he was asked to leave Saint John's he was not happy with Ford since 
he did not think Ford supported him enough and would not write a letter supporting his 
return to the seminary. Ford did not discuss with REDACTED his meeting with ]REDACTED 
REDACTED ;onceming the possible liaison between Ford and JREDACTED 

REDACTED was never in Ford's family condominium and he cannot recall any of 
_ -------- s friends at the seminary. Nobody ever told Ford he was unwelcome at the 
seminary. 
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REDACT~fDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

52 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

REDACTED 

RCALA 004340 

CCI 004945 



OBSERVATIONS & ANALYSIS 

1. The three accusations investigated in this report happened ()Ver a period of 25 
years, 1968 to 1993, They involved three people who did not know each other 
and all concerned homosexual activity. 

2 .. Ford admits knowing each of the three people but denies now, and when 
confronted at thetime in two of these matters denied then, that any sexual activity 
took place between him and any of them. 

3. Ford has been evaluated by Doctors REDACTED 
Saint Luke Institute. 

and the 

4. Thfl onfl ~~~nser who was a minor when the alleged activity took place is REDACTED 
REDACTED d hi }}e • ~-~· th t ed . th ~ ~ -an s reco eti(hrul ~;;vents a occurr m at era are suspect 1or 
the following reasons: 

a. He claims during a youth group outing in San Diego that all members, 
except for him because he was with Ford in Ford's ro-om, were arrested 
for smoking marijuana and drinking alcohol on the beach. Three of the 
members of the group who went on that outing deny this happened as 
does Ford. 

b. After this incident the pastor had Ford apologize to the parish before 
the Sunday evening Folk Mass. Four individuals who were active in 
the Folk Mass and attended them each Sunday deny this happened as 
does Ford. 

c. He claims Ford gave him a key to the church since he did so much 
work .in preparing the sanctuary and altar for Mass. It was determined 
a married couple were sacristans (both deceased) who were in the 
church daily doing this type of preparation and Ford denied giving him 
a key. 

d. He claims to have been around the church and rectory a couple days 
each week between 6:00P.M. and 9:00PM. at Ford's behest and he 
knew ofnobodv else who snent this much.time there. Father 
RE DA~TED REDACTED ~- Diocese of Orange, is two · 
years older than and during this time spent many hours at the 
church and does not recall REDACTED here an inordinate amount of time 
and neither did Ford. 

e. He claimsREDACTED s mother worked in the rectory as a secretary. 
_REDACTED ·and Ford deny this. 
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f. He claims that anyone who regularly attended the HF Folk Mass in that 
era would associateREDACTE0 with the Folk Mass and Ford. At least five 
individuals who regularly attended this Mass, helped create it and 
played in it not only did not associate REDACTED;vith the Mass and Ford 
but one could not recall him. Ford cannot recall REDACTED )Se 
association with the Folk Mass. 

g. 

h. 

i. 

J. 

He claims Ford resented his father and that when Ford's father died 
while Ford was at HF he commented to REDACTED that his· (Ford's) 
mother could finally live in peace. Ford's mother died January 2, 1995, 
and his father died May 1, 1997. Ford denied making such a comment. 

He claims to have thrown a pebble at Ford's window late in the evening 
but it hit the pastor's window instead. According to several people who 
remember the room arrangement in the HF rectory the pastor's room 
was on the other side of the building from Ford's room. It would have 
been impossible to throw anything at one oftheir windows and hit the · 
other person's window. 

He claims to have been abused as many as 200 times and that most of 
this was in the HF church. There were two sacristans who had keys to 
the church who were frequently coming there at all hours as well as 
others who had access to this facility. 

He claims to have had a conversation with the pastor at Our Lady of 
Mount Carmel while waiting for Ford where the pastor kept asking how 
he met Ford and when Fotd arrived he hurried REDACTEDnto a car and 
they left. The pastor would have been Father :REDACTED who 
denies this occurred as does Ford. 

5. There was not a claim of abuse or of a sexual liaison with Ford ever made by 
REDACTED to any authority in the church or civilly. Any knowledge of a 
sexual nature connecting Ford and REDACTED. that the archdiocese received was 
second hand information or rumor; which apparently was instigated byREDACTED 
While two prominent individuals who knew REDACTED at the seminary believe he 
was a truthful individual two others of equal stature recall him as a distrustful 
person who was not .to be believed. One of these believed _REDACTED "has been 
guilty of fantasizing about some ofhis relationships",· 

REDACTED 
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